PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, August 22,2019

Time: 10:30 a.m. - BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA

L.

II.

[TI.

IV.

VL

VIL

VIIL

Call to Order:

Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: June 20, 2019*

Public Comment:

Committee Meetings:
A. Reports:
1. Residential Housing Committee Agenda *

0Old Business:

l. Farley White *

Finance:

A. Reports:
1. FY 2019 Financial Report for the Twelve Month Period Ending June 30,2019

(Preliminary) *
2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending April 30, 2020 *

3. Revolving Loan Fund *

Licenses/ROE/Easements/Rights of Way:

A. Reports:
1. Big Brothers Big Sisters — 62 Durham Street *
2. National Visa Center - 100 New Hampshire Avenue *
Leases:
A. Reports:
1. Sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership and Seacoast Business
Machines, Incorporated *
2. Sublease between 200 International, Limited Partnership and Landry Architects,

PLLC *
1



IX.

XI.

XII.

3. Sublease between 2 International Group, LLC and HII Fleet Support Group, LLC *
4. Next Level Now, Inc. — Exercise of Renewal Option *

B. Approvals:

1. Northeast Rehabilitation Expansion — Concept Plan * (Loughlin)
Contracts/Agreements:
A. Reports:
1. Sea Wall Failure - Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier — Appledore Marine
Engineering *
2. Purchase of Replacement Computers from Dell *

3. Solar Feasibility Study - Competitive Energy Services, LLC (CES) *

B. Approvals:

1. Allied Equipment, LLC ~ Weedtechnics Model SW800 Steamwand System for Weed
Control * (Levesque)
2. NRC East Environmental Services, Inc. - Emergency Spill Response & Waste

Disposal Services * (Torr)

Signs:
A. Reports:
1. 325 Corporate DR 1I, LLC — Signage Change *

Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals

A. Reports:
1. Golf Course Operations
2. Airport Operations

a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
c) Noise Line Reports (June and July) *

B. Approvals:

Bills for Legal Services * (Loughlin)

[T Director — New Position * (Lamson)

Security Specialist/Trusted Agent— New Position * (Allard)

Acceptance of potential Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) grants *
(Bohenko)

L P —

Division of Ports and Harbors:
A. Reports:

l. Port Advisory Council — Meeting Minutes of May 8, 2019 *
Commercial Mooring for Hire Permit Application — Kittery Point Yacht Club *
Request to Transfer Commercial Mooring — Adam Baker to Jason Townsend *
Portsmouth Fish Pier Sea Wall Update — Appledore Marine Engineering Report *

2

+~ Lo DD



XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVIL

XVIIIL.

* ok

* %ok

S. Jocelyn Marine Services, Inc. — Right of Entry Renewal *

6. Kokosing Industrial, Durocher Marine Division — Right of Entry for use of the
Market Street Terminal premises *

7. LS Cable America Ltd. — Right of Entry for use of the Market Street Terminal
premises *

Special Events:

A. Report *
L. September 2, 2019 - St. Charles Children’s Home 5k run,
2. September 7, 2019 - Newington School Supporters 5 mile run; and
3. September 28, 2019 - Bottomline Technologies 5k run.

New Business:

Upcoming Meetings:

Board of Directors September 19, 2019 @ 8:00 a.m.
Residential Housing Committee September 19, 2019 @ TBD
All Meetings begin at 8:00 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

Directors’ Comments

Adjournment

Press Questions

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials

PABOARDMTGIAGENDAS - Current\Public August 22.docx






PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, June 20, 2019
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: Kevin H. Smith, Chairman

Present: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; Margaret F. Lamson; Neil Levesque and Franklin G. Torr

Absent: Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman; John P. Bohenko

Attending: David R. Mullen, Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Executive Director; Lynn M.
Hinchee, PDA Deputy Executive Director and General Counsel; PDA staff members; members
of the public.

I. Call to Order

Chairman Smith called the meeting to order at 8:35 a.m. in the Board conference room on the Pease
International Tradeport at 55 International Drive, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

I1. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: May 16, 2019

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby accepts the minutes of the May 16, 2019 Board meeting.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
III.  Non-Public Session
Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of

Directors will enter non-public session pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3 for the purpose of discussing the
following:

1. Personnel matters (Hiring/Firing/Compensation),
2. Security Matters; and
3. Sale or lease of property.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for: motion carried.

Non-Public Session started at 8:37 a.m.

Non-Public Session ended at 10:12 a.m., took a short break and resumed the public session at 10:22 a.m.

IV.  Vote of Confidentiality

Director Levesque moved and Director Torr seconded that pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3, Paragraph I11,
the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that the divulgence of information



discussed at the non-public session with the exception of item XI. (B)(2) of its June 20, 2019 meeting related
to:

1. Personnel matters (Dismissal, promotion or compensation of public employee),
2. Security matters; and
B Sale or Lease of Property

would, if disclosed publically, a) affect adversely the reputation of any person other than a member of the
public body itself; b) render the proposed actions ineffective; ¢) compromise the emergency functions
pertaining to security;

and agrees that the minutes of said meeting be held confidential until, in the opinion of a majority of the
Board of Directors, the aforesaid circumstances no longer apply.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
V. Public Comment
There was no public comment.

VI.  Finance
A. Reports
1. Operating Results for Nine Month Period Ending April 30,2019

Finance Director Irving Canner (Canner) indicated that the internal auditors, Berry Dunn, spent last
week at PDA, returning on June 28" for the physical inventories and will return the first week of September to
do its final work. Canner indicated that there have been no findings.

The trends that have been discussed have remained consistent and the operating revenues are up by
approximately 6.7% due to changes in fee revenues (pay-for-parking, golfing by non-members and wharfage
and dockage fees) and fuel sales. Of note, the pay-for-parking was supposed to commence in July of 2018 but
did not start until January of 2019. Fee revenues have been offset by escalating operating costs (which is
approximately 3.9% over budget) driving by consummation of services and the CLF settlement, but the fuel
sales and the operating income are above projected budgeted amounts. Total number of employees on the chart
indicate 146, but as of this week we are at 154 employees in this current pay period (increase include seasonal
personnel). The organization chart shows one open position (indicated in red under maintenance); 62 filled
positions with 51 positions here at PDA.

Director Lamson asked Airport Director Paul Brean (Brean) a question regarding the equipment
operator position in maintenance. Brean’s responds is that the position currently being advertised is a heavy
equipment operator (snow plowing, grass maintenance etc.).

Canner indicated that the balance sheet shows the income statement as a way to explain the changes in
the cash balances covering the capital expenditures (barge dock, terminal and runway at Pease, and the pay-for-
parking equipment). This document shows that the reconciliation done monthly is a manner in which to gain a
better understanding of changes in cash balances. PDA has not had to draw on the Revolving Line of Credit



(RLOC) of $15 million dollars that it has through December 2022; it is not anticipated that we will have to
utilize the RLOC until approximately the first quarter of next year.

For more specific information, the Portsmouth Airport increases are due to the pay-for-parking and fuel
flowage fees which were two new revenue streams introduced in FY19. The month of May indicates
approximately 20,000 enplanements greater than last year (50% increase from last year).

Regarding Skyhaven, Canner indicated it is holding its operating budget and its revenues are in line with
the budget (within $2,000), which displays good control of its operations.

With respect to Golf, operating revenues have increased by approximately 7% which results in an
increase in the overall operating number. The operating budget is broken up to between golf, food & beverage,
and the simulator. Contributing factors to the increase in the overall operating numbers is that the simulators
represent about 20% of revenues and 60% of profit; and actual rounds of golf played by non-members is up
about 12%.

Regarding the Port Authority, unrestricted funds shown under fee revenue indicates an increase in the
wharfage and docking fees, as well as fuel sales, representing the contributing factors to the increase in revenue.

Director Lamson congratulated the Airport Director with the enplanements that we have had.
725 Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to February 29, 2020

Canner indicated an anticipated decrease in cash balances from June 2019 to the end of February 2020.
This decrease will be due primarily to the use of $5.7 million on capital expenditures and non-related grant
activity. Of this amount, $5.2 million is related to the terminal; we will start to see expenditures going heavy in
the near future regarding the terminal project. The indication under use of funds is capital non-grant funds
would primarily be the airport project.

We will be making two municipal services fee payments to the City. This coming January, PDA will be
making its final long-term debt payment to the City which relates to the Wastewater Treatment Facility (20 year
obligation at 4.5/4.6%); estimating PDA will have no debt on the books as of January.

Subtle decrease in cost of money and operating budget projection; has assumed a 5.4% increase rate
assumption to manage long-term debt.

Chairman Smith left the meeting at approximately 10:33 a.m. and returned to the meeting at
approximately 10:36 a.m.

B. Approvals
1. FY 2020 Operating Budget and FY 2021 — FY 2023 Forecast

Director Torr moved and Director Allard seconded that the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby accepts the proposed FY 2020 Operations and Maintenance (O & M) Budget and FY
2021 ~ FY 2023 O & M Forecast; all in accordance with the documentation submitted by Irving Canner,
Finance Director.



Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

VII.  Licenses/ROE/Easements/Rights of Way
A. Reports
1. Enterprise Rent-A-Car of Boston LLC — 35 Airline Avenue

Executive Director Mullen indicated that Enterprise has taken a six (6) month License to operate its
rental car facility located on 35 Airline Avenue.

2. Deal Rent-A-Car, LLC - Right of Eatry for Terminal Space

Executive Director Mullen indicated that Deal Rent-A-Car has taken Right-of Entry for terminal space
in anticipation of the Board’s approval of its lease.

Director Allard inquired about this tenant and Brean responded they are a division of Key Auto here in
Portsmouth.

3. New Hampshire Air National Guard — Exercise Extension of Right of Entry for
Mobile Air Traffic Control Tower to March 2, 2024

Executive Director Mullen indicated that NH Air National Guard has exercised an extension on its Right
of Entry for the Mobile Air Traffic Control Tower.

4. Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines — Exercise Extension of Right of Entry
through October 31,2019

Executive Director Mullen indicated that Jalbert Leasing has exercised an extension on its Right of
Entry for overflow parking on two (2) additional lots which had been utilized seasonally and now they are using
throughout the year.

B. Approvals
1. Experimental Aircraft Association “EAA 225” — Right of Entry at Skyhaven Airport
(DAW) through June 30, 2019 with a request of the Board to extend through

December 31, 2019

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with New England
Seacoast Region Chapter 225 of the Experimental Aircraft Association (EEA) at Skyhaven Airport for
the purpose of staging and hosting EAA 225 Young Eagle Flight Rally events through December 31,
2019; all in accordance with the Right of Entry dated May 16, 2019.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.



2. U.S. Coast Guard - Right of Entry at 14 Aviation Avenue through June 30, 2020

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby approves of and consents to issuing a Right of Entry (“ROE”) to the United States Coast
Guard (“USCG”) for long term parking at 14 Aviation Avenue for the purpose of utilizing 75 + designated
motor vehicle parking spaces from July 22, 2019 through July 31, 2020; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, dated June 13, 2019.

Discussion: Director Lamson indicated she was pleased as they were previously in New Castle. No
further discussion. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

VIII. Signs
A. Ap

provals

1. 119 International, LLC

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby approves of the proposed signs for 119 International, LLC, for the premises located at
119 International Drive, 15 Rye Street and 19 Rye Street; all in accordance with the memorandum of
Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated June 7,2019.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

IX.  Leases
A. Approvals
1. B & H Airpower, L.L.C. for Hangar 5 at Skyhaven Airport (DAW)

Director Levesque moved and Director Torr seconded that the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations and to execute a
lease with B & H Airpower, L.L.C. for the purpose of storage and operation of its corporate Cessna 525
Citation Jet and BE-55 Beech Baron for the premises known as Hangar 5 located at Skyhaven Airport
(DAW); substantially in accordance with the memorandum from Andrew Pomeroy, C.M. Airport
Operations Manager, dated June 14, 2019.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

2. Deal Rent-A-Car, LL.C — Car Rental Concession Lease and Operating Agreement
for terminal space

Director Torr moved and Director Allard seconded that the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a Car Rental Concession Lease and Operating
Agreement with Deal Rent-A-Car, LLC, substantially in the form attached hereto for the purpose of
providing rental car services at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.



X. Contracts/Agreements

A. Reports
1. Purchase of Replacement Computers from Dell
2. Purchase of Used Greens Roller
3. Builder’s Risk Insurance / Terminal Expansion Project

Executive Director Mullen reported that Director Peter Loughlin authorized the purchase of replacement
computers from Dell in the amount of $6,004.36 and that Director Robert Allard authorized the purchase of a
Used Greens Rolier for the Golf Course in the amount of $7,500.00. Mullen further reported with respect to the
Terminal Expansion Project the purchase of Builder’s Risk Insurance in the amount of $14,641.00.

B. Approvals (LATE/NEW ITEM)
1. Purchase of a 2020 Chevy Tahoe Replacement Vehicle for Airport Management *

(Torr)

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to purchase a 2020 Chevrolet Tahoe
from MacMulkin Chevrolet of Nashua, NH in the amount of $37,609.00 all in accordance with the
memorandum of Paul Brean, dated June 18, 2019.

Discussion: Chairman Smith inquired to the size of the PDA fleet; how many vehicles does PDA have.
Brean indicated for light equipment we have approximately 3 SUVs, 8 heavy duty pick-up trucks, and
everything else is heavy equipment for maintenance. Chairman Smith asked if we lease any of the vehicles or if
they are purchased. Brean responded that the PDA does not lease the vehicles and the normal lifecycle is
approximately 20 years on a fleet vehicle. Brean further stated that PDA still has two 1988 Chevy trucks as part
of the fleet. PDA has skilled technicians who maintain the fleet in an effort to increase the lifespan of the
vehicles. Chairman Smith indicated that the Town of Londonderry has moved to leasing all of its vehicles,
though the ones with extenuating lifespans Londonderry still purchases. However, if it is 10 years or less the
vehicle is being leased. Brean indicated that the major issue faced by PDA is the need to equip the vehicles with
packages (radios, lights etc.) so that they can operate on the airfield and most leasing companies do not want that
change to the platform. No further discussion. None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion

carried.
XI.  Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals

A. Reports
L. Golf Course Operations

Golf Course General Manager Scott DeVito (DeVito) indicated that despite the weather, since May there
have been only two days that have been missed (two leagues couldn’t play). All events that have been held to
date have signed up again for the 2020 season. [t has been one of the busiest seasons. DeVito indicated that new
technology is being added which is anticipated to be up and running by the next meeting (online store which will
be live and new equipment will be installed for a livestream off the first tee which will hopefully be integrated
into the website). There has been approximately 48,000 rounds played in the fiscal year and are hoping with the
cooperating of the weather to get another 3,000 rounds in to go over a total of 50,000 rounds again this year.



Director Allard indicated to DeVito that he has been informed that the Blue 9 is being used as much the
other 18. DeVito affirmed that statement and further stated that the event at the course today is on the Blue
course; the Blue Course probably hosts about 25% of the events. At the April Golf Committee meeting last year
it was determined that the Blue Course was utilized Just under 33% (both revenue and rounds played on that
course). Director Allard asked if that course was promoted. DeVito indicated it is a luxury having it; when there

Is an event, such as today, there is regular play available to walk or ride and a great tool to keep the course
affordable.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

2. Airport Operations
) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)

Airport Director Paul Brean indicated that May is historically a slower month but the airport was strong.
Allegiant extended some of its services to Punta Gorda and Orlando. There were approximately 18,000
passengers through the terminal which equates to 8,000 enplanements with a rough distribution between charter
Department of Defense flights and commercial activity. Currently above last year’s numbers by about 20,000
enplanements. Fuel flowage fee and revenue parking are running strong. It has been determined that the
duration time for travel in the spring decreases which is indicated by purchased parking tickets for seven (7)
days in the winter and the spring parking tickets are ranging from three (3) to four (4) days.

Allegiant started its Savannah service on June 8™ and Myrtle Beach on June 6™; 30 rental cars per flight
are being rented in Portsmouth.

’ Frontier is suspending its Orlando service on July 6™ the market responded well to its business and it is
hoped that Frontier will come back for the winter.

Overall, not just Portsmouth but nationally there is an uptick in corporate aviation activity beyond 2008
numbers, recognized by transient traffic at Portsmouth,

Terminal project has mobilized and identifying the construction area with fencing and setting up
construction trailers etc.

Brean spoke to working with Director Marconi in assisting a port customer on the storage of property
for overflow at two locations (port and North Apron) and the inter-department collaboration between the Port
and Airport.

b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
There are two (2) larger aircraft leasing space at Skyhaven.

c) Noise Line Report

There were a total of nine (9) noise inquiries in May, 2019. Seven (7) were complaints about noise; five
(5) inquiries (from a Portsmouth resident) were for rotor-wing aircraft and two (2) inquiries were for fixed wing



(1 of which was concerning the departure of 16 F-16’s being deployed). The remaining two (2) inquires
concerned different aviation issues.

Director Allard asked Brean when the terminal project would be completed; Brean consulted with
Engineering Manager Maria Stowell (Stowell) who indicated end of 2020. Brean further indicated that there is
no operational impact anticipated due to the project.

Director Lamson indicated a good job being performed by Brean and Stowell regarding the terminal

project.

B.

Approvals
1. Personnel Policies
a) Merit and COLA Adjustments
b) Maximum Annual Leave Accrual in Twelve (12) Month Period
c) Maximum Annual Leave Accrual Carry Forward
d) Holiday Leave
e) Declination of Health Benefits

Director Allard moved the motion as presented and Director Torr seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby adopts the following modifications to the PDA Employee Handbook,
and authorizes the Executive Director to implement the same as follows:

L.

Change Annual Leave Policy to indicate:

a. any employee currently aceruing more than twenty-four (24) days per year will retain
their current annual accrual rate, but will not receive any additional days for
additional service years; and

b. all other benefitted employees, and any new benefitted employee, shall acerue annual
leave to 2 maximum annual rate of twenty-four (24) days;

Change Maximum Annual Leave Policy to indicate any employee who reaches their
maximum annual leave accrual during the calendar year will continue to accrue their pro-
rated accrual each pay period through December 31% of such year and may use such time
subject to general policies of coordination. In each instance the first payroll of the following
calendar year will reflect only the maximum permitted accrual to be carried over;

Change Merit and COLA Adjustments Policy to indicate salary increases to be based on
merit and funding, and shall not exceed two percent (2%) per year without the advance
approval of the Executive Director. In addition, PDA will adopt an annual COLA
adjustment to provide on July 1% of each year, full time benefitted PDA employees shall
receive a COLA based on the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics Employment Cost Index for
wages and salaries for state and local government workers not to exceed 1.5%;

Change Holiday Leave Policy to indicate that PDA Employees will receive eleven (11) paid
holidays and two (2) floating holidays for a total of thirteen (13) holiday leave days. The
floating holidays do not accrue and must be used in whole day increments during the fiscal
year of July 1 to June 30; and



S. Adopt and implement a new policy regarding Payment for Declining Medical Coverage for
PDA to pay, subject to review of implications for retiree health benefits and a statutory
authority determination by the NHDOJ, to allow eligible employees who decline PDA
medical benefits upon employment or at any open enrollment period and obtain such benefits
from another provider said employee is compensated ten percent (10%) of the annual
premium for the qualifying plan available (single, two person or family plan).

Items 1 through 4 to become effective July 1, 2019, all in accordance with the memorandum of Lynn

Marie Hinchee, Deputy Director and General Counsel, dated June 13,2019 attached hereto. Item 5 to

become effective following consultation with the NH Retirement System and NHDOJ as to authority.

Discussion: Director Lamson indicated that the presentation was well done and to the point so all

Directors could understand what was presented. No further discussion. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous
vote for; motion carried.

2. Engagement of PDA Deputy Executive Director/PSM Airport Director

Director Allard moved and Directors Lamson and Levesque (simultaneously) seconded that in
accordance with the provisions of Section 3.11 of the Second Amendment to By-Laws of the Pease
Development Authority, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the Executive
Director to negotiate and execute an Employment Agreement with Paul E. Brean for a five (5) year term
commencing July 1, 2019, for the Position of PDA Deputy Executive Director and PSM Airport Director.

Discussion: Chairman Smith indicated that he is very happy to see the Board engaging Paul Brean in this
contract and he has done yeomen’s work at the airport. This puts PDA on solid footing for the future and
planning for the future and through succession planning. This contract would become effective July 1, meaning
that Lynn Marie Hinchee (Hinchee) would be stepping down from her role as Deputy Director while still
remaining on staff as PDA General Counsel. Accolades provided to Hinchee on the job she has done at PDA as
Deputy Director. She has served PDA well and as Director Lamson indicated earlier, Hinchee has always been
looking out for the best interests of PDA.

Director Lamson reiterated that she is pleased as Brean sees a vision of long-range planning at the
Airport and what the mission was meant to be.

No further discussion. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
3. Bills for Legal Services
a) Sheehan, Phinney, Bass & Green, P.A. in the amount of $29,870.50
Director Levesque moved and Director Torr seconded that the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $29,870.50 for legal

services rendered to the Pease Development Authority from Sheehan, Phinney, Bass & Green.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.



XII. Division of Ports and Harbors

Geno J. Marconi, Division Director of the Division of Ports and Harbors (DPH) reported on Division
activities as representing the current business at the Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”).

A. Reports
1. Port Advisory Council Minutes of April 10,2019

Geno Marconi (Marconi), Division Director, reported that the Port Advisory Council met April 10, 2019
and the approved minutes are inciuded in the agenda.

2. Les Eastman-Charter ROE, Hampton

Marconi, Division Director, reported that this is the second year that this ROE has been done. The
reason behind this request is the filling in of Seabrook Harbor, and Eastman’s is on the far part of that harbor.
There have been a couple of times that Eastman has been unable to get his boat into the dock to get his
passengers off due to the shoaling that is going on there, cause issues trying to run a schedule with the boat. As
managers of the harbor, this is a concern for navigation and a concern for safety of the boat and its passengers.
This ROE is being done in advance, due to the fact that twice last summer there were times that Eastman had to
utilize the dock on the Hampton side where the water was safe to bring the passengers in and discharge them
while waiting for the tide to come back in to get back into sea. The Corp of Engineers will begin dredging
Hampton / Seabrook Harbors in mid-October.

3. Commercial Mooring Transfers
a) Rye Harbor Permit No. 950 Business Date of Approval
Transferor: Andrew Widden Commercial 6/4/19
Transferee: Adam Baker
b) Seabrook Harbor Permit No. 6933 Business Date of Approval
Transferor: Norman Pike Commercial 6/4/19
Transferee: Alexander Gonzalez

Marconi indicated that Commercial Mooring Transfers that have been requested met the Code of
Administration of Rules and upon review by the Harbor Master a recommendation was made to the Executive
Director who signed off on these through the Delegation of Authority.

4. Portsmouth Fish Pier Sea Wall

Marconi spoke to the Board about the Portsmouth Fish Pier, an issue that has come up unexpectedly.
Marconi passed out a packet of information (memo and accompanying documentation). As background
information, in January of 2018, Appledore Engineering submitted a report regarding a condition survey (this
survey is performed every 10 years) for each facility. The survey is performed in an effort to plan ahead; each
facility is inspected to determine the condition of the property and what may need to be addressed.

The Portsmouth Fish Pier (PFP) is approximately 40 years old (built in the late 70s). The survey

indicated above stated that some of the PFP facility was in either poor or fair condition. Based on the report,
DPH previously came to the Board seeking permission to do a Concept Study on either rehabilitating or

10



replacing the areas of concern. However, on May 20" Marconi received a report from DPH staff stating that it
appeared as though the steel bulkhead, behind the building, was moving away from the pavement (represented
by the first photo attached to the report). Marconi further indicated that Appledore Engineering and all parties
have been keeping their eye on the area as the separation is progressing significantly. Marconi indicated that he
has been in contact with the Department of Public Works for the State as they were the original overseers of the
construction of the project; a digital copy of the as-built plans were received from the State. The plans have
been reviewed and indicate that the standard construction of the wall shows that 45’ in from the face of the wall
there is a series of anchors, then you have 2 1/8” tie rods that go out to a beam and then you go out to the
seawall. Unlike the Hampton construction where the H beam was placed on the outside of the seawall with the
tie rod pulling everything together, the PFP had the H beam on the inside of the seawall and then the wall was
bolted (on each side of the U was a piece of metal plate with a 17 bolt) to the H beam. The condition survey
that was performed (basically an x-ray of the plate and bolt area) indicated that the sheet piles are still
substantially thick and that there has been some corrosion on the outside from the marine environment. The
bolts looked pretty good from the outside, but then some of the bolts were beginning to pop. Upon further
inspection, it was found that the head of the bolt itself and the backing plates (which are 10’ under the ground)
were good. However, the inside of the bolt had corroded away which is what is letting go. The fuel system
inhibited the excavation necessary to inspect the bolts. The underground fuel lines are about 6’ from edge of
wall and run to the tanks in the parking lot to the fuel pump on the wall. The 17 bolt holding the sheet wall
together has started to corrode and with the force of the land pushing against the wall, the pressure is causing
the wall to become “unzipped”. The first major concern was public safety; the floating docks (fuel and area
where fishermen unload and put the bait on the boats) have been removed; added signage to indicate no docking
and no fuel. The second major concern was environmental impacts due to the fuel system. Service provider
(Lakes Region Environmental) came and purged the fuel lines, removed the fuel, the fuel dispenser and
anything dealing with the fueling system. U nfortunately, the ground has settled compressing the conduit that
the lines are located in, therefore the lines cannot be removed. Anticipating that the tie backs should still be in
good serviceable condition, it is now necessary to go in and inspect prior to making a final determination. Test
pits are going to be dug by the contractor next Tuesday or Wednesday. The inspection of the tie back system
will assist in making a determination of the next phase and what needs to be done in order to fix the wall.
Based on what was done in Hampton, the size difference between the PFP wall and the Hampton wall, as well
as the increased costs in steel and construction, a cautious estimate to repair the wall would be between §1
million to $1.3 million.

Marconi noticed that it is necessary to minimize the impacts to the industry based out of PFP. A couple
of years ago DPH worked with the State Fire Marshall and the City’s Fire Department and came up with a
system that allows fishermen to apply for a variance to allow them to get fuel directly from a tank truck. The
National Fire Prevention Code prohibits fueling over the water directly from a tank truck. However; with this
situation creating a hardship to the fishing industry and as both the fishermen and DPH’s preapproved fuel
vendors meet stringent requirements (including Coast Guard regulations for fueling ships) direct fueling is
permitted. The fishermen are working together in coordinating loading, unloading and receiving fuel. Also,
there are two hoists located on the wood dock (one is near the tall ice tower and the other is at the far end of
dock). An additional temporary hoist has been added approximately 60’ to 70° down the dock which should be
operational sometime next week.

Two critical points to be addressed are: 1) what is the fix going to be; and 2) how is it going to be paid

for. The fishermen have been busy on the phone making contacts through the state for funding and in turn
Marconi has been receiving calls from the Governor, State Senators, Governor’s Council etc. asking what is

11



going on at the PFP. A copy of the memo and attachments that was distributed to the Board have been provided
to these individuals too. There seems to be support in Concord to try to find some funding when a remedial

plan is in place.
Director Lamson indicated it was an excellent report.

Director Levesque inquired as to when the Board will know the results of the report; Marconi responded
the test pits will be dug on Tuesday and Wednesday next week and it should be shortly after the testing has been
completed that a report will be receive. Testing involves cleaning off of the steel, banging on it with ahammer,

and inspecting it.

Director Allard asked if there are funds ($1 million dollars) in Concord that may be available for the
PFP; Marconi responds that there is the Harbor Dredge Pier Maintenance Fund and there isn’t a lot of money in
there as some of those funds have been encumbered (i.e.; $132,000 was appropriated with the signing of the
Army Corp of Engineers for the dredging of Hampton/Seabrook). Director Allard indicated that this was not
the fund he was referring to; Canner interjected the State Appropriation Fund of $5 million dollars; Marconi
indicated the Pier Expansion fund. Marconi further stating that DPH has been awarded the BUILD Grant from
USDOT but the $5 million has been allocated as the match to that grant. This means that USDOT won’t award
the final grant to rehabilitate the existing dock at the marine terminal, without certifying to USDOT that DPH

has the funds.

Director Lamson asked about the location of the bait container. Marconi referenced an area on Exhibit 2
where the bait container is located.

Director Allard asked if the wall was moving. Marconi affirmed and further stated that the photo
indicated as Exhibit 4 was taken on June 13"

Director Levesque indicated that he viewed the area with Marconi on the 14" and it was much worse
than depicted in the photo.

Director Allard indicated that the photos look horrific and is wondering what the fear is at this time.
Marcont indicated that there is a concern about collapse and DPH is trying to see what can be done to stabilize
so it does not progress. A couple of contractors have presented a different options to sure up the wall. The
good news, from the investigation performed by Appledore, is the steel is good (the sheet piles are 45" long and
are deep into the ground) so the strength of the steel is good. The steel is not allowing the wall to fall over (not
saying that it won’t fall over). DPH is looking at the options and focusing on having the pits dug to investigate
the overall condition of the wall. Director Allard indicated that this looks like a pretty serious situatoin and
doesn’t think DPH wants to wait another year and a half to see what happens with the wall.

Marconi further indicated that the anchors for the tie back system are under the building.

Director Allard asked the length of the bolt which was shown to the Board. Marconi referenced a large
mounted plan he brought but could not find the precise measurement of the bolt.

Director Levesque asked for confirmation that the property is owned by the State, Marconi affirms.
Marconi further indicated that in 2002 the legislature turned the management of these properties over to DPH.

12



Director Allard further asked who is responsible for it, the State. Marconi indicates that when the
transfer was occurring he made a comment to the Legislature that DPH had no problem managing the property
but, “don’t give me a sinking ship without money to fix it”.

Marconi indicated that he has talked with Senator Martha Fuller Clark, Senator D’ Allesandro (Chairman
of the Finance Committee), Councilor Prescott and a couple Executive Councilors. The Governor has been
provided with the report. He also knows that the fishermen have been making phone calls as well.

Director Allard indicated that he would think that the Governor, who is interested in selling the golf
course, would be interested in the safety of the pier and Director Lamson affirmed.

Director Levesque indicated we have to wait to see the results of the test pits next week. Director Allard
stated that if you are looking for a $1 million dollars you can’t find that quickly.

Hinchee stated that Marconi has faced this issue before when it is necessary to look to the state for
capital commitment; she reminds the Board that based on Federal Law and statute, PDA cannot contribute to
any Port projects. There is an educational process and wanted to provide the Board with this information as
they will undoubtedly be receiving calls regarding this matter.

Chariman Smith indicated that the next Board meeting is not until August and requested Marconi to
keep the Board informed after the test pits have been dug and there is additional information. Marconi
indicated he hopes to have that information within two weeks and will forward it to Director Mullen in an effort
to keep the Board informed.

XIII. New Business

No new business.

XIV. Upcoming Meetings

Residential Housing Committee July 18,2019 @ 9:00 a.m.

Golf Committee August 12,2019 @ 8:00 a.m.
Finance Committee August 12,2019 @ 8:30 a.m.
Board of Directors August 15,2019 @ 8:00 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:00 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
XV. Directors’ Comments

Director Lamson indicated what a pleasure it was working with Stowell and the Engineering Department
staff. Lamson invited the Board and public to view Sam Rowes Hill off Arboretum and extended a thank you to
Lou Pickering who did the landscaping design; she further stated it shows how the Town of Newington and a
government agency can work together on a project. Town of Newington’s responsibility is to water and
monitor all 63 plantings. The Town has put up posts for a deer fence around the perimeter to keep the wildlife
away from the vegetation. Stowell also extended thanks to Jared Sheehan from the Engineering Department

13



who worked with the landscaper to put it all in, as well as the Board who appropriated the money for the
project.

Director Lamson reminded the Board that the Noise Compatibility meeting will be held tonight at 6:30
p.m. and that a report will be presented by Paul Brean and Sandy McDonough.

Director Torr asked if it would be possible to have future agendas printed double sided in an effort to
save paper. Chairman Smith asked if there were any objections to double siding the agendas and no objections

were recelved.

Chairman Smith complimented Raeline O’Neil since she has been in this position and stated that she is
incredibly efficient in her communications and getting items to the Board in a timely manner; she has done a
great job. Director Lamson affirmed to indicate an excellent job with the packets.

XVI. Adjournment

Director Torr moved and Director Allard seconded to adjourn the Board meeting.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried. Meeting
adjourned at 11:32 a.m.

XVII. Press Questions

There were no questions from the press who attended the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

@7"”‘\

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

SBOARD MINUTES201916-20-19 docx

14



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Residential Housing Committee

Date:
Time:
Place:

II.

[I.

IV,

VI

VIIL

VIIL.

IX.

July 18, 2019
9:00 A.M.
Pease Development Authority, 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Call to Order (Smith)
Approval of Minutes
A. Approve minutes of the May 23, 2019 meeting *
Public Comment
Old Business
New Business
A. Letter from Department of Environmental Services to Air Force to order
characterizations of PFAS and PFOA at Pease *
B. Great Bay Community College (GBCC) — Update *

Committee Discussion

A. Residential Uses as Accessory vs. Permitted
B. Challenges to Establishing a Housing Use at Pease (Matrix Summary) *

Meeting Schedule

A. Next Meeting Agenda Topics
B. Committee Structure

Public Comment
Adjournment

Press Questions

Related material attached

ol Related material previously distributed
ks Related material to be sent under separate cover

NAAGENDAS\Residential Housing\7-18-19.docx






John P. Dougherty

Direct Line: (617) 439-2549
Fax: (617) 310-9549

E-mail: jdougherty@nutter.com

August 9, 2019
106820-2

By Email and Overnight Delivery

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Ground Lease to F arley White Pease, LLC
90 and 100 Arboretum Drive, Newington, NH

Dear Members of the Board:

Farley White Pease LLC is the existing tenant under that certain Sublease dated
February 12, 1999 pertaining to the property located at 100 Arboretum Drive (as amended, the
“Existing Ground Lease™). Farley White and the PDA have been negotiating a new lease to
enlarge the leased premises to accommodate the development of a new 73,000 square foot office
building and to extend the term and rent accordingly. Although we have made substantial
progress, we understand that certain provisions in the new lease require Board approval.
Therefore, on behalf of Farley White, we hereby request approval of the following lease
provisions:

Section 4.1: Rent Commencement Date

Farley White requests that the Rent Commencement Date be June 1, 2020 for the rent
pertaining to the new building to be constructed at 90 Arboretum Drive. Until such time, Farley
White will continue to pay rent for the building at 100 Arboretum Drive in accordance with the
terms of the Existing Ground Lease. As of June 1, 2020, the rent for the 90 Arboretum Drive
property will be at the 2020 rent level but the rent for the 100 Arboretum Drive property will
continue at the 2019 rent level until the first rent adjustment for the entire property.

It is not financially feasible to commence the payment of rent on the new building while
it is still under construction. When the addition to the existing building at 100 Arboretum Drive
was constructed in 2013-2014, the PDA afforded F arley White a twelve month period before the
new rent commenced. Both Farley White and PDA wish that the current project would have
been completed and rent commenced by now. Unfortunately, however, there were unanticipated
delays in obtaining the approvals to construct the new building. There were also delays in
negotiating a new lease form where the existing lease could have simply been amended to extend
the term, expand the leased premises and adjust the rent accordingly.

Nutter McClennen & Fish LLP / 155 Seaport Blvd / Boston, MA 02210 / T: 817.433.2000 / nutter.com

a



August 9, 2019
Page 2

Section 18.8: Recognition

The PDA staff has indicated that Board approval is required to provide the right of
recognition to the tenants in the new building at 90 Arboretum. The Existing Ground Lease
provides recognition for all tenants in the building on the condition that those tenants are notin
default and the cumulative rent from those tenants covers the rent under the ground lease.
Sophisticated tenants will require recognition from the PDA before making a substantial
investment in the new building. The Existing Ground Lease language is a standard market
provision and does not adversely affect the PDA as recognition is only provided if the ground
rent is paid to the PDA.

Section 19.3: Approval of Subleases

The PDA staff is requiring that the PDA approve all new leases entered into by Farley
White for space in the buildings. This requirement is not in the Existing Ground Lease. Thisis
not commercially reasonable and is administratively burdensome. Given the proposed first class
nature of the project, the tenants that will enter into leases with Farley White will necessarily be
well-capitalized and financially stable entities. Prospective tenants will have to comply with the
permitted uses under ground lease and Farley White will need to pay the ground rent to the PDA.

Section 19.7(9): Insurance Proceeds

The Existing Ground Lease provides that a leasehold mortgagee controls any insurance
proceeds paid in connection with a casualty affecting the Farley White building, including the
right to apply those proceeds to pay down the leasehold mortgage loan. The PDA staff requires
that Board approval be obtained to allow this provision in the new ground lease. Farley White’s
lender will not close without this language. If there is a casualty, the presumption is that the
lender will release the proceeds for reconstruction. However, the lender is not willing to be
contractually obligated to release the proceeds.

Section 27: Right of First Refusal

The PDA staff has offered a springing right of first refusal to Farley White to purchase
the fee interest in the leased premises if the PDA grants such a right with respect to any other
portion of the Pease International Tradeport. However, the PDA staff has indicated that Board
approval would be necessary for this provision. As owner of the leasehold improvements, Farley
White would logically be the most likely buyer of the underlying fee interest if the property were
to be sold. Accordingly, Farley White requests that the Board approve the right of first offer.



August 9, 2019
Page 3

Based on the foregoing reasons, we respectfully request the Board to approve these
provisions to permit the project to proceed.

The scale and scope of the project will generate significant economic benefits to the
community over the term of the lease and create many new jobs. Furthermore, the sophisticated
design of the proposed building will be consistent with the top-notch nature of the Pease
International Tradeport and an attractive enhancement to the area. F inally, other than the right of
first refusal, the requested changes are not new issues but are contained in the Existing Ground
Lease which is evidence that those provisions are reasonable, market provisions. These
provisions do not require the PDA to assume new obligations for which it is not already
responsible.

For your convenience, the applicable lease provisions that are the subject of this request
are shown in the enclosed redlined pages. Thank you for your consideration of these important

requests.
Very, truly yours,
John P. Dougherty
JPD2
Enclosures

4566781.2



ARTICLE 4.

GROUND AREA RENT — MUNICIPAL SERVICES FEE

4.1. Commencing on January-::1o 1, 2020 (“Rent Commencement Date”) and during each twelve
(12) month period thereafter. Lessee shall pay to Lessor ground area rent (“Ground Area Rent”) at the

following annual rate per acre:

Year |

Years 2-5

Years 6-25

Year 26

Years 27-30

Years 31-50

Year 51

Years 52-55

Years 56-74

$17,475 per acre (see calculation on Exhibit C attached hereto).

the per acre rate for the previous year plus an annual adjustment
equal to the lesser of CPI or 3% per year, not to exceed 12% in each
successive 5 year period (e.g., years 1 — 5)

the per acre rate for the previous year plus an annual adjustment
equal to the lesser of CPI or 3% per year, not to exceed 12% in each
successive 5 year period (e.g., years 6 — 10, 11 — 15, 16 - 20 and
21-25)

the greater of the “Fair Rental Value Rate” or the rate in effect for
the preceding year (the “Reset Rate”)

subject to 4.1A, the per acre rate for the previous year plus an
annual adjustment equal to the lesser of CPI or 3% per year, not to
exceed 12% in each of the next 4 years (i.e., years 27 — 30)

the per acre rate for the previous year plus an annual adjustment
equal to the lesser of CPI or 3% per year, not to exceed 12% in each
successive 5 year period (i.e., years 31 — 35,36 — 40, 41 —45, 46 —
50)

the greater of the “Fair Rental Value Rate” or the rate in effect for
the preceding year (the “Reset Rate”)

subject to 4.1 A below, an annual payment equal to the per acre rate
for the previous year plus an annual adjustment equal to the lesser
of CPI or 3% per year, not to exceed 12% in each of the next 4
years (i.e., years 52 — 55)

an annual payment equal to the per acre rate for the previous year
plus an annual adjustment equal to the lesser of CPI or 3% per year,
not to exceed 12% in each successive 5 year period (i.e., years 56
— 60,61 ~-65,66—-70,and years 71 —74)

The annual Ground Rent for the Premises will be based on the total useable acreage of 22.98 acres
+/-, including in each instance setbacks and open space, but excluding any contiguous wetland area of

P:AMaster Leasc\Farley White\Farley White Master Lease - Draft 3 (July 24, 2019).docx 1 ].



hereunder; and the residue, if any, shall be held by Lessor and applied in payment of future rent as the
same may become due and payable hereunder. Should the amount of rental received from such reletting
during any month which is applied to the payment of rent be less than that required to be paid during that
month by Lessee under this Lease, then Lessee shall pay such deficiency to Lessor immediately upon
demand by Lessor. Such deficiency shall be calculated and paid monthly. Lessee shall also pay to Lessor,
as soon as ascertained, any costs and expenses incurred by Lessor in such reletting or in making such
alterations and repairs not covered by the rentals received from such reletting.

18.5.  The various rights and remedies reserved to Lessor, including those not specifically described
under this Lease, shall be cumulative, and, except as otherwise provided by New Hampshire statutory
law in force and effect at the time of the execution of this Lease, Lessor may pursue any or all of such
rights and remedies, whether at the same time or otherwise.

18.6.  No delay or omission of Lessor to exercise any right or remedy shall be construed as a waiver of
any such right or remedy or of any default by Lessee.

I8.7.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease in the event the breach by Lessee in the
reasonable opinion of Lessor affects or is likely to affect the efficient operation of the Airport or give rise
to public safety concerns, in addition to any other remedy it may have under this Lease, Lessor shall also
be entitled (but shall not be obligated) to take whatever actions is deemed necessary by Lessor to abate
or cure such situation and Lessee shall reimburse Lessor for all costs incurred by Lessor in taking such
action.

18.8  With-respeetio any-tuthorized-sublease cntered-into prrsuant-to-the-Individual Reimary Loase.
and-existing and-in-offect on the Torm omineRcement-of-this-Leasethe provisions-of this Seetion 199
shatbappls~—If for any reason this Lease and leasehold estate of Lessee hereunder is terminated by Lessor

by summary proceedings or otherwise in accordance with the terms of this Lease and/or Lessor retakes
possession of the Leased Premises, Lessor covenants and agrees that such termination of this Lease and/or
retaking of possession shall not result in a termination of any building space lease entered into by Lessee
prior to the effective date of such termination and/or retaking of possession, and any such building space
lease shall continue for the duration of its term and any extensions thereof as a direct lease between
Lessor hereunder and the tenant under such building space lease, with the same force and effect as if
Lessor hereunder had originally entered into such building space lease as the landlord thereunder;
provided, however, the provisions of this sentence shall apply only with respect to a building space lease
which provides for a rent and additional rent which is greater than the rent and additional rent payable
under this Lease, or if there is more than one building space lease with respect to the Leased Premises,
only if the cumulative total of the rent and additional rent under all such building space leases shall exceed
the rent and additional payable under this Lease, and provided further that the provisions of this sentence
shall apply to a building space lease only if the tenant under such building space lease shall not be in
default under its building space lease beyond any applicable notice and cure period, and shall attorn to
Lessor. Any tenant under such building space lease shall not be named or Jjoined in any action or
proceeding by Lessor under this Lease to recover possession of the Leased Premises or for any other
relief.

END OF ARTICLE 18

P:\Master Lease\Farley White\Farley White Master Lease - Draft 3 (July 24, 2019).docx 3 8



ARTICLE 19.

DELEGATION - ASSIGNMENT - SUBLEASES — MORTGAGES

19.1. Delegation. Lessee shall not have the right to delegate any of its responsibilities or obligations
under this Lease provided, however, that this Section 19.1 shall not be construed to prevent Lessee from
fulfilling any of its responsibilities or obligations through a contractor, sublease, agent or assign.

19.2. Assignment. Lessee may assign its rights under this Lease, without the approval of Lessor;
provided, however, that (i) any such assignment shall be subject to all the terms and conditions of this
Lease, including but not limited to the provisions of Article 9, and (ii) no such assignment shall relieve
Lessee from liability hereunder.

19.3. Subleases, fueot Mty vl gl sy gudlosey S B DUDUTES R 97 INC it FITTNRCE
“tee s o, Lessee may not enter into any sublease of the Leased Premises without
Lessor’s prior written approval. A building space lease which includes an appurtenant right to use land
area for parking or other purposes shall not be deemed to be a sublease of land area for purposes of this
Section 19.3. Any request for Lessor’s approval shall be made at least fourteen (14) days prior to the
commencement of such tenancy and shall provide detailed information concerning the identity and
financial condition of the proposed sublessee and the terms and conditions of the proposed sublease.
Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold or delay its consent to such sublease if: (1) the use of the
subleased premises associated with any sublease(s) is permitted under Article 9, (2) the sublease(s) are
consistent with the terms and conditions of this Lease; provided, however, that Lessee may rent the
subleased area at rentals deemed appropriate by Lessee, (3) Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to
pay rent and to perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under this Lease, and (4) the
proposed sublessee is financially and operationally responsible. In the event that Lessee enters into a
sublease of the land area of the Leased Premises, and the rent for the land area of the Leased Premises
exceeds the rental charged to Lessee under Article 4, Lessee shall remit fifty percent (50%) of suchexcess
to Lessor upon receipt by Lessee; provided, however, that any rental received by Lessee during a period
in which no rental is due to Lessor shall be paid in its entirety to Lessor. Lessor acknowledges and
agrees that neither the preceding sentence nor the other provisions of this Section 19.3 shall apply to
subleases pursuant to which Lessee is leasing one or more buildings (or portions of buildings) to direct
tenants of Lessee notwithstanding the fact that under those subleases the tenants have the right to use
some or all of the land area of the Leased Premises in connection with their use and enjoyment of the

building(s) they are subleasing from Lessee.

19.4. Continuing Liability of Lessee. No subletting, assignment or transfer, whether Lessor’s consent
is required or otherwise given hereunder, shall release Lessee’s obligations or alter the primary liability
of Lessee to pay the rent and to perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee hereunder. The
acceptance of rent by Lessor from any other person shall not be deemed to be a waiver by Lessor of any
provision hereof. Consent to one assignment or subletting shall not be deemed consent to any
subsequent assignment or subletting. If any assignee of Lessee or any successor of Lessee defaults in
the performance of any of the terms hereof, Lessor may proceed directly against Lessee without the
necessity of exhausting remedies against such assignee or successor. If Lessee assigns this Lease, or
sublets all or a portion of the land area of the Leased Premises, or requests the consent of Lessor to any
assignment or subletting, or if Lessee requests the consent of Lessor for any act that Lessee proposes to

PAMauster Lease\Farley White\Farley White Master Lease - Draft 3 (July 24, 2019).docx 3 9



(6) In the event a default under the Leasehold Mortgage shall have occurred, the Leasehold
Mortgagee may exercise, with respect to the Leased Premises, any right, power or remedy under the
Leasehold Mortgage, which is not in conflict with the provisions of this Lease. Any Leasehold
Mortgagee shall be liable to perform the obligations herein imposed on Lessee only during the period it
is in possession or ownership of the leasehold estate created hereby.

@) This Lease may be assigned, with the consent of Lessor, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld or delayed, to or by the Leasehold Mortgagee or its nominee, pursuant to
foreclosure or similar proceedings. Notwithstanding the foregoing provision, however, the consent
provisions of Section 19.7(7) of this Lease shall not apply to, and no consent of the Lessor shall be
required in connection with, any assignment or transfer, whether through foreclosure, deed in lieu of
foreclosure, or otherwise, of the Lessee’s interest in this Lease to Leasehold Mortgagee or its nominee,
successor, transferee or assignee, provided that, said assignment and/or transfer is subject to and gives
recognition to all existing subtenants and subleases (whether of record or not) and, after said transfer
and/or assignment, Leasehold Mortgagee, and its nominee, successor, transferee or assignee agree to
recognize the rights of all subtenants under their leases, so long as they are not in default under their
respective subleases; provided further that, in the case of a transfer through foreclosure, Leasehold
Mortgagee shall recognize, and not disturb the possession of a subtenant under a Lease if (i) such
subtenant has executed a so-called non-disturbance and attornment agreement (the “NDA”) with
Leasehold Mortgagee, and is in compliance with the terms thereof at the time of such transfer, or (ii) the
Lease contains provisions substantially to the same effect as those contained in the NDA.

(8) No surrender (except a surrender upon the expiration of the term of this Lease or upon
termination by Lessor pursuant and subject to the provisions of this Lease) by Lessee to Lessor of this
Lease, or of the Leased Premises, or any part thereof, or of any interest therein, and no termination of
this Lease by Lessee shall be valid or effective, and neither this Lease nor any of the terms hereof may
be amended, modified, changed or canceled without prior written consent of the Leasehold Mortgagee.

(9 Any provision of this Lease to the contrary notwithstanding, the proceeds from any
insurance policies or arising from a condemnation or taking by eminent domain are to be held by any
Leasehold Mortgagee and distributed pursuant to the provisions of this Lease {but the Leasehold
Mortgagee may reserve its rights to apply to the mortgage debt all, or any part, of such proceeds
attributable to the building or improvements constructed by Lessee upon the Leased Premises}.

END OF ARTICLE 19

P:\Master Lease\Farley White\Farley White Master Lease - Drait 3 (July 24, 2019).docx 43



fARTICLE 27.

RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL

[f at any time during the term of this Lease, or any applicable Extension Period, Lessor enters into
any new lease or modification of an existing lease pertaining to any portion of Pease International
Tradeport and includes in said lease a Right of First Refusal to purchase a fee simple interest in the
relevant premises, then this Lease shall be deemed, without any further action by Lessor or Lessee,
amended and modified such that Lessee shall receive the benefit of such Right of First Refusal to
purchase these Leased Premises. Lessor shall provide notice to Lessee of granting such right of first
refusal to a third party, but such failure to notify shall not be a condition to Lessee’s right of first refusal
being in full force and effect. The Parties agree that such failure of Lessor to notify shall not constitute
a default and breach of this Lease by Lessor.}

P:\Master Leasc\Facley Whitt\Farkey White Master Lease - Drat 3 (July 24, 2019).doex 60



6T0C ‘¢z 1snNOnv
ONILIIW S, JO0LDIYUIA 40 A¥vod

Cymnnizid) 610Z '0€ ANNC DNIANT
AOI¥3d HINOW JATIML IHL YO
1¥0dI TVIDONVNIH 6T0Z A4




906 EET

o)
4

SHADIAMZS TWNCISS .A

SAIVS

iOrim San
f:J ]

Epoige

6T0C '0€ INNC
ONIANT AOTH3d HINOW JATIML FHL ¥OS
SASNIdXI ANV SIANNIAIY 40 INFWILVLS AILYATTOSNOD




&R A i
T : - R
L s 25 ‘ #9

e 65 5571 S9 1t
{€n) 05¢ A ac 380

003

13nang REERRE L LT 10) TERIY

SeZ 9T SeT 16

#0L ST w0/ 548

lanang

AL
AHFRUND LAMERRND

B

59 LACIEIY NIAYHA

167

04T

SHIVE

DA AHY IDUSO YATIW

FOVAACTE TN A DRIV SITA DHINODI W

24 SHIA 0D H

1 08 FOHICT GNV 2DV

%ot T
VARCE
O " %8

FATHSUIAL

|\ ko

%l

SIWCG QL UYEL SANRIATY S

St

610T ‘0€ INNC

ONIANT dOTH3d HINOW JFATIML FHIL VOS

SANNIATY DNILYNIALO a3l

dIitoOSNOD




RLTAINITH
AN N A

FLN

ITNNOS N A

ATAT OF FNOE 460 55 IR N T IS A |y LTS
h.......a.,?.ﬂw:q_w.ﬁrt...;_n.. NESEICY SISATUNE 4415 § NINHD L LEY WY nveo

6102 ‘0£ ANNC
ONIAN3 AOT¥3d HINOW IATIML FHL ¥O4
S1I43N38 ANV S3DIAUIS TINNOSHId AILVATITOSNOD



SBIST soEtr

LEOHIEEY tYARY]

RERE 18 KT Ta §5:13]
120 fandag
SIOUDIL] 2URLS

m—t

e

oy

XEYHE

2YSISSY
HUpY
LSRG FIURESY

10 NOISIALG

by
S

2.my

sdry
RIS

ispepeds sdo
21RE 22

syREads S0 _

SIURLUDE,
DO BARE

1syenade sdo
ABOU0non:

RapURS

RREY I

UM

ILR2UN0IT
150

o

Eio 3
Lahruen

Jeyaey AL

spaion

sty Isissy m
|

[Tt T

Brzuens

T JBELY

SRR TelaE

SUSBREZIRON i 2HEINOD
UOSIBPRUY PR L ereddoD i 2oun Ul {eodg s
i o Sl BUARLA
1=0euer ]
farmoes abeuesy
- ~ 220 1odny

rlo Graano Aorauia,

|

42, ._c:d.

LI 2100

RAg]

e

an ‘gzg

::,_Bﬁ T

TN

AO TR GRLTABNEI-NON 8

sorzaadn
wswdnby
SUINOD eDT

weIsSISSY

aereRdl

v

'IA

e
RTASLUY 1007

s rmam—

isacidmby

FACIRISE ARMRLA

merede

|zwmeeer Uiz

PURALIET LEF

essdo
N3dO ot 2arclinb e
103e48d0 =l =N T )
Juawdinbz

JMIRUDDES ISISSY

SACLLTIANTL A0 11y

" AINdWdO

-L¥VHD NOLLVZINVOYC
13A30 ISVId



—*;‘3]
)
,:fg

2
N
all

{

’

Wy
e}
P

-

N

ko
l

AABGOE
MEHA

AMmRIng

ANERRND

fow
B
ey

)
wa
)
]
o4

LABN
Waar ER A
AHIINND RASE R 24 S

YTMYA

O

O

)
¥

Ly

{

AT

asans

ERR)

f.

Ley

1 f\l
&

AITIONL 1SV 0 04 08

W HON

17

O

.ﬂ\\«w qxia awNmu.-a.HN. \

CGAY T

6T0Z ‘0E INNC
DONIAN3 dOTd3d HLNOW IATIML FHL MO

SASNIdXI ONILVYIJO YIH.LO A3L¥YdAIIOSNOD



BET % WIOL

MAHLO

PR

MY JWODET
81} 0% (a1 {8s) ANSULLNG

iy e o

T (opT) apT g ARAUALNT

TEOLY
ETRT
oL
Wras

{5,000 %)

6T0Z 0 INNC
ONIAN3T AOTH3d HINOW JATIML FHL MO4
ISNIdXT (IWODNTI! DNILVIIdONON AILVATIOSNOD




ARG T 7 oG 243 WO T4 ]

EELi- A

FHYE 260°L9 £EL
2 TRy STV} vvu)\,:\
. - T P, GG
A SR H\\WND~N
56T -
s = =
ETET Eerier el se SONT “ i}

HANZEVRY
il .;:,_.i

\
o)
o
I=s

)
o
[
(o]

E agen )
- T
— 107 e
- 7569 SCMMAE TYHENIS g
LI m u.un,u X [3ts
el o Palata tord
£TFT . SNOD -3 850C
TS,
L o B X 1 o O .
7 €651 HETQ

T

NOILISOd 13N 40 SINIWILVLS a3LYydITOSNOD



07 STy

51 ST iz - - - _
- - BO'T - : -
: - 7 - 7 - - -
: =07 = s =
s G - 73 L -
5 7T ! 8L 0681 9T-22-60
. 0iF Qs £og LT-97-G0
: - - - #H9'1 0eLY 0-11
: 5 {7 04 Teh £T-67-80
R TZE - 2 0057 5
788 {61 S8 LT-8T-50
= 01 ac6 {05} L1-81-50
B} bET LT-071-G0
- A05 {rz) ST-T7-50
- - TLE {07)
- = [3eT )
JALLTWNGNS YO 304 ALV 0L ,
v el

JHOOWY ADMYIVY ﬁ.ﬂﬁ.u }

(5,000 $)

NOTLY LIIEVHIY M3Td NIV Hdd

O0G ADEVE ~INFWEDY 4T TYNOIIDNND HdG

MO g HAG

THYMIL

ADTYRIVIG C Z( r/_&au\/iw .MZ |:<J; E;.Q

(£T07-60 DE5) ATN0T TYAQIWTYE MO

Unid

S MY

(7 dfv) NOISNYAE DNICTING TWNTIR
.\.\

{

) INTWITADY ANGHTTY AVARRNE WS

Ly

ADA0OMd AVMDIVE CRIVND TYNOLLYN ATV -WiSd

(19 a7¥) LANLS DNINNY I TN TG

(09 ST NOLLOM a:z@u

I NOTIDMY LSS

! IVAD

NDISIG FE-OT ATMNNY

e TWNTIREEL

610 '0€ INNL 4O SV
] SITAVAIIOIY TVINIWNYIAODYILINI 40 ANYIWWNS



D0&'T 6T) 79T 616 T
[2 4 (SF. & = AVMIXYL

o

00°1 £00°7 = £00't -

.. : (6) ‘ : SLHOT

oM

- 0g1

- S/ {79 dI¥) NOTSNW
- 168 {10 d1¥) AQ
£6% 109 195 d1

AINEIES

(s.000 %)

SSFUDOUd NI NHOM NOILONALSNOD 40 AAVWWNS




Te = INTHDWIA

- LT - Lo
DM RIT LMY LY
2y 2 = SLMANIDVI4TY M3 LNGNOD
(62} (3] 0T &7 1IN NOISFATY TLIS9IM
FYUISTRIWAY
= : MAMOW Q¥ NATUD dOL
. 2> - Mad33MS L8
(e 2 - HAMOW T/ TV
- (zz) = MAMO HSINIS X3ATL
- {z7gy 23 = MIAOW NI DOSE |
- {#s) b - THIAMOW SNITUD 058U
= (£7) ‘7 = HSMe BV OHOL
- ) ¢ i HENUE DNISSING 401 Q¥0L
ASUNOD F10D
: (1) 1 = FNAINDE IWACKWIY MONS
- (92) 97 - IDVNIVHG ONY INTWIAYD INYIIXV L
OdUIY HIAYHANS
SHMOLTIONEIKE AT-RE-00

{TINNLINGD)

MNAULSNOD 40 AHYWINS

SSIUDGUd NI NHOM NOILZ

15.



T

j¥AY

&Y~

30

4

T

D5~}
Y
WYY G

= 9]
- .«,\., w £

JEIT

SSFUADOUd NI HHOM NOILDMILSNOD 40 AUVWKNS

17

o

Fira

NZAEDY

SUNVL TEN HOLWHINDD ADNIDUIING

ER e Ry

AL

H{GENNILION



Q4 82% ANY YAd IHIL QL Q3vHD £9% SI

PO

(1) DITHS I
FAAN 40 309LS

3l

40 ALID

ANZWAYA TYON

ANINATITH XITTIGEGET

Rig LN

ANNGREY

17

610C ‘0€ INNC 40 SY

o
EAD 05

MOTINGD

EET)

g T

MO

16

HOLINO
SNZRUOD

AEITIGYT
xmumme_wnﬁwmwc‘

R7%) =t ol )]

SLON T0UINOD
HOTINTIQJ
ULV
SHANOWS EAO
A0 ALID

Ay
A0 INN IV
~Hdd

WeaHORA
EAME S R0 A
T 180d

BRI HS Y
FRAM IO 3AVIS

s AW LD

SATLIIAVIT WYL DNOT



s
L%t

006'¢ 659 006°z 0z’

VES'PS LTOZ Ad

LS€'6p 8T0T Ad

OZE'E9 GTOT A3

{gan} (i) {neg)
Erat [c2E) Erida 5R0T ££848
x , x - COE'S6
£ GAS] £ ot ,
- [ - Z1
L1E 413 £1€ LbE SATITTLN
9z 17 9z £
65¢ o 66¢ Z0¢
144 5 1/ 2/
046 L0F 046 LLE'T STl £ GTT
007 31 00z
I FART L86
0¢ b £0€

- LHOd™IV HINOWSLYOd
6T0C '0€ INNC DONIANI dOTH3d
HLNOW IATIML FHL ¥0d SNOILVEIdO 40 INFWILVLS



£ETO nnty AT°0] {2a6)

[GZEr [§3:3) 5787 [T5Y T o
" DT0T
DMTIYUIAO LN , , . . _
(0or'1) S0% (o001} (0£2F) (té) 6007
05+ £ 05+ XA .
k ‘ : ks (6T2) 108 = (676) (16) £TOE Ad
<ot 08T = (g61'1) (2} 2107
) i i ) 0w 715 {er) BIOT
(e} (8) (543 { SANMY AV MO
ooz i 09z bYid NS 93 HSYD LN
1S ‘ 15 25
= S - Y 9/%'ST 9/4'S1 7687 Q107 A4
9 m 9 5 SH01/ 66 EIsET £16cT 069'T 5107 Ad
g - 0e 0e MYIA BTN H .,zoz BaT
WIOL OLHvaA dUnd THOS A0
2¢ (m 9¢ =13 SUOTIVE
IONYNLNTY
194 7 1/ 26 2] EaT
SLIINEG ONY T = T AFHLO TIV
9 (21 99 8 SADTAYIS TINNOSHI . . v
-0 T #9 G2 SFATWS 13N
N of °F
wm 4IdO T LN
071 g oeT 571 SALLTDVS
SUORT
GRT 3 aeT 167 G AR RCH IONVIIYA 13nang
EEETA SINKIAT

AONYIAVA ,DJD:MA

HY3A

INRRIMD OLWYIA  avas

THIND 0L VA DN

1

(5,000 %)

1A0dAEIY NIAVHAIS
6T0Z '0€ ANNC DNIANI AOIN3d
HLINOW IATIML FJHL V04 SNOLLYHIJO 40 INIWILVIS



G0

058 (¢6) 062 154

201 1 3071 501

WIOL

Hdd

FADETVANL

- - il
T
. i
ey Sz
o6 05¢°¢ 1
S
L858
56E reL
L8 e ¢ A
SHO'T LBO'E Sd
1€ c0e Y ]

)
=4
=
=

el
=
N

rees
£35 (5£) ok
SIILENIN ANy 6T TH1 641 aze
- - - o SEDIAMIS TANNOS YA
2/€'w a1 /8’0 9688

1Endnd SONVIAUYA 132and

HYEA SAONIATY
woo LT MAC

\
J

Hi

(3.000)

| 140d3avil
6T0Z ‘0€ INNC DNIANI AOTH3d
.. HLNOW JATIML FHL YO4 SNOLLYY¥IdO 40 INIWILVLS




765 5 T o - e, 7ot a5
J DMT I TAC 1IN
DRI T .ﬂl}f{! DAMTIURAO IIN
L C o] = b3 WY
(MOWL¥ID3ME30 f!f%/ ) w0 Bl NOTLFIDINAA]
DNIANIOX3) f.,!f.r!l EMEdNE
ISNTAXT FEMHAN
7807 75 607 0/5'T 157 ONILVHIAO et
) N > - i SULRAEES - = - - DMLY HIAONON
e —— X{h N r x

7/9'7 cot abe N0 107 O6G FHODINT DMLY U4

@, ED 8L 7807
O SS 09¢ S1E HIHLO T
NOTILOWOHd

5 (¢ 55 g

e K o7 7 9T g1
v B ke osz T ok T
, e E (4 IALLVILSINTNGY
72061 BGT c0G'T 250°C aLe T a7 157 P
. i “ - IONNTLNIYIA
' SOV
- o ot EET ACLYINWIS 51€ 143 BTE 1€ aNY SONICTING
Opc v oy £9E SIS Il R
y €98 €0t £98 996 S301 INNOS I
Sot'l 0Ly G7E'T 5667 SI324 4100 9¢ 01 ) ‘ EJ ANNOS G
SISHAAYNT
_.Vz.ﬁ._um:% €
aze 11 57
7T
AOMYTHYA {008
YA v
TYOSI LNERIENO 0L dvas

QL YHvIA

(s.000 $)




22 D e B

££6'297 £89°08¢ SIS WOOU QNY Q004 HATWAWNON

HIGWI

AL’ jelefald SANOYI X . b "
SHEI0T 24266 5INDV TS - AANNON BT

117912 T58'077 Al LNFIWYNANOL
£0E'8p

[RNA
2TH

M-2T SO

Vel
Pl &

AIeR
SV SRV

TLET 6

I L i L6 LT
CrT8be WLVLL AN
o 47z

L85 6T T16'607 A

2Ll :m_mw N@D.‘mﬂﬂ

706'56 Z2E'T07T

8¢/ 007 AN
: 156701
B6'GTT e

HAGWADRA

FHEWIAON

ar'95T 85¢'HCT HAGOL20

167
99/'8/T 114881 N LARS e

TS0 PEE'TET 15NanY @ls iz
co7 3 el @
GET'S6T & T04°807 & e e

DRVARY G

6T0Z '0€ INNC 40 SY
ViVA DNIDINVIWHONIG 3S3N0D 4709 A3




— e — ANODNT LT TCT WK R X 3y
T FGE 5T a7 = onit % e 3] €5t V)] (74T} FNOONT 40 13N
(NOLLYIDTHdI 4/ 0/ (86) 20/ 019 NQTIVIDT U4
DONIANTON) N
SASNILKZ HGENAAYSE
£6€ 09% LT S/b STE 592 DNILYYIAO aNY (FLOONT]
@ €) DNLLYAISONON
SINNIADY
e 895 ST0'1 164 197 POg ONLLVHIO af ceg FNODINT DNLLVAUIL0
FISLTYNY STee art are’e (XN
HIRIAY DY 13318 N31d 45T AINN
MORHYH DRIV HLNOMS 0 ITAMIANE <02 96 702 ege 3N - HIHLO T
PRET 7RE FBTT 577 WI0L s
H < T ¥ ANV OINLLIRIVIA
[as (@ [43 0s HAHIO TV . .
SADIAMES
(8141 LT 09 +13 SHIVS at I a1 T OISSEI0NHG
P 77€ 156 §iTT o1 g1 €0t 911 SILLTTLN
&g 05¢ 33 ggs WD0Q [ PAYHAR FALLYY LSINTINGY
cT7 (=7 rd L b JNTE
et /6 05T 7 L LYLSTOR q1e \CL) ST1¢ £Ft JNY TYANGE
a1t (1n 91T 50T ONT IONYNZLLNIVIA ONY
) 767 +1 761 07 Y ONY SONIQTING
0S¢ (6) 0s¢ He S324 ONTHOOW
- JINTG GNY
INNFATH F34 : : 1
AEGELE 120’1 8/ bOO'T 701 530 >&m TINNOSYE
) INNZATY _
¥ (£) & i NOTSST, SAGHAdX
DNILYHI
L59 1T) oz €gs _ SANNAAIA
e 8¢ STare 3/2C ANTIVUHAD
.Emvﬂ:)_m J ..)3.\\/ \W.UMVQD.N i) D: \).u.mﬂ«
HYIA 31vd DHLIYNIAO Lanang 1anang
TS R LET HYIA . EIRC
TYISTE :,m e O HvIA

008 (@FLOTHLSTINN) THIHSIIWYH M3N 40 ALTHOHLINY 1H0d

_ 610Z '0€ INNLC DNIANT AOT3d
HINOW JATAML FHL Y04 SNOLLYYIdO 40 INFWIALYIS



a4 [t 0/ [ ) ) B )

: (1) - (1 ; : : :
ner ¢ S fa}

vg 7 = 47 ) ‘

- - - - A £ 04 01

- - ¥ - - - -

' - 3 - G

4 - 4 4 - \

= = - - ONY SONIGHUNE

09

2
o)
o~
e

SHIHENAE ¢ SLTHENGE Oy
- - g - SAOTAUAS TINNGS ’ ) ’ ’

FATNILNT

001 s 301 €1

SENOT 3avHL
NEIF

13Dang
AYIA

2a5Ma
HOGYUVH

(QALITHISTN) THTHSAWYH M3IN 40 ALTMOHLINY 13¥0d

r

6T0C '0€ INNC DNIANT AOTH3d
HiNOW 3ATIML IHL Y04 SNOLLVYIHO 40 INIWILVIS




<3

(5,000 $)

"SANM AFERLSINGIS S3ANTD

09k
m:.f 0% :m:m.r

6'e8 TR0

FH AT
BASTS
20777
e aress
ET0T

™~
Yy
ee]

K]
I
—t

|

N
ot

56T

0Z-08-90
AONYIVE

M LTMNE MY D

|

e

411
By
i
et
=1
o

o
5!
N
A

23 ot [it3

R

'
'
1

(AILOINLSTY) THIHSAWYH M3AN 40 ALTHOHLNY LN0d
6T0Z ‘0 ANNE

1)

- HOTIYIIAIG
ASNI

ANV (IWCONT)

= DMNILYHIAOMOMN

R

FEIODNT BNTLYMAL0

@l
un

HIHLC 1Y

NOQILOIWON

s
)
=
=<
2

20
3
-.; 3
L

ADIAUES TYNOISSIHOH
- SILLITN

3V LSINIWAY
€ QZ< T

TONYNZLNIVIY
SALUTIOWA
G SOMITTING

o]

SIEH3NZE ONY
- SEOIAYAS TANNOSHId

BHSNAdXT
MTIYUIAC

SHANNIAH
SMLLTHSAC

3l

AN NYO'!
oy ONIATOATY

EIRE

QL dvh

(GINNILNOD)

ONIANS JOTUId
HINOW JATIML FHL YO SNOTLVIIJO 40 INTFWILYLS



FEET
(55¢79)

o

]

™~
o
&~
%
™M
[ip}

513 ,..} ’

A0 ,n&._wti‘:z.ﬁ Zuﬁ a2

BEAST

6GETT

e
G560T

ATOE

08 MO

53047

SRLLERY

SHELLIAY

- ROLIDNHLSNGD

ATV 8340 /1 ,:m.

qrzmﬂu..\i
ST qﬁ

V3

NT 1S3AN

IIavi

STIAIAV § L5572
MEVAYd SINNODY 46178

SFLLTTATTT INZUNOG

Dt

ST07
6L HINg

(FUTHS AWV ATV A0 LT

LAY

woa s

L TRHOHL

SINZTY

(PL-0IE .ﬂu..:: SCINO)

T

nv |

O

e

oo oo NP LW S 4

LOMHASN

LETUMO AN

NNO22Y

TV

SV

"NOILLISOd 13N 4O INFWILVIS

NIWdOTIAIA ISVId



GERTF NOTLISOL 150 T s

- uZOV uﬁ_ix-_. ZQE O
DA 0T
- QNN MYOT DNIAOQTAIY

HHOL J3UI0THLS

1S58 G9r°6 S1ISSY TYLIdYD NI LSIANT 13N
NOILLISOdS 13N
T s 340 / NOISHId
FAUNOSRIY
A0 SMOLINT AT NSRS
A967Y SALLINAYIT ¥ LOL
THFE
161 i SHLLITIGVIT LT ¥aHIC
0/7'e 02T ALTHAWTT G360 / NOISNE L3N
SRLLTIEEIT LNDINAGMON
5er TEE SALLTTIEVTT ANZRAND WO
57 ¢ LIEVIT LT -NOLLIOD LT
S 5 ALTHOVE DOT BINIATOATY
147 65¢ INNIATY CARREFINN
NOLLDHLSNGD
- = “IAVAYE SLNNOT
sac nez TEYAVL SLNNOIDY
SATLTGVTT INIUHND
REAT 8107

213N 0E NNE

(s,000 $)

SANNH GIIDTHISTUNN -NOILISOd LIN 40 LNIANWILVIS
JUIHSdIWVYH M3AN H0 ALTHOH.LNY L¥0d

]
i
i

iang

BOT VL DEIOT
i86n oOT°8
64 690°1
706°¢ VA

2707

a8 MY

3 / NOTSNI

(e1a-0rz S39%! SO0
NI NOLIDMYLSNOD

ANIINGINDE
ANY SENITTINEG “aNYT

SSEIEVATIZONY

AN
SHIEYATISTY SENNODDY

FIWAINOZ ANV HGWD

G

SIABSY ANTIUND

e

3ipggey

4 ?::., LY
AIDTHEGITENO 1N

SEONVIVE ONN Q3401 HISIANN AG A0SV
NG SYH NOTTIIIW 6'0F ZTTHM NOTTITW

0°T$ 3AIAOYUd S¥H ANNA NOTSNYAXT M3Td aH.
SUYIA YOS ARIHL 1SYd NI S150D ru.wmﬁmo
LNIWIADUIINT ANV NOTLYDIAIAOW W, LSAS
HWADYNYI BE LV FRIOLS NT NOQITTIW 6°1 %

ALTHAY
NOISNAd G20V ONY 510300 d
¢ OASMAGWITHUND 1H0ddNS O

NOLLY2TIIO TWIDNYNI IENNTINGD

YNY ANV NOISSNOSTO




b

..~:

_Dﬁ u

ANOZ mQ/& 1 NETE SRR
= SNIDATE HOE

CINAE NYOT ONTAOTA

a‘!

S¥IVLOL

(FF#-0T# S3ONS) SEIN0

SRSV TVLT

= - STLITIAVIT WAL

)
%)

oy
v

- = SaT ﬂ:mzj IRRESITe , .

5,00

{

01 SINTTYA
= 5 Eeialy LR Lﬂ; ru I LN
= - SALLCITEYTT 4 - -

- . D | ..__)n,

DA

- - AT

REY
- - -AIEYAIZDAH SINNOZOV

131

SNCT S

- = b

u,/ii
LNSHHOD F

- - SLNZTZAINGS

1SV0

ERERSEE

a1aL BT
0% NN LD LR

(5,000 ¢

dNOZ AAVH1l NDIFH04 -NOILISOd 13N 40 .

INFWALVLS
JUIHSdIWVYH MdN 40 ALTYOHLNY 1¥0d




¥a6 PINT NOTLISOd 13N Y10
) ) #3d0 / NOISNId
- = QADRLSTING T g SAIANOSAY A6
i - INOZ FAVHL NOTHHOL SAMOTLLND AAUNIIa0 :
08T 6G¢E DONIDATIT HOFUYH o _
- - ONA NYOT DMIAQTAT  FELTT 28T FIASSY TLOL
O GRIDTHLSIY EE7 FOE
L 558 SLASEY WIIAYD NI LSIANT LON (era-0rs SI9vd) SSADON L -
MOR LIS e waR | - NI HOTIDMILSHNOD
T = ININGINDZ o
) €67 £06 ANY SONIGHNE ‘GNYT
SIISSY
i ¥iT
o7 T TAISSY ATIDRLSIY WLOL 0E ANAC L
- LN NOTLISOCL Qu,ruHu.rmwx LAN
cg T ! . . _ 5
€57 €57 A,E,qu: 113 : = T EREN G oo
- - ATV 9
ek 5L SINFTYATNDI ANV HSYD
. % AIHLO TT% "
kv e ; & 3 HOSSTUAWGD T0I deld *
St IATIDAN DNLLHOTT ALTHNDIS =
- = - - 1z NDISIA TYIIYIDTTI ddd
— T4 NOTLDIASNI 4314 HSTH ddid
. . . } ag FOVIYT WIOLS JAY -
. - INNIATH TINAYIND 76 W IdTd HIMOF IDTANAS TISSIA »
SNMAATH TIRNEYANG 13w )
2 - g 'l G o = -TIEVAIEOTY SLNNODDY -8T0C Ad {04 "SNOLLYYIC
B AL S HhTIORaL 1304 O IONYNILNIYIN ONY SuTVdTd WO
= 17 B 94 SINACDDY T - SELNITVAINDI ONY HSYD SI2ETOUd W 1LIdYD QASHNGIWITUNGN 1H0ddNs _
VAV SLNACO: OL NOTIYOTIA0 TWIONYN GINNLINOD
SITITHALTT LD SUASTY LNERRIND
SISATYNY ONV NOISSNDSIO
RILOL [z3X 174 SITLTNAVTT GTDT SIIARRY

68 N 0% NNE

ONIDAIUA HOFUYVH -NOILLISOd L3N 40 INIWILVIS
JUTHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLINY 130d



A6T'T

[

wﬁnm

5o}

Ly

67

0z
08 NNRE

DNIDATAA HOg
N _.,: j u__,:.\zji

SV ATV NT ST

BT

FAMINAS sw ”

SO SAOTANT 02

SALLINAYIT IWIOL

SALIIEYIT 10
P11 B30 / NOIS

HIHIO

RATLTTER

LR LE

BRI

LT -NOLLHOC TN

ALY 30T ONIAT

FNNIAZ:

NOTIDMILSNGD -2 TavAVYd

F1AVAYd SLNAGDOY

TRV AN

NVO1 DNIATOATY -NOILISOd L3N 30 INFWILVIS
FUTHSAIWVH M3N 40 ALTMOHLNY L30d

AHET T
A 10
oF GBT

SRR

(BT#-052 S39%d) S537C

55

NI NOLIDMULS ZO,._,

0%
Zuu 1ingd QZrJ

AS5W A LDNLSIY WLOL

SLNSTEAINDE N

(SRR AT S

SR

2O

~FYVATZDRY

M0

P
L}

f

HIES M:ﬂm. i LN

s

IF15400 SN0
Ind -mj |_O .caui f Lu d :-_ 5!.. .t,D :

;Z Lh,. zu:/w, /
TN EN Y

JATE
S0 Z:_

It

A

A#

NOISSENDST

ia




6T0Z ‘ZZ 1SNONY )
DNILIIW S, ¥OLDTHIA 40 AUYOS

0202 ‘0€ 11UdV
ONIAN3 dOIY¥3d HLNOW 3ININ
dH1 404 SNOILD3ACOUd MOTd HSYD




i8T's 1¥4 94 vioL

Z90°T IDNVIVE ANNd ONISOTD
61 14! J31VYNDIS3A vad 5T
1} [ MOTd HSVD 13N
791'g 601, J3LONN1SIHNN Yad
ST0Z-0£-90 6T0Z-TE-Z0 aell
1v 3DONVIVE 1V IONVIVE S3ONVIVE ANN4 TV.LO0L : INIWINLLIY 1SOd -HN 40 3LVLS
91T INIWIHILIYE 18930 WH3L ONO1
L1830 dOD wwetinmr LE0 HNYD g HSYD @31 J1MLSTBNN oreer
08'T (## 39Vd 335) INVYHD -STUNLIANIDXT TVLIGYD
Udv UV 834 T J3a AQOH 120 as 9Ny
—— vy = = = (3 af 0 9v0'/ (L #-5# SOV F35) INVID NON -STUNLIANIAXI TVLIdVD
& ey 930 035300U4 B 087’8 S3SNIdX3 ONILVYAO
4 ; SANN4d 40 sasn
B 000°E
90’1 & HSY)
“amarova , - 0T
= bET SANNIAIY T3N4 ANV YVONVH LHOdYIY NIAVHANS
0 m 0S¢ 13N -DNIDNVNIH MNVE TYNYIIXT
‘ SIONVIVE 1930 GNY :m<u omUu.noE oo’ 016 SANNIATY NOISSIONOD ANV 334 3SUN0D 4709
. m._m__wﬁw_ }w w@% \mw_ ,_ﬁo&omw Hﬁ ONIOONO (v Z10'1T ONDI¥Yd ANV $334 IOVMOTH 1304 ‘S3SVAT -LIOdUIY WSd
10 ANY S NOILYOT L INTLOd (€ ' LSYDIMOA ,
INIWISHNGWIZY ANV FENLIANIKE WLIdYD IHL 40 SeCt (8# 39vd 735) STYYMY LNVYO
AQVYNIDY (2 NOISNVAXA TYNTWYIL WSd JHL 40 IATSNTONT ,
SGYYMY LNVHO JL1VIS / Tvd3aad 40 141323y (T 3aNTONI 1ETAN! 13N -(d0D) 334 F0IAYIS TVAIDINNW
SNOILDACOYd FUNLN4 QUVMOL SATLIATLISNIS INFHEND /' —
'SINIWIIINDTY VLIV ONDIMOM HO ANY STUNLIANIdXI
TWLIdYD A2LY13d LINVIO-NON GI10300ud IDNYNIZ OL NV SANN4 40 s3DUNOS
INAAIAOUD IHL HIIM SFTLTTDVA 11a3dD S,11 371110 OL S
Q33N FHL FLVAIDILNY S300 VAd IHL FWLL STHL 1Y 60T JONVIVE ANNd ONINIAO
NOISSNOSIA INNOWV (5,000 $)
(5,000 $) Vi ¥
020C 0€ TIddY OL 6T0OC ‘T 1SNONVY
(suomIvH aNv siod 10 NorsiAIa ontan>xa) ANITAYAAO AYYIWIWNS MOTd HSYD
z

ALTYOHLNV LNIWdO13A3A ASVid



£90°T L90°'T 0SET 0091 9L9°T 976'¢C S9Y’a c8’s £90°9 699 FONVIVE ANNJ DNISOTD

(z+0’9) (£82) (0s2) (92) (0sz'T) (6£5°2) (£s€) (1%2) (919) (ock) MOTd HSYD 13N
£89'8T TEF'C 66971 8851 PEPT 889°¢ 7087 v IP8T 8T
91T - : B 31T z B z z z LINTFWINLLIAY 1930 WYIL ONO1

- 5 S S - - - - - - INIWIYIITY 1S0Od -HN 40 J1VLS

(b2 39Yd 335)

0/8'T 01 01g S0¢ S0Z GTT 001 00% SS 01 Q3LVT3Y INVID -TVLIdVD
TLE'T e e = = 05€'1 - = 12 = 334 3DIAYAS TVAIDINAW
(23#-5# S39Vd 335)
90", 9be’T 95 £8¢ €9/ 868 459 LES 126 146 LNVHONON -1¥1IdvD
082'8 G16 578 008 0S8 qTe'T 0S0'T 0b8 058 68 SISNIAX3 ONILYHIAO
SANN4 40 3sn

TH9CT 8T  Ghb'T A PBTT orT'T 0SP'T 9¢€CT TECT ;_ET
0S¢ 08¢ = = = = = = = = L3N -DNIDNYNIH WNYILX3
PET b1 b1 #1 v1 b1 ST 91 91 VA LYOdAIV NIAYHANS
e 14 o€ 0 0€ 0€ Y4 Y4 0z 0T WSd -5334 3OVMOTH 13N
QET'T L0/ 042 801 0z = 0€1 = = = (5% 39vd 335) SAYYMY LNVYD
0zy Sb b 0§ S S 0S Gb St 0s L1HOJYIVY HINOWS L0
0S¢ ov Sb S ov ov 1) S€ S€ G WSd -ONI}YYd U0 AVd
016 S8 174 99 59 0§ 001 0ST 0S1 VAN 35AN02 4109
529'C 0S¢ 052 SLE 052 0S¢ S/€ 0sz 05¢ G/€ 33d IDIANAS VAIDINNW
S/b'9 S Sz SzL o 0zs 0L ST/ ST¢ 01 SLINVNIL 1¥0d3aavL
SANN4 40 S30¥N0S
60T L 0SE€T 009T 979% 9T6C S9%'S 7I8S €909 6299 60T"Z IDNVIVE ANNd ONINILO

IVIOL dv Y [:EE] NVL 33d AON 100 d3is 5nv

(5,000 $)

(SHOFGHVH ANV SL¥Od 40 NOISINIA FHL ONIAN1oX3) ;ol.— m —-—m<u mo -_—-ZN zml—-<|—-m
ALTYOHLNV LNINWdOTIAIA 3SYId



TYAQUddY QUVOg ONIANI +»
E3LON

|
|
|

0/87T 0T 0IE S0% S0Z STT 00T 00T (3 0T IviOL
00¢ - - - = 0L 0§ 08 o€ S (£ 995) IDYNIVYA ANV INVIIXVL
LHQdUIVY NIAVHANS

L]
(09 dIv)
0t e - - - - = S S 0T 1DNYLSNOD -NOLLYDLLIW NOLLDNYLSHO
obT = 0T = S S = = = S (59 dI¥) INFWITYOV FN1aVSUNGWITY
0¢8 0C 0e GST §5S Sh 14 = = = NOILDMYLSNODIY H£-9T AVMNNY
00T e e e = e 14 0s 54 S (85 dI¥) NOISAA +E-9T AYMNNMY
(W0'2$ -99 dIV) NOLLONYLSNOD
- - = = = = - = S = ANV NOIS3A NOISNVAX3 TYNINYIL
(W9'T$ -79 dIV) NOLLONYLSNOD
009 0ST 0ST 0ST 0ST s s S = S ANV NSISIA NOISNVAX3 TYNIWIIL
LAOdIIVY HLNOWSLIOd
INFWISUNGWITT INVHED
V101 ddv qvn 933 NVE J3a AON oo d3s IV
(5,000 $)

(SNOGYVH ANV SL1¥0d 40 NOISIAIA JHL ONIAN1OXx3) mmﬂ— :-—-Hn— z mmxm l—<..—|Hm <U
ALTHYOHLNY LNIWdO13IAIA ISVad



TVACYddY Q¥VOd ONIANId s»
‘310N

Scl Sz = E 0¢ (14 0T E = =
ob = e = 0z 0z = = = - % YOOTS 1S3507D dOW WOOUHLYE S,NIWOM
0T = = e = e 01 = S = *x+ NV38 ANV 1S0d -3ON34 TANIA
274 SL e = = - = i = = ++x¥IMOW HONOY AVMNIVS
3SUNOD 4109
WW. - = - m]H w = - m'.n =
S = e e = S = - = = o TIYMIHOS LNIFWIDVYNYIN ALNIdOYd
++ SNOLLYDINNWIWODITAL / SY3AY3S
0€ = = . ST - = = a1 = / TIYMUIH0S / SYALNINd / SHILNAWOD
NOILVYISINIWNAVY
ml.v. mlN. - - = ml.n w. - = =
¥4 Y4 e e = S = = = = ONIQTING WNIWYIL ONIHOOHIY
0z - = = = ST S = = S QUYD 110342 WILSAS 13N
LHOdUIV NIAVHANS
INIWISUNTWITH INVEIDONON
TVIOL ddv VI EEE] NVT 33a AON 156 d3s 5NV
(5,000 $) ((@INNIINOD)

(SYOGHVH ANV SLH0d 40 NOISIAIQ FHL ONIANTOX3) mmm :-—-HQ z mmxm I—<..—|H&<U
ALTYOHLNY INIWdOT1IAIA ISYd



TVAOYddY G¥VOH ONIONId =+
‘310N

|
|

9CTTT 1225 €8¢ £89 8¢8 19 LTS 968 LS6
|
0T = e - - - - S 0T S AINIWIADVIIY 3L
0¢ - = S e - - 0T S 0T % 3AVADdN NOLLDINNOD Dva
0¢ = = = S = S 0z - - % ONILHOTT Q37 WNIWAIL
001 S = S = = 00T - - - *x SNG NOLLY.LYOdSNYIL ANNOYD
Y4 - = S e = S s ST = ONIDI¥Yd ¥Od AVd
SC = - - - - - = = 174 NOIS3A NOISNVdX3 TYNIWAIL
954’9 927’1 27 £8¢ £89 8€8 Z1§ (8% 198 6 NOISNVJX3 TYNIWYAL
LHOdYIV HLNOKWS LYOd
{(QANNLINGD)
INTWISINTGWITY INVIDNON
IVIOL ddv IV g3d NVC 33a NON 100 d3s onv
:(Q3INNILNOD)
(5,000 $)

(SHOFYVH ANV SLH40d 40 NOISIAIA FHL DNIANTIXT) mmm =|—1HQ z m mxm I—<|—|HQ<U
ALTHOHLNY LINJINWdO13dA3A ASVAd



TYAQUAdY QYVOE ONIAONI »+
310N

|
|
|
|
|

|
|
|

Sv0'Z 99T 9S8 €8¢ €9/ 868 LS9 [ES TZ6 LL6 IVLIOL
L]
W@- = - - ﬂ - - - - @M
0T S e s s e S S S 114 s HAWVALS
Sk S e S Sk e = = = S sx LNIWIDVIdTY 13374 J1DIHIA
FONVNILNIVIN
ocT [iY4 0¢ - - [1iY4 0g [1}4 oT E
0 0¢ 0¢ = e e 0¢ 01 = S INIWLYIYL ¥ILVMIWAOLS
0s = S - - 0¢ 01 0t 0T = ONIYOLINOW DI44v¥1
140d3avyL
INIWISTYNGWITT
JLNVIADNON
IVIOL Hdv UV g3d NVC 33d AON 100 43s 5NV
(5000 $) (@anNILNOD)

(SHOGUVH ANV SLYOd 40 NOISINI FHL ONIanIOX3) mmm ::—-HQ z mnxm l—<|—|H&<U
ALTYOHLNY LINIWdOTIAIQ ISVad



LN
[
nJ
i
™~
M~
(=
N
o
00|
Q)
™~
S
[l
t
[=]
[
L]
'
1
I

Tviol

061 (4 - 80T - - 0L - - - (£-9€S) I9YNIVHA ANV LNIJWIAYD AYMIXYL
LHOAIV NIAVHANS

(59 dIv)
STt - STT - - = = = = = INIWITAOV T1VSANGWITY HE-9T AVMNNY
099 095 = - = - - = = = NOILONYLSNODTY +E-9T AVMNMY
(85 d1v)
06 = 01 = 0z = 09 s = s NOIS3A E-9T AVMNMY

(W0'Z$ -99 d1v)

NOLLDNALSNOD
- NV NOIS3A NOISNVAX3 TYNIWYAL

(W9'T$ -79 dIv)

NOILONYLSNOD
0s¢ SET SET - - - - - - - ANV NOISIA NOISNVdX3 TYNIWYIL

LYO0dYIV HLNOWS1YOd

-l
<
o
O
=
o
=¥
<
44
<
=
-]
w
s
3
<
at
”I
w
[a}
>
:
4
=
g
o
&
2]
3
2
L

(5,000 $)

(SHOGYVH ANV SLY¥O0d 40 NOISINIQ FH.L ONIaNTIX3) mgm<;< |—|z<¢w hmHmumm
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3A3A ISVYId



6107 == BTOT w—mmsees LT0T cwmgmns
2330 AON 120 s ony me N A¥h Hdv Yok 834 NV
! 33INVIVND
vl 31V1S IHL
%T0Y B A¥YVYD 1ON S30d
YIH10
YoET'S R . WNIWINIW ON NMOaMVya
%06t : ® 40 3ZIS WNWINIW
osg
SLNIOd SISVg
00y 0SZ + (O1SSV10)
g1H4d HINOW INO 31VY ISTUILINI
dN-XYVW + J1vY ISTUIINI (O1SSV10) 9 1Hd HINOW INO SHI ONIGNTUL ‘
*SAIAN VLIdYD
ODNIIYOM ANV
SINIWIAOUWI
. . VLIdVD aNNd oL 3sodind
0% 0sv IOVYIAY
Q3LHOIAM
— S TTOT-1-TT 31Va Wy3lL
£€C 9Tt ¢
HLNOWSLYOd
. F1GVIIVAV
V - -
0s 0Z0Z-1€-10 €52 97T 40 ALD S Ty e
(O07¥) MNvg
NAvIIVA  7Z0T-TsTT - - LNIAIAOYd FHL ALTIOVA
000'ST 11034D 40 INNOWY
% 31VY 41vda 8T0C-0£-90 6T0C-TE-£0 SISATVYNV 193d
ASTUIINI  ALIMNLVI v v ONIANVLSING
JONVIVE IDONVIVY SINva (DoTi) 11a34¥D
INIAIAOYd FHL 40 431137 ONIATOATY
(5,000 $)

SISATVNV 193d SNIANV.LISLNO ANV SITLITIDV4 11A3™UD
ALTYOHLNY LN3IWdO13A3A ISVad



N
()
<

o1 v ANOZ 3GVYL NOIFHOH
08 LT NN NYOT ONIATOAIY 108
15 % 2324 ONIOAIYA YOFUVYH 77077
:SANNA G31OTUISTY i
06 9€C’T SANN4 QILDTHISIUNN o
§T0Z-0£-90 6T-1€-20
1v 3IDNVIVE LV IONVIVE SIONVIVE ANNd TVLOL 0L¢
(8¢
100 d3S ony
=T 00% 0be'T
Q08
- 004
ST B
e - //. 001t w
- 00e'T 8 9T
. . p oom.ﬂ ~
SIONVIVE HSVD QILDINISTUNN GILDICOUd 0s
, 1
ALTTIGVTT WYL ONOT "O3NIWYILIa 39 OL 13A SYH ‘(NISve =0
ONINYNL ¥IADY YNOVIYISId) V-N4-GZ 9H HLIIM J31VIDOSSY ez
3LvY 1STYILNI ANV dOTId NOLLYZILNOWY NYOT 252 $
"431d HSTd HLNOWSL¥O0d e
-NOTLYAIIGVHIY ANV NCILYOTLSIANI avIFDIING 186
"JWILYIAO TIAO TN
40 LNIWNIVLNOD G3NNTINOD (P ONV NOLLIWASNOD
1304 (€ ‘SIWIVTD NOILYSNIdINOD SHIHHOM (Z 'SaNNL
FONVNILNIVIA ¥31d ANV ONIDAIHA ¥OGHYH 40 35N GNY 95T
1SYD3904 PUNLIANIAXT TV LIIVD 40 ADVINIDY (T IGNTONI
SNOILD3C0Yd FANLNS QYYMOL SATLTATLISNIS INTWIND -

NOISSNOSIa

FONVIVE ANNd ONISO1D

MOTd HSVYD 13N

INIWIHILTY 1SOd -HN 40 J1VIS

YIHLO ANV SIUNLIANIIX3 TVLIdVYD

LNIWIIND0™d 1aNd

S3SN3dX3 ONLLVYI4O

S1I43N38 ANV SIDIAY3S TINNOSHId
SANN4 40 s3Isn

JOVUVHM / SNOLLYYLSIOTY
SNOISSIONOD ANV S334 ONDIYVd
S33d ONIYOOW
S3TVS 13Nnd
STVINTY ALTIIOVH

SANNd 40 S3UNOS

JONVIVE ANNd ONINIdO

(5,000 %)

(5,000 $)

(SaNn4 a3Lory1s3y ONIANTIXT) ;mH>zm>o >~—<zz=m gcl—m —l—m<u
SYOFUVH ANV S140d 40 NOISIAIA



mmv mm¢ vﬂm uﬁ a w.nlw me ﬂ& So# m.mﬁ._ﬁ muz<._<nnz=u.ozamo,_u
(ro8) (68) (902) 0z 13 (c02) (£9) (£9) (¢61) (%) MO1Td HSVD L3N

= = = - - - - - - - ANIWIHELIIY £SOd -HN 40 JUVLS

o€ - - 01 - - 01 - - ot UIHLO ANV SANLIANIAXT TV.LIdVD
o€ 0T - - 0% - - 0T - - SADIAYIS TYNOISS3H0Ud
SOT 0T 01 ST 01 01 0T ST ST ) SILLIIDOV4 ANY SONIATING
6TT €1 b1 b1 ! €1 141 €1 bl 4! IALLVALSINIWAY ANV TV¥INID
€ET 91 LT 97 91 ST ST v1 4! 14 SALLIILN
0LT 0T 14 0g 0¢ 0z 0¢ 12 0g o LNIWTIND0Y T3NS
ovE'T 01T 124 50T 00T 0bT S6 00T 124 00T S1143N38 ANY SIDIAYIS TINNOSYHId
SANN4 40 3sn
92T 06 50T [0]%4 14 G6 50T ovT £T T
SET - ST 0z1 0071 - - = - 5 $334 ONIYOOW
(1] - - - - - - - - 01 SANNIATY NOISSIONOD
0s - - - S¢ - - T4 - - FOVSIVHM / SNOLLYHISIOTY
S6 - = - - - 01 0z 4 op $334 ONINYY
SST 14 T4 74 14 o€ o€ 0g ¢ 0g S31vS 13nd
185 59 59 59 59 59 59 59 £9 €9 STVANTY ALTIOVA
SANN4 40 S32UNOS
9€TT s 0€Z 01Z SZ9 878 576 T00'T SGT'T 9€TT FDNVIVE ANNd DNINIO
VIOl ddv VA a NVT 33d AON 150 a3s 5nv
/

(5,000 $)

SANN4 AILITYLSTINN -MOTd HSYD 40 INJWILVIS
SHOHUVH ANV SLY0d 40 NOISIAIA



€a7 €9z 08¢ 6v¢ LT 9/¢C V414 Z¥T 6¢¢ ST JONVIVE ANNd ONISOT1D
LT €1 T (82) 1 61 01 81 (82) T MOT4 HSYD L3N

PIT E Z 4 z = % = 5 i

00T - = 0s - - - - 0S - (D08D) -¥3IHLO TV
- - - S - - S - - - SIDIAYAS TYNOISS340Ud
- = s e = = = = - - SALLITILN

Qo
o~
o~
o~

JALLVYLSINIWGY ANV TVH3INID

0
r;
ril
r\ll
!
o~
!

S3ILLITIOVS ANV SONIGTING

- - - - - - S1I43N39 ANV SIDIAYAS TINNOSYId

SanNnd 40 Isn
TET T 3 ve B BT P 8T e 3
- - - - - - - - - - ONIANNS LNVYD
TE 3 3 % £ b P £ 1% € $334 3OVMOT4 13Nn4
o€ = = 01 - S 01 = > 01 SNOLLYYLSIOFY
(174 07 > 01T - ST = ST 114 e $334 35VSN ¥3Id
SANN4 40 S32UNOTS
124 qC 61T LLT 9727 £SC Ive 6¢c VAT4 S¥C FDNVTVE ANNd ONINILO-
IVIOL Ydv Ui q93d NVC 33da AON 00 d3s onv -
(000 (@31014153%)

AdNNd ONIDAIUYA JOGUVH -MO1Td HSVYD 40 LNJWIALVIS
SHOGUVH ANV S140d 40 NOISIAIA



9/ Y4 8 [72 ThT 0<T STT 901 €0¢ 761 IONVIVE ANN4 DNISOTD

(zot) (8) 6 (£9) 14} 4} z1 (£6) 1T b1 MOT4 HSVD 1IN

(\[74 € g 3] [ v [ €T v 4

- - - - - - - - YIHLO TV

174 € € £ 5 z € € z z S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd

- - - - - - - - = > SILLLN

9 s 4 = - z - - [4 - JALLVYLSINIWGY ANV TWYINTD

B - - = - - - - s - SALLITIOY4 ANY SONIQIING

- > - = = s s 5 - - SLI43IN3E ANV SIDTAYIS 1INNOSYHId

(1) ¥4 0z = 08 - - > 011 - > d3NSST SNVOT MaN

SANN4 40 3Isn

8€T ST BT 9T ST 91 ST El ST 91

S 1 - T - 1 - T i T 3ONVIVE AN -TWODNI LSITLNI

£z € € £ € € € € £ € SNVOT-3WODNI LSINILNI

90T A 7 4 4} 4 a 14! 141 4! SLNIWAYATH NVOT
SANN4 40 $32UNOS

8T v8 Sz (424 0ET 8TT 90T €0C 761 8T FONVIVE ANNd ONINIdO

TVIOL Udv UV a3d NVC 33d ADON 130 d3is oAV

€T

(s,000 $) \QNIN.U.N. Qkhm Q\
dNN4 NVOT DNIATOATY -MO1d HSY) 40 INIWILVIS

SYOFUVH ANV SL30d 40 NOISIAIA



oof
0l
3

3

o

y

Y

N
<*|
<

JONVIVA ANNd ONISOTD

v (2) - - (2) - 01 (2) = - MO HSYD LaN

[f=]}
o~
1
o

!

I

oI
'

= = = S S - - - = = ¥IHLO TW
= 5 = 5 = - - S S - SIDINYIAS TYNOISSA40ud
= - 5 = = - - - = = SILLNILN
9 l - - l - - 4 - - JALLVYLSINIWAY ANV TVE3NIO
- - = - - s - SALLINMIOVY ANV SONIAHNG

- - N S1IJINIA ANV SIDIAYIFS TINNOSHAd

SANN4 40 3sSNn
@..m. z - - . z ﬂ z z z
- - - - - - - - - S ¥IHIO TV
01 S e e e = 01 = s = SIVLINIY ALITIOVH
SANN4 40 SAUNOS
¥ [1}4 [1}% 0T T T Z ¥ 17 v JONVIVE ANNd DNIN31dO
IVIOL Udv VN g3d NVL 33d AON 1300 d3s nv

148

(s,000 $) NQ.N-N-U.N. th.m.m Q\
ANN4d INOZ 3AaViL NDIFHO0d -MOTd HSVD 40 LNIW3IALVYILS

SHOFAUVH ANV S140d 40 NOISIAIA



W

gjb% oS

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 international Drive Portsmouth, MH 03807

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director (W/\/
RE: Revolving Loan Fund

Date: August 6, 2019

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of Revolving
Loan Fund Documents”, the Pease Development Authority entered into the following Loan Agreements
during the months of May, June and July, 2019:

1. Borrower Scott Heisey
Amount of Loan $27,000.00
Interest Rate 4.00%
Closing Date July 9, 2019
Maturity Date July 9, 2029
Purpose Purchase of a vessel together with all

gear, equipment and accessories.

OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org






z
~
m

\SHD

>
Il

(o}
z

55 internavonal Orive Portsmou th, NH 0380+

oi—-
> m

c<
—Mix
T |z
0©°(»
o |-
s
-=
- m
< Z >
-~

June 24, 2019

By Email Only (droy@bbbsnh.org)
Debbie Roy

Big Brothers Big Sisters

3 Portsmouth Ave., Suite 2

Stratham, NH 03885

Re:  Right of Entry for Use of Parking Area adjacent to 62 Durham Street
September 21, 2019

Dear Ms. Roy:

This letter will authorize Big Brothers Big Sisters (“BBBS”) to use the parking area
adjacent to 62 Durham Street at the Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire
as shown on the attached Exhibit A (the “Premises”) for the period of use on September 21,2019
from the hours of 4:00 p.m. to 11:59 p.m. for the purposes of parking BBBS event participant
vehicles. The privileges granted under this Right of Entry will expire at the conclusion of use or
11:59 p.m. on September 21, 2019, unless otherwise extended by agreement of BBBS and Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”).This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

L. BBBS’s agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that
its signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risk of
loss or damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or
the entry by any of its employees, agents, patrons, or invitees upon the Premises and the access
road and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted herein. BBBS expressly waives all
claims against the Pease Development Authority for any such loss, damage, personal injury or
death caused by or occurring as a consequence of the use of the Premises or the conduct of
activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization by BBBS employees,
agents, patrons, or invitees. BBBS further agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend
the Pease Development Authority, its officers, board members, agents and employees, from and
against all suits, claims, demands or actions, liabilities, judgments, costs and attorney’s fees
arising out of or related to the use of the Premises or any activities conducted or undertaken in
connection with or pursuant to this authorization by BBBS, and its employees, agents, patrons, or
invitees.

JOOT TAKING YOU THERE

www . geasadav.oryg



Page Two

June 24,2019

Re:  Right of Entry for Use of Parking Area adjacent to 62 Durham Street
September 21,2019

2. BBBS understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry: (a) allows only
temporary use of the Premises; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (¢) may be revoked at
will by PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation
or termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a
nuisance and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

3. BBBS and/or any agent of BBBS providing to the PDA satisfactory evidence of
comprehensive general liability insurance to a limit of not less than One Million Dollars

($1,000,000.00) per occurrence, naming the Pease Development Authority as an additional
insured and evidence of workers compensation coverage to statutory limits.

The comprehensive general liability policy issued by the insurer shall contain: (i) a
provision that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of BBBS which would
otherwise result in forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or limit
the obligation of the insurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustained; (ii) an
agreement by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days
prior written notice by registered mail to Pease Development Authority; (iii) provide that the
insurer shall have no right of subrogation against Pease Development Authority; and (iv) a
provision that any liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and non-
contributing with respect to any insurance carried by PDA.

4. BBBS’s agreement that all vehicles parked at the Premises will be driven to and
from the Premises by a valet service provided by BBBS at its sole expense and that its patrons
will not be allowed to self-park vehicles on the Premises. BBBS'’s further agreement to take
such steps as may be required to ensure that vehicles are not left on the Premises in excess of
the term limits of this Right of Entry and to assume full responsibility for the removal of
velicle(s) left on the Premises after the of use.

5. BBBS agrees that the management and valet service provider will provide
evidence of insurance in the same amounts as outlined in paragraph 3, above.

6. BBBS’s agreement that all vehicles shall be parked a minimum of 15 feet away
from the Airport perimeter fence.

7. BBBS agrees the vehicles may be parked in the area depicted in Exhibit A. PDA
has the right, in its sole discretion, to terminate all of or any portion of the Premises used for
vehicle parking as a priority for PDA operations.



Page Three

June 24,2019

Re:  Right of Latry for Use of Parking Area adjacent to 62 Durham Street
September 21, 2019
8. BBBS agrees to obtain all permits and/or approvals necessary for any work

referenced herein. All work referenced herein shall be done accordance with the plans submitted
to and approved by the PDA.

9. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons whicly
may arise frorn or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or
the use and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of

BBBS’s patrons, officers, agents, servants or employees, or others who may be on the Premises
at its invitation.

10. BBBS’s agreement herein that this letter of authorization does not constitute a

grant of an exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises or an offer to lease
the Premises. :

Please indicate by your signature below BBBS’s consent to the terms and conditions of
this Right of Entry and return the same to me with evidence of insurance.

Very truly yours,

Tk

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this day of . 2019

Big B Big Sisters
7

By: B\ : T

Duly authorize n and Print) 5,\_a(3j K\(‘av\\@[‘, @,&O

PAROE\Big Brothers Big Sisters\ParkingLot 062419.docx



EXHIBIT “A”

SCALE: 1™=120"

DATE: 612419

DESIGNED BY: MRM

Sisters Right of Entry

Big Brothers Big

}":- © PEASE DEVELOFMENT AUTHORITY

§5 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

¥

Cmyr=Aa Yetrlsderne




-
> 1

-
m

o
~Ml=
-]~

July 12,2019

Stanley J. Boduch, P.E., Facilities Manager
U.S. Dept. of State A/OPR/FMS

National Visa Center

32 Rochester Avenue

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Right of Entry for Use of Parking Area located at 100 New Hampshire Avenue
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Boduch:

This letter will authorize the National Visa Center ("NVC™), with an address of 32 Rochester Avenue,
Portsmouth, NH, to enter upon and utilize 100 + designated motor vehicle parking spaces at 100 New
Hampshire Avenue, Portsmouth, NH, as shown in the attached Exhibit A (the “Premises™), for the period from
8:00 a.m. through 5:00 p.m. on Friday, July 26, 2019, for the purpose of providing NVC employees’ (o park
at this location while NVC is hosting a Naturalization Ceremony at its location of 32 Rochester Avenue.

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

l. NVC’s agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its signature
below constitutes its agreement to assume full respounsibility for any and all risk of loss or damage to property
and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any of its employees, agents,
patrons, or invitees upon the Premises and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted herein. NVC
expressly waives all claims against the Pease Development Authority for any such loss, damage, personal
injury or death caused by or occuiring as a consequence of NVC's and its employees, agents, patrons, or
invitees use of the Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this
authorization. This assumption of liability by NVC is coextensive with and in accordance with the liability of
the Federal Government under the Federal Tort Claims Act. Claims for tort damages shall be submitted and
adjudicated in accordance with the procedures of the Federal Tort Claim Act and applicable state and federal
law.

2. NVC understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry: (a) allows only temporary use of
the Premises; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) permits the PDA to relocate the parking spaces
provided to another PDA property at the Pease [nternational Tradeport at any time subject to a 7-day advanced
notice requirement. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance and
shall not cause disruption to other Alrport activities.

3. NVC is self-insured and is liable for tort claims under the provisions of the Federal Tort Claims
Act, 28 U.S.C. 2671 et seq.

TAKING YOU THERE



Page 2

July 12, 2019

Re:  Right of Entry for Use of Parking Arca located at 100 New Hampshire Avenue
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

4, NVC’s agreement to use its best efforts to ensure that vehicles are not left on the Premises in
excess of the term limit of this Right of Entry and to assume full responsibility for the immediate removal of
vehicle(s) left on the Premises, time being of the essence.

5. NV agrees the vehicles may be parked i the areas depicted in Exhibit A. PDA has the right,
in its sole discrelion, (o terminate all of or any portion of the Premises used for vehicle parking as a priority
for PDA opcratious, and to relocate the NVC (o an equivalent number of spaces on other PDA property

6. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injurics to persons which may arise
from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or the use and occupation
thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of NVC’s patrons, officers, agents, servants or
employees, or others who may be on the Premises at its invitation.

7. NVC’s agreement that NVC’s maintenance and management of the Premises shall be done at
its own costs and expense.

8. Prior to termination of the Right of Entry, NVC agrees to restore the Premises to the same or
better conditions than the Premises were in before its use pursuant to this Right of Entry.

9. NVC's agreement herein that this letter of authorization does not constitute a grant of an
exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises, or an offer to lease the Premises.

Please indicate by your signature below NVCs consent to the terms and conditions of this Right of
Entry and return the same to me with evidence of insucance and payment of fee as required.

Yl yours,

“;mz{/—\
David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this ?:’_?day of T 9019

U.S. Department of State A/QPR/FIMS
Mational Visa Center

~ s > /’///
By: = /,én:%

Print Nmnc!Tilrr:_‘-‘jg_Q;ﬁ;‘T’ _@@M =
Duly Authorized

FACITI S MPMAGEIS

PEROENatonal YVisn CepeniNaturalization Cecemuony o 7-26-19 duyex



Page 3
July 12, 2019

Re:  Right of Entry for Use of Parking Area located at 100 New Hampshire Avenue

Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NI

EXHIBIT “A”

w'flﬂla {

U

Right of Entry ! Parking Area for Visa Center DESIGNED 8Y: MRM DATE: 6112119 SCALE: 1"=200'+

l>t-——: PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
¢

©orpn s a e

55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801







N

0

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

D

E
A

VELOPMENT
UTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director (Dl/‘/\/

Date: June 25, 2019

Re: Sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership and Seacoast Business
Machines, Inc.

In accordance with the Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, [ am pleased to report that PDA
has approved of a sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership (*222ILP") and
Seacoast Business Machines, Inc. (“SBM”) for 937 square feet at 195 New Hampshire Avenue for
a period of three years, effective July 1, 2019. SBM will use the premises for general office use

and related uses.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

“A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

L.

o

)

4.

The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;

The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 222ILP’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/200ILP

Sublease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTLA22Z hternationahilloard memosiSeacoast Busmess Machines G8-13-2019 doex

TAKING YOU THERE

SRV WA A NS B B






NOTICE OF CONSENT

This NOTICE OF CONSENT (“Notice”) is given by the PEASE DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY (“Lessor”) to 222 INTERNATIONAL, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (“Lessee™). Lessor
and Lessee may be referred to jointly as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

A. The Parties entered into a Lease for 222 [nternational Drive at Pease International
Tradeport on September 7, 1999 (the “Lease”) and amended by Lease Amendment No. 1 effective April

1, 2000 to include 195 New Hampshire Avenue, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New
Hampshire.

B. Section 19.3 of the Lease states that Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold its consent
to sublease if:

l. the use of the subleased Premises associated with the Lease is permitted under the
original Lease;

2. the sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3. Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to perform all other
obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease; and

4. the proposed sublessee is financialty and operationally responsible.

C. Lessee has requested authorization to sublease approximately 937 square feet within the
Leased Premises at 222 International Drive/195 New Hampshire Avenue to Seacoast Business
Machines, Incorporated (“Seacoast”), a corporation.

D. The proposed sublease to Seacoast Business Machines, Incorporated is for general office
use and related uses.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

i. Lessor hereby authorizes Lessee to execute the sublease, attached hereto as Exhibit A, with

Seacoast Business Machines, Incorporated for approximately 937 square feet within the Leased
Premises.

2. Upon execution of the sublease with Seacoast Business Machines, Incorporated, Lessee shall
provide Lessor with a copy of the executed sublease, copies of all required insurance certificates and a

certificate of good standing from the State of New Hampshire for Seacoast Business Machines,
Incorporated.

3. Lessee hereby agrees that occupancy shall be subject to the issuance of a Certificate of
Occupancy as may be required in accordance with PDA Zoning Regulations, Section 315.03(a).



4. Lessee hereby agrees and affirms that it

shall remain primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other ob] igations to be performed b

y Lessee under the original Lease,

& —-’; -3
This Notice of Consent is executed, effective this éz tcliay of_Mve 12019 by the Pease
Development Authority,

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:

Its: Executive Director

AGREED AND ACCEPTED

222 INTERNATIONAL, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

=, By: ¢ @_
Date Its: -

NN O hu:(lL-.uuml‘(.‘ml\um‘.c'u::mn St Bisingey Ma bt e v






<>

[

x4
~

Y MDD e o0

W

Pl

il

Pl
e

1




ot N

R e e on ey




Partnersh

{Sublesso

[€3]

The Summary of Basic Lease Provisions and Recitals contains the basis of this sublease
between Su' lessor and Sublessee named below. Articles, Sections and Paragraphs of the
bl e and expand ¢ asic Tenms, and are 10 be read in conjunciion with the Basic

1~

(%)

4.

i

I hz property is o _ d the land parcel on which i is
locaizd known as 222 Intemational Drive, Port th, Mew Hampshire, including the

wiking jot and other 1oy

”')

5. Subleased Premises:

7. Lease Term: Three (3) ;
Article 3 ofthis Sublea
8. Permitt
/manufacturing
9. Sublassee’s Guacanteas:
10

;ﬂr:q 225 Are 80

fay 1w O

in accordax,ce with Seciion 4 ﬂ‘



v QT TR T
TR e om0
= © =TT, /o W
Rt D e B e
= &5 o 2y S
R = e ) -
B & DT N Bz
o ay 1 =y &
3..4 “ ~ . — R
O o= o0 o 5 m
0 [ oo Pt
— 0 & o W £ B0 © o
] = f2en AR Yo
5 = R S 35
w o G o
== ay o5 3 ., G
5o 2 ay e R =
[ e RO P = = R e
» ) = b i 2 S
i - = @ = SR
ot =t S - o L s
= o I Dty X
& B g F 58 &
2 i R I
= : )

a
7 Ha

NINALG]
W

p

[

erad
@

H

E-TaEng Y=Y
SO

45

i

1

=
m ]
83
=]

enoan

d Parin
ith a principal

Ya
e:

a

0

=
= =
wy . m Do, o g} &
V) = s 18] m ; [ =
) = » =
G &% S L x5
g 2s e : E £ 5 6
5 <&on <, e} @ =R s
= (el - @ w 4 ,m PN
.‘1. O \ Yt .d o L Ly {
mm S 8 - & Sh S = - 8 B
SRS ) @ 2o R
[} &2 m L= QW mx..../ = Mm ;mw 1& mm
: < g F O
" O = —
@

[

A0
and Deed. T
)

.3
i
{2 01

a
niernationa

1

ions upon

.
y
7

in

5

0
n auiomo
c
A

. @ (e ..

b vl b o o

& M > o 8 58

o) A RES K 3 an O

g} i P! ) I ) .=

et fas] 0 m u}} s - o

: « R - o5 th
<] «

%
2

sio

a0

e
oo

O1S
S C

i
—
o

S8

!
0s

|%0) o

0 | = & fu

! < S

= = = [

Rl e : 6@ =

] = 0 o
R . = O

= Tagad
siTon

k)

A al

.
F

e <t [T

et et et




e

foT=Tohd

124 s

/

her

3

SEISIN

COVEaY

nis aad

a

[

o
s

8

d by

”

o
Ioms

(i)

p

nd

2

Squa;

7
/

93

pw )

<
@
&

Utad

{:

N Cormmor

5]

1S

1

& =
=§ -

153 and
i

—— e
e
o
0 Lﬁ).a (5]
e Y
E® -
(i

507

T
i

SALENO

ronce

e
WY

in

BERFEELIVERRLRRY




ord

o

1]

0 a

£

T1ises

e}
1
a8
1)
s
[

W L

i

o
U

CEINGS

W uin

7
]

1l
2e

a
ALY
2t

eL PD..AA
nse Ag

()

=1
.
ica

ye

L

v and bek

pras

e

o
[t
=)
i

]
}
s

=
—
=
15]
U 4

T

{a

L
=

& o
= I
o )

<)
nd

nd roadways,
an

ar

n areas

8]

£\

it

2

VACQRY:

2
g

i roadw

45 3

ars

O COMIMmon

onme

ir

SNV

-~

i

2585 01

T
L

T

ou

for

o
o]

of acces

a
I

1
ght

¢l

cost

ne

1ii),

AN

F2(a)(

A Section

Iy




ot
LI 3N

r;’jDM

o
i8]

2t

17

~ea
it

&
a3
R
3
=
[




shali pay the sum of
he performance by the Sublesse

e of 1ts

oblwalrom her‘_und-ﬁr T* Sublesave defaulis

pect to any provision of this Sublease

incliding bui not limited to the provisions r relating to the payment of Rent, Sublessor may use,
apply, or retain ali or any part of this security deposit for the payment ofany rent or ofher sum in
thar a { that Sublessor may spend or Become obligated to

default, or for the payment of any ot
of §

spend by reason of Sublessez’s default, ‘ JD]“S:O\ ror an age
Sublessor ma ier by reason of Swﬁesrae’s def Said dupObl is 50
or agpiied.{ Sublessze shall withi i ash

rm,c,_,; ;h:. sec ! '_ s origi mount sne

erest harsunder)

4.3 Basic Rent due under Section 4.1 shall commence upon the Term Commencement Datz
The annual Basic Rent shall be payable in each cass in equal monthiy inswimmfs of one {w ,I &’n

=
b=

{
oy}
[
<
23
=
O
b

l—"

7—1

erea
TGS t’g at may be

ct umi portion of a

L (/3

e

ﬂ"”‘ii"" D<

v\f F\‘TJ E

the tenm of this Sublesse and
tyear {individually an "Adjustmeni Daie” and ¢
o

mant for the remain

Jor




i

nn

=

2g
3150,

21a

~

)
&

o TR
2 ImmedmnNgst

’

N2

TREUEsH

nab

TSAS0

7

S

oo
NEw

wed amoun

Gl

such Year and

19




i

De

1

¥

8}

IS

Iy
2G,

Duils

1y

LA

ereof, be deemed

&
)

1
i

ks

Z3pec

kY

are

b

urposes

he p
with

i

2
S
1

-
03r
V25507

all,

S

1

R
oy
a3y

M2

LS

Hag o
1

o

i
14

3

i

=
>

5

%

332
v
ey

o)

a
calendar moni!

ed

2n

af

beiterm
1

iim

-
=
3

hY
i
~

{a}

N

ying
5

Dy ?
o, S
. ke
ot
N =3
,‘.MUJ [}
o
X
) Lo 2]
<&, P 1.

13

ma

a

P oud
(8] o
P ay
T

(Iv,\.

any staiem:

LAph
=

n

% >
a3 R

1



o5,
‘

a
=1

o

5}
aQ
ol

an = £ ot
"
M o W, et
o e =
e = =
(&) -

{
0 under

atio

g

SHCE

1525,

2T

3

i

g
J

aif

B

it
-
1t

Sl
Zl
a

refund or res

i

y

I

L
A ‘\-lv)

suUch
naralb

O

STels
1023
T
i

=501
SUTVIVE

{1

sha

5




force rom the date upon which
e Term of this Subizase, and

%:f.r%“'ﬂsea, a1

1S Coverage)

th Sublessor as may b-e set out in notice

iﬂj'i"lPQ ar

mendand

0Y days’ pricr noiic

+1

i l2ss than

endorse: , complaied operations
"‘Qccun:ence basis” against claims for “personal injury”,
. . .

AR5, GOCUTTING

B o
ags of which the Subleased F"‘w 28 &rs g part
Subizase

ﬁzx‘?c:es’s comuj"' i
DD&C\ fl
a5 ame

: ‘73‘(011

N o

By
g

7.2.  All policies of insurance reguired o be ca de under this Article shall be 2ffected under
valid and enforceable policies, in 15 and amounts as may. from time o {ime, be required
unde: i f

Sublzase, issusd by insurers of recognize r* responsioility which are authorized o
transact such insurance coverage in the State of N w H a:nashh 2, and which have been aporovad

n writing b S‘ubiessor which approval shall noi be withheld unreasonably. Eucept for
5 ¥ 5

LA

workman’s compensation coverage, all such policies of insurance shall be for the mutual benefit
of Sublessor, PUA and 3ubiessee as named additional insureds. Upon the exavwhoﬂ of this

Subisase (and thereafler not lzss than fifleen {i:JJ days prior to the expiration date of each policy
furnished pursuant i ’nf Article
this Article {or, witl

) the origm | of zach policy required o be furnished pursuant io
of Sublessor, Whif‘ﬂ consent shall not be unreasonably withheld,

13

the consent



requics
4SS OF {21

dals)

o oy

)

{
el

ran
Aagrasma
ATT2EM

L

15

T
A

ace

)
i1

sses )

Janar
YIYED,

Ty

el




equipment of appurienances thersof, sxc ept whers the Sublessor i

1

s grossly ne h"rent in makin
such repairs. Sublessee shall carry “all-risk” properiy insurance on a “replacement cost” basi
(including so-called improvements and oei"gmunm, or be self nsurcd pmai respect to th

Sublessee’s r°movai property}, and provide a muiual waiver of 1 ubrogation for both parties. Th
provisions of this Section shall be applicable from and afier the exzscution of this Sublease and unii
the end of ¢ I he Term of this Sublease, and during such ?dl’thﬁ period as Sublessee may use or be in

1ay

03' =)

(D

(‘D

oty

occupancy ot any part of the Premises or of the Building.

7.2.  Injury Caused arfies. To the maximum exient this agreement ma / pe made
e,{::':-ecit;?:v-e a::cordiﬂg o | see agress that Sublassor shall not be rasponsible or ligble o
Subless 11“0'4:,11 or under Sublessee, for any loss or damage “:h tmay be

0ccasion ed oy or through 13 ac': r emissions of persons occupying adjoining premises or any part
of the premises adjacent o or conne cling with the |

raises or any part of the Property or otherwise
i noor any earlisr L::mmadm of this

shall survive the

general
T writien

20 consent of
xecution of an o
{0 smb lished ”

uses authorn 8.1 arz not gm“iﬂd Cnoan
l=ases or other agresmenis with

ed Pramisas are a part or ati ar
MNo provial 1 of this Sublzase shal

right within the meaning of
m time {0 time.

-y

ne F D./ ionmmé Authority

Zoning Requirements, Site Plan Baview Re egulations and "-f'udmsmn “egulations {coliectivaly
thz "Land Use Conirols") and such other rules and rﬁ“niax,iuw.ls from time io time pmmulgated

ols
provided that Sublesses sha 15 until such time as it
receives & copy thersof Sublessor agrses to cause irash faeceptaciss to be emptied and trash
removed ai Sublessor's sole cost and sipense.

all not be bound by any such rules and regulati

i
g
Q
y

8.4, Sublesses warrants that it hoids all cerfificaias

its, licenses or other entitlements

required by federal, state or focal laws in order to allow Sublssses to conduct the permiited uses
hereunder, and that the same ars and will be e kept current, valid and complete. Sublesses fiurther



[aP=Y
Lot
Si

nd expen
lations
corni
body ezxe

il
=7

bleszze,

5

o

reon,

i

validity o

ax

or

oSt

)

piinout

p

4

mptiancs

I

it

20

acl

SISO

ANSE 2

99




=l
L
ot
=
I
3
=t
=
C)
9
t-*
o
‘—Au.

e de i w’rpd o] m,mrwnd
les and regulatio vsstab'l--
2 exterior G’E I‘e Premiscs {includiy

o I R
Subizssee will ot olane on

is merds or fhe like visibis
-

v withhield consent for sion:

onfo rr“n to bundm sia zda ds adonied

1

ewhich‘ﬂaﬂmu i:h; Premises, or ar";, ot
1 aoi

neluding
d (the “ADA”, and f
DETTOMM any work necessary

i brin
h‘d ADA which work is required due i
Premises, ’E’iunn ing or the Land for retail purposes; and (v) Subless:
thiroughout Termn of this Sublease occupy the Pferms s for the Permi

purposes. The Sublessor hereby certifies that the init

i consituction of th

fit up of the leased premises conform to all ADA requIrements.

lease, Sublessec shall not permit
i liens, encumbrances an
i:%"za‘éz the exisien
3 ! ts thersic shaii 7
r‘:n yer dup md he awl ca bée coniract,

hodue

J
~
E;
}E
o}
i)
=
Rl
[#7]
et
@
o
o
=
T
5

LIS

3 :',»Sn‘j‘

Q
C‘“
l 'D
t")

L;o weaver, have

2 15 S
payment thereof and preven: riety
Subleased Premises or any portion thereol by reason of such nompayment.  On fnal
leizrenination of the lien or claim for lien, Sublesses shall in ni

rends sred with all proper costs and charges and shall have the lien releasad of Judgment satisfiad
seg’s own expanse, and if Sublesses shall fail 1o do 30, Su y
i oni and clear the Subleased pr='rmses there Uiail 1o
ence the validity or amount of any such lien or claimed rio give
hereinabo ve provided, Sublessor may, but shall not be requi , contess
Ofaﬂy such hr"n or f‘iﬂmed 1s on OF af:»t»tl, or ise tt

17



=

ol
D

{0

raferred 0 1

i
J

|

)
21

intiv

41

[METEIE

ARLR

T8

O

£

4.
[d

4
2

e tey
VG vl

i

jw
I
=
s
e
a
[

13



n'ais
f.ed in, on ot about the
exc;mqons Toundations,
risk builder’s sk

lent thersof} and

ee may zract and ma

chare and archites

a part and

j]iv()ln :

pelaed

Coof the

19



554

Amono

7

TN

O TreRN0n ¢
¥ 122300 ¢

e

by
b

Y
st 3

BT

e
=AY

1Y

o

1

o
ol

and

¢

weorh

b

B

it

(ST

wpoa
285

mroec

a0ron

EREA

DT

0
‘.

D

i

i
[

on accon

)

i

ot

inn onthe

.
99

, damagy

SImISSs




v

wrneys {ees, consuliants’ fass and

S oy
the __‘p

S . e e ~ SR
/200 inat any action or procesding is brought against Suble

L

5 53¢
agreed to indemnify, defend, or hold ,.vfm;less Sublessor
or, covenanis io resist or defend such action or procesding

s and any

entity entitled io bnng a elaam, action o

£)

Rl oot j . ™
SUTISIECE gIsSo SHnrecsiy 1o S 1 i 8- "
SUEE5CE 2150 RS CSJJ_}/ WAIYES any claims '3.‘32!1?20.. PDA and the Siate of Maw

o
194
o

EOlS | 3 oy P 5 «
(<} 5' T ‘Z‘fi"‘"‘ﬂ! D/ 3
.!‘c‘ 3
-' znabla ain

) B oG .
looe o ¢ “ B i
niesses’s TOCiSn waier,

sy

j,:‘ o e e
it Suoles: desirss (o install

T

any squipment which shall require
%

1 "u i or util iiies of a greater capacity than the facilitia: \
[ ! 5
Subl , tallation shall b ject to Sublessor's and PDA’s prior written approval of
Dialaccasle | 3 - S # 1 § o ‘.
Sublessee's piah d specifications thecefor, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld

21



e any add

rigd

RS So SN

v

ram

el

2a580

it a

Y

ip

DR SN

<
‘:7

1011

+
R

LA

i)

P
1

iterations |
r the purpos

3

)

100 and

at

i

additions {including,

.t]

=)

kX

k)
7

o in

31N Orio

femen

, SUunproY

ng)

carpefl

o

1
1



Premises without Sublessor's prior writien consent, Any  such alterations, additions or

improvements shall (i} be in accordance with compleiz plans and specifications prepared by
Sublessee and approved in advance by :awaessor {ii) be p=r‘f~n“1cr3 in a good and workmanlike

A

manner and in compliance with all applicable laws; (iil) be performed and completed in the
manaer required hersin; {iv) be made at Suble soee’s soie expense and at such times as Sublesser

Y S

may from time to time designate; and (v} become a part of the Premises and the property of
Sublessor. It is agrsed and undersiood that Jhbi 28301 shail have the right to review and approve all
changes to any plans which Sublessor shall have approved pursuani to this Section. als

15 2430
agreed and understood that Sublessor shall not be deemed to be unrzasonable in denving its consent

to alterations, additions and improvements {o the Premises which affect "Rase 3 Building Sysiems”
{as said term is hersafter defined). As used hersin, the & "Ba se am iding Systems” shall mean (I}
any mechanical, e!,cmcaj or plumoing system pong { the Building (including the
Premises) {ii) the exterior of the Building {iii) the '::.—i"v/'/%: 'zsmoumn system {111} any fire
sarety preveniion/suppression system and {iv) any structural slement or comiponent of the Building,
iy a , machinery aad squipment and

Ly aubmssae sgmi)/ ai

o M. (et = .
1 the Premises {* Subiessze 's
,
1

may be removsé

allation of furnishings shall be
in such manner as io maintain

erfzrz with Building consiruction or
be performed by Sublassor's 7en3ml

rs or workmen first approved b/ u':‘i

— tT)

.
odd ond

L&

v
A
LB

any action v
. lii;’l.a.o. '

A ith the performance of any alterations, improvements, changes or additions to
the Pr‘”vsua as contemplated by Asticls Y

or Section 3. 2 of this Sublease, in the svent that any

1

such improvement, alieration, change or addition o the Premises to be performed by Sublessez {the

Sublassee’ Wnr.{"' affecis s u(.‘u-:d "Base Building :y:t?ms and 0 the extent that such Work is
not performed by Sublessor or a general contracior sraployed o uef“tly by Sublessor, Sublessee
1

(ehﬁb‘/ agrees o use the services of a consime o0 management

1 designated by Sublessor to
ovarsee, coordinaie and review all aspects of any such Work. The cosé and e:{pensg of ‘the “-arvicc'
of such construction rnanf—ngr shall be bome by Sublesses but onl
supenses are comparable (o and competitive with t

1izaged in cons friction m anagemeni and :
the Building for services of a sirnilar scope a.nd L}/U“

5. Sublessor Repairs. (2) Except as otherwise provided in this Sublease, Sublessor agrees to
keep in good order, condition and repair the roof, yubLu areas, exterior walls {(including exterior

23



A%

11SoY

N cal

1

1ild

3

[

(=
iis

canec

I

ni

o2

— "’36:

Ji)
iy

25

4
il

o ;v

e

Iy

af

remises,

™
i
kS

Adn, and

s

rin

rgence

T

ey
oot

orye
27

w12

I
i

o
N

noloyees,

e

S Or

i

o)

coniract

1

!

ani

50

25528 pu

IS

LY

v

Sal=)

=51

L]

1

Lad'T

o
fr

L
i
@
e
ar
%9}
ar

3¢ as o

J
80

1

pl

hall be

31

k]

s, which

ar

et

1.

and mecl

nes

i

usiness mach




in Sublessor's judgment, to
noise and annoyance. Sublassee shali not meve any safe, heavy

maintained by Sublessee ai Sublessee's expense in settin ngs sutficient
1 1

assorh ani p\‘avem vmfaiio

machinery, heavy squipment, &eight, bulky matter or fxturss into or out of the Bui uilding without
Sublessar's prior consent, which consent may inc ludr:: a requirement o provide insurance, naming
Sublessor 25 an insured, in such amounis as Sublessor may deem reasonable

{0} 17 such safz, machinery, equipment, freight, bulky matter or fixtures re equires special handling,
Sublessee agrees o employ only persons holding a Master Ri igger's License to do such work, and
that all workt in connection therswith shai comply with applicable laws and mgjlavmrzs Any such
moving shall be at the sole risk and hazard of Subl essee, and Sublessee will exonerate, mderrmbj
and save Suoles or ha*mLaa against and from any lability, loss, injury, claim or suit resuliing
o v or indi from such moving.

, Dipes, risers, conduiis and

g slectrical servic:P ?0

(o]
5
=
=
=
~f
‘,E)\.
O
O

2, v 5 ele 'zkical and consumption mi aot
d'spropoﬁ*maiely smh& on"‘“ eiecmﬁcai service necessary for other sublessess of the Building

m time to tirme permitied by
existing Building electrical
any loss or
this Subleasz,
current 15 no 101rx=r
oT oF cause beyond oml%so*‘“
2, buibsﬂ sta’ter and ballasis. Suble

i used or consumed in ine

o

ch Bu

. P
slectric or gds meier used

ordar (g insure that the foregoing requiremenis are noi sxoes

{ o possible adverse
afiect on the B Ulidiﬂﬂ“ slectrical system, Sublzssee shall not

nor consent,

connect any fxfures, appliances or equipmeni to the w‘,l.diug' rical distribution syslem which
operatss on a voitage in excess of 120 volis nominal. If Sublass ati consent i the cennection of

- other zlecirical s‘a-cal..iiies or

£ost 'the oi shall be paid by

time during the Term of this

I i selected by Sublessor make

ecinic usage, the result of which shall be conclusive and binding upon
{ .

any such fixiures, apphances or equipment, al
ipment rsqun“’d therefor ~“\aff be provided by Sub
n Sublessor's demand as Additional Re

s, Sl.ﬂj-ir‘:ssor shall have the rght io have an -ﬂl?
! /=,

4]
s}

[CaRREs]
==
Se e
4
o)
193]
¢}

oy
=
&
4
S
b
~
@]
=iy
U
G
Y
[y
%1
2

Sublessor and Sublssses. In the eveni thai such sucvey shows thai Sublessee has sxceeded the
requirernents set forth in paragraph {a), in addition to any ome;r rights Sublessor may have

rzunder, Sublessee shall, upon demand, reimburse Subiessor for th

g
£

£ ¢osis of such survey.

=
©
&

york, repairs, alieration
e . ki o

supject o ine provisions of Asticle




1

I

roapy

VADe

=
(=]
-

S

i

rior

A b
SELL

)

nab
ihe

te N

A

t

3

i

1LpOn 72450
anY DA

nd

2

SN

, 12350

ido

(55

<
3

oL

28!

"

of rent

1

Sub
SUDEE

100

%
i

1

554
J

o

&l

or reduc
1

A

3

mads

CWOU
main,

Work

i

1

1

, HOLESE0T

ooy

il

M3
/

ubl:
uch period (as so

o)
2ds a3
o Pl

S 3

1

~
o2
o)
(5
a1
L

O

22
i3

~

1

Ha

=
oro

oy

d) |
"
W

sual
070

>,

P

ca
[y
11

!

INSUFANCS O

i)

il

=
1

A

o

/2N

~

sS4

nil

.
PG

%

1
(&}

QL0

!ai.

~
i Ll
o

jal

2l
.

#
3

Sunlessor i

ni do

o

|

nn

DrGVEl

i

o)

3 after the

-
\
r

a

e



)

exiznded). Upon the gi

such noticz, this Sublease '}alé zase and coms ¢ an end without
further liability or obligation on the part of sither party uniss w&' such 30-day period, Sublessor

L'J

ST
substantiz »eswwmmo . 3 nch right of termination SL!JH = Sublessas’s sole and
exclusive remedy at law or in equity for Sublessor's failure 50 to complete such restoration. During
the period o “ such resioration, if the ouolesse shall not have reasonable use and occupancy of the
premises, the rent shall be abated during that period or portion therect.
ARTICLE 17
ublr and prior to the expiration of the term of this

emises mcz[l oe taken under the power of emi

ase shall cease as of the time when Sublasgsor s
Frzmises, and minimum reni shall be appertioned and

adj?jSE"d

j r—-H be talken under the power of eminent
mises shall noi be reasonably N*.Pquaiﬂ for
in the Su"biaase,j Premises prior to the taking, Sublesser
s Sublease by giving the other notice of
er i:‘[ saalfé recetve notice of such taking, and
»'Jlesse s dispossessed, and base reni shall
ination, If only a part of the Subleased

sower of eminen d
-
1 of

the | omain, and if ne term of this Subiease shall
noi be icrminatzd 1 i i wall continue m fildl & nd
effect, and Supless 171 sion is required for public use,
repair and f”D!”L’: , t may remain of the leased Premises so as to pui the 2 (nt fiti
for usz and ooous '

gxient of the m-!_l"/ i

[
LB s
7t
w

e2 assigns to Sublessor, all rights io damagss

aceruing on account of any tall. ing mdur the power of sminent domain or by reason r-? ﬂj act o

an/ public or quasi public anthority for which ﬂam ages are payable. Sublessee agrees o exscuts

inst ignmant as may be reasonably r quired by Sublessor ia any pmceedmg

’(' : damages that may be recovered in such proceeding. 1t is agreed and

understood, however, the Sublessor does not reserve io its elf, and *ubie ssee does not assign to

Sublessor, any damages payable for movable trade fxtur es installed by Subissses or anybody
claiming under Sublessee at its own cost and = Kpense.



£
r

Q@ > R U.w

T A3 a0 5 5

= F_ ) o L 2
,..\M 1 9 W s

1t
not
28307 1N

inate.

sublesses
i

ing taken or

o
o.
<
) RE
- £ B W wERE .
e =t Ay )
i ;o 7w & 0 e AR
Q = ;
[T * i o n ot -
5 A L [ ES IO
@ vy 52 — A
A o5 e AL
O o a4 o & oD
8] = : [y
¢ D w AR
<0 o - )
) e )

be:

E : -

o] ; 5 *

: L s s :
i S ) : ﬂ
9 Qs = = B
C L«J : 5 ¢ T A
- U : % gt
Rt o OE s
o P S c o
__nw ‘ E gL [
v.. —.: b -t b

g

/4‘\{3
the

255

3
o

A ﬁ” ?l
oy 3 : =
i 5

[

33¢

Ver, 0y 101

i
=4
=3
(=

lo
130

Iy

§
by

1B

L
Ty
st

NS

Y
T

prope

B
cis:

s
[y,

izat

1
il

v

The ¢

34
o
WJ

G
by
o
i
n

SS32E TOm a1

let

(o curs

~

cosie

LD

o
L
AT s
LoED @ ]
= Hmoos [
] P e == .
2, T RS P
.‘ . : s ,.AA. a)
= oo i
e S !
) 5 5 f 23]
; g 72T
.C 5 : O )
: fof [
w3 [2: J R 7 2
1) H T TL :
|mu WA P |ﬂ . quu
- wo o G 5
nyro. e Ter
&) LI

i

1

; Sub

S
!

‘_.\
82

red

7

5

1

K

erm.

V¢

£ T

=

he longer 1



comnection with obtaining possession of the Subleased Premises, with removing from the
£Q

Subleased Premises property of Sublesses and persons claiming under it {including warehouse
ar to 15 condition at

the commencement of this lease, reasocnable wear and tear excepted, and with any relettin

et ::
5 p 9 ~

including, but without iimitation, reascnablz ﬂ*t@‘rw ys® fees and brokers' fess, and that any
monizs collected &om any reletting shall be applied first to Ii:'h.-:‘: ffare»’foing 2xpenses and then to
the payment of rent and all other payments dn_e from Sublessee to Sublessor. The Sublsssor
shall, commansurats with any demand for payment of any of na above as to expenses or rent,
provide the Sublessse with an iiemization of all such items as & condition to the Sublessee’s

%

charges),

5 e {in
with putting the Subleased Premises into a condition releiti ing simil
1

lessee ’J,;TC‘ES ihat upo
G N
the {ien nereof to the |

?‘remise , any t;ru*wrfy of Wit

such property or upon any ipart 'aihe&:eof, ni'i'respecu of the time of execution or time of recording
of any sub mortgage or mort iz
execute, acknowledge and deliver any and all instruments d:ede by Sublessor necessary or
desirable to give effect or 1‘10{}\,“ of such subordination. Sublessee also agrees that 'f it ha,l fail
t any ilme fo exscuie, acknowledge, or deliver any insirument requested by Sublessor under this
“szk, Sublessor may, oniy after szven {77 days notice to the Sublessee, in additicn to aay other

essee agrees that it will, upon the request of Sublsssor

‘,};_,33-3

e :@diés available to it, execute, acknowledge, and daliver such insimmenz as ine attomnay in ’fa-ct

uowssw and in ublessee 5 name, and 3 ublessec hereby makes, constitutes, and irravoc
appoints Subiessor as its attorney in fact for that purpose. TT’i «Jord ‘mort
im:ludes mortgages, dseds of irusi, or oth
consclidations, exisnsions, renewals
holder o
remises s a part may subordinag
Sublease superior to such mortgag
Deeds, a Notice of Subordina
mortgage. Whether the lien
Sublease and the lien hereo'g‘" :
such mortgage, it will attom ¢ i
holder and their respective suceessors and
talcen under such mortgage.

T any morigage upon the St’sbs,

]
(2183

by Suble
JJ ciaammn und auch

Within ten (10) days aRer written request thersfor by Sublessor, Sublzsses agrees o
deliver to Sublessor or to any mortgagee a certificaie stating (if such be the case) that Siublesses

inat SO,

has entered inio occupancy of the Subleased Premises in accordance with the provisions of this

25



and

[
o .o

< =

e

e} s ()
A O oo
U o S
it

33ing

T
o

Prmc
naction ihers
v

T
08 in

atisn

oo Z o
[ s w3 @

n O ~. 0 T
as e
O s

ue
5
SUESLS
!
mises

S2e ¥e
L
2 3na
atiomeys
o
£

| 2051
S

|
l2ased Pr

,
ub

S

o

a
W

o

125538

re

el
(e

AT

A=Y

iany

31
tha

1

d.

nie o
o0

eaussta

e

-
&
(28507

5

i

nowe
Sy

{

30



of this Article X1 shall be void and shall, at the opiion of Sublessor, tarminate this Sublease

mndlnﬁ any other provision of this Subleass, any a’sig ni O :
2 provision of Art el 2 AX1I including the notize requirements of Condition 10.8 of
Ya

‘.k.ai‘ term is defined in Section 22.8) and the ierms and conditions o

A%

cpressly agreed to by P

i

T O ¢ '*Efn..g or other iransactio
St biedax,d Premises. Any app ova EPDA shall b° EXpres:
1ary Sublease and any applicable !

‘CJ
~§

z2. 1. Sublesses and any sublsssse or assignes of Sublassas

and local laws, ¢ g,lia ions, md stand afds

omply with all federal, state

o
a
i
<l

st
hat are or may becoms aj ph able o Su’aiessees or
Sublzased Premises, in not limited io, the

351
applicaple ei;vi*rer\“ﬂ ﬂaai 1'1w and r,gx'éatim s identified in Zxhibit 7, as amended from time io

lzssee and any sublesses or t be solzly responsible for

their cost and sxpense any environmenial permiis °qur«*r* for {helr operaiions under

g c\.uncﬁ_ permiis

22.3. Sublessee shall indemnify, defend and hold h a'm 55 Sublessor, PDA and the ./—\irf Force
against and from al fﬂa ms, -derrnf’mo damages, penaliiss, § s and expenses, Habilitiss
and losses {in itation, diminution in va"i'r'- the Pramises, dama%a for the
10ss or resiriction on the use of ¢ Dm*ises, and swmns paid ent of claims, alternsys’

zes, consulianis’ fzes and mspn teesy, resuliing or arising fmm '_‘L}ES-C.S..' arges, emissions, spills,
celeases, storage, or disposal of

or any suoiissae or assignes of the Subi- sses
liability, civil or criminal, or responsibility unde

dous Subsiances, or any other action by the

e
(i
8

» of Sublessor and POy
without 1smzmlm any aud all clatms, Judgnmt, damages, penald
liabilities and losses incurred by Sublessor or PDA or the ’\n
mvpof‘('iaf on of site condiiio

required by any federal,

5 V*i’“mumai unit or o her person for or pertaining to any
ﬁacharoea smissions, soi = or disposal of I-,r’azfn,=.0us Substances arising or
cesulting from any act or omission of St ‘l 23528 Or any sublessee or assignee of the Sublesses
at the ou‘aieade Premises after the Occupancy Date. 'fcr:u.a v Date” as used hersin shall
mean the earlier of the first day of Subiessee's occupancy or use 0? t Subleased Premi the

3



rsci,

Sy T

I >
A R

il

s

el
Ui

ed in

2

dascnl

B S, P
UgStan:

)

2
cfion
25

Mmiss

a
)

.
L)

leasead

SV

s

antcls)

1

S5

as

A

)
e

I,

Teiensiy

Comp

1CE

e
el

o
3

W3, Of as

ay

a

10Ns

*
1

isNeC

rimary

e P

th

L

nf

Lz

Urs

»—\
I2

provision of this Sublsase and

anding

+
{

=




Sublease, ponsible for any removal or containment of asbes If Sublessee and
any sublesses or assignee intend {0 make a any improvemenis or repairs t}am requirs the removal of
asbest&s an aucaoomta asbestos disposal Diaﬂ must be incorporated in the plans and
i wll identify the propossd disposal siie for the
asbesios *zz’u_‘c:t pecomes fiable through or as a consequence of

ted by Sublessee at its sole cost and expense. The
the lsased premises and the building containing the leased

POA s not 2

(ﬂ

{ the Airport has been identi
Environmental Rasponse, H::Tzh e

a National
pensation and
woips&w ac now’PdGF’s iha: Su bie sor has

‘._
i
o]
{p
o
m

3¢ A i
terms of the FFA will take pracedence. The Sublassee further
"D, lity to 4 2 j

the "Noiices and

and a descripiion o

. N 0 1
{1 o MﬂriucL investiga ons and surveys, including, whers necessary, drilling,

,ﬂsialiation Restoration
?f’ as used herein refers io the broad De epartment
i lioat ntaminated arsas on
Defense Insirustion Mumber

¥ f,:;_ B

LRV,
{3y conduct any test or survey required b ‘y the EPA or MHDES relating to
the imo%mmtauen of the FFA or environmental conditions at he Subleased Premisas or
to verify any data submitiad to the EPA or NH'JCS oy the Air Force relating to such

conﬂuwas,

[WS3
tad



142]

e 2
-] 5
@ Am
= e
1} i
b e

subm

arf
nent

unds

N

S

3

Lain or

I
o~

s ha

R

1‘..
‘P

c0Ct

, A
assi:
é\.if Fo
a
it i
£

2
1o,

&
=

a
~
3

b
8
)

i

and
et

(LN

ope
N

subi
vad by

S}

)

i

d
5
ani

o
<

naral:
D

S5
2

— a2
.ﬂ\.fh Lt ) &= ] 0
T a) y o b
« e m =N m lmm

3
5

and
0~ %
AN ST
. i
e Or
N
TR
3|

5328

is and

)
ER

i
y

a
=
of
R
o
o0

1T

S

quirem
uch plan shall

o)
LA
I
ol




rely on use of the Aimport or Sublessor personnal or ¢ equipment. Should the Sublessor provide
ny personnel or equipment, whather for initial fre responss and/or spill c@ntammeni or

ierwise, on request of the Sublsssee, or becauss the Sublesses was not, in the opinion of

a3
o)
L

P
el
,J

'S

Tialy - ; 53 " Y B o : )
olJui%Sa » conducting timely cleanup actions, the Sublssses agrees to retmburse the Sublassor
.

: asp sssfs "f;hat tract
e generation, handling, stor ad disaosal 31‘" haza dous wrss[n as Waﬁ s all othe
records required
' S

s

_ {“?esﬁ;ici le
ificient to meet all applica
sublessees and assigness sh ai

nly in strict “O"njhanca' wiih

ficensable source
gy Act and s
0SSeSs, 1se Or stors radium;
$ 0F use any equipment producin
or other individual regulations
sipmant upon the Alrport. Upo-z
impose such requirem ms, including
necessary to ade q ately proiect he

(

¢ health and
iify the Sublessor awd ihc: Site Manager
other byproduct materials, of the presence

=Ny ,,wdumm lonizing dmmﬂ and subjact io

5 p?(ﬁ‘/idaﬁdv howaver, tha‘i: the
Su T the above notifications to the
5 = product material which s -e‘wmpz;:
10T H nic En it not, under any circumstances,
e, 0wWn, possess or allow the presence of special nuclear ma@iai‘iai on the T"muasw ”'*r=meses

35



3
e

hi
|

§
WAL

3 foe
] 5 a
2 I i
I3 e o

£ w© b
4e] o j
i gt} <

on

OF OINISSION

15

' te T
oy T
(e K n
o o
G

deemed 3 walver o
(I
SESES
i, e
1si2ss

[t

e

I

HE

th an en

W

=
=3
o
=i
&

i

10O

1
(R
h

)

T

LET200,

2
uf

TIEn

2N

41

o

FRe
1105

i

n
L

e

[sti)

T2l

oy the Subleasged P

£nj

hold, and

1

y have,

quistiy

Sie)

and may peaceably as

D

-

)



e
fe

£y
o

i
[

ulf {or

Pl
dafa

ne

]r: 4

fring

spact |

25507

i
i

o
QLD

an

ment,

1)
ay

ome due

d pec

D an

i

added

e

by

5¢

hos

(TARYY4

!

OF CouUrse o

ani of

y act

an’

=Y

where

¥

;
£

B

)
ce

PN

1 s

or a

[

:d consen

2 A
ERAN

i)
o

1

necessary may

contra

=
e

Qi




5381

~3

q,

/02

!

e

v
J

I

i

ive

Inc.

ent,

IS

n

i
I

=3t}
o]

S

Pidan:

fal
A

i

80

Aa

a LY

a0n B
]

a0

el

4

35

(PLOL W

1x

Y rove e

e
2ceda

=

b

ion or

1
L

i

condi

=
w
just
a4
i

1

r prov

or any othe

a
=

i
H

33



deemed to constirwie a waiver of the sovereign immunity of the State of Naw Hampshire, which
immunity is herzby reserved to PDA and to the State of New r{ampsmre.

30.2. 3ublesses shall faithfall iy with such rules and regulations as the PDA
may adopt for the opefatien of the Airport and such rules and regulations as :*ub{vssoi may adopt
for the operation of the building and lot of which the Subleased Premises arz a part, which ruiss

iRl
a nd nondiscriminatory as wall as all modificatiens thereof and
additions thereto. PDA shall not be responsible io Sublesses for the violation o or nonperformance
by any other Sublesses of

I_L

the PDA of such airport rules and reguiations, and Sublessor shall not
be responsible to 3ublessee for the violation or nonverformance by any other Sublesses of

bualessor Dir"a ¥ @‘fsuc’*‘q rules and regulations periaining to the building and the lot of whic!

=
:"3;
]

30.6. The S /:; g | wn :ovamm is by and for itself, its heirs, exccutors, adminisirators, and
a551gns, and under or mwuph t, that this Sublease is made and accepte

dpon and su f’*nm 1008

nat there shall be no discrimination 254’3 st or s
persons, on account of race, color, creed, national ori
transferring, use, occupancy, tenure, or snjoyment o } nor sh
Sublessee, or any person claiming undex or through ii, « stabi b or permit any such praciice or

39



I

1

e
k%4

19n

o

gitia

Y

“ o

1

order o

a.
o

2t
YEDS

"

-

i

1

!

mplo

p=)

i,
&

fota

{1

I F
O

aul

l

make any mo

2l

0.

s

1

L

s}
e

o

&

m doing s

and
amn

o]

~
kY

O5VernIms

]

W
%

af

o,

avents
by
0%

I3

1

P
Ly
T
8

Iy

sut

-
25

lamag

3

ANy

’

m {(excep

L

1 clad

ited
1
i

(M

[N

y S

3

1)

¥

4y’

T

[

2118

d oo

e
g
=)

S50 A

"y
LIOHE

o
WJ

o
Vi
s

»)

SEebr
eReTR
49

uj

¢

b
P

Y 31
(=

5

23

(9]

=

nc

and ind

5

o

nd ihe same

o

lessee 1

1

rage claims |

2
7

Gk

¥

any b

i

i

v




41



oy

2]

amoshirs

0n

New

i
H

TR

2R200
Ziattas

2,

=y

~

<N

Al

Rt

vy

)
=

Sxpires |

miss

e

0.
L

g

sly

3
1

o~

=



1)

[L\_ ;S 4

[Af]

m

i

RY S

A

I

U

P




44



i



L5,

46



G54
3,181 RSF 3te. 105

Two-Twaniy-Twa

nal Drive PC Connaction/

SR :lflim»
Tenanl Profils Sarsls

5 15,018 RSF

! S‘le 125 ol

I 1

: '}

!

! |
] Available j
f : Aporex 7,437 A5F

|
; $te 130 _]

DaRyand 24 Expansion
Approx. 3,882 33F 3te, 135
| mEs CnBrand24
AN ' - 1353 ASE Ste 143
w;fj«)} i‘,BdB ass «‘,3 ¥ 1S
aR@ansion Cim 7% et
3200 RSF Sie 212 173 [ takon L s
SR | . 337 A5F
$ta 195 135 [ sta1ss Alpha 337
i 1313 A%F | 122 ner 9w 150
l L TRLT l
[
Holliday CRA #9169
) 1
il | a 123t A5F

47



T
d

&
q,
0
[
.

48



f

Aok

Ant

.
Ly

2
aundar

HeCoV
ot

s
QAW

[
-1
¢

Won

£
ti

va

Gng

Tial

TN

St

o

<F



it

()
Llal



t

Lan

1

¥ puIs

1

7 8)

El
:
o

asad

o

=

im

[N

[SIREEN]

ST

v

emen
~

and

i35

I=ye)

Lot

aoT
g

g

i~

3
[

ere

ses e

5l

i

>
=

a
Tas
N
2]

mendad,

o
S

H

1

F=

o1

'/
J

S ma

0

e

2,

e

ansporial

A

of

iy
1
2

d

je2]

3ervice

i

Iz 49, Cor

il

unjust

| and not ©

4

oqua

Air,

on a f

288

32rvi

modaii

¢ r2nder accom

i
g
1

LD

T

J7po

~

tea

N

5%
A

i, fis

30

any per

288

o

=

) . -
iblesses a




o
\ o
iy

va actioi

5

3

ks

4

-t o 1
v emnal

/1
P e I

ey

h

d.

90

:U..

1

e

i

sl
i

S5GI3 and

op Or improve
vl

i

=l
Y

e

E
oo

et il

1

=)

deve

H

(7

B
104

i

D

e

=
a

hi

5. T3

;ifj‘i’

(o3

Pre

i




© gy <

1
0
e

~

"

- =t u..a‘“
= a3

13
=

ave gr acqu
n

i
i

gency.

er

o1l

53



()




o~

g by
ice o

(SRS

oetn
™

P

1

o
in
Yy NG

S
=
1z
v
)
i

/

mn
o
b4 ova

a 2oo

iy

ende

i
Ao

-
ol
Thdy

s

oh N
& 12

quig
7
Ish

ks

AT
ord”
HES!
am

i
1

L O2

YA
and!

Darty
L

R
L I
o 8
L (%] .m.lw

i

=
T

14

B EIL D i
SO
S

der orany o

o Len
homi

121

.'h

2%




i
uy




hoo
nou

A

32X

iessee’

at Subi

pense and w

emove,

a

i
A
6
o
=
wm -

P

e o
[
o=
o7

I Ectio
blz

Co
it

/ cu
used in i
!

no i
A=A
2y OF

i
a5l

-
na

A 5

1

o1 any

8

S 8
2= D
o B
i Pl

§

nay a

ich

wh

S’v.lb 200

’

aen

aArs o

<

iitional iog!

addi

nal

3

ey,

zhan

fermin

5

ne

3

200 1

id

he bw

i

0ng,
ned b

determ

JTMs A8

e
8



8

it

1
ke

ma

N

r

o

clors

o

ne

/ZS

esa

T

1051

1all

oooms o
25582 5

o2r530:

n

[
[



zrves the o

oo

ey

1asaw

;

A fy

YAy m

AV ¥

!

iharal o

i

e

£

d o

5

20






(QuickStart Page 2 of 4

Jsin

<)

ss Information

Business Datails

SEACOAST BUSIMESS

Business Name; Business ID: 60024
s A I ACHINES, INCORPORATED CRl oSl B

Business Type: Domestic Profit Corparation Business Status: Good Standing

Business Craation Name in State of .
. 07/30/2008 . Mot Available
Date: Incorporation:

Date of Formation in .
o 37/30/2008
Jurisdiction:

Principal Office 11 Colonial Way, Barrington, Mailing Address: 11 Colonial Way, Barrington,
Addrass: MiH, 03825, USA NMH, 03825, USA
Citizenship / Siate ¢

.. Domestic/New Hampshire
Incorooration:

st Annual 5019
Repait Year

Maxt Report

2020
Year:
Duration: Perpetual
Business Email: imiltner@sbmweb.com Phone #: 603-330-3555
G ‘ riscal Year End
Notification Email: NOME . NONg

Date:

2.Me  MAICS Code MAICS Subzode

1 Profassional, Scientific, and Tachnical Services Other Management Consuliing Services

2 NOT REQUIRED

Page 1 of 1, records 10 2 9§ 2

hitps://quickstart.sos.nh.gov/online/Businessinauire/Businessinformation?hnsinecelN=4 10 $/727/7010



QuickStart Page3ofd
Mame/Title Business Addrass
Tarrence W Miltner / President 11 Colonial Way, Barrington, NH, 03825, USA
Terrence W Miltner / Diracior 11 Colonial Way, Barringtén, NHb, 03825, USA
Tarrenca W Miltner / Director 11 Colonial Way, Barrington, NH, 03825, USA
Tarrence Miliner / President 11 Colonial Way, Barrington, NH, 03825, USA
Terrence Miltner Jr. / President 11 Colonial Way, Barrington, NH, 03825, U/SA

Page 1 of 1, records 1 o 5 af 5

No Trade Namels} associated o this business.

Trade Mame Owned By

No Records to View.

Trademark . .
Trademark Name Businaess Address Mailing Addrass

NMumber

No racords to view.

i Al Other Addrasses

NH Department of State, 107 North Main St Room 264, Concord, MH 03301 -- Cont

hitne://ainckstart.sos.nh.gov/online/Businessinanire/Businessinformation?businessiD=41{...  5/72720190



o
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director A7 el
Date: July 30,2019
Re: Sublease between 200 International Limited Partnership and Landry Architects,
PLLC

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA
has approved a sublease at 200 International Drive between 200 International Limited Partnership
(*“T1G”) for the following tenants:

A. Tenant:  Landry Architects, PLLC
Space: 1,943 square feet (Suite 301)
Use: General Office Use and Related Uses
Term: Effective August 15,2019

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

“A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;
3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to

perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.

Conditions one through three have been met. As to co'ndit.ion four, PDA relies on TIG's
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/TIG
Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTLA200 International\Board\Board memo re-Landry Architect 08-15-19 docx

TAKING YOU THERE

dea e g i) (SRR R R 4






NOTICE OF CONSENT

This NOTICE OF CONSENT (“Notice™) is given by the PEASE DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY (“Lessor”) to 200 International Limited Partnership (“Lessee™). Lessor and Lessee
may be referred to jointly as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

A. The Parties entered into a Lease for 200 International Drive at Pease International
Tradeport on April 19, 2001 (the “Lease”).

B. Section 19.3 of the Lease states that Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold its
consent to sublease if:

L. the use of the Leased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original Lease;

2. the sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;

o

the original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original

Lease; and
4. the proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.
C. Lessee has requested authorization to sublease approximately 1,943 square feet

(Suite #150) within the Leased Premises at 200 International Drive to Landry Architects,
PLLC (“Sublessee™), a limited liability company authorized to do business in New Hampshire.

D. The proposed sublease to Landry Architects, PLLC is for general office use,
related uses and for no other uses without Sublessor’s and PDA’s prior written consent.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Lessor hereby authorizes Lessee to execute the sublease, attached hereto as Exhibit
A, with Landy Architects, PLLC for approximately 1,943 square feet within the Leased
Premises.

2. Upon execution of the sublease with Landy Architects, PLLC, Lessee shall
provide Lessor with a copy of the executed sublease, copies of all required insurance certificates
and a certificate of good standing from the State of New Hampshire for Landy Architects, PLLC.

3. Lessee hereby agrees that occupancy shall be subject to the issuance of a Certificate
of Occupancy as may be required in accordance with PDA Zoning Regulations, Section 3 15.03(a).



4, Lessee hereby agrees and affirms that it shall remain primarily liable to Lessor to
pay rent and to perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease.

- 7
This Notice of Consent is executed, effective this 50 dayof _ Tet/y , 2019

by the Pease Development Authority.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED

7-18 ~/9
Date

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By%

[ts: Executive Director

™~

200 INTERNATIONAL  LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP

By: d«lf@m

ltS: CU "-ip‘hxr_th
C

W GIN T 200 ienational Consents MOC - | andny Archileets dooy



EXHIBIT A

SUBLEASED PREMISES






L; /'): j.__‘ “\
L4 R

)
¥

BT
D




(o]



1x)

QT

i
L

i

M O {7

s
()

o~
i)
i b




itermational,

e e

auolesg\:e‘ 1.

The Summary of Basic Lease Provisions and Recit
25307 and Sublassee named bel::-\;«', Articles
Sublease define and expand the Basic Tarms, and are fo b

ing,; and the {and parcel on whic
uth, New Hampshire, including ibe

g v 1.943 remiable soua
7. 15, 201% or such other
2 Fammitad Uses: e use which musi confom to the uses authoriz

Pease Daveiopmeni
. bl:‘;:ﬂ‘_,u g ‘j' 1T ANLESS !

i £



le 4.

c

ar Agti

d

£G U

escrib

34

. i

Snis

Paym

:
o

d

Srio

Other |

38% 0

e

ata Share:

B

o

It
[

1)
(W]
2]
%]
0

Subl

dinioatl

re

o
Lz

DRI

52,000,000

@

ta T b
ooE e
8 8 2
ey =
¢ nams O\d —
= o
T o s
o o o
O =

W) —
5 oy

o

=
o8]
=,

A o

imn

=

Wi

A
Gl

p=

=
R
=
L
2

T
e
(A

condi

Z
SN
]

aimn




i

co

A
%

ment. /

(£}

-~

s duf

1

™
|
<l

1on:

id

=Y
o

se Int

-5

n

ained A

0

Cryvan

ot

3]
[A8]
€]

(1l

-y

tling

)
=
3y

.
D

e

Q

Q

3

4

e
e
W/

)

fHisy

iV
>

1

o

ned o
ne 2

{

i

3

SHO
ar
+1
L

Drovi

=3

[ L

£

£, bug

£as

Loy

i

A

Sl 2e




Rl

at
m
s {oy
» B

o

o
K

-~

(&) S bnow
. peu (%] = - rery
Lod = 0 n Mo\
n.n 2 8 &
L = oM
HoR o= Q ot
@ o & D 5
&5 o 55w
sl L -~ = oo b
r,u u.‘mm m - nm = a_”ru\, . m
R i =
=X
g g 5 82g =
B o v O 5
L ot 22BN vl tae =
e Y Qo a) X O o o
QoA S} e 5 0
Lo = @
noon QB W) o B BN
RS @ Mm = S
5 g = N o dm =
3 g o O .
- 0y E S 2y
22 0 E S8 9
o Tl o o mﬂ o w7
v 2, e s B
%] a8 o34 m
e

i

-
2

th

2S
T a4 mini
(=]
e
3

i
quir

m
aid ai
i

2n

, Drovi

Q
-~
o D SR
By oy 8w ¥ oA 5 !
. froats P
_— W +
non 2 P oo
@ o B - & &
v 53¢ o 8 g B
oo o« S ol
O S o
N N Lo =
4T .28 B0 a
) = dr @ ¢ =
= o e et
& g jan e X
Fre) [ea iR s} 172}
e o ow. @ i
.} = el a
i e ~ © 0 T3 ot
& a
@ o L
g ¢ D
2
&}

airt
U

=
L]

1%

a Ds
{

S

a3

1

s, roadway
b]

2 '

vl 4y = in ) PN =
A A ot & & A
Bz S moem B = A
o E == i3 . = -
S O g 9o = = o
O 5 = N = S m =i Vo R
JORL W [13) T ay 3] %) Lo N
o~ ~ 0y o M.__.w — . o 1)
5 s 3 g oy 4 -
o T RTH e e § = =
oS o v S SR = = @ v

: ¢ oy T a)
T e, © 5D d . [¥a)
O I & o & oo
[V ] - i U et . R
S o LD RO [
e S o g
a ot
v Q

o

v
ol
1




blessor shall provide th
hibit 6 with new carp pe
zes t0 install a partitio

BN

i I
I
L

LN
s Lommencement Laale

reD 5507 OF any kind, siiher
of any warranties given

subleased premises.

.3,:gpress or '*13! ed.  Sublessor wrpby
actor or >u.bam trracior of the Sl blessor as 3hail

1.

ed, and :r'-‘f’ bl

» Alteraiions eri 2SS,

ST

Laad

LEYR




47 Szcurity Denosit

‘po-'l the exzcution of this ,{~

a g

deposit for the performance by the s 'gai‘ions e Punder. s UblPaae" defaulis
with respect to any provision of this ‘“x_b'iease, including but not Himited to the p Jrows}ons relating

to the oaympﬂt ot Rent, Sublesso

a i
nAy USE, apply, o reiain ail or any part of this security deposii
tor the payment of any rent or ot i

er
guol:‘ssor may spend or become ol

or m
i & g s £ all
ner sum ia default, or for the payment of 2 ny o ther amount tha
2ated to spend by reason of Sublessea’s defauli, or 'to

S

compensate Sublessor f.‘ ,lf- ge ihat Sublessor may suffer by reason of
Sublessee’s defanli, ifa ] Sl Jseré or aoahgd Sublessee shall within t
- . .

IDSao' 17 an an*uu t sufficie

ar Section 41 shall commen
{ be

ma; ne‘ad frar

{ ndex
first %d}usrm Daza sh
on the L&*'owhuA
i:he aumerator of Wm“h 5 the
sginning Index.

t for the one-year peris
suli obtained by multiptyi W annual
e (1

afmur.\l ‘rema.,% fasf year




J

0 Qo

A

o

nev

o
=
NSE5

iE

i
OWwe

i

P . =T
poiay % a
- hed D
@ o o "
£ = o % =
W ] [ass %]

iil
M8

1as dec

o) < -
73 5
= oo 2

DUE s oy
el Yoy it mu

. o e an

= 9

FEREEH

an

%

7
i

Sl

[

1
J

I

&
4

racen




(ifi)  Unlity Expenses: The Aggregaic costs or expenses reasonably incurred oy
Sublessor with respact to supplying eiecétricity {om than electricity supplied to
those portions of the Premises leased 1o sublasses 3, Oi
and other uhlmes supplisd fo ik and not paad of 41:ecdy oy sublessess,
provided that, if durin ag any portion of the Operating Vear for which Uil iy
Expenses are be computed, less thaa all Building Rentable Area was occupiad by
sublessees or if Sublessor is not supplying all sublessees with the utilities bei 0
supplied hereunder, actval wtilizy incurred  shall 09 f2asonal

it, steam, gas, water and sewer

=

exttrapolated by Sublessor on an i 2 esti mc.!’:’d [Sf **"pensss
that would have besn incumsd r such Year
e i

sre being

and such uiilities we

amcunt shall,

i 1"/';"
(v the Building's
cessways whic
3
2.
{/’1) Office Area 'JD

operation and maini

na common areas,
, heating ventilating

A.reas, including bui
r mamnizaanc:
r..ﬂd El‘:z ‘JndHJOJ‘uﬁJ

2 o
{U
C)

Land fent;
authoriiy,

cessor

acooca

SLFOTI G

:/'1 witk

“avmenis.

in accord lance

~
% DT

6 \_})
stxmalon af

5288 i
!rer.‘!ises A final y2conciliation shall be 'mdr: by ?«u’oéessor at ihe end of eact
ar year by applying the amouni of such iatedm paymenis o the amounts

Q..

H



[t

ach Or

=

-
%

+
3

kS
e
{

2
2
5504

=
-

!

o

Wi
H

I
Sl

]
oD
14 ax

o~ = 3

L =
) m“
& 5
(S s

b

[ WE

= £ &

= ] el

) )




sonal and

el
2T

i=ss

Tre
SeE P

n
ther

d:
13t

oved
d

1

s

PR
[ ST ot
e «
=5
w @

o
b R
o

IOV

iy noi e
by Siblesser
hal

DrOnE
i £
sed of

fmr

s
SR
o e
vy B2
T ]
=
o
L
S
b —
a

0y hereun
2 m

Ce e

o
Su

Bl
> -2
¢ 3
< £
P~ T
e .nm
g w
2, -2
B
{3

L 3
o,

o0 of

irati

the expi

o

3

suarvi

53

o]

At

3

i

inder i

gation

i

1
)

1
2350

53¢

ash £

2Py

e

I

)

0

K

(R I(agt

=

3/ 7

£ass

tabi

it

H

!

N

i

ONS CO

+3

LL

d

neral

=)

§7e
[o=Red

[3lots

D
p

P

ed

Lex

Aotk

1
W

&

, expense and/o

)

(SN

~
{9

5 SO

ar

doll

hired and

o -
FOTDwWne

3]
@
=

vSrage in

e

ad

24
Th

2nsailon cov

ks

aS Com

]

i

yorks

v



¥

»]

it

hoo

1

~

(.

ca

i

~
u

&
"

1ErSUn

Sere

i

’

wy
w

Subls

sor or 5

.
ubles

5
o

1sibilit

5007
onvenes

=
-

s

Vino

o4

ace, anno’

'




ired by law o0 make in

itte s 285¢
3r°m £5 or other sections of the Property, or i

Q QP
g
=)
4
v
2]
.9
(%]
._I
23
- 02
[y]
12
g ¥
jo
o,
s iy
(/
=3
3
(/
w
Q
1
7
Q
[y
ZJ

rto any pogtion of ¢
‘ a-ﬁi:—i:o tif‘):i J; ; ; perty, or in of o the fixtures, squipment
i ! o Sreod T { : : :
0 bfk FORANCES thereot, excepi where the Sublessor is grossty negligent in m al\n such repairs
PR AT : 2 ! Ch repairs.
sublessee shall carry ali-ns;\ properiy insurance on 2 “replacement cost” basi ludmfr so-calizd
24 TR

: is{
T ve iz Lei a i

1_r1provux\ﬂen..a and setterments), or be self insured {(with respeci to the Susiessrﬂe’" removal
Dro;JPp ¥}, and provide a mutual waiver of f subrogation for both partiss, The provisions of this Section
shall be applicablz from ?mc3 after the execution of this Sublease and until the e 1 of the Term of this

Sublease, and during such fucther period as ¢ Se2 may uss or be
- i3 wwiner pertod as Sublessez may use or be in secupancy of any part of the

remises or of the Bmldmg.

sement rm/ be made
r lable 1o
damag hat may ba

‘2 PTEMISEs or any part

or otherwise.

Tt E

f
@,
g
P

s
’\:) l-
3

9

jod
=
=

=

W

¢

o

=}

2 usad, i

T _J’E'UISSSCW and PO

ean and orderly
:af "‘m/\,lm
Regulat

a9
©
Eanad
L <
=)

tltlﬁ‘ o iime promuy
ol bhe aound oy any such ":zs and ”"ﬂltmom uniil such

1ed

e

time as |

r2ceives a o

and irast

removed ai 5

(304' ouTent, v



N

0

i

F2Ca

o)

iy

]
3

{

D

i~
P

is,

ure

20

0

o
o
an

UNCis

q (o2
1T
A1

>

gt ]

;o
DA

ody

b
COTIEET

1
ty

-
L

P
/L

=niiona

D



8.10. Sublessee agrees to conform to the follos wing provisions dugi gthe Term of this Sublease: (i
Sublessee shall cause all freight io be Hrch\/ﬂrpd icor remowd from

i th of hP ?“?‘-’*mése i u:img bom muen
inierior surfaces of windows) or on any pa-rf of the Building o {isid-e the Ps

1bol, advertisameanis or the like visible to public visw outside of the Premises.
reasona bly wmn old consent for szv‘ns 0 né

any signs,
or will not
s orovidad
d a sketch

o

2fter Pz on the enuy {

i
o

Ty On any
sive odors

_4. ‘\_

fe s:ost znd e:"ce

1)

DUTpOoS
-

Premises

I Vo o
Subleased Premises o




_11 . S O
T e o= e
o @ ¥ - o =
v 92 = = Y = 5
nu. m1w petd ﬁu W, Tem H“
O — G 2 O
LD s t o @
G o = =
mam e<m S i= R =
ax oo R L . ¢y
ey rA ST o i = m\..w .
w0 B 2 oo ,m,w . )ﬂ o
L e e o) o It @ —

O e b
B oS e O 2 5 =
P oo g o SRR T
T e P = E .
S a = o =
Q Y T i =
== SO 0 o - o
2 Y ol o B =
L &) mnw g & (] s

o - N

SS¢

es
A
g
i

ppli
or

con

S Z e R

N S
= .. 3 v o
©r T s BT
[ NG & S
(R A R R =

h

i
le
ok

ny i
and s

2

[al I
< o{oUs

dg

the knowle

0

o N oy
r o o
ke pral]

[
0
£
;)

con
[y
i
AT

action
RTIC
LTER

T
3

&)
4
iy
A

(



q3 ) 1 -
= 2 a8
Y i 5
gt 6
e < wy [k -
s B o, &
zmw o W ai
& m‘ bty - b
e O = ™ .C
CRE k=

15
o}
'
L
Y]
i
o
=
Y

o mw al = -
7 L T ’ g
Coemer Y ey
T e O LS e
- @ MO o D
Pt 1= PR -
W o @ m g 2 N I
Yo e R e Dy
90 wE o 0P A I !
> i @ = L o O 3o
W O = % n D& o =
e 3] o @ R ¢ T
[w] i — & - [ %) Pt
o & = g .o NS S
Lo S o 1o e S 2 o
Tt eeny TS o (s = I
8% .5 f f 5 8y ¢
[ B RS = ] Lo 8
Sh & O . o 1] woE
R & . -~ 3! g
W2 @ 8 = c E R
md. St - ) P : o W )
. ”.H [19] st £ 2
-~ - =183
=

-
\

not

1
¢

R
POA

= t
(i3] 0
Mool | (@5 = o
e @ o
~EZ 8 & 5 = G L
. = @ = = - o el o
o &t ) ax ! =
o SRR TN & ] M.urad_ m.w — qu o«
o= P N | - p— g
e e S 3 b o~ m b
1% m... .mu = Mvw m m I et rm = n”u =
4 P = gl "y .
s oTdol § o @gwEE
MM_ 2w YLuT A e = @ i
LA o L = jos
2 oE R g 2 o = = RO
o Y o R ) 3 N; Mw Do g,
GO am o d o o 7 fe ) o> 8
Q. L) i o oy d
, s e
e [1] - Y «
= [ =i L2 SN
cie L] )
1733 — oy
a2 = T
ap ~ L~
A i o
Ll ,.i\
2
T

= 2
. s :

o O e
= e o
& mﬂ ﬂu
[ L o




w1l reguis
DErTOTTE

T
Iy

3
N

ol d
WICn
2 e

0
S
(A%

.
I

sama. 3

7

L1
ine

MEHIRE

{orm

CLin

bl
3¢

in Su
hall
e

i

‘ein sna
i
a

d
ONG
iy v

e
ner
Suc

204

i

A

T
g
o
iy
5

s
b

3
I

Is

,

AnYy




of this Sublea
ervanis, emplo

Mu;

’3‘~ ﬁ"om any accident, injury, 10ss or damage whaisoever caused by any aci or
/’ 2 ~4 2 fh=d P

its a,ﬂents, contracisr" servants, employees, sublessees

durmg the term o’f thss Sublea‘*e,

g is brought against Sublessor by 1

maiter for which Sublesses has hersby agreed to nt&emmw detend, or h c harmls
Sublesses, upon notice from Sublessa covenanis io resist or d@rnd such action
with counsel acceptable to Sublessor

individuals, corperations,
mﬂ aclaim, action orothar

save, hold harm I ot
';f*r‘ of the Sublassor under the Prim

a [l 2 = -
mmencemeani of Sublegsea's
rvice, bubaessw a
ﬁuv.:'is, conduiis, o

which s h w.ilé’f.ies are
desires o install a i
of a graater Papaﬂ y En‘;
Sublessor's and PDA’s o
which approval s 111 ot be u
d PDA and if gublﬂsscr
ublessee's Instaliauon
1 2ost ior p

the Subisased :3' emises. 1F Sublesses

..4
=
<
<

sy

t utility facilities or u‘riii:\ty facilitiss
, such insta 11 tion shal '

‘./) )ﬂ

e,

PO A under: |
necessary in conn L with the devalopment o
Premises, provided, howsver, that

prior notice and the opportunity o
or minimize interference with use

2 also rese;
L

. -




Vi

[ Bt BN B ] o] ~
gy Ly dy ANSARI S
q « D=

bed Lo

n £ 8

o i

d

1 U
de

1
o

18] s
a4y %]
> ay
; o

1
30

i

¥4

a

LB

o

>, 2L

lesses

4

L]
— =
= e

I

T

0
I

T
|5

o]

ol

ublessor,

1

i
fl
J

}4




Building (iii) the Building HYAC distribution systern {iii} any {re safety prevention/suppression
system and {iv} any siructural element or component of the Building.

&

e P Vel

2, All articles of p Iﬁraon'nﬂ property and all bLsmess ﬁ"‘ur'“s machinery and egquipment 'md

)
T

furniture cwned or installed by Sublessee solzly at ifs expense in the Premises (** Sublessee

R opm ty") shall remain the pr ;) rty o F Sublessee and may be removed by Sublessee aix

any time prior to the expiration of this Sub e, provided thai Sublesses, at its expense, shall repair
22

any damage 1o the Building caused by chh rem i_oval.

4.3 Allofs bl s alizrations, additions and instaliation of fumnis 5 shall be coordinatad
wi" F work bei tormed by Sublessor and in such manner as to 'ncamfair rarmonious labor
relat ine Property or mﬁ riere with Bni‘di‘n'7 i

n 0¢ operation and,

al coniractor or, at

13

-‘..aﬁ:ion of furnishings, shall be performed by Sublessor
ction, by coniractors or workmen fir st approved by Sul 13

2]
=
o
b
1751
)
1%
(/ 2

of tand the like shﬂj be IOI"‘]E" only with fabor compatible wi
employed b/ Su" lessor for worle in or o Lh* Cﬂ\ Uding and not to employ or eI
Iz = any autiOu which might rnsuh A Iab or disoute involv

wi for work By Sublesso
aee all licenses and permits o

ik i3 startad ;

ouolﬁssza 5
o3
1

anical and
llj for Sut
remi 585, 3“ in

giass) and structure !
by Ddb{F‘Sb ¢ ‘m.z:«’; ax "?3,”

Y").. o
reri ,‘:':

S

O ‘.ﬂ iOh G

3 '.,13 tr Sublesses
glass ted glass and fnish worl) ]eading ) zkc—: Premises, or
for any r'me" H ing caused by any act or neglest of 3 lessee, its agents,
ermnployees, ’wfffes OF £ tors. Sublessor shali not be snonsx-31° tor ¥ improvements or
TEpAlrs 1o wﬂdfn other than as zxoressly in this "'ecair\a, unless ex ided oth

In this Subleas: L\!\ cssfa and sxpen

R e

this Bection s;n.aii included in OpP‘"ﬁ

,,.1

1*0 urred by Sublessor in performis

{Denses.

14.5. Asty services

ich Sublessor is required to furnish pursuant to the prov 1a13m of this Sublease
may, ai Sublessors ogtion be furnished from time o iime, in whalz or : olovs
Sublessor or by the tanager of the P Property or by one or more thigd pP"Sr}ﬂo anrl Bublessor fir rthe

13



ey
v

accordlan

ay e S el
wh 8 . S
= ol s = Ln\w Aﬁﬂ

c
1 port
1
3

w8 &8 g
& S R
S En . 5
= 3 28 =g & E

‘ G ] y ] © I
E w 3 e RelE ] o B
== [ @ {= o
=N a o = ow = > e
TS o B led 3 > o
oo R A @ 9 = =
Q s ot — = =
3 8.p « [ [l =
Lo Wt gy - © 2
o — 0 A o) ) % ©
&, LS ﬁu -umq A b e ©
o &w 5 s < oon = a e
Nl R IS ) . ke
e S un = s & £ D =
S = LE TV N g3 =
02 PN ot G m.. [T B R 0] o ow «
= oh e L =, I8 ) ® c ©

= > 3

i o
e e o RN &
i R3] E G ar) G-
[ LA o nt I
el U 2] [ Mu.m - . xaﬂm
2 5o O G
i3 o O o= oh & o Q
@ =0 = B oa (s
Y — L " p— (i 7
[mP [y Ran] [
@ o« o =" 2D
= 9 - o 8 = 8 -
— AT R . e Y
e - o © S A
T a8 =i EE B oo
S oL T (O
LR " @ o= 2 5 ooz =
-t s T : 1] = =
6 a3 == o o o =
@ 3 S N 5 2
& 4 m»._ R [ AR P b
2 it foees S = P i
- 0w ot o iz
o Ao Q9 e = -
§<) 0w £ 8 ¢ =
- [ 94
R o I 3 g
B 0 5 i 3 2
oo = “@ 5 &
. o x
B %) om0 P
i R .
oL ™o o
o ks in
= =
= & R
o =8 -
—1 ey At S
e = O o
= SR
o - & o 9 o
Y Voot &0
(@3 " =" e o
o = o T & &
oy I D = & O = g
o m T o= 7 M\\, 0 vi“ i &x i i
pd - o = S m.\u ) - 3] m
A = a5 i 3 & & ) o
© 2 Rt vy ) h & al £
= o E &3 wE R R =
| o . = a2 i ISR - &,
- = s - ok =5 & =
< 2 a2 K i 3w o2
i ) 20T @ = Z 2 o
& [ €0 TS n [Za2n¥s] [h]




the Pramises under normal business operation at an occupancy of not more than on e person per 125

square feet of Prerm ses Rentable Area and an electrical load not excesding two {2) watls per square

foot of Premises B aoi, Arza. If Sublesses shall require air conditio oning, heating or ventilation
L , o]

i
fizd, Sublessor may furnish such service and Sublesse
shall pay thersfore such ch T3es as may from fime o time be in effect. I

a the event Sublessee
infroduces to the Premises personnel of equipment which overloads the ca apacity of the Building
SYys r°m or i any o othe T way interferes with the system 's ability to perform a adequately iis property

as needed, at Sublessor’s option, bz provided by

P I | - 2,0, ~
DUDISSSor, at LJUUi‘SSaEE S 2XDENse,

ZOTmon with

latLer

.::wa.—n

pop ‘gt

fand

repair,

WO sum metcr, o H ihe sewer

17d oills are rendered, and in defanl; making
charges md coliect the same fom Suble

2352 a3 an

2xisting wires,
ins purpose o z‘ pmw&mb elecirical service io
be separately metersd and paid direetly by
ees -{:h'r'z its electrical usage and ""‘71'2”ng'!.10.\:1 w1!1 10

Boessary for other °11L1° qe

Suilding .fmri
pemitie

3 ik
tlding e"h“ o}

A

i
€2
[ub]
@

1 Subiasse
quantity or character of
sititable {or Sublesses’s

shall purchase and install ol

cmc cuiTEnl i
beyond Subless

1 f:: woi“ see shall vay all charsess
3 ™




@
th
=

er

tures, appliances

e
FiN

tany fi

QNNeCh

~

[

ansen

o
i

N
+

Thaly

2d

|

im

kS

Fs 3
LV IRA

n
[

fin
a5

>

30T rmaKe

128

1
0

oy Su

ted

iltans sele

It

Co

v% an slecirical

} Bropert

U

kw

l=ss0r

Sub
0 "n

used

A

.

o

[V &3]
122 B 5]
a3

oy
(s oI Y

1

7
i
1 Sl

ey
SIET

Y

rOve

e
Rez

x

PP
LA,

A coa

1

k)
a

U SUC

-
e

S
=

13 damas

3
X

. i
naan




same cannot, in ordinary course, reasonably be sxpectad io be repaired within sixty {60) da/s from
time the repair work would comn nence}, or if any part of the i Puilding is taken by any exercise of

AN

the right of eminent domain, then Sublessor shail have the righi fD terminate this Sublease (sven if
Sublessor's enfirs interest in the Premises ¢ may have been divested) by giving notice of Sublessor's
election 50 i do within 90 days afier the oren rrence of such CﬁSLEﬂty or the effective daie of such
taking, whereupon this Sublease thi )

e s ﬂll I””m”!a[F‘ thirty (30} days aiter the date of such notice with the
same force and eifect as if such date fie date originally est hshed as the expiration daie hereof,

16.2 . Restoration. If this Sublzase shail not be terminated pursuant io Section 16.1, Sublessor shall

l g
thereafier use dua diligence to restore the Premises {excluding any alierations, additions or

improvem aJP 0/ S«1bz°s 22} 1o proper cmdiiion fer SU‘ '!essee’s use and occupaiion, provided
i | eds availabls -her“fe

ithin six "’{‘md“s 2

Q

b

1 IDF 90y caus rzasonanie o , DI v more than an
nal threz months), 3ul v ¢ the right to terminate this Suble i
15.:\ 5S07 -_bbram w:mn rh *ty 3 day ar‘e*hw sxpiration of such r_:en' "

ne

shall cease and come o an and ’/1 further
/ unless, within such 30 dﬂ/ period, : ubsiantially
’.'".-.Prmmaﬁ{)n shall be Sublesses's aole :md zxclusive remedy
50 i0 compleia such resioraiton. During t 1

¢ nave reasona able usz and occupancy o

anlon on h—'= paw of
25 such restoration. Suc
'n a,qur y for Sublesso

EMUNENT DOMATN

2 and prior i thr; 2Xpirailon of
’fai an Una or

sive notice

terminaiion h?H be e:iective as of il
apnom%d and adym: as of ‘t"fwP
shall be taken ur A
ii‘ml!’lﬂied as avr\r-ﬂsa‘[d then the tsrm of this *\'u'ai ha coniinue in %,{H '"Oerca
Sublessor shall, within a reasonabie time a8 T possession is f'*qcnrnr‘ for public

base rant shall be

{L\ILDI”‘}’;Z‘d Prer

r\,muid what may remain of the leased Pramise 80 25 {0 pui the same into comli i
. .

occupancy by Sublessee, and a just proportion of the base rant according o the naturs and sxtent

27



ng unde

t

i

S

avhody cla

0

A

~

o

aion

IS
~

o

3
o0
o
3
[N
Yo

e

i

1

S

d/o
oY

I
Y e

1

na

ite]

£

Tup

bls trad:

=

ess inte
sarves |

in

oUus

1

1on

],

addi

i

=ve B!
DILE

21

Ve

X
i

¢

Aot
)

{

obs

1

e

(SR

5y

mead

5

[

fo

2r

i
i
1N

s
U

)
1

¢

{

toresaid

i rent
arv

=

o i
e £]

STar=
el

[REWE)

ay
{z2a

¥ M
3
21T

LVErs:
i
o

~en e

o

o
[ ¢

: e

3
%) <
i 1
) Q)
D =
& =
<

Y

o
Sl o
I}

1
c
3E7

no

A
o0



gl
f:
_~J
—f
¢

rmination, during the pariod between

(i

ie ction, and upon the sxarcise of the zlection
amounv as ai the n*nP of the exercise of the

emisss for the period fom
; 1F‘ amount of renf and

id by Sublesses to
d that at the time of the termination, or a
shali di huentlyl erform the lega

the expiration of the term of i

w‘nataoever oni/ 167 the term 3F ln 5 z' lease, but ¢

pa
°
£

"u.h B

""”ﬁ“ﬁf G

fbregoing expenses

Sublessor. The %

7 R MR RSN FAe
my pre oF | .or,f_.a r:,v :

i

L. 0o, Sl £l
Y o0 wonich the
v ;oar»‘: {

sxscute, acmow‘

tnat purpose
iar instruments a

=as =d Pramizes

2 izn of such mortgags o 1

in ,Lm Rockin

i~
M2



o
ke a3y
= 8
= 2
e
= m

y
w
o~
)

Py o
SRS

a2 S
25522 ha
)
i

e
3o

33

L

e

Lo
S
[ S S

1
i

1
iy

|

aAngG

o

ANCY

L
e
G528

reas

Len

S

Lun

B

ation

[N

1

e
tr.

8]

ST

1
n

ers

IR N I
ially and ops
2558,

Ay
'

nov

o

i
=
T

S0P %)
—~ S 2
I =
ol )
@ O 0

.
tl
1

YAy

!

{i'

ot
(g

[
IS
oy
O
U3
a3

30

Sy



anding any other orovi
e provision of Articis X

term (5 defined in Seciion 22.3% and

oy POA In wit Sublsssee shall ne
mﬂrt»,,gp upoit th

ondition 21 of the

ciion creating an

U

jresséy subject io C

(_

aderal, state,
cl’*sseb or

égn’:z’s activitizs af the 3 Fre i
menial laws and tewilll o1 niified in Exhi

s )
b
, the

ity, defznd and he

cialms, Jujgma“ 5, dam \ . .
cluding, without limitation, dimix ofthe Premises, damages fo::‘iheloss

mant of claims,

charges, errwsalm-:

3, r»:lseas:s
er action by the Sublesses , OF any
125301 Or ??D 2 ur Aar Force ltab‘tix‘ty, crvil

mdsf’maﬁcat v O
tion, any md 11 clalr ns, udgment, dam
19;5 =3 l"‘.‘f‘ur ed y Sub !esmﬁr or PJA




bi:
N

1

H
%
o
¢ oy
=lobony

=S

o)

S,
=
v

113 5
STnme

o

20
]
1
5

i
oot
[

1

{
-“ ﬂ w3
enfor

=
]
i Dd Sed

and
5

‘as used
0
e

[ 4 Yy L
d R’ N %] R s
.? @ > O N i1 T
= @ o 2] i —
LRI Qg ©

oy
) o
ine D
23N A0y
ises,
ubi
g

1
H

Py

Enl
.
e, 8

neis on
5t

G
AR o
Lng

r

m
T2

]

pleas
1

iwl
S
orom

tma

S

PR B &
IR N = o
[ B el ) e s =
0 @ o t_ BN o
S S jery
>N 2 <]
a0 o0 o o
A o
(o w
oo o =
@ o o)

5
i

=
lw

di

lon o
ublesses
her or

¢

3
4
!
1
Fe]
Y,

7 DMISSI

any
L300

2

111

stand
tane

.

n

s b
tanad

act
C\.

»

i

] o
] ) ] (&8 2]
e -3 al o o
2 = = O £5]
& o o - &
g e oy .
R 2
8o 5 )
2R, Q.
o3 & )
Came 3 1) 7

s
~
%



ition, non-

ny sublesses

1 add

i

i

ent of

confaimm
INCOrpora

2
Z

]
e
2]
ot

moval or

e

1
Tl

=

r

G

usnce of

i

q

S 2 ¢onse

2]

e through or

1ani

omes

S0
RV

1
h

el
Sue
ATt

als.
a
15es.

1
)

{iona

2
o
i

t

ion
rogr

a

ol

at
Pr

a M

on

DeEn3a

i

kS

m

shestns m

"}

2
£
[

3

o,

tion Mumber 471

E

e
io

=

intert

LY

et

1
i
pi

~
"

FF

I
S31

¥

{the
and a

ul

\

a0

i

eals

i

a
izss

lessae

O

/

Su

5 anac

coniracior

LEKS

s

~J

Aty

(280 o7 surve

!



o
i

f

o
u

.
e

[

]
H

a

€53

O T

any sub!

d
d

‘
J

3
~J1%

e

Ve

a

i

i
-

v

3532

Q11

W3

im ] P
LOI2532Cs

=1

ngsiang

et

[

WSS

I

[
i
(L

HIVTL2ENCS

e

(AR




22.15. i

Sublesses, and arty sublz alce vaiiabi«e

to PD A, the AJr Force, EPA and
ak

generation, handiing, storage, i t ai * 'ns ‘vasre as weil as a!l ot
records required by applicable law i i 2 the rig
inspect ihe Subleased D emises and Sublessee’s, iis snblﬂ ¢’s or assignee’s records
compliance with Federal, Siate, local laws, regulations, and oi“ r requirements relating to the
t ' ¢! as ths dischargs

ai and disposal of hazardous waste, as well as ;
Viclations may be reporied by PDA and the
appropriaie z‘ega.liai:f;r) ag ncies, as required by applicable law. The Sublesses e, iis

for the payment of any fin

ca ofr PDA as a f"SUi o

uu'f’menr;
v/u nn mﬁ = ub‘

Uaon notification,
cluding D!‘-"”!DMOF‘.

oyproduct
i producing {enizin

y
ailow the pr

L
(¥



Sgee

?
)
(%3
o
)

bl

/34

/

OVEr 0

iding

~
fiw

fwi

! (ool .
SVENL 1855

)

in

{in

i

O

s

tice

N

yrotten no

ras

on v

VA

nd only

a

d 1o,
such hold:

ire

qu

aof

n exXiensis

i

G

ng

’

wea

(

Q

@oame iy

P
SUDiessEe

g2
RS

.
[N
¥y
i

100 1

Py

IS

I toi ol
oAt

Ge O
26

2iAn

AT

J

i anvi

el
R

)

2 and ¢

I
A

s2para

{

2m

A2
519

1]

1

D
o



HOr ¢
{

o

Fore!
1130

i

SI2E

e

!

4

=
=]

921

"
i

dran

7
H

i

1

- o~
U Gl

=Y

[

ks
1l

-

1

w

LUR

Al

-

i

>y

Jay

N ]
ot

£

P
U

d

DEComa

e}
Ay
3

nd

0
kS =
a

W
(A

.
J

[#]

.
2 added o

ai

d

%)
amouni
1" b

ery
Nen
id e

23

rmed or obs

=
[

erf

S par
255¢E, an

v =t ol
- D o)
& o [«
s ﬂ.u
- 2
y bt

Conia
Couni

e 8 .
= [~}
ax SN

[ o )

lea:
ns

O

25507
10

T
{ano
A

{
Ul

i

ol
G

£3)
3

.
i

WG

B

ey
1l

ay

D

@
1D

i

.
3 iw

aporoval o

ior

20

& Cons

, Af 13
n

3
2
3

lzas:

b
~
!

oo
- &

75

o

il

g

ned

(o

% B0

¥



b
250
U
1

Qro

=5 m
LLod
P

D
X

1 12nel

af

o
g
3

a
W

L
i

o f
=)

n

i

051

1

il

iT

2

™ 1
= by

~

ol

art

=Yl
FEASL I

vire

All

q




deemed {0 constitute a waiver of the soversisn imm unity of the State of Mew Hampshire, which

)

immusity is hereby res ewed 0 PDA and 'i». h State of Mew Hampshize,
30.2. Sublessee shall faithfully observe _“d comply with such rules and regulations as the PDA.

atio
may adopt for the opera“ n of the Airport an uch rules and regulations as S Dl 25301 may adoot
' the building and lot of whz ‘1 the Subleased Premises are a part, which rules
and regulations are reasonable and nonrﬁw‘mmnzw v as well as ali modific ‘s‘:lfcms thersof and
additions thersto. PDA shall not be responsible to Sublssses for the violati on or

le t I nonperformance
by any other Suble

ce of the PDA of such airport rules and reguiations, and Sublessor shall not

w2
7]
¢

be responsible {o Sublesses for the violation or nom p rformance by any he Sublesses of
Sub{wsw of any of such rules and regulations pertaining io the building and the lot fwhiﬁh the

coniorm to such ad
snfs"} r 135 5UCCess:

1 TAL Reguireme

3

5 herstofors or
ecuiion of which is SR
Jl‘pOSPS or L,;:p:m"

'd? oy r—-qw‘
Air Fores ap ohcm,m io the
lurr’*lr-“ atg and

[

and may ffom imes

eased Pramises.

331‘”‘5 anc

and subjsct |

or segragation of any per

J ol PN E
ed, national owfﬂ, of ancestry, i
emisss hersin lease

ShEe)
bi!o_\ ot permit :m‘y suct

1 the le

251




oy
o

rviess, ¢
a

>

[§

S

ich
3 LEner

I

.

1
iE

b
{

4

3

al

mi

2
Ty

V&

A1)

T

o

anis,

gl

£

Y

= =
= &y o
S, &1 o
n% .Ov Ou P
" = &) =5 R
o 2 PN #n TS
o & 5= o3
0 £ O WA
b a LAt .,
e - ey @
] (@] o o

les a

LLES

Is1

oy

)
¢
By

ppli

Al su

N

D =

a =
N iy =
™ = =
= 9] =
s ') o
& . e D

i

2 & E
3 = =

44



have sxecnted Subleage
L . )
5.2 Motary Public in and for

12 {7

Iy known o

Co-Manaser

NOTARY
Mew Hampshirz
pornmission S

and

=

[

lvé-" .

i
it g

s,

£

A,
i
Lo






43



44



iy



o
g

¥

(O8]

Available
Si2.. 260

T

Iyl

Slemans Hoaithinaers ’
Buits 195 £ |
Anprox, 9227 R3F 1
= W Bub Cons !
Twa iatl Cenatruction = & ub Cons. [ =
{atoraga spaco) ¥ 5104 RSF r Revision 1 Suite 2
Suita TRD K Sui ;
. - uite 201 Milltzry
Approx 2,391 RIF e
Approx 2,381 R3 & i . Ste. 250 | ',
e — | Pub expan. 5,233 @SF |
1,558 RSF I
= = Speitp 200) )
Bruoclinor USARKIejal Zpansion £ T LA —r |
Suit> 130 b N | ' £
EN Approx, 7,041 R3F ?
2
w2,
. [
2 752 L A e SLECTRIC ROTTT
PUB Sxpansion (333 Y
jf 7,023 AsF =S / / — SPRINKLER RCCT
Suite 150 ' Sy
i | FE=nd TR Y e

i e

g

1 :

I It 3 Nlarnibar

K Counsollng )
7,U56 S

4 . . = R Sruncl ~ USA
U Banediits Hansa | yanea.| Sruacikner Group USH

U Sto. 157
t axpan- |~ o 191 RNy R
o | 5 143 RSF o |Consuite 11,357 RS
7 143 RSFE -
Coualns Homa adry tl :',q. ol 3122 3,348 Suite 105
Landing Archltecta Sulta 139 21 RSE
Sartn 154 Sulta 150 RSF ™~
2053 R5F }"}‘3 osE SHEN
;- 120

46



TRl Dz
150

VIR v ko ond

ot
LS Ny

i
1

N

g

/
)
v
>
.//
[}
i
4 i
L

Casricton

Difyy

ool

e

g

Fa
-l

N—

ASETTGTERT

D e
»

omes




i

B el iaa)
PRI RO

ol

48



44



gl
£

T

a

DrovisSion

s

1]

D

o SO

SEMVICES 1

es and

sttt

1a

Faate

ar 5e;

;:Ll."l

14

siuded

2
[ores

h

s
falldl

L1

Li

AR

ey
of

it

e
Z

s
LW s

[R¢F

[

3 i
.7t

o
V30N,

Tl

£ ass!

Sl

o

I




aitlz

suborg

1

1

8
e ca

i
b o~

e

H

o

Sty
a3

1o

!

its 3

o

k%

ks

O Or NDIG

=

b
p3

SR R=TAT
2554

CHIE

3

v

hall |

3

0
Si]



!
s}



e
()

1
HE

1

me

i

st

el

GOL

-
TeREe

N
n

A
=Y
(92

A en
/ Agreems
FRESETAl
Exs g

ort

1

V4

111

1
M~ S
AV

for

bR

3

S
=+ [ B
et o
N 0.
~ %]
ay
. [
]




shall aiiorn to Lender or any other party acquiri;
T‘gj"w coiiacivaly, ine “Successy Lnndigr"l M oa

Shaﬂ

’1’7)/ u’im’l”’
Hord ur

21
whethar or

SR

54



Lender:

vy
o



vl
b




1 nited Partozrship and that he, ag
such co-manager, bemb d!_?i.y authonzec e:ce-':x.ls’:ed the foregoing insiruction of the DUMDO3ES
contained therein on behalf of the limited » tnership.

3

(¥ ]



e
ARMH It

“

pre
L

S are
1S 402 |
SOTS

i do

H5Y

Sl

o

43 80

o

f

o

h

ro
3,
finve

Halg:

9

oF

B SEbI R )

P

ait
aii;

Tiou

et

3}

. A
O




s}

<

i~

[93%

L.

2 07 10 any space the

g~

the buil

jzctionable to Sublessor or 1o any
Sublessees in the buil iding, sha

arein 1o such a dagrez a3 1o be o
Il be ph_eﬂ and mainiained by Sublesses, at ‘oublessee% 21pENSE

322,

on alion eliminators or o1 uificient to zliminatz noise or vibration, The DErsOfIs
zmployed o move such =quis out of the building must be acceptabls (o Sublessor,

Sublessor will aot bf’
from any cause, and a
osher prope ¥ 21 2c at tne zapense of

v such equinment ar oiher

Ang or 7”0‘/‘7\\3’ such -f:qulpﬁu

=
o]

=1

T R
§0
S
o4

S

5l
5.

Y
B

Sublssses

5 xeep i the Premises any kerosene, gasoline or inflammable or
_.ornb amée ﬂui; G

]
or maisdal other than those limitzd quantities necessary
01 5(3- equipment. Sublessee shall not use or permit to be use

Sublzasses, 1o changs

sublessee shail close and lock the door
ather

all water faucels or
-‘m:nlm/r*‘:

urinals, wash b
zr2 consiruciad and ao

siall ot install ker

588 si a“ 1ot

!
argr a,
slsewners

e bl e [N
SHISTICr waiis

15101 broadeastd

e

i beards may

any floor

< v?‘“‘l._ue 1oon

vending machi




syent such

B

RN

=Y
i

t

r
21d

=

£

W)

1.
w

rwho

o

'

el

Sl

nsa

i)

S,

&l

nanc

i

ord

Z5H

P raine

et
NSTL

o
i
]
5
5 g

i

S22
o

n

=3
A

a9

ey

3 i

-

~t




QuickStart

Business Information

Business Details

Page 2 of 3

Business Name: LANDRY ARCHITECTS LLC Business ID: 732201

Domestic Limited Liability

Business Type: Business Status: Not In Good Standing

Company
Management Style: Manager Managed
Busi Creati N in State of
usiness Creation 09/16/2015 ame n Sta e o Not Available
Date: Formation:
Date of Forrnation in 09/16/2015
Jurisdiction:
Principal Office 100 Market St Ste 303, Mailing Address: NONE

Address: Portsmouth, NH, 03801, USA

[ hi ¢
Cltizenship / State o Domestic/New Hampshire

Formation:
Last
ast Annual 2018
Report Year;
Next Report 2019
Year:
Duration: Perpetual
Business Email: rl@landryarchitects.com Phone #: 603-890-6414
Fiscal Year End
Notification Email: NONE scal rear tn NONE
Date:
Principal Purzose
S.No NAICS Code NAICS Subcode

1 OTHER / architectureal services

Page 1 of 1, records 1 to 1 of 1

Principals Information

Name/Title Business Address
Richard Landry I/ Member 100 Market Street Surte 303, Portsmouth NH 03801 USA
chhard Landry Jr/ Manager 100 Market Street Surte 303 Portsmouth NH 03801 USA

Page 1 of 1, records 1 to 2 of 2

https://quickstart.sos.nh.gow’online/Businesslnquire/BusinessInformation?businessID=5 58...

3/22/2019



QuickStart Page3of 3

Registered Agent Information

Name: Bosen, John K, Esq

Registered Office 266 Middle Street, Portsmouth, NH, 03801, USA
Address:

Registered Mailing 266 Middle Street, Portsmauth, NH, 03801, USA
Address:

Trade Name Infarmation

No Trade Name(s) associated to this business.

Trade Name Owned By

No Records to View.

Trademark information

Trademark . -
Trademark Name Business Address Mailing Address

Number
No records to view.

Filing History Address History View All Other Addresses Name History

Return to Search Back

Shares Businesses Linked to Registered Agent

MH Department of State, 107 North Main St. Room 204, Conzord, NH 03301 -- Contact Us
(/online/Home/ContactUs)
Version 2.1 © 2014 PCC Technology Group, LLC, All Rights Reserved.

httns://anickstart.sos.nh.oov/online/BusinessInauire/BusinessInformation?businessID=558...  5/22/2019



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <&t
Date: August 7, 2019
Re: Sublease between Two International Group, LLC and HII Fleet Support Group
LLC

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, [ am pleased to report that PDA
has approved a sublease at 2 International Drive between Two International Group, LLC (“TIG™)
and the following tenant:

A. Tenant:  HII Fleet Support Group LLC
Space: 4,513 square feet (Suite 301)
Use: General Office Use and Related Uses
Term: Commencing November 1, 2019 and expiring December 31, 2024

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

“A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to.
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

l. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to

perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.
Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on TIG's
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/TIG
Lease.
The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements

also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PTWOINTLA International:Board Memos:Board memo 08-15-19 docx

TAKING YOU THERE







NOTICE OF CONSENT

This NOTICE OF CONSENT (“Notice”) is given by the PEASE DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY (“Lessor™) to Two International Group, L.L.C. (“Lessee”). Lessor and Lessee may
be referred to jointly as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

A. The Parties entered into a Lease for 2 International Drive at Pease International
Tradeport on June 24, 1997 (the “Lease”).

B. Section 19.3 of the Lease states that Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold its
consent to sublease if:

the use of the Leased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted under the
original Lease;

the sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

the original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to perform all
other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease; and

4, the proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible,
C. Lessee has requested authorization to sublease approximately 4,513 square feet

(Suite #105) within the Leased Premises at 2 International Drive to HII Fleet Support Group,

LLC ("), a limited ljability company authorized and is qualified to do business in New
Hampshire.

D. The proposed sublease to HII Fleet Support Group, LLC is for general office use
and related uses.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

l. Lessor hereby authorizes Lessee to execute the sublease, attached hereto as Exhibit
A, with HII Fleet Support Group, LLC for approximately 4,513 square feet within the Leased
Premises.

2. Upon execution of the sublease with HII Fleet Support Group, LLC, Lessee shall
provide Lessor with a copy of the executed sublease, copies of all required insurance certificates

and a certificate of good standing from the State of New Hampshire for HII Fleet Support Group,
LLC.

3. Lessee hereby agrees that occupancy shall be subject to the issuance of a Certificate
of Occupancy as may be required in accordance with PDA Zoning Regulations, Section 3 15.03(a).



4. Lessee hereby agrees and affirms that it shall remain primarily liable to Lessor to
pay rent and to perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease.

7%
This Notice of Consent is executed, effective this _ & day of f/'tbf;aeT ,2019
by the Pease Development Authority.

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

vy Al

Its: Executive Director

AGREED AND ACCEPTED

TWO  INTERNATIONAL  GROUP,

L.L.C.
Date Iis: Lo - Vl,é"’ﬂ%‘f/

PATWOINTLAZ Intemational\Consents\HIE Fleet Support Group, LLC 08-15-19.docx



EXHIBIT A

SUBLEASED PREMISES






1t

&8 )
52

-

SRS

A
WEEN

A,

D9 [

[ { u.\&u &
n) Q < ;
S
3} At <

"z

(0%

[

mll.

TWO




m!d oo =t =
"y i
(=% . ) . . N -
W P ed GO e xE N 20 O e TR U 9 e MDY e B R RE DO <o
: Dot e e o N ) O (] S 7 IS ca B TR a NE al I o £y =k o
O < - B B I Lo () 0 . T - : E
S T T T S - I 5 : G
g S 5 it 5 M 5 N Co TN -
: . : AN : 5 .
: [ Ry AR i

BY
SERRY

5
AND
SUBLESSEE ...

: S (e 33 N
P - 7 :
: H : [aa] : . . o /H\u :
: g8 2 A o) = :
Pl > o - :
: At & :
3 3 « {1} = Do :
N 0 B fr DU P
T -0 PO =
vy = 1) D7 e
-1 A e Do :

-

= gL = <27

AR o O = -
=l e erl = o3
s8] N n.}, f..\.

5
=i

7RO
I R (= =

[
)

BN
10
DE

NCE

UBL

m o = .‘N o 0 [&a)
: P SRR ]

0D % PR o3
: bR T W) C
: AR SRt (O I -
: =m0 &0 <

: : 5 . . 5 . 5 8 P e R R e I
ESlxn/_aJd._DQUH/OO?}.{1i11
O3 00 0 ) 00 L) MY Lt L) ) L) L) fad
g N
Lo OLLLOL

Vet bment Nmeed  hemel et bemd A e

[ o A S T AV A

I
ARTICL
T
T
T
T
-



o

(8]

o

()

(e}



SUBLEASE
THIS SUBLEASE ("Sublease") is made by and between TWO INTERNATIOMAL
GROUP, L.L.C, ("Sublessor") and Hil FLEET SUPPORT GROUP LLC,

("Sublessee”). (Sublessor and Sublessee may be referred to jointly as the "Parties.”)

SUMMARY OF BASIC LEASE PROVISIONS AND RECI{TALS

SUMMARY

BASIC DATA.

Sublessor:  Two International Group, L.L.C.
c/o CPManagement, [nc.
11 Court Street, Suite 100
Exeter, New Hampshire 03833

Sublesses: {[I t Support Group LLC

Flee
W I ternational Drive, Suite 103
P rtsmouth, NH 03801

tabls Aren: Approximately 4513 square feet,

iiad Uses: General Office and relatsd uses.

Proraia Sharz @ Proraia share 5.19% of 86,993 Building square feet

Initial Term: Five {3) vears and Two (2) moaths commencing November |, 2019
and expiring December 31, 2024,




initia] Public Liability Insurance: $2 ,000,000-minimuse Commercial General
Liability coverage - $1,000,000 in Automobile coverage and Workar's
Compensation coverage at statutory minimum levels.

Sublessee’s Removable Property: Asdefined in Sec ¢tion 6.1.

Parking: Five spaces per 1,000 rentable square feet. Visitor and handicapped
parking spaces are so marked.

ey
<
g

<
)
vy
av)
75
v

)
fo5)
[4]e]
) (4%
e
N
[0
Ly

&
:';:.,
H,
&5

da

de by

A2 same

j4e)

)

T =g
TN
o

.

Py

C. The Partiss aciknowle ge that a Federal |
under 3 ? of the Comprehensive En

U, as amended, 42 U.5.C.
mpshire Department of Bs
Uniied Sta m“nta1 Protection Agenc
at Pease and :haL t s FFA also imposes cer Wi
which are addressed in the terms a and condition
include any amendments 1o said ¢ document, A
this Sublease

n



. Sublessor is Two international Group, L.L.C. and is duly organized and
existing undsr the laws of the Siate of New Hampshire with a principal place of business
at One Mew Hampshire Avenue, ?‘:-:ase international Tradeport, Portsmouth, Mew
Hampshire. and is qualifizd to do business in the State of New Hampshire.

E. 3ublessee i3 HII Fleet Support Group LLC and is duly organized and existing
undar the laws of the State of Delaware with a principal place of business at 3701 Cleveland
Sireet, Virginia Beach, Virginia, and is qualified to do business in the State of New

Hampshire,
F. Manager: C.P. Management, [nc., 11 Courtt Street, Suite 100, Exeter, New
Hampshire 03333,

NOW. THERE
valuable consideratio

Il s 1
Sublesses hereby ag

5 herein contained and other
3ci\no.»ied2f:d, Sublessor and

jav]
pos
> 4—:»

and coveaanis herein
3 Sublesses, and Subles ,
)elow and more a.ucu{a Iy on ihe

"or the ”‘Premises Y c:.onsisti'ng oi

i as buiit of square oot
osrismourh, NMas /—'aTD’

from rna omsudﬂ to 2 sul

1 with the proviston of atility line

other agreement in Lome.,..lo
or utility services af the Al

g
|

(a) Sublesses shalf have, as appurtzpani i

se, and permit Uis inviiees 1o use in common with
'v's, z'nri sommon walloways necessary for accass
ises on any %01 includes iess than lhe entirz

uch floor but Sublesses shall

ways be subject o uea.snrf Hlz

wl

DUDHE OT commen ¥
-

to the Building, and i the oortl

1 Ly =1

{

a,f‘;rrido.rs and 2




and to the right of Sublessor to 0 designate and change fom time to time areas and facilities
S0 to be usad.

{b) E: e Premises are the ceiling, foor, perimeter walls
and ex ierior windows, except the inne* surfaces thereof, but the enir try doors (and ralate
i Prerni a part thereof; and Sublessee agrzes that Sublessor
ises {but in such manner as to redues 10 a minimum
tha Premises) interior storm windows, subcontrol
/ iric sub panel, etc.), utility lines, pipes, equipment
and the liks, in, over and upon me Premises. Sublesses shall install and maintain, as
Sublessor may require, PrODEr access panels in any hung ceili
instaliad by Subissses in the Pr

AL Lot 1 Qa0
Witinn or behind fhe walls,

Q
=3
20
o
5]
a
ny
s

il
Imerrercnce with Sublessee's use o
devices (by way of illustration, an ele

(3

ngs or walls as may be
remises (o afford access io any tacilitt

es above the cetling or

R

o existing % of record, the
- - ; ~ A Triia, 2 8] e el LSbee. DT A
sement d.:: ad Juiy 31, 1992 by and between PDA and
. n ~ P
1 i ol
/e ~

and benefit of the » =b"c,
nd unobsimcied o

] Ascess
12, Ascess

Sublessee shall have in common with other Airport tenanis and authorized Airport
e i

users the right to use the 534..5.“”( ness, exils and roadways designaied by PDA for common
use at tne Alrport, subordinate, however, 10 PDA’s rights to manage the common areas and
roadways, which rights of PDA shall Iinclude, without limitation, the right to impose
reasona’sie r:iez zmd regulations, and to add fe! t, alier, or otherwise modify the

i = ol all packing areas, entrances, exiss, roadways and other arzas of the




{on |

s Seci

1
H

in

i

der

n

Ur

o
[

n (S99 . ey (e -t L
- % g @ & \/.n o /.C o — o

3o 3 5 =) 2 Vo o
SRR L) % e i 2
1S D L= = [ a3
UL o Q et T
B

E
u

access t

a
a
iy

i1, provided,

u
of
St
1IDo
1
)
1.
th
d

, =
w)
SR e = 3 b
=g d 20 v 1 o Y
—oa R =R o = w
4§ BN () PN ] ot o =

)

@ O o6

i
]
T
ol
i
-

e

s} ; 2 Vermt
<7 O = T .
vt - -
298 "
v i P
- o er = e 73

cl
13
od
S O H
ave

= o ) -
SRS & =
= w0 & @ o
= U B : moE
S5y g w 15 T 2
tr TS - — D
o o © L o
O L R S iy
= 8 g o S e

P |
i35 0o

Y )
=
= = :
-~ = y
2] [} (¢
LR e e o %)
[ T ) _ Y
e ) A = s
i i = 0

o

road
&

nd

il

d

s
man

(S ) Q@ e =
28 28 E 3 £
K R A Y = =

&
sonapl
L
!
e

o [ i8]

1 Qo )

i = me

9 0.8 g 8. % o8

2 ! o 92D
S o w g =R
Y un (22 i gt
= = ES R
LR

Y

the comm
2
n

{0 1mDpose rea
3}
u

bt &

. M P i

[ = . A “L

& e 5 B = ,p
S n w0 L

el
H
5
)
LS,
t

o 4 oo e
Q4= gt =



4.2 Security Deposil

Upon the execution of this lease, the Sub

essee shall pay the sum of § ?‘*
as a semmy deposit for the performance by the Sublessee of its obligations hereunder.
Sublessee defaults with respeci to any provision of this Sublease, including but not nmmd
[m]

s
to the nrovisions relating to the payment o of Rent, Sublessor ‘may use, aop

J

_7 .
ay Sp nd or hecome ob ijamd to spend
reason of :woess gig "efauif:, ario com:;eﬂszw Subiessor for any other loss or d:m””
that Sublessor may

suffer by reason of Sublessas's default {fany Dorti n of said depo
15 50 Sed or applizd, Sublessee shall within ten {10) days after written umd 1 Iu
dsposit cash with Sublessor in an amo: ficient to re

Ia"Sub?P“
performed by |
(or at Sublessor's
sxpiration of the

n °auh

ubie Sor at the .
in addition, Subles Xl
! to be paid as Jdc'w nai reqg

ginning

v fractional portion of a uiur\dar month at the be
or end of the term of this Sublesase shali be a similar fraction of the rental due for an 2atire

As of zach Adjustinent Date (as hereinafier defi,n d), the Basic Rent shail be
adjusted as provided in Secticn 4.4 1o 1 the Consumer Price Iadex for All
Urban Consumers applicabls o the Bosion area (all i.tems 1982 - 1984 = 100) published
by the United States Department of L abor, Bureau of Labor Statistic (the "Iadex")

i
[,
[CANe
]
¢

0
-
i3

joan)

™

=

On the first day following the = Ren
f‘a;m and on the st da, suosmqnen? year (individu afw an
" and collectively the "A -justmen': Dﬁte;”) Basic Rent shail be subject




der o

i

f2ma

the

for

1

adjustmer

iz

\
3
4

n
L

nt Da

=Y
sy

cen

ommen

ent C

)

fier the |

yare a

plration

av
LS
T

he

g

awin

i

foli

1al]

1

stment si

3

uch adj

ng s

A

rsi Ad

ior to the f1

y

hed i

i1

nub

7

0

L

H

clicn,

Iy

ta

'
1

C

mmeneis

B

(_‘l

[

2143101
g Index.

{

e nums

rafra

by

year five

r

O

~
€

!

ren

ual

il

he an

t

)

nd

an'

Begi

St

o
=l

a

Iy
Liio o

Q
b

M

i

1.

SN

a

L1

1)
[}
5
? o
= =
i @
L ©
[ s
i
= =
- T
bl
2 i
A m;
o —~
= g
LR} 4y
= SAY

(AR

1

.
151

or

2

11

SISIRLY

$od

d

WS Y
ST

i

]
1

I

&)
w

<l

16
to

r

CE550

~
»

2 SUC

upon




~
2O
]
]
i
jav)
(=5
pou}
as
o
—\
f‘
>
g3
v
O
.’3“
m

calendar vear in which any part of the Term of this

(i)  Operating Exp : The aggregate costs or expenses reasonably incurred

by Sublessor wv‘.h respect io the operation, administration, insuring,

cleaning, repair, maintenance and managemen{ of the Property (but

specifically excluding Utility Ex <oenses) all as set forth in Exhibit 12

annexed hereto, provided that, if during any portion of the Operating Year

for which Opemmwﬁxpe%e are be computed, less than all of the Premises

Rentable Arsa was occupied by Sublesses o if Subessor is a0t snpalymﬂ

all sublessees wxu the services being supplied hereunder, actuai O Cmperating
Expenses incurred shall be rcaaoqabl* ext

[47
=]
© n
(v}
v

rapotated by Sublessor on an item
by ilem basis to the estimaizd Operating :xn\,uscs that would have been
incurred ifthe Pramises were fully v occupied for such Year and such service

were being sups lessees, and such extrapolated amount sn:i”
for the purposes b zemed o be the -Op:r:rating Expenses for such
Year

{ii)  Utility Expenses: The aggregale Cosis or eipenses reasonably incurred by
Sublessor with respect o sup; by clricity (other than electricity
supplied to those portions of the teased to sublessess), oil

gas, waier and sewer and other uil

ctly by -":'Hpssees, 1ov

3 WaS OCou "V"

Al 1~‘ o
LIi3

10

*mlatec‘ amount shafl,

":‘/) ﬁf&vau'
D\.fwm
Year.
S

o~
=
[
)
el
[lol
)
41}
3
=
o
D
-y
3
L
]
:‘w
?3
o]
4]
o
o
[
=3
fm
=3
o
WEs
[&5]
=
=
g
(%]
O
-t
G
o
=y
[y
vl
o
&
<
=3
o3
=)

successor autborvt/ und
Premises for any uaerat ng Y=a

4.5.2 Sublessee’s Pavmenis. Commencing on the 7 ncement Date,
Sublessee shall pay as Additional Rent to Sublessor in accordance with the ssnedule set
torth in Section 4.5.3 during the Initial 7 zable

! Term hereof and on the same scheduls applica
to Base Rent under Section 4.3, an amount cqual to ¢

~
1

me total per square (00 amount ¢f



SES.

0

rated Expe

11

3il

E

4.3.3

1

the

rior o
Sub

A
i

o) —vh

o fart

3

}

W o

aly

shal

S$501

o
g

ubl
du

<9}

[
fads

L0

w| >

et

[ 207 IR

A o

SR D

ted

«

stima

-
L

e

nalt

PREISAA]

!

50 5uUb

o
i

p—

th

2~teld
cabl

u

i

L)

on

penses
i3

b

p)
in

7

[

3

FET

oo e 8
cd
AP

d
L
L
s o th

ase
end
20

uble

S
th
av

he
t
p
a

IR o
= s kEE
w2 I
rm v a) e

&
a> kiC ‘_.M a)

lo
}r

i
©

a

nount

e
X
)
H
i

i

>
<

;

ind

ace:

rue

7

e

in

2Niors

.

imbursen

o
A

mn

fhat

d,

~

{

{

1

; nrovi

- sara

iic

SU

Du

Yoemar

-
1

oSus

oy
POAXEE 10

Py

£2552¢ 0N ACCDu



f2C2IVE any payments or abatements of Basic Rent if Taxes for any Tax Year are less than
Base Taxes or if Base Taxes are abated.

8.4 Cn the expiration or ter ‘mtim of this Sublease, Sublessee shall surrender 1o

Sublessor the Subleased P;emise ncluding all improvements and fixtures therein whether

leased to or otherwise owned by bl‘sseﬂ broom clean and in good srder, conditinn and
easonadle wear and zr: eV“=p-=f‘ together with all alierations, decoratio

o
s and improvemenis that m may nave been made in, io or oa the Subleased Premises

at Bubiessee shali be allowed i remove its perso _'1?1 operty of any improvemsnis
S];Dlea se2 al lis sole expense that can be re ,Wi without damage to any
r- g g

lities ot other improvements to the Suble uscd Premises. The Subleasad
ing the improvemeants and fixtures ther: ein, shall be delivered fres and clear

'.e‘ns and encumbrances, other than those, if a any, permiiied hereby or
onsenizd to by Sublessor, and, if re equesizd io do so, {
arld deliver to Sublessor such instruments of further
3“‘ 507 a1 1 !

7.1.Public Liability Insurance. Sublesses agrees to maintain in Bl fores fro om the datz upon
which Sublessez first enters the Premises for any reason, mroughouf. the Tsrm of thi
Sublease, and thereafter so long as Sublessee is in occupancy of any part of th 2
policy of general liability and property damage insurance (including broad form contrac ual
liabllity, independent coniractor’s hazard and completed operations covarage) under which

c;

Sublessor, Manages ‘and such oiher persons as are in privy ofPsa‘a‘i with Sublessor a5 mas

pouty
<&

Y

4
be set cut in notice from time o time) and Sublessee are named as addiliceal in sureds, and
under which the insurer agrees to defend, indemnify and hold oublrssor {/ana g , and those
i pri‘-'if’v s"‘DsTate wiih Sublessor, harmless from and against all cost, e::pws and/or liabi

arising out of or based upon any and all claims, accide nts, injuries and damages set forth in
A;tlcle i2. Each such policy shall be non-cancelable and non-amendabls ‘:.=.' !

Y respect (o

g

13



[an 4 Mo B N =
e L . v —
e W Pl i = R ) m = 0 £ 0 P R ) - o
SR O B SR ¢ © . b oo S O o O
T E o Oeam © 22 o Q @ 8ns v 4
B S L B i A B U O e
=g S o0 ey 2 e 6k s
) 1 e [AM oh oo 3 == s BN
o, O R = oAy e D, i
2 o o 5 o e = &
e - ™ 5 — O 3 B JEA = A o g
R 5 e g s S5 g xr
S L) N 7 : =R T
= ey o3 = 5w =
OB o = DD I3
= W O 1= =
g i = 27
—_— - d et o A )
2 5 & o 9
3 o ;
(=10 e [Z2) 3
& X
- L M
1 K =
REIRY = =N
oo 2 2
M 0 o [
0 I )
o oo LR G g
[ I ) o, T ay
ooz g o, © o
@ o s wy
B = [ S @
w E o @ g
O = O 1 i
e = E P DL o
e - A4 nfy
.2 2 el
= (& | m
! &5 © v =
&, [, -5 £
jesd oot B 9 @
g2 =4 Ei .
& eh W .Gu > U
ay &h o o e
o oA %)
i ) e = e
5T 5 & L i ;

235:

58 5290 P HE0 5
ik noE ot = g8 i
an S e LT [Ny et = fo
zm %] . vy W - = a
5o Paen o e TA Lo =
o] Sy o) = 1 ey
= Znan 3B -
By i = e o -5 = o
b o oo 3 =R =
- oot (e NS o Qe
= . T NI B P

lanag
(

1%
4
=%
=)

{

£8SCT,
5

wm ,Hum

= Bl

o) o=
(AT et



observe and comaly with the requirements of all policies of
force with respect to the Subleased Premises and Sublesses shall
also perform and satis”y the requireme ﬁs of the companies writi; ng such policies 5o that at
all times companie C good ch.ﬂdlﬂ:, asonably satisfactory to Sublessor shall be willing
to write or to continue such insurance. Sublessee shall, in the event of any viclations or
attempied violations of the provisions of this Section 7.5 Dy a subtenani, take sieps,
i'nmpdia?zly upon knowledge of such violation or attempted violation, io remedy or
revent the same as ihe case may be.

iy

ubl I
Insurance 2t any time in

L.7.  Anyinsurance provided for in this Sublease 1 may be effected by a policy or policies
of blanket insurance:; provided, however, that the amount of the total insurance allocated
{

to the Subleased Premises shall be sush as io turnish in protection the equivalen|

a tvalenl of separate
policizs in the amounis herein required, and provided further tha in all giher rc—specis} any
such policy or policies ra‘l co*#c)%v wi n the o h m151onso “thi S wolzase. Inany s 1ch
case it shall not

U LD/ m 1
1

: f“‘fmi“ 5""”1 the ”‘ghf fc use at Sublessee’

o
DOTLONS O
and Sublessos

s
bmf ' forany loss o I‘ordamage to Sublessee’s
Removable

s A0 YVAnce, lrlT"j.TL piion or F'T_]UI‘/ to bus iness

arising from nanges which Sublessor is permitted by this
Sublease 5 pottion of the Premises or oi’r' uC‘C"'Zl-OrL. of
{he iropu#,y, or amm naﬂces ﬂf“°01 ":-c . whers the

‘,m?y “all-risk”
] mprovemeants and
l essen’ s removal progerty), and

: SCUL parties. oe provisions of this Section shall
be applicable fron 1 after the sy r*ﬂ.ﬁ 0 of this Suf and uniil the end of the

pplic the Term of
this Subls ﬁ. Sse€ may use or bz in occupancy of

T
i

0 the maximum extent this agreement may be made

=t

H S

=‘f*"e«“$i-/P acmrrlmfr to law, Sublesses agrees that Sublessor shall + not be responsible or liable
to Sublesses, or to those claiming by, through or under Sublessee, for any loss or damage
that may be occasioned by or through the acts or omissions of ; DErsons occupying fn:lmmmﬁ
premises or any part of the premises adjacent to or eonnectmg with the Premises or any part
of the Property or otherwise, The o provisions of this Section shall survive the expirai]

any earlier iermination of this oubteaae.




WO

03e

7
%

L)

L

e
21 O

.
,
i

K

=S

t

| uses cons

ona

-
L

such addis

ig io any
07

a0

any 1

S

Tart ey
SE2CUoN

[
i3

3

oy
m

At

LSS

)

,
ol
Gite

3t

i

«

/:ri :
(o

Lt

fis

.-1,:

i

(v
(v

205,

r2vosall

lendLind

16



Article. 1fcompliance with any such faw, ordinance, order, rule, regulation or reguirement

may be delayed on the basis of an order from a court of competent jurisdiction pending the
prosecution of any such proceeding without the incurrence of any lien, chargs or liability
of any kind against the Subleased Premises or Sublesses’s inisrest therein and without
subjecting Sublessor to any liability, civil or criminal, for faiture so to comply therewith,
Sublessee may delay compliance therewith consistent with such court order. Even if such
lien, charge or civil liability would be incurred by reason of any such delay, Sublessee may,
With the prior written consent of Sublessor, contast as aforesaid and delay provided that
sucit contest or delay does not subject Sublessor 1o criminal liability, damages or expense
and provided that Sublessee: (i) furnishes to Sublessor security, reasonably satisfactory to
Sublessor, against any loss or injury by reason of such coniest or delay; and (i) prosecutes
the contest with due diligence.

Sublessor and PDA shall not be required (o ]

P P . S ¢ T anf Vo meilaa i o

this Section unless the Provisions orany applicabls laws, rule
effect shall require that such procesdings be brought by and/or in the name of Sublesso
amr /e DTY A

ana/or PDA e

= PR

: ™, o 2 [ T
uotessor and/or PDA determines that such :

M [ s - —_ - = o PR . +
in which eveni § sot and/or PLA shall join in the proczedings, or permit the same to
2 L. 1 Te £ H ~1 i 1r Al - ac . 1 3 N

o€ brought in iis name, if Subissses shall pay sl expenses in connection therewith.

3.6 delated
3.7, ; d eificient and shali

Sublessee’s use of the Subleased Premisss shall be orderly and off
noi cause any disruptions io other Alrport aciiviiies or other tenants in the ouilding in which
tae Subleased Premises are a part. Sublessee shall not cause or maintain any nuisance on
e Subleased Premises. Sublessee snall conduct all of its activities hereunder in an
environmenially responsibla manner.

activities" (
£

Adminisira

0on

™

[%2]
Re=Y

o

and said persons.
8.9.  Intentionally omitted,

8.10. Sublesses agrees to conform to the following provisions during the Term of this

Sublease: (i) Sublesses

shall cause alt freight 1o be deliversd to or removed from the
Building and the Premises in accordance with reasonable rules and regulations established
by Sublessor therefor; (i1} Sublessee will not place on the exterios of the Premisas {including
both interior and sxierior surface
of the Building outside the
public view sutside of the Premis

31205 or lettering on the eniry doos




standards adopied by Su

on a’l"‘ﬂ entry doors. (il g

may injure the Premises, or any dtner part o1 Lhc ,uldnu Or cause O'Ffensi've odoss or lou
Sk o

Q.

Aoise or constitiuie a nuisancs ¢
n Lﬁ" B”lldmg, (1
P the Building
gO"efnmentai laws, rules :
Dizablii ‘tns Act of ICJQL, a
; f say [0F ai
r tx 2 ,am into “omr,i ance

~

manace 10 any other Sublessee or sublessees or other person
se= shall, at iis solz cost and expense: {X) in its use of i

or the L mj comply with the requirements of all apolicable
tions including, without limitation, th, Americans with
d (the "ADA") and (y) In the event of any Subiessee’s
1d perform any work necessary bn“\f’ the Premises, the

\_./
@y
(=
&
I
(%]
&
¢
o
b W

q

5 A which work is required due o the
St use of the Premises, the Bul(_mﬁ cr the Land 'or refail purposes; and {v)
3 ' i shout the Tv.m 3[ ax‘us Sublease occupy the Premises for
ih i

blessor hereby certifies that the 1nitial

ase, Subie

o H
(prnse, ait Ui

Wi uth[CSZ?C shal

‘[) ;—-lr«,_‘( [:a ,:Lr*:,ag o \—\ru

LA alic

::Lmaun.!. szennty as
- Dz‘D%/idQﬁ, Sublzssor may, but shall ant be required 1o, contest the validity or

M

amount theres

;_‘

18



10.1.3ublsssee shall not place or construct any mmovemrms changes, structures

alterations or additions {cumulatively referred to in this Article as “Alteratio ons”) in, o, or
upon the Subleased Premises without Sublessor's and PDA’s wyi ic*x consent. Unless
Su’ lesses is subject to an earlier notice re equirement under the PDA’s land use controls or
other apolicabie ‘equirﬂments with respect to the information required under this section

>
any request for Sublessoz’s and PDA’s consent shai] be made upon sixiy (60) days written
notice and h Il be accompanied by : oreliminary engineering or architectural olans or, if
consentzd io by Sublessor aid PDA, working drawings. If Sublessor and PDA each granis
i{s consen ail Such work shall be done at Sublessee’s sole cost and ¢ xpense, subjact, in all
cases, to ihe following covenants:

H e’ and Alizrations shall be done ia corpliance with all
ble governmeniai xe,gJi’ations, codas, standards or other
5 v and Dullr codes and Land Use
m:l wiih orovisions of
tion shall include compliance with all
(as defined in Articlz 22) including
tions imposed upon Sublessor in ra spect 1o construction and
witon related work,
{23 such a character as not to materially y reduce
my ofthe nulldu’vgs o7 other improvemenss
ulness immediately before such md izration.
reunder shail be petfbrmed ina nood QP"'
li conform o drawi
ad PDA and shal}
Aurport, All contr
empley labor tha
or 2t the Alrport
{3)  During the period of construction of ar ny alteration, Sublessee or any

!
contractor, subconiractor or sublessee o fSub!essee shall maintain or
cause 1o be mainiained the following insuras

{1} The comprehensive i bil:
insurance provided for in Article 7 and shall be
maintained for the limits specified thereunder and

shall provide coverage for the mutual bene fir of
Sublessor, PDA and Sublessee as  nam Pd or
add?ﬁ'iona5 insured (as is appropri '
with any Alteration permitted pursuan:
].U.




¥

i
d
d

o)
P
!
ations, and

d

- -

o o
=] rmu RN =
%) n oo ©

1
ttons, foun

O
{
B
.

i

|
and

€
=1

n
MWOTS

cOy
ith the

AT

1
v

&)

e
i

yal
-

b d
&

o

10

s

i

!

5

av

tJ

ny

4

o

2

i3

¢

I

1

il

T

8

ERT

rand i

h

th

-\
o

mne

ad

3dime

Il
$iw

noied

de=s
WAL



111, Sublzssee will permit Sublessor and/og PDA and their authorized agents and
representatives to enler the Subleased ”rﬁmoes ai all reasenable times and upoa reasonable
notice for the purpose of: (j) i inspecting the same; and (ii) making any necessary repairs
and performing any ather work that may be HF‘C"SSHIY by reason of Sublessee’s failure to
comply with the terms of this Subizase within ten (10} days after writtan notice from
Sublessor, unless an emergency situasion {as determined in Sublessm and/or PDA’s sole
discretion) requires zarlier action by Sublessor. Nothing herein shall it imply any dwy upon

the part of Sublessor and/or PDA. to do any such work and perfo*mznm »r1°‘901 by

Sublessor and/or PTA, shall not constituie a waiver of Sublesse s defauli in failing

of such work f«ceep and
ibizased Promi il nece erials, tools, suppli and
vubieased Premises all necessary materials, tools, supplies an

qw' rmr.nx Sub]essor ndfor PEA shall not be liable for mcon venience, annoyance,

perform the same. Sublessor andfor PDA rmay during the hroar%
storz in or on the

wer damage of Sublessee by reason of making such
cepazrs ot {he perto: mance of any suzh work, on or accoma  brin gx 1g materials, tools,

-~

ne course thereof
dtH"rebj/. Mothing

11.2. Sublesses acknowledges ihat 1t
repair or other aciivities related {0 the operation, mainienance qn_d ref ai
which will requirs temporary

srmmodation by Sublesses.  Subles:
accommodate PDA in such ma‘i’ier.“, gven though Sublesser's own activities

o
(el
O
C

0
inconvenienced or partially imaired ‘.n'* guolessee agrees that no iiabili;;
POA, s m moera, 2moios i

o1 1 5 Ry
Ufiiess such aciiviy 125 o1

1 negligent manner.

;
w
O
1_
\
(J Pl
N
o

]

= 65' m

of any pnroos

{obwithstanding the » dw» 58 'ience, in ‘ihP sven

o,

eﬂir}x vithout prior no Siblesses shall
nited Siates or any officer, agent, employee or
:x‘.ri«:es. Pron !du:i ho */Dvpr mhat (f' such activities

z'“
(D
o

agains
ontractor thereof on account ofan"sucii. £
uabuhn impairment of Sublesses S
reflect the diminution of use for he period of ti me Lbi"SSC(’ 5 02 'PLpaﬂcy i affecte

[A%3041



Y228,

711
SO

d

ram a

~
3

nd

S
13S

Ssor against a
r

ler

d
ing o

un

uble

1285
a

!

es) resul

i=

1

o~
)

nd hold harmlizss

Y oane

i

oiher 2

DY ¢

J

Cof

ok

ROy

i
1y Wl

S
25,

i

armisss and

n

i

Q

i
oY

A2
ava,

3

15

RIERYS

ik




13.1. Sublessor shall brin ng or shall cause utility lines to be brought to the Subleased
Premises at the poinis ex dsting as of the Term Commencement Date or such other points
as ray be designated by Sublessor (in consultation with Sublesses). The utility hnes shall
have the capagities existing as of the Term Commencement Date which Sublesses

acknowledges are sufficient to enable Sublesses 1o ob,am tor the Subleased Premise , 45

of the daie of commencement of Sublessee's activities, sufficient water, "‘{PCLI‘I"‘IT}/
telephone and sewer service, Sublessee shall not at any th overburden or exceed the
capacity of the mains, feedars, , ducts, ¢ onduts or other facilitizs by which such util "fies are
supslied to, distrib _‘i-id in or serve the Subleased Premises. [f Sublassea desires to insial
””"""’l"i ment which shall requice additional é_l ty facilities or utility tacilities of a greater

{
facilities provided by § Sublessor, such instailation shall ba subject to
SLbiE)Su‘L‘S and POA's prior written approval of Sublessee’s plans and specifications
therefor, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheid. [f such insialia
approved by Sublessor and PDA and if Sublessor and PDA agrees to provide any additiona

facilities 0 accommodate Suble zssee’s instaliation, Sublessee ag grees (o pay Sublessor

nd/or PDA, in advance and on demand, the cosi for or ovxdmn such additional utitity
fac&!mes or utifity facilities of greater capacity.

2R
5.
=

!

R0 run such utility lines as
«1":)0“# to, from, or through
sing such reservad right

o confer with PDA. and shall

Y1

terference with use of the Sy lzased

PDA under the Primary
it deems necessa / 11 c '
rh= oLbleas°r’ Pr

I sole discretion, shall have the right fom
.!i:er the mciho; and source of supply of th. above en "wer:uan utiliis
: t

v
[@)

= e

PDA under the Primary Sublease, shall have the opiion to supply any of the aboye-
ubleased Premises. If PDA shall elect to supply any of such
utilities lo the Subleased Cremises, Sublessee will purchase its requiremen nts for such
services tendered by EA., and Sublesses will pay PDA, within ien (10} days after mailing
by PDA to Sublessee of siatements there for, at the applicable rates determin
;

k
enumerated me, o the |

L/ 2

ed by PDA

from time to time which PDA agress shall not be in excess of the public utility rates f T the
same service, if applic ab[e‘ to other aviation tenants at the Airport. If PDA 5O
supply any of such utilitizs, Sublesses shall execute and deliver to PDA, v\/l‘!"’f‘i

days after request ther eﬁﬁ" r'a/ documentation reasonably required by DUA to effec

Liail

_..LD



13.3.  All work and construction under ihis Ariicle shali comply v
Article [0 of this Sublease aprhcable to construction work

4
are separately meterad to the Subleased Premises

ible for providing any meters ot other devices for the
o the Subleased Premises. Sublessee shall be solely
as and when the same become due and p a/ aole, all
zas, telephone and any ofhm utility used or SLmed
olied by PDA, any public wiility or authority or any other

[nEeEr RV STara
Pt Y RS

ni=sse

‘»'\/:-11 l- G-

le expens

o mlaall ]
shali nos be d
v NI
"'TIS ang ]mD{G“:’BH

1, the term "Base ;ﬂlﬂm

=
“

ihe props

shail
WaH

r&biiSSCQ




construction or operation and, exc ept for insiallation of furnishings, shall be performed by
Sublessor's general contractor or, at Sublessor’s slection, by contractors or workmen first
ak,proved by Sublessor. Installation and moving of ﬁ.mbhmgs equipment and the like shall
be performed only with labor compatible with that being employed by Sublessor for work in
or to the Building and not i employ or permit the use of any labor or otherwise take any
action which might result in a [abor dispute involving personnel providing services in the

Buiiding. Except for work by Sublessor's g general contractor, Sublessee before its work is
started shall: secure all licenses and permiis necessary therefor.

144, In r"onnﬂcm,n with the performance of any alterations, improvements, changes or
additions io the Premises as comm‘qpiafer‘ oy Atticle TV or Section 5.2 of this Suole’wse in
the event thai any such i mprovpmﬂm alteration, ¢ ham or addition to the Premises to be
performed by Sublessee (mc omm see’s Work") affects so-called "Base Buildis g Systams”
and to the 3f{eno that such K1 tormed by Sublessor or a general contractor
employed directly by Sublessor , Sudlessee hereby AZrees {0 use the services of a construction
management fi i’ rm designated 5

by Sublessor to oversee, coordinaie and review all aspeets of
any such Work. Tn—’ cost and expense of the services of such construciicn manager shall be
borne by Sublessee but only to the extent that such costs and expenses ara COT‘p"rlul to and
competitive with the cosis and “penses charged by other firms engaged in construction

management and oversight servicas in the general geogranhic location of the Build; ing for
services of a similar scope and type.

Sublessor Repairs. (a) xgx-:-'?'i as otherwise provided in this Sublease, Sublessor
225 10 Keep in good orde“, condition and repair the roof] public areas, exterior walls
wluding exterior g slass} and struc lure of the Building unr'ludlnu plumbing, *r’ewzanicnl and

{

N
N

g
4
1
iD

) /*\ f S [y
& "!
O 0

lecinical systems installed by Sublessor but ax ciuding any systems installed s spectfically for
Sublessee’s berefit or used ex lusively by SUb"’S:ep) and the HYAL system servmg the
Premises, all insofar as they a¥act the Premise s, except thai Sublessor shall in no svent be
responsible to Sublessee for the oo ss in the Premises or for the doors {or related

glass and finish work) teading to the Pray . or for any condition in the Premises or the
Building ca JSGd by any act or negiect of Sul lessee, iis agenis, employees, invitees or
contractors. Subiessor shall not be r2sponsible to make any im provemenis o r repairs to the

therwise in this
’Dl igations under

ks

ublease. AH costs and 2x;
this Section shali pe

1
ulldmb other than as expressly i this Section, ualess expre r/ orowa edo

C‘)

11

e

14.5. Any services which Sublessor is rea juired to furnish pursuant to the orovisions of this
Sublease may, ai Sublessor's option be furnished ﬁu'n time {o time, in whole or in part, by
employees of Sublessor or by the Mana ager of the Property or by one or more third persons
and Sublessor further rcau tves the right to require uualf’ssec to enier into agreements with

such persons in form and content approved by Sublessor for the § furnishing of such services.

Suplessor snall cause the paved portions of the Pro Operiy o be kept reasonably free and cleas
Ind

of

snow, ice and rafuse and shali cause the landscaped arzas of the Property to be mainiained
In a reasonably atfractive appearancs.

28]
[¥]]



14.7. Sublessce’s Agreement (a) Sublesses will kezp neat and clean and maintain in good
order, condition and repair the Pre
for which Sublessor is responsible
{ the Premises, and dar nas
exercise of the power of emin

[arm, in such condition.

et

mises and every part lhereof, excepting only those repairs
w..AJe the terms oft his Sublease, and reasonabls weaj and
e by fire or other casualty and as a consequence of the
nt do main; and shall surrender the Premises, at the end of the
' i lerm of this Sublease

re
B
ia
H

UQ

2
maintain the Premises in accordancs with all laws, codes and ordinances from fime to iime
) N i

of repairs whict may ,eccso&/ byx- ason of damage {0 the Building caused by any
neglect of Sublessee or its agentis, employees, cowlr@ctors or invitees {including any damag
by or any other casualiy : nsing 'iherefrom}.

Joemand, Sublessor may (bul shall not be required o do s0) me ’.c’;‘catisz, such

magda (l‘

ssee shall not place a 109-.’1 upon any ’c‘loor

L sue fhw wia

148, Floor Load - Heavy Machinery.

el iy e N o P 1 I .
in Lﬁzr;: 2remises i...e:?d; the floot

GIESS0T Tese

ad 50 a5 0 ¢

d and ‘1alv71”r“wfl

o5 1o ne gl of the
-Pr*uzr:m nt o provide
semay dasn

insured, 1 such

reguires special
ficense to do
and

and

any

~

BUOESS0T S
=

g '(‘Jﬂ o080,
PR AN (AN

Puiiding Servicss.

d cooling =5 normal sea w"\ax

i8] 4
changss may require o provide reasonably com! iemparaiure ﬂd ventilation



for occupanis of the Premises under normal business operation at an ocecupancy of net more
than one person per 125 square feet of Premises Rentable Area and an electrical load not

xceeding two (2) watts per square foot of Premises Rentable Area. If Sublessee shall require
air conditioning, heaunfr or ventilation outside of the hours and days above specified,
Sublessor may fumish such service and Subiessee shall pay therefore such charges as may
from time to time be in effect. In the event Sublessee introduces to the Premises personnel
or equipment which overloads the capacity of the Building systern or in any other way
interferss with the system’s ability tc perform adequaleiy its property functions,
supplementary sysiems may, if and as ne zeded, ai Sublessor's oplion, be provided by
Sublessor, at Sublessee’s expense.

{b) Sublessor shail also provide:

1

{H Passenger zlevator service from the existing passenger elevator system in
comimon with Sublessor and other oublcssees in the uu.dmg,

o~
e
=
g
AL
Q

t water rf}f lavatory purposzs and cold water for drinki in

ng, lavatory and toilet
purposes. [ Sublessee uses water for an pu*pose other than for ordinary lavatory
and drinking purposes, Sublesso: 55es5 a reasenable ha rue for the additional
W f= 2 hel I fel= T

/aier so used, or instail a water meier and i} °r°b" measure Su E}PSSFm waie
consumption {or all Purposes. In the latter event, Sublessee :.2125 pay

y the cost of the
meter and ihe cost of instaliation therzof and shall | «eep such meter and insiallation
squipment in good working order and repair. Sublessee agrass io pay for water
-:.unsumﬂc* a5 shown on such meter, iogether wam the sewer charge

- 2O

gl

"na"'v,a‘ as and when bills ape rende
DAYIRSNS OFf may pay such charges and

'L

additipnat ::hazrae.

fry

ity Cleaning and janitorial services to the premises,

ours per day and on
wonsnie security
other applicable

{iv)  Access 10 the oremises on By ’rless

waekands at ti

restrictions and resiri
thi

oro visions of

""7

i

i4.10 Elecin IV {2) Sublessor shall permit Sublessor's existing wires, pipes, risers,
condulis and er elecirical equipment of Sublessor 1o be d or the purpose of providing
electrical service to the Premises. All o ecmr‘al service e premises will be separately
metared and paid directly by the Sublessee. Sublesses covenants and agrees that i1s 2lectrical
usage and ¢ onsvmpczon will not ata:)rooorf.vona 1y“'owhow off” electrical service € necessary
for other sublessees of tha 84 uilding and thai its total connected load will no: axceed the
maximum load from time to time permitied | by applicable governmental regulations nor the

design criteria of the exisiing Building elecirical capacity. Sublessor shail not (n any way be



S ) { 2r of
etectric current is changed or sizctric current is no tonger available or uuaoi for aubl.ﬁ's ee's
f‘i‘.{il m.,nis rh 1e 0 a factor or cause beyond Sublessor's control. Sublesses shall purchase

pa blessee shall pay all charges for

Sublessee shail
be installed in

i ziceeded and to avert possible
essee shall not, withow Sublassor's

-a’rinr Ponsent connect any f."{;{iurf:s, appliances or equlpment to the Building's elscirical
svsiem which operaies on a voliage in 2xcess of 120 volis nominal. [ Sublassor

’ piiancas or equipment, al onaj

Zred thersfor shall

25368 uoon 3 w‘l-ssok

other '“’f"a oHDl“S%(‘v may have hersunder,

‘*'33 of the costs of such survay.

undertalien pursuani o this Asticle 14

T,

Sutlease

2

'.» \..I:e\- ‘O i

and 1a case of =1
g aryive
U.- s p ul\ i

o improvements

o LI R
ausizszee

2 e . S [ N
SUCH 2Ry snadly 02

noligais Subles:

SUCHT TEpairs, aiacra i

esult from the making of

. whl h Sub essor shall make 235 2
sanyone cl ssee
e 2xpiratt * this




Sublease, Sublessor may maintain “For Rent” signs on the front or any part of the exterior
r
of

the Subleased Premizes.

ARTICLE 15

DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION

16.1. Sublessor’s Rizht of Termination, | If the Premises or the Building are subsianti aﬁy
damaged by fire or casualty (the term "substantiall 'ty damaged” meaning damage of such a
characier that the same canact, in ordinary course, reasonably be expected fo b
within sixty (60) days from the time the repalr wor'c would commence), of z‘"

Building is taken by any exersise of the righ

o

epaired
an/ Dar of he

tof
i L i P 0 H PR I - .. i) Ry
Ine night o terminate th blease (zven if de! $301's eniire 'ntﬂ Dst in l*“ Premises ma

have been divested) by notice of Sublessor's election so to do withia S0 davs after the
oCCuUITenee of rihe eff f 5

[fective date of such famng WhBIQUuOV‘ hla 51 Ju]“as,
hall terminate te of i

if such date we

uani o Section 154
1 cm" 'n‘ qls'_c‘_ratlons,

ez's use and

i
51 months Ls. ler"\nv'!un L

E

f—

{0

LL

{ "3 e
s .
BES

5

{wn«cn six-month period may be extended §
vented from proceeding with or Po-—npieuru LC"I for
asananle conlred, but in no eveni for mos mn an 3dd itiona

m s nofice to :;..
2xtended),
na oan end withoo

— fa uni=se xn'/ii:hin such 30-day

::x-/>- Sieh paat

~3 suio il LT

v o




der the pows:

by

1

"

UL

{

1
1

ses, and min

remi

71

{terminatio

[0

2
=

ims

A

3

the

as of

il

i

adjust

|

) I [{ S IR ] M o ) - et g -
Boen YD 2 2w kS o o5 = 2
[ e O W T o D &) =
=S o oo oo« L e I . i i ~OJ
e b I A L ~ DT - b g 5
o o © nn\m, « fod SIS TS I o ,z.‘ =t I
NEgRE Lt P =) = = 5
S o e E T RS R ANP o - 2 o
& 2 =8 E = & o5 ¥z = g & =
P e jas e e = oa e M 5 =
— £ el L e e |

o : " o

. - o

l‘,S
- 1Y

a
2 tal

pai

g
) C [ = 3] 2 b 5
ST §=ws g - T o ¥
55 - = o e p koo
o PR VR o G ﬁ, ch nm &
ISl g o = o T A=
. — p— s -t
O o Aﬂ_ = _u.m. 0 [
o L= D T :
= i = < - :
28T o= o ) =
(S S = LSRN = b
. » = o ot n.«...«. Qo B o S
@ MC i = == I o R wm =
= =) B LT — [, o
oy fio. Mw -0 .0 & L) N w.zu
oo & & ook @ Y o X
© L 4 & o2 e W i —
. V) = 20 G +q) - O
RN : G.UB IS 8 5 S
< e o W = & I
= .mlu. - — W = - o B
! e &
L 8= ‘
o= © oo = “x :
et ‘ - o2 (S
v Do . i S
8 9 o = o
oo O o
= & 3 = =
(3 NG o R « o
£ « ) fr.N

s
oL
nd
1,
Gt

e

g 28w a 2. =
g0 ©E gyt e F &
2 ED 2 a9 =R . o -
{~ " s - B Y tea : o
GBI EREELES &
== Sea) oy O 7 o a2
© 9T 0 moo Ly = &
: RS & & Q2
D HE e 2E -8 = I
A B = B B I o =
R = S v o4 ay 4L E = =
e B s e R I =5 = :
I SR A Y - & ‘
= & 2 w o W SO, o P o
w9 DM e Qo P
FERR SRS S SR m\uu Sy = I [ o
A/ I BT I 7 =R R g o« &
S T RS = R S R = (3
tn = e [T T B
SR me U0 o ~ m = (=) o 9] -
e O 3 0 S U « %] o
CE W e U0 B = 2 2
T o TG ] 1 = @™ o 4
(LRI B T R ] i
SSF = th ot * 7] o3 )
sei Db Ao n B o ]
&9 5 Now . B o !
w e D 2 e 8 Q
A . AR oL .
£ =z 3 7523 = )
R 5 - Y g A R = ™

30



vankruptey shall be filed against the Sublesses which remains undischarged for a period of
60 days, or if a recaiver, trust_,, or assignee shall be appointed for the whole o7 any part of
the Sublessee’s properfy then in any of said cases, Sublessor lawfully may upon seven
days’ notice or if such notice 3’13[1 adversely affect the rights of the Sublessor in any
bankruptcy or rec ivership then mmedla ely, or at any time ihere ﬁ , and without further
notice of demand, enter into and upon the Subleased Premises, any part hereof in the

narne of the wnole and hold the Subleased Premises as if this aubiease had not been made,
and expel Sublessee and those claiming under it, and removs its or their property without
being taken or deempd to be guilty of any manner of trespass (or Sublessor may send
wriiten nolice to Sublessee of the termination of this Sublease, and upon eniry as aforesaid
{or in the eveni that Sublessor shall sent to Sublessee notice of termination as above
provided, on the fifth (3% day next following the date of the send ing of the notice), the
term of this Sublease shall tarminate. ouolf’ssp r:r“by expressly waives any and all {rights

of redemption graated by or under any preseni or future laws in the aveni of Sublesgee
veing evicied or dispossessed for any cause. or in the evant Sublessor terminates this
Sublease as provided in this Article. The Sublessee shall be lial

bie fo a 2% lale fee
applicable io any amounis due under this Suslease, from the due date of such paymeni.

18.2. In the case of such iermination, Sublesses will indemnify ouol ssor each moanth
against all loss of rent, and all obligations which Sublessor may incug / reasons of any
such termination, betwaen the time of termination and the expiration of the term of this
Sublease; or at the election of Sublessor exercised ai the time of the termination or at any
iime rne:eaﬁer Sublessee will indemnify Sublessor, each month uniil the exercise of the

ALY

ciection, against ali loss of cent and other o ooligations which Sublessor may incur by reason
of such termination, during the period between the time of the termination and the exercise
of t

! the election, and upon the exercise of the slection Subiessee will pay to Sublessor as

damages such amount as at the time of the exerei = election represents the amount

oy which the renial s aiL,e of tﬂ*‘ teased | '?\.f" or the period from the exercise of the
. ;} y

oy

e
2
o)
(

slzction unii! the iralion of the temm ni of rant and other
paymeants urovided herem to be paid b

e

5 s ligently 13€$ for a term which
may expire after the ;3 term of this Subleass, without reieasing Sublesses
trom any liability whatsoever, only for the m of this Sutlease, but not for the lor nger re-

let term.

*.t“;‘ uuDl”SS&C s‘nai!. 2s 1ncucred by Sublessor in
connection with obtaining possession of the Subleased Pramises, with removing from the
Subleased Premises property of ubiessee and persons claiming uader i (including
warshouse charges), with putting the Subleased Pramises into a condiiion reletiing similar
i0 its condition at the commencement of this lease, reasonable wear and i FEXC"pLLd, and
with any “Pl fting, including, but withour limitation n, reasonasie attorneys’ fees and
b,. ckers’ fees, and that any monies collected from 1y reietting shall be e‘ p lied first to the
foregoing expenses and then (o the paymeni of rent and all cther payments due from
Sublessee to Sublessor, The Sublessor s tall, commensuraiz with any demand for payment
of any of the above as to exnenses or rent . provide the Sublesses with an itemization of all

B

sich (tems as a condition to the Subless ee":s obligations to make nayment.

LS



Subiesses agrees that upon the request of Sublessor it wills
and the iien hersof to the lien of any present of future mortgafw
, R ‘ ,

Subleased Premises a
round lease of such nroperty or upon any part thereof, irrespective of
ages. Sublesses

:? {ver any :m*

PRSI VL I )
; o
-

5,

-1

me n
1ays

wor suci Instrumeaanl as f

.simi[ar in

;agm Whether

Sublease and
slessor or the ’n Hr“ ol such mort

' such holder and
aziion iaken m(icr awi mor

¢ a,j alter writizn reguest therafor by Suhh*ssou Sublesses agrees
e‘o d%‘ii‘.jf;‘{‘ o Su b =3 { ’Lu‘!f_{ i!l such be i‘he case)

LJ'O‘«. l’UIxJ“'.M-
2 TR . .
that Juclessor has pe:

[ forms

e

J(J.:Jh J("ly‘

32



NMENT. SUBLEASES. MORTGAGE

2.1 Delegation. Sublesses shall not have the right to delegate any of its re sponsibilities
ot obligations under this Sublease to any thizd party or non-affiliate of Sublessee,

21.2.  Assignmeni. Sublessee ma ', without the approval of Sublessor, a “1gn its rights
3 i

interest in such ralaied corporation. All other assignrments shal
F Sublessor and PDA, which approval shall not be withheld

under ihis Sublease io a related ¢ r:eorauon as long as Sublessee retains at leas fifty-one
percent (51%) controlling in : l
be subject to aporoval o i
unreasonably

" the Jubleased Premises
approval shall be

five ) 0 the commencement of such tznancy and shall
provide detailed information c.oncc mng 3 §

g the identity and financial condition of the

proposed sublessee and the terms and conditions oifi'he proposed sublease. Sublessor shall

not uﬂ*szasonab'g withnold its consent to such subicase 1} the use of the Subleased

Premises associated with any sublease(s) is per'mteJ under Agticiz 8, (2) the suaIPase(s)

2 istent with the terms and conditions of this Subizase and the Primary «blunsp
=

1
IS
nowmfer thai Subi ss°—“ may reni the sublegsed

I ssee remains primarily liable io Sublessor ? pay -'°n{
ic be performed by Sublessea unde
y and operationally resuonmb anc
ase. {In the 2veni the rens for th
o Subie see under Ar‘z‘"'a 4 S ! i=qsee‘

T

|

’J
o]

214, Continuing anan-lrv of Sublessez. Mo subletting, assignmeni or transfer, whather
&l H e

Sublessor's consent ired or otherwise given hereunder, shall release Sublessee’s
obligations or alis primary liabiiity of Subiesses to pay the rent and o zerform all
sinar obligatio ’ I e f rent
Subless

provision q 2 des onsent {0
any sabs<.a 1Sl assignment or subletting. T_ i any assigne Dl u\lb 28528 OF ANy SUCCESSor of
Sublesses def aulf_s in the performance of any of the terms here eof, Sublessor may procee

directly agalnst Sublessee without the necessily of exhausting remedies against such

as;wneP ot successor. If Sublessse assigns this Sublease, or sublets all or a a portion of the

Subleased Premises, or requests the consent of Sublessor to any assignment or subleiting,

or if‘SubiesseP requests the consent of Sublessor for any act that Sublessee propeses to do,

ee shall pay Sublessor's reasonabie processing fze and reimburse Sublessor for

I reasonable atiorneys' fees incurred in conmection therewith.  Any 'bsgm:"u or
on

subletiing of the Subleased Premises that is not in compliance wiih the provisions of this

13



21.5. Notwithstandin

shall comply with the ;
Condition 10.3 of the FF;—"\,.

conditions of the Pri

any othe: mov‘bim of this Sudlease, any assignment or sublease
; b i ’{hf\

- H !
21.6. Mortgages, mxeeptas o ise 2xprossiy ifing, Sublesses
shall pot have tnez fiﬂht fo 2n in any [inancing or other transaction creating fn.';f
T 1

ssly subjes

>ubizsses
52 any environmental
He 1’31?336 or any sublease or assigament, nde

3]
5

..4..

v\[@n, ofa

QDD
oot




mean any activity e R .
b iy or presence including praparation and

3
CORSIUCHON 1 ot upon the Subleased Premises

the Air Force § ! A
IS Alr rorce incurs cosis or liabilities for the 3u 's actions of the ¢ t
e S ities for the Sublesses's actions of the types described in

o 3-1 + ~A1m Ay myrbse e s -~ (.‘1 anta \ Accm =) il acran
t"wa.lS\-all.:Lxg' A0V OINE D'lo“/‘ &5 L L Lo =LA ~LUlaalls ]} LR ~ W
B 2
S50 Of f‘US W A 3 bl S3CC Ana JI S5E28

)
[
o
=z
<

~

ity for environmenial impacts and
Subsia D

-t (5
nces rtion of the
nd assigness

oz, because of

neans any hazardous

0 any Of sueh iaws, or as such laws or regulations may be further ame
! A Gy O tiriner ame

: , f s
modified or supplamenied (oollsntively f
wdified or supplamenied (2oilsot vely "Hazardous Substance Laws"™,

orovided in

provided in



e

g

- = P oe T
A P B B B O I Ty o [
4 4 O oo —7 a» [}

B e i - a4 T
~ (N 2 a8 o] SN = &}
m @ WA, vt 2 o oy o &
<R A - et = O 42 o <
ﬂqg O oy 5 bh =t @ o Qo a=
e e o - 5

SILE

e

T
{Q)H

¢

)
88
[
1
it
a
[~
s

m

%]

2

1

d
sole cos
e

e

AgE!

at
P
5

s

i
o
d

tiotl
3.
1
n
COTPO!

7= » . . 3 e G
oSt > LW [ PO R
S O oL, 5 7 A , - =
g v od @ w TR oo o o £
= 2 .m = el [ I ) om R
20 B ooz 8@ = B .
2. = ) =R
S R 2R T DI
ot L T )

TOVEINENS O
22 Or
;
dt

~

L0 D

mp
£
55

)

g %23 1
=5 2 & -
S o o =
& . & i
. K
u0 = )
.
< 3 5 g
5] Gy 0. !
0D ; .
" .
4 @ @
R a8} e

(o
1
=

m«.
4]
] C
i 0 c
e = B B 3
[SE ¥ 55} oo =
e o 5 o o 7 i
L e 2 = &
m 9. et = [N
np & m .‘ L .
oo @ & > 2
m.\au Mmu = o al

T ) ; ol o~
& o ]ﬁ|U4 (%) n U.\\U Pl
R T g o~
= & = o o B ——
2w 3 c © =
1 ) w i e
[ — 2
9T L) =T, Lty
= = (5
-0 e oo@
35 &n i
tn = et
> T =

n
ova

2k 5
ot sl _r

36



to inspact fiald activit
1

J ; |t Force and its contractors and
subcontractors in implemeanting the 182 or the Fi

&
w1
[w]
M)
o
=
4]
o

(3) to conduct any test or survey required by the EPA or MHDES
relafing to the implementaiion of the FFA or environmental conditions ai the
Subleased Pramises or to verify any data submitted to the EPA or NHDES by the
Alr Foree relating to such ¢ conditions;

(43 tc construct, ope maintain or underiake any othe I response or
remedial action as reqnin d orne bar} under the {RP or the FFA, inc luding, but
not limited to monito wells, pumping wells and treatmant facilitie

“signePS agree 10 comply with the provisions of
-".'fcci: und ertne RP rthe FFA during the course of any of the
ernediz i tion, survey, {nvestigation, or
:ciicaaie, be cordinated with
nee. Sublesses and
nirizs against the Siate
F,0r suocméractor thereaf,

1 by the SL‘G%OSJL\. and any suvi
unlzessee or assignes shall have no claim 0n accoLn

ni, emplayee, conis

Sublessor and its sublessees and assi gness agree to comply with the provisions of the
"Envircnmenial Use Resirictive Covenants” set forth in P“mg ph /[ B of the Dee s
ine inient of the Air Force and the PDA that the Snvironm ntal Use Resirictions bind

Sublessor and its ubless 25 aud a
v r )

ssigness, and that the Alr “urce Tesery 30 xtscd the
enlorcement of this a =

2g
enant against Sublessor and its sublessees ‘q“rau‘rder

1 Ve

Al

Ssionme
JJ‘.D—H nent

iE:) b cartified

Sublea Su'j Premises within

ot L
Supiessee may dalete the

£ Or assigniment

is ints for hazardous
and oiher wastes wxll ol be madse avallable t0 5 Lbiess ouol* ssee shall be responsible
for obtaining from some other soure e(s) any air TJOHUU.DP credits that may be requiced 1o

offset emissions resulting from its activities under the Sublease.

22.13. Any permit required under Hazardous Substance Laws for the management of
Hazardous Subsiances stored or gensrated by Sublassee or an v sublessee or asaxg- of
Sublessee shall be o : 133:5* or iis sublassees or assignes and shall oe Him d

a
H 1e F H 12 ro 1Traryy
nor 1 L-‘.qY\.u—w ohn

=
[y
ja
. 9
Lot
(¥
=
S

io generation and ir
matartal breach of




lessee whose operaiions utilize
orovad plan for responding io

of operations on the Sublzased
nges in siie conditions or app.’iicabie

i time, as rmJ e required io comply with
t1ons ¢r a squirernents and shall be aporoved by asemies

guiatory jurisdiciign over such plan. Such plan shali be independent of, but o
IHLO"blbr’m with, any plan or omer
£

o
standard of P)A applicable 1o the Airpoit and except
for initial fire response and/or spill containment, shall not rely on use of the Adrport or
Sublessor porsonnel or equipment.  Should rhr: Sublessor provide any personn:[ 0
' for initial five r2spons el

-

22, Or pecauss ine !

fzanup actions, the by O[Z'SS:B&}

(1

hizsses or as

(V]
=}



olessor to complain of any act or omission on the part of Sublessee,

ay continue, shall not be deemed to b 2 waiver by Sublessor

¥ under. No o walver by Sublessor at any time, express or implied, or
sion of this Subizase shall be deemed a waiver of a breach ¢

' ulﬂeas‘, o7 a consent of any subsequeni breag

tner provision. 1f any action by Sublasses shall rﬂqm Sublessor’s

J
oTner 1 320! rova,
Sublessor’s consent to or approval of such action on any one oceasion - h_.ll not be deemed
a consent (6 or approval of said action on ar ny anSEC’Le’II 0CCasion or a consent to or
approval of any cther action on the same or any subsequent occasion, ?\f payment by

G @
=

2 by Sublessor of a lesser amoun: than shatl ba dy
1 ¥ment o8 accour
”x« af “mioum“,.

aceotd

’ezsefi Premise

ngisst LD" {rom Suf

slessor or anyone claiming un de Sublessor, subjact, however, to the

terms ot this Sublease and any instruments naving a prior lien.

39



1
ol

,and nc

rties

e p

|

fie

d
s

< 5o
al > E
£ 8w
525
L3, o

ny .
&2y
o Y

paril

by

)
88

D

1
I
!

Y
e

By

n

il

=
PRV

1ETey
D

Q Iz Dokh =
& O oo
Lo ©
[ y =
mno g

<Y par

he oih

vt

y

'
i

L0

0

{1

actore
40

¥

Ze at

B
ral s necessar

ot
i
/

3
3

G authori

o

«n =
= K =i
@ -

b s |
[ G a3
(o] o A3

h
= ]

J i3 .
a T

in

ai

3
L

0
10

[

@ =

n] > =

. @] s

oI s o % ey

~ N Cnon 7 .
< O,.0 - e

m A. ot D (o]



rovided below: Inthe avent of a dispute beiweaen the partias, it shall b
i &
|

Bl nitiation of any formal litigation in a court of competent
jurisdiction that the parties shall have meet face to face in a good 1a1t ‘f. ri {0 resolve the
i em. ni that they are unsuccessfu l eac 1 party agrees

’ ointu. , initially by media and ths parties

1ion is unsuccessiul, the parties shall th
.dine if tne parties agree) in accorda;

n. in

‘ visions s‘\a,uu apply
tther party reasonably requires immediaie ax parte and/o_r

with raspe
i and prosecy
b1 L\.(d in 'l"

(S8
fo
[C]

)

e
H
. D
b

VIR )
[
5

femises ars a part, which miles Md regil
. ~

x«u g
)

y any omm‘ Sublessee of the PDA of :

I not be responsible to _

formance oy any other Sublesses of Sublessor of ams Fauch ruls
N ,

G
building and the lot of which the Subleasad P,

ired, from time o

e

a1 I |
time, by the FA ‘t m—\ R qurm '} or iu suesessor with r2spect to the operation of
ithe Alrport, or a portion thereof, The current FAA Ra quitements are attached hereto as
Exhibit 9 and incorporaiad herein by reference,

§1



<1se of

le_./.,

SMpIoY22s. UCENSELS

any such




rine /"“1”1'1‘.‘,, ANNOYANCE O {1 i‘I'I'UptIO'l of business

30.9.  Rules and Regulations. Sublesses shall abide 3 oy tules and regulations set forth in
hibit 11 attached hereio and those rules and reguiations from time to time established by

', it being agreed that such rules and regulations will be established and applied by
25S0r in a non-discriminatory fashion, such thai ail rules and regulations shall be

L) G2 [
a5
=

[>

F—‘,—-.
3]
v
7]
Q
=
—

Zenerally apohrabie to other sublessess of th BL ‘dmg of similar nature to the Sublessee
named herein. Sublessor agrecs 1o use reasonable =ffnits 1o insure that any suPH tules and
cegulations are uniformly enforced, bur onle ¢ shall not be liable to Su ]"“SSEP for

viclation of the same by any other cub.:.

{ the Building, or persons rmvmg
usiness with them. In the avent thas

conilict benween such rules and

o

regulaiions and the provisions of this Sublease, ¢ i I ‘.qs of this Sublease shall conirol
30.10. Additional Charges. [T Sublesses shall fail lo pay when due any sums under this
Sublease designaied or payable as an additional charge, Sublessar shall have the same righis
and remedies as Sublessor for f ic Rent.

LJ
m
]

ssee has dealt with no by
(wue) (LHC

,,




Iy Wit

ave execul

sreciive a5 or tng

SROUR IO —
Wt L,

/ pony . A
. LN :
By !4\\1-,{:/_/)!)".‘ A S s
frm .l s ]' =,
{i5: LO-Vianager

Wi
s

L 7 _.»' -
Pior sand O ety and

TEOF|

COUNTY &

. .
- ol

F
—1

e
i

ayiifa




SXHIBIT 1

PRIMARY SUBLEASRE

45



46






48



Proposad
Flaat Sugport
Graup
4,513 R3F ':3;:0 bl AaA searen
Subta 10% ¢ | 1,387 ’SF § GSA
. _M 1115 L, 123 | 100

—_—B. 121

AMS Mortgag
1,379 RSF
Sulte 101

@ GlabaiSkin

3,730 a8
Suita 158

€3 Metrics

37393RSF
, ‘:"ESF:SF Suite 130
e '[48 10 Alliance Funding
\ Sufte 11 4,413 8s¢
_ i

Twe Intarnatlonal Drive
Flrsh Floor
- NG o seale -

49



Commenzemeseni

noew paint and carpeiin

g

frnatenials),

PR A
[30 Las Stan

e - I;—‘T:ﬁ

it e s |

ultiem

ATARGR L ALLE 13 W . 1

s T

50



T

1

ey
s i “ -
0 A
< Y
= :
. Iy Z
s N =

{
x
U

20ay

herzunder

b
)

i

7%

i

o~
GES)F
2

il
i

3

niles ad
r
s
nerTe

=l
AT
43
.y
v
o

Tl [ o 8 @
S’ N T = =
- R pTR— fnt
L,
o
-
(Sl
[
)
>
f
a3
= 5= .
!xV\ wtlu :
= 3 oy
> g e
= &
-




1



&
L
=
t
7
i
2
2

0gram o

r services o
ons,

o
£

it interest,
pl
gula

1
20
o
om
Reg

3

1

D

Do

N

)

J
ever basn

=, [ < B 4
Q o E e e

[CC I PR ] =
<2 B B S Tt ) . =
g= a0 E 86 3
o A B 3 o
& @ SIS I .m,.n MW . £ . <&
X = 3= : I <

o) L a e o i &
i) o &
2] Lol

1ves, su
a
tRy
| O L4
T
on of
5
s

ine s

n

i
)
=

i

i

eat ris

4

anon
100

e 3 .
oDy b
= LB «
5 x oy

(AN o=
s RN - =
(& Cang P
() .. -
Sl b
5 2
=

Y
any
T
I
1
LAY

herecf, doe:

2540 o

2y gy o)

L © i < S
B o £ o © <
Q = - O o ) v =
i " - = a th 3

6 o w2 e = i ©
n2 8L ‘L ¢ i
= - - Lo o ol o =
o= 5] = < = v & 5
N 1 - jo & Q
e o = : & - @
. o .mm ,\r Cooe n,w
A e o e [m) . m!
= oo 5 o .
= . P 5 3 Z
= - 3 o T e S 0) N
1 o w ML. = ' - £
L o < i S ) 5 £
2 o2 ) - o g 3 -
= e PN = 25 E £
Y = o = =8 = =
u. En 8 5 = =W =
o z oo oy S g b
@ . = & g £e g
o 5D & - n & 585
n L o & 2 3 S
s ; & P = %] o
3 %] p - = =i
[dp} - & = o

be

»

sily s




oo
e

ubiesse:

1

AN
J

O

[ae]

o
O

t}

[l

po

0f

o=

1-
™

ties
2

oo
h
8

Bk b e
R o o5
.mc_ i 3 Ay

& L3
RUN) o=t e
=

< = I

a i

. B &5
Y ., it p}
o s 0
& 2 ,

grou
=mp
75
!
ol
m

b

S

o 2o
tn G R RE
- 1
o g}

thai no per

NSUre

I

[fe}

b
oy

y1ODar

o255

i

Rieatl

()
P
P K
e .
19 o
fE5 (e
O o pr
«

e
@ &

vy




)

ANNET WIS

mn

3
b
)

n

O
=
o
a
<e)

)

T

ot
ol
tn
4]
)
e

I

oy

~

523

=S

U0

i

3
&

o

!
2GET

o

o
r

Yy
vy



[
&3
o2

L

23

v

iz and

an CLINER

ZyEE

£asae

Il

VLY

¥
T
oD
Ve 7Ty
B2,
G

25
3l

3

vl

£

YO T

K

iig-

o

Lads

) -
[ l~h

gl

-

M

1l

T

a

25 f

)

Uyl



T

N -

ot (i

O¥g

E
vl

=
a
Yo

Ik

D2 nam
S5°S

2, un
!

1l no
Zag
o

a
-t
¥
~

i
.
e be ¢

a
he
as

=
e

O

Domey

as
20

i
" 5
1)
g} i
= o)
- =
= 2
v 4
(3]
o

due

S

o

£y

a

m

ed
i

apniica)

3t

equi

0
i

S

=)
P oy

a

s

1

0
1




consend

[

PR
<

and T

(LAn

H

i
I

[

N

N
ACEN0

I

g}



59

W

o Ty

—~

MATIOMAL GROwRL, L. C.
) .

s P}ummpf

—

as




as

3

o

60



ER:

LEND

61



)

AT A

A0

b

¢

g

RS

O

faion and

el
PANESIE SR

il




|

1

UTe, |

D

ALors ¢

&

ne o
e o

L

ar

ubsegue

5

H
H
3

and

in

2

oy

ates

sign

Vs
JERFRE

-
firn

i

=d o movy

2rs

I8

oas zmploy

vy
62}

T,

s fro

4

0oy

Dlemryy g
crio i

he

o

i

18%
3

S€ an




i3

he hor

N
I

veen

+
¥

&
1

]

moban

128}
[

S
(AN

3
L.

A
i

4

such oth

e

uy

[
ea
BRI N

t

- oo

14,
5
6
Q

0.
{

2

I
|
(
I
l
2



isa

;
H

i

<2
s3d

1
!

15posat

5

Fercha:

3 Y

[EEE

: Prem

)

]

K

o =
= =
e ©OH
3

" L.U

1

vod

i

25507 3

,
9

cTEy
D

3y

Y5
hlessne

L

]

)
£
O il

-

é

~~1

ay o

Ay

.

g

H
o1

e

%]
L+

BRI

i

i

ublesso

.

~y



TooyL

B

o3

Sy

[

a

(55

AT
5T

i

ing]

Ve

315

66



>
2

1

IT

{18

X5

ind
A

i

I}

i

Ay

DRIVE

k4
1

=<
bt
-]

A

x,
& i

P

01

>~
-
)
e

o

130

3

.
T



e

~
¥
)
i

o

Rt

69



QuickStart

Business Information

Business Details

Page 2 of 3

Busi i
usiness Name LLC

Business Type: Foreign Limited Liability
Company

Busi Creati
usiness Creation 03/26/2004
Date:;
Date of Formation in
Jurisdiction;

Principal Office 5701 Cleveland Street,

Address: Virginia Beach, VA, 23462
USA

Citizenship / State of
Formation:

03/26/2004

7

Foreign/Delaware

Duration: Perpetual
Business Email: NONE

Notification Email: NONE

Principal Purpose

HII FLEET SUPPORT GROUP

Business ID: 467834

Business Status: Good Standing

Name in State of HIl FLEET SUPPORT GROUP
Formation: LLC

Mailing Address: 4101 Washington Avenue
N308 - Bldg 909-7, Newport
News, VA, 23607, USA

Last Annual 2019
Report Year:

Next Report

0
Year; ALY

Phone #; NONE

Fiscal Year End NONE
Date:

S.No NAICS Code

OTHER / GOVERNMENT CONTRACTING
WHOLE SHIP REPAIR

Page 1 of 1, records 1 to 1 of 1

NAICS Subcode

https://quickstart.sos.nh.gov/online/RusinacelnairaMueinanTn e st ar  « e .o



QuickStart Page 3 of 3

Principals Information

Name/Title Business Address

Fleet Services Holding Corporation / 4101 Washington Ave, 8ldg 909-7, Newport News, VA,
Member 23607, USA

Page 1 of 1, records 1to 1 of 1

Registered Agent Information

Name: CT Corporation System

Registered Office 2 1/2 Beacon Street, Concord, NH, 03301 - 4447, USA
Address:

Registered Mailing 2 1/2 Beacon Street, Concord, NH, 03301 - 4447, USA
Address:

Trade Name Inforration

No Trade Name(s) associated to this business.

Trade Name Owned By

No Records to View.

T :5.—;9.\-.,,’, e TomEm e ,,:‘L?rh,w“
fragemary anyormanian

Trademark

Trademark Name Business Address Mailing Address
Number
No records to view.
Filing History Address History View All Other Addresses Name History
Shares Businesses Linked to Registered Agent Return to Search Back

NH Department of State, 107 North Main St. Room 204, Concord, NH 03301 -- Contact Us
{/online/Home/ContactUS)
Version 2.1 @ 2014 PCC Technology Group, LLC, All Rights Reserved.




MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Executive Director’s Report €8x

DATE: August 8, 2019

The purpose of this memorandum is to apprise the Board of the following activity on the
Tradeport:

In accordance with the terms of Lease effective August 1, 2016, Next Level Now, Inc.,
located at 16 Pease Boulevard, exercised the first of two One (1) year renewal options.
As Next Level Now, Inc. is not in default under the terms of the Lease, the exercise of the
option was approved by the PDA and the Lease was extended through July 31, 2020.

PRBOARDMIG2U O ver D Repait - Nest Level Oplion on Lease 08-22-19 doex

TAKING YOU THERE



AUG 7 2019

extleve

financial + strategic solutions
David Mullen

Executive Diractor
Pease Development Autherity
55 international Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

July 29, 2019

Dear David,

Please consider this notice that we will be taking the 1% cption to extend our lease at 16 Pease

Boulevard.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 603-828-6870.

Thanks,
i

I

I

[ /

!

I(em{eth Peterson

President

neitlevel now, inc.

fAl AAN AN 470N TE £NN AN COAD



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations, finalize, and
execute the Pease Rehab/Wentworth Douglass restrictive covenant: and to
approve, following any required approvals, the concept plan for 105
Corporate Drive as submitted by Pease Rehab, LLC, including the requests
for deviations from the rear setback and loading berth requirements as
shown on plans attached hereto and incorporated herein; all in accordance
with the memorandum of Maria Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated
August 13, 2019 attached hereto.

NARESOLVES\2019\Northeast Rehab ~ Concept Plan.docx

Y TAKING YOU THERE







>
a3

INTERNATIONAL 55 internationat Orive Porismouth. MH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY MO
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director L
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Managerj_,%/,{.{f{,-’lildi,»
Date: August 13,2019
Subject: 105 Corporate Drive Concept Plans

Attached are concept plans submitted by Pease Rehab, LLC (“PR") for an addition to its building at
105 Corporate Drive. The existing building is approximately 46,000 square feet on two floors and
the proposed addition would add 30,910 square feet also on two floors. The upper level would be
used for 30 new patient beds and the lower level would house staff functions.

With regard to the site plan, PR is requesting relief from the following requirements of the PDA
Zoning Ordinance:

L. Part 304.04(e) wherein a rear yard setback of 50 feet is required and 10 feet is being
provided; and,
2. Part307.02 wherein two loading berths are required and one is being provided.

As to the setback, PR considered alternative building layouts that would satisfy the setback
requirement. The alternatives are not feasible because of the rehab hospital’s unique requirements
limiting the distances between patients and support staff. [n other words, a long narrowly shaped
addition would fit within the setbacks but would not meet hospital specifications.

In an effort to ameliorate the nonconformance of the rear yard setback, PR has reached an agreement
with the lessee of the abutting property, Wentworth Douglass Hospital (“WDH"), whereby WDH will
reserve an areaon its leased parcel to be used as the equivalent of PR’s rear yard. PR will achieve an
equal or greater rear setback by receiving a restrictive covenant from WDH. The draft covenant is
attached. While PDA is a beneficiary of the restrictive covenant, it has no obligations for
implementation.

To implement this proposed remedy, PR will also need to apply to the City of Portsmouth’s Board of
Adjustment and obtain a variance in accordance with Part 317.03 - Zoning Variances Referred to
Local Municipalities for Administration.

As noted, PR is also requesting approval to reduce the required number of loading berths. Part
307.02(b) allows a change in the required number of spaces if recommended during the Site Plan
Review process. Should the Board agree to PR’s request, the concurrence will be noted in the referral
to the Portsmouth Planning Board for its consideration during Site Review.

O0OOO TAKING YOU THERE

N



The attached planshows that the site can accommodate the required patron/employee parking open
space, and remaining dimensional requirements. As further progress is made on the design, staff will
review additional information regarding grading, drainage, soils management, and other site related
issues. At this time, we recommend approval of the concept plan and draft restrictive covenant.

At the meeting next week, please ask the Board to authorize the Executive Director to complete
negotiations, finalize, and execute the Pease Rehab/Wentworth Douglass restrictive covenant; and
to approve the concept plan for 105 Corporate Drive as submitted by Pease Rehab, LLC, including the
requests for deviations from the rear setback and loading berth requirements. This approval will
allow PR to apply to the City of Portsmouth for Site Review Approval and a Variance.

N:N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2019\105CorpConcept.docx



[ MUDAAN WSO |
INOLLVLUIOVITDE ,n.f‘/,m_:;.u:v?_

HN ‘yinowsiiod ‘4q ajedodiod gOT
UORIPPY pasodoid [e}IdSOH uonel[iqeyay FSeayoN

BAMC 218400400 LWOL 1888 BUIMOC] MY |




i MMOGALIIN N TSRO :
_ NSOLLVEUV VN LSV

HN ‘Yyinouwisiiod ‘1q a3ei1odio) GOT
uolHppy pasodoid [e}dsoH uoiepjiqeyay yseaylion

SSNORE MG O] SAUPILSH Y 110S BUMOD|MaIA

!

.-.-uﬂ.!\"




NYId 3LIS TYNLIIINGD -
] ey
. e
" e
= e
e i
= v o
MO | e | e

asysdwey man
"Yanowsog

. I}
erodio) o1

JU] ‘s91epossy
gqeysy-oinaN

lexdsoH
uoneIqeysy
1Se3YJION

“SHL238 ONIAVOT 40 YIAWNN

Q3UINOIY JHL 3INTIY OL NOLLYONIHINOIZY JAILISOJ V SNILSINOIY SI INVOTTddY.

vIN
59 % 21
SHiy3g L

Sy x.z1
0T .7t

SHlu3g 0

‘SHLHIE WNOLLIGGY 40 TZIS NAMININ
HLYIP AIHINOIY LSHUIL 40 IS WNNINIK

ISH.HIS VIOL

3§ 000'09 TYNOILIAAY HOYA

4§ 0oo'0y - too‘al
45 000°0L O1 dn

“SHLYIT 30 "ON HNKININ

“SINIATHINOTH HIYIE ONIVOY

ERYET]

Irveosuoo

e

(83uDY 90'v5} %1565

(S340V +8'1) %6T

(SAHOV @'t = S0 X 9¢°2}

30VdS N3O SY QINIVLIYN 30 TIVHS
107 HOYS NO ¥Y3HY GNVTdN 3HL 40 K52

2DVAS NIIO HANININ

316ISSIV0Y 38 OL SIIVJS ONINVA TYLOL O %0Z STHINDIY ALINIYS SVHIY,
$IOVdS 08 SIIVSS 62 (171 X 2°0 = S30VAS VLIOL X Z'0}
~§3DVdS JSSIVOV JO ON MAMININ
145 s “HLOMM TSIV SSIO0V KM Q3ILSIN0TA IONVIHYA XOVELIS BYAY .
149 i HLOIM TIVLS HORINIA A 0ms 1408 “OHVA Uy o001 it
*SININIUINDSTY ONDINYA YOV 13 6% 1d 08 qUYA 3015 s
131608 1doL QUVA INOYL
$30VdS Lr1 $30Vds 99 (8038 98 X 45 t ~ 036 U3d 30VdS 1) 1499 14002 uaﬁw%wuu% unﬂﬂn
'$30VdS ININUY S0 HITNNN TYLOL NIHINGY = 5
L4 vz 130z SHLOIM 3ISI¥ JAIHD AN SUIY 9E'LF SAUIY § 13715 107 WAKININ
(S7IvLS .01 ¥.6) 45 Z9t (s3181v X3} 48 o9t YIUY TVLS ONINYVd WONINIK TIRROT IO
146 Lse HIAIM TIVLS ONINLYY MONINIK ISNIA
1308 401 ISQNVA Yv3Y anY 305
1308 Laos “QUVA LNOUS
3SHOVELIS SNV NAMINNY STLUVIVS YYD HLIVEH INIULYALNO ONY STYAISOH ‘§35N 03LUNYID
TNads jnuawLOIAU | $euiBuY — L BNOZ TYIDUANNOOSSINISNG 3oz
puogaybii Fream

VN 0
T A4 WaSDITT-6T6L 60

=

T







Pease Development Authority b,g_
55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801, {603) 433-6088 "

e

PEASE

- . - INTERNATION
Request for Appeal/Variance Application wiverorr
: Municipal Review: Fee:
Application Complete. Date Forwarded: Paid: Check #:
I[A_cﬂon Requested (please check one): | Appeal from Administrative Decision: l l Variance: I l

Applicant Information

Applicant pease Rehab. LLG ContactName: Arj B Pollack, Esq.

Address: Description of Property:

105 Corporate Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801 Improved with Rehab Hospital

Business Phone; (603) 228-1181 Frontage:

Mobile Phone: (603) 496-6696 Left Side,
lFax: (503) 228-8396 Right Side:

Zone(s) Location: Bus/Comm Zone Lot #: Rear:

Assessors Plan & 303/7 Lot Area:
[Existing Use: Rehabilitation Hospital Proposed Use:  Expansion of same

Request for Appeal from Administrative Decision: Variance:
Applicable Rule/Regulation/Code Provision: | |Zaning Regulation(s) from which Variance is Sought:

Applicant seeks variance from Zoning Ordinance Section

Applicable Zoning Regulation: 304.04(e) to allow rear setback of 8' whereas 50" s required.

Interpretation Claimed

||[Reason(s) Why Variance Should Be Granted Including Circumstancay

Which Constitute Unnecessary Hardship:
Applicant considered lease line adjustment with abutting tenant

but encountered concerns regarding the placement of an

Administrative Decision from which appeal is sought: existing chlordane stockpile regulated pursuant to a Soils

Management Plan prepared for Wentworth-Douglass Hospital.

Applicant proposes to achieve an equal or greater setback by

receiving a restrictive covenant from abutter. See attached

Chlordane and Setback Plan prepared by Tighe & Bond for

Applicant; see also Declaration of Restrictive Covenant.

Please attach any required site pians or drawings lo this application with a fee of § All farms must be completely filled out and signed by the

applicant or their agent before they will be accepled, Additional sheets may ba attached if required. Completed forms must be retumad lo the PDA for a
hearing by the POA Zoning Adjustment and Appeals Committee or referral to the appropriate municipality. The applicant or their agenl is required lo altend
the Public Hearing for he Appeal/Variance. If you have any guestions, pleasea contact the PDA Engineering Department al 603-427-2838.

ﬁl heraby uanﬁy under the penallies of perjury that the foregoing information and accompanying plans, documents, and supporting data are true and
complete to the best of my knowledge.

November , 2018
Signature of Applicant Date

N:\Engineer\Appeal - Variance Application.xisx

Page 1 of 1



When recorded return to:

Ari B. Pollack, Esq.

Gallagher, Callahan & Gartrell, P.C.
214 N. Main Street

Concord, NH 03301

DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANT

THIS DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANT (“Declaration”) is made as
of , 2018 by WENTWORTH-DOUGLASS HOSPITAL, a New

Hampshire nonprofit corporation, having an address of 789 Central Avenue, Dover,
New Hampshire 03820 (“Declarant”).

RECITALS:

A. Declarant leases approximately 21.259 acres of land, identified as 73
Corporate Drive, Portsmouth, New Hampshire, and as Map 303, Lot 5, within the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA"), being more particularly described in Exhibit A attached
hereto and made a part hereof (“Declarant Property”).

B. Pease Rehab, LLC ("PR"), a New Hampshire Limited Liability Company,
having an address of 105 Corporate Drive, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801, leases
approximately 7.364 acres of land, identified as 105 Corporate Drive, Portsmouth, New
Hampshire, and as Map 303, Lot 7, within the PDA, being more particularly described in
Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part hereof (‘PR Property”).

C. PDA, a State-chartered New Hampshire authority, having an address of
55 |nternational Drive, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801, by virtue of certain lease
agreements, is the lessor of the Declarant Property and the PR Property to the

Declarant and PR, respectively.

D. PR has requested that Declarant subject a portion of the Declarant
Property described in Exhibit C as the “Current Chlordane Stockpile Location” to certain
development restrictions that may be enforced, subject to the terms and conditions set
forth in this Declaration (“the Restricted Area").

NOW, THEREFORE, Declarant for itself and on behalf of its successors and
assigns, does hereby declare and agree that the Restricted Area of the Declarant
Property shall hereinafter remain unimproved and shall remain a chlordane stockpile
location pursuant to a certain Soil Management Plan, dated April 17, 2018, prepared for
Declarant by Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc., and approved by and on file with the New
Hampshire Department of Environmental Services and PDA. This Declaration shall run
with the Declarant Property and be binding upon Declarant and its successors and
assigns for the term of Declarant's leasehold rights as they may subsequently be

extended.



1. RESTRICTIVE COVENANT. Commencing upon the date of this
Declaration, and continuing through the term of its leasehold interest in the Declarant
Property, Declarant, for valuable consideration, for itself and on behalf of its successors
and assigns, agrees as follows:

a) No portion of the Restricted Area of the Declarant Property shall be
improved with buildings or structures, principal or accessory, such that the Restricted
Area would no longer serve as an effective “rear yard” “setback”, as the same terms are
currently defined in Sections 302.39 and 302.43 of the Pease Development Authority
Zoning Requirements, from improvements upon the adjacent portions of the PR
Property.

b) The restriction in (a) above shall not prohibit Declarant from
exercising its rights, obligations and “future activities” under Section 3.5 of the Soil
Management Plan.

2 REAL COVENANTS. Declarant for itself and on behalf of its successors
and assigns, understands and agrees that the restrictions, covenants, obligations and
agreements contained in this Declaration shall be real covenants running with the land
and shall, in perpetuity, be binding upon and inure to the benefit of PR and PDA, their
respective successors and assigns.

Sl CONSIDERATION. As consideration for this Restrictive Covenant, PR
shall pay to Declarant an amount equal to a portion of the annual rent payment paid by
Declarant to PDA based upon the annual per acre rental charge paid by Declarant and
the square footage of the restricted area. Declarant and PR acknowledge that the
annual rent payment is adjusted and increased on May 1 of each year. The payment
shall be made in arrears in an annual payment and shall be paid within thirty (30) days
of receipt of an invoice from Declarant. There shall be no payment for the period prior to
May 1, 2019. The first payment shall be for the year May 1, 2019 to April 30, 2020.

4. REMEDIES AND ENFORCEMENT. Declarant, for itself and on behalf of
its successors and assigns, understands, acknowledges and agrees that PR and PDA
are the benefited parties to this Declaration, and Declarant agrees that said parties shall
have all rights at law or in equity in connection with the enforcement of the restrictions,
covenants, obligations and agreements contained herein.

) MISCELLANEOUS.

(a) Headings, Captions and Table of Contents. The descriptive
headings and captions used in this Declaration are for the purposes of convenience only
and do not constitute a part of this Declaration.

(b)  Authority. The individuals executing this Declaration hereby
represent binding authority to execute this instrument.



(c) Governing Law. This Declaration and its performance shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New Hampshire,
excluding New Hampshire’s rules regarding conflict of laws and any rule requiring
construction against the party drafting this Declaration.

(d)  Amendments. This Declaration may not be amended except by an
instrument in writing signed by the Declarant, PR and PDA.

[Remainder of this page intentionally blank.]



EXECUTEDasofmedayandyemfhﬁabmmvwﬁen

Witness:

Witness:

Witness:

DECLARANT:

WENTWORTH-DOUGLASS HOSPITAL

By:

Name:
Title:

BENEFICARY:

PEASE REHAB, LLC

By:

Name:
Title:

BENEFICIARY:

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:

Name:
Title:



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF
On this the day of , 2018, before me the undersigned officer,
personally appeared , being the

of Wentworth-Douglass Hospital, a New Hampshire non-

profit corporation, signer and sealer of the foregoing instrument, and that he/she as
such , being authorized so to do, acknowledged the

execution of the same to be his/her free act and deed and the free act and deed of said
entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, | hereunto set my hand.

Justice of the Peace/Notary Public

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF
On this the day of , 2018, before me the undersigned officer,
personally appeared , being the

of Pease Rehab, LLC, a New Hampshire Limited Liability

Company, signer and sealer of the foregoing instrument, and that he/she as such
, being authorized so to do, acknowledged the execution of

the same to be his/her free act and deed and the free act and deed of saidentity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto set my hand.

Justice of the Peace/Notary Public

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF

On this the day of , 2018, before me the undersigned officer,

personally appeared , being the
of Pease Development Authority, a New Hampshire

chartered authority, signer and sealer of the foregoing instrument, and that he/she as
such , being authorized so to do, acknowledged the

execution of the same to be his/her free act and deed and the free act and deed of said
entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto set my hand.

Justice of the Peace/Notary Public



PAD 10/Ld

NIHOLIN
1av

S ;
¥ -swooy | srioow  ewoou

| - ZWOOY | LwooY |
@ INGlvd | INSLYG 4 UNGILYY  INBilva - NG ]

weJbeiq 1deouog pag og joraT Jo

HYETaY... |

e

e

el ]

SJOMOYS O/m
Swoos Juaned mau g

Buipying Bugsixg

4sb 016°0¢

(€101

JSD€ZSET
4sb /8¢€"/T =

[OAST JoMOT]
[9A97 Jaddn

#»9-E9

le
siamoys /m &)
swoodjuaped maugy ~— >

1d
Buipniouy
suogfoung
Hoddng

uonels
asinN

8L/Lo/e)

SIBMOYS O/M
Stuood Juaned mau g

S¥INRYTL
svorazins
S133LrM0Y

ddn k&

—

«0-8F

#0-69

+9-88



Upper Level = 17,387 gsf

P e - . - —— - e
A ] 1
! | = 13,523 gsf
I : Lower Level = 13, as
1
; = 10 gsf
! . } Slab-on-grade l_lo.ﬂm_ wo~® o @
I for
1 | Patient Wing
! "
1
5 1 !
Wt —
e 1
b 1
_ s
1 1 Proposed addition
. 1 _Existing
88-6" V. 560" I 63-6"
_ e N
: ]
_ f
A 1 ! - - et
IIIIIIII o ,_ ! :
+ 1_yr 11 MAIMTENANCE o
o 439 . SHOFJ ~ { o o8
= | STORAGE ssvemaL | Mg
i ; 7 SRy
N : EL T
R ISR i .\...,m,m. i
A Lioantenduce HPUSEKEERMS £
i OFFICS I Pl i o i 4 i
H8 3 e e B R a A eSS a a0 A RESE AT EeS AN RS TesE S EE eSS EPESuITSENSEEsIECNSPESTADIOUSNsINUENeANeRnU0a0s0RaIeknsessUrIINNeN0easeNaNAcERsEasaEseNsORIRIRRNTRARERNSORRADEd : i
| e e e . CORRIDOR
N
th mnemereereenacrsnReErsetraRanasre st staRaR e rRRaRatRaa e raen P PP AT PP TYIIS .
: | CHANGING -
<+ O H o ! S 8 P1
: : " % ﬁ IROCH . i SENSORY
: : : Sl e SPECIALTY  ROOM
|stairs : : : HYDROTHERAFY ...4._.: ; ,. CLINIG
- - - H N . ,” i
: H H : : ; Iy &
: : : CHANGI PRIV TRT}
4 ,“‘ ] : : _ xoo:ym SPEECH" ]
- m ~ i i N *“
: . I STAFFY
. " omecron sy T
P e m 51-0" Ty T
— m::.v\lnw : 5 gl By
. 86-0" :
~ g ! PTROT GYM

[

EEA Lower Level 30 Bed Concept Diagram
ixrenrers  12/10/18

PLANNERS



aJiysdwey man
"YINOLWSI0Y

3AMQ
8jeJodio) soT

leardsoy
qeysy
ISeaydoN

BT mveumam] | Lemabu]

puogsybiL

da g

R

=

YIWY NOISKVE
aISOdOVe







v
A
»i-w

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

D

E
A

VELOPMENT
UTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director P
RE: Contract Reports
DATE: August 8, 2019

***:!:*:k****:k**=5=>k>k>k********rlwk****:{:*=k>k=k>£==l=***>k**>k**:k********=I<=X<=!<>l<:{:*****************

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and
Execution of Documents and Expenditure of Funds for Emergency Repairs,” PDA entered into the

following contract:

Contractor:
Project Name:

PDA Obligation:
Board Authority:

Summary:

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC

Sea Wall Failure, Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier

Not to Exceed - $42,950

Director Peter Loughlin on June 17, 2019

Monitor the potential failure and inspect the sea wall tie-back
system, which is ten (10) feet below the existing grade.

PEBOARDMTGA2019\Contract rpt Sea Wall Fature - Portsmouth Commeraial Fish Pier docx

TAKING YOU THERE






PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Sireef, Suite 1 Partsmouth, NH 038301

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date; June 13, 2019
To: David Muillen, Executive Director

/Lg 3 >
From: Geno Marconi, Port Director /..'\ %
Subject: Sea Wall Failure, Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pjer

On May 20, 2015 in the course of daily facility inspections, Division staff reported what appeared to be
Separation of the stee| sheet pile sea wall and the pavement and concrete apron at the Portsmouth
Commercial Fish Pier. Attached is EXHIBIT 1, the photograph taken by Division staff that day.

The Division consulted with Appledore Marine Engineering, the Division’s On-Calf Marine Engineers and

because the cause of the separation was not known, it was in the best interests of public safety that the
affected area, including the hoist crane, should be closed off to use. The Division and Appledore

by 2 1/8 inch rod. The channel is directly abutting the inside of the sheet wall.

The steel sheet wall js connected to the channel by 1 inch bolts with a backing plate. Thisis the
connection that has failed. See EXHIBITS 6, 7, and 8.

Because of the urgency of this matter, the Division is requesting permission to proceed under the
emergency delegation authorized by the PDA Board of Directors.

CCOO TAKING You THERE

ph: 603-435-8500 fax: 663-436-2780 Www.pecasedev.org






-

EXHIBIT 2

]

.




. Py
TN st



<
=
1]
T
x
w




EXHIBIT 5

BNITE T, et Simes paeem = 2 O - X I it AE T TR e D
T3z’ 20"
——elllee e . £ . .

. o~

— e .32me & g’ = 3no'or
i T A
— e T ) s
SHEET -2 FOR o S R R o A e ——
TioN SF FENDER. rue. .
B _CONSTRUCTION, LINETE® - K, | ATETIOR e
- 1 I |
EEETS = P I
™ PRIDE q &
£ & ] 1
ms4) ™ W o 1
1 ! t X B
o K
JEETSH) o L . - s
Et FLoATS ——— \ !I
Thesr n-{) J ] i T
er AT -
Bala 4 SP. @ 350" o|140%0"
£l MasTs J

DP x5 . 2270'=0" cENTER TO CANTER

‘AL ®H IE.‘l' 2-3)

'A

Ereog v || 4BSTEL

//—“st'l‘-‘_r/f DETAIL T

(&l

MMIH

- —PX 21 STELL SHLET
pPiLe. BULKHeAD

Zleer pLe SELTIO
EL, -2 0 M. e ’
”"_ ugﬂﬂﬁ r.-%a.mu. wALE % = wf BOLTED.
SELTION AA SECTION E) B
N7 SCALE™ ND ALE

e
ATERS .
L =

TN &-3.
PI mHALL

IHD LIH.B.

CRRITES T RIIVSVEL TBUAN KT ‘G‘HN.L
PR RED ENUER TSNS Jeta . |
RRRAMEL” 'ﬂmn:‘nh.w 'rur. oL ref] hls

"mﬂ'm




9.5 g LYULLI1AUL VULV Y dL,
¥ £

W | EXHIBIT 6




EXHIBIT 7




“viecs' S
EXHIBIT 8

[
e

SR L

3 PG

e |



EXHIBIT 9

Appledore Marine
Engineering, LLC

600 State Street, Suite E | Portsmouth New Hampshire 03801

May 29, 2019

Geno Marconi

PDA Division of Ports & Harbors
555 Market Street

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Re: Proposal to Provide Marine Engineering Services
Portsmouth Fish Pier Bulkhead Investigation
Portsmouth NH

Dear Capt. Marconi:

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC (AME) is pleased to present this proposal for Marine Engineering services for
the above-referenced project. This proposal will outline the Background, Scope of Services, Schedule of Work and
Fees for Consulting Services to perform the work.

BACKGROUND

AME received a call from Tracy Shattuck on Monday, 20 May 2019 identifying a potential issue at the Portsmouth
Fish Pier. AME met with Tracy on site and confirmed the bulkhead at the Fish Pier had failed along a 20 foot section.
Within the area of failure the steel sheet pilings have translated approximately 6-inches outboard and behind the wall
a 2 to 3 inch wide crack outlines a 6 foot wide area of settlement. The site visit was completed during high tide
limiting the ability to view the tieback system along the face of the sheet pile wall. Tracy informed AME the failure
likely occurred Sunday morning, 19 May 2019.

it is our understanding that the sheet pile bulkhead is bulging in the vicinity of station 1+33 to 1+52. The bulkhead
has a top elevation of 14.0 feet and dredge elevation in front of the wall between elevation -6 to -10 feet. Record
drawing notes below grade tieback rods at elevation 4.0 feet extending laterally 45 feet tying into anather row of
sheet piles.

AME inspected the bulkhead in November of 2017 and at the time rated the structure in poor condition due to section
loss of the steel sheets and age of the structure. At the time the tie-back system was unable to be inspected as it is
hidden behind the wall. The apparent failure mode is likely the smaller bolts connecting the hidden waler to the steel

sheeting.

The intent of this proposal is to assist the owner in evaluating root cause of failure, determine the level of
deterioration to hidden components behind the wall, and develop schematic rehabilitation alternatives.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The scope of services is targeted to the tasks required in assisting the owner with planning the rehabilitation.

Ph: 603-766-1870 | www.appledoremarine.com



Portsmouth Fish Pier Bulkhead investigation
Propesal to Provide Engineering Services May 29, 2019

Investigation and Rehabilitation Alternatives:
Periodic inspections will be completed over a 30 day period to monitor for additional movement and distress to allow
the development of a loading restriction plan and provide guidance on further restrictions.

A geotechnical sub consultant will be retained to complete an excavation of a test pit behind the bulkhead. The test
pit will allow a visual inspection of a limited portion of the tie-back and hidden waler system. This is required to
determine if any of the buried components are able to be re-used to reduce cost of the rehabilitation. Upon
completion of the test pits, the area will be backfilled with excavated material and compacted with the excavator. The
surface will not be paved as it is anticipated that paving will occur after bulkhead rehabilitation.

The excavation company will saw-cut the pavements in a suitable area for a test pit. Test pit will be made extending
to depths of about 10 feet in efforts to expose the tieback rods. To allow for personnel to enter the excavation for
inspection, a trench box will be installed. Work will be planned near low tide to reduce water flow infiltration to the
test pit. Following completion of the test pits, the excavation spoils will be attempted to be re-used as backfil. If the
material is deemed too wet for suitable reuse, imported material will be used and the excavation spoils will be
removed from.the site. The pavement will be patched with hot mix asphalt. It must be understood that settlement of
the backfills and pavement patch should be expected given the wet conditions anticipated.

CONSIDERATIONS

Our scope of services does not include handling, sampling, testing or disposal of suspect contaminated soils. If
suspect contaminated soils are encountered (i.e. petroleum impacted, urban debris fill, burn debris, ash, efc.), the
soils will be stockpiled on site and covered with polyethylene sheeting to await direction on disposal options.

We will pre-mark the test pit locations in the field. We will notify Dig Safe to mark out utilities that may exist in the
vicinity of the test pits. It is also the obligation of the owner to provide records of buried utilities for review by the
excavation team and dig safe.

An alternative analysis will be completed to assess potential rehabilitation alternatives, with supporting sketches and
an opinion of the probable construction cost. The findings from the investigation and alternative analysis will be
summarized in a report.

SCHEDULE

We will start work on this project immediately after receiving written Notice to Proceed (NTP). We expect to submit
our report and recommendations within (60) days after notice to proceed.

FEES FOR CONSULTING SERVICES

Fees for consulting services will be on a firm fixed fee basis in the amount of $42,950. The fixed fee includes all
labor, reimbursable, and equipment expenses required to complete the work.

Prompt payment of invoices is necessary for us to maintain a schedule and provide responsible service. We will
invoice monthly for our engineering services and reimbursable expenses. Payment is due within thirty (30) days of
date of invoice.



Portsmouth Fish Pier Bulkhead Investigation
Proposal to Provide Engineering Services May 29, 2019

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to present a proposal for this work.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,

Noah J. Elwoaod, PE
President

This Proposal is subject and subordinate to the Agreement for Marine Engineering Services between the
Parties dated July 1, 2017.



\

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 53 inizmat

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director ~j#~
RE: Contract Reports
DATE: August 7, 2019

oA etk sk kKl R K KRRk SR R R R R R R sk RO R R R oK ok ok ok o skl sk ok ok ok ok o ok sk o sk o ok ok oK oK K ok o

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, [ am pleased to report the following:

Project Name: Dell

PDA Obligation: $5,859.13

Board Authority: Director Peter Loughlin on August 1, 2019

Summary: Purchase of Computer Replacement Equipment from Dell

N\RESOLVE&ZMQWmnmmrmr&ZcmanmweMawnwnw(lAmoCADcompMmMe&l replacement) 08-22-19.doex

TAKING YOU THERE

[P A ANNY S N d YAy YRV TET )
fax. o03-427-0433 YW W

BV 0T






P.0. Number: PDA2019-05 PU | Di(i jH AS ] @
If no P.O. number is specified, the date on D @
the P.O. will we used as the P.O. number, L]

Customer Agreement Number: -8001863

P.O. Date: 08/01/2019 Payment Terms
*Net 30
Bill to: Ship To:
Pease Development Authority Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive 55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03801
Phone #: 603-433-6088 or 603-766-9290 Phone #: 603-433-6088 or 603-766-9290
Fax#: 603-433-6317 Fax#: 603-433-6317

*  Customer agrees to purchase the products(s) itemized on the quotation number(s) indicated below at the price(s) indicated, plus applicable taxes
and shipping & handling charges, subject to the applicable Dell terms and conditions of sale located at
httg://www.dell.conﬁus!enfgem’miﬂpglicv 009 policy.htm.

*  *Net 30 Payment Terms are applicable to this purchase order and are subject to Credit Approval. Additional financial information in the form
of financial statements from previous years may be required.

*  Please attach tax exempt letter/certificate if applicable.
¢ This Purchase Order may only be used for purchases within the Continental United States.

QUOTE #
QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 3000043513982.1 Precision 7920 Tower 4,200.00 4,200.00

1 3000043355255.1 Dell Latitude 7490 14" 1,493.54 1,493.54

Dell Dock — WD19 90w 165.59 165.59

**¥ALL pages of the referenced quotation(s) MUST accompany this Purchase Order SUBTOTAL 5,859.13
SALES TAX (IF APPLICABLE)
SHIPPING & HANDLING

TOTAL $5,859.13

Signature (Authorized Buyer): % Date; & // / @]
N

Print Name (Authorized Buyer): David R. Mullen Executive Director
Name Title




A quote for your consideration!

Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with your
purchase decision. Below is a detailed summary of the quote we've created to help you with
your purchase decision.

To proceed with this quote, you may respond to this email, order online through your
Premier page, or, if you do not have Premier, use this Quote io Order.

Quote Mo. 3000043513582.1 Sales Rep Jay Hass

Total $4,200.00 Phone (800) 456-3355, 5138752

Customer # 6959932 Email Joseph_Hass@Dell.com

Quoted On Jul. 31, 2019 Billing To JESSICA PATTERSON

Expires by Nov. 28, 2019 PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORIT
Y
55 INTL DR

PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801-2882

Message from your Sales Rep

Please contact your Dell sales representative if you have any questions or when you're ready to place an order.
Thank you for shopping with Dell!

Regards,
Jay Hass

Shipping Group

Shipping To Shipping Method
JESSICA PATTERSON Standard Ground
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

55 INTL DR

PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
(603) 766-9290

Product Unit Price Qty Subtotal

Precision 7920 Tower $4,200.00 1 $4,200.00

Page 1



Subtotal: $4,200.00

Shipping: $0.00
Non-Taxable Amount: $4,200.00
Taxable Amount: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00

Total: $4,200.00

Special lease pricing may

be available for qualified customers and offers. Please contact your DFS Sales
Representative for details.

Page 2'



Shipping Group Details

Shipping To Shipping Meihod
JESSICA PATTERSON Standard Ground
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

55 INTL DR

PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
(603) 766-9290

Precision 7920 Tower

Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Aug. 15, 2019

Contract # 70137

Customer Agreement # Dell Std Terms

Description
Precision 7320 Tower XCTO Base

Intel Xeon Silver 4110 2.1GHz, 3.0GHz Turbg, 8C, 9.6GT/s 2UP!I,
11MB Cache, HT (85W) DDR4-2400

Intel Xeon Silver 4110 2.1GHz, 3.0GHz Turbo, 8C, 9.6GT/s 2UPI,
11MB Cache, HT (85W) DDR4-2400 2nd

CPU clip, assemble CPU with heatsink
CPU clip, assemble CPU with heatsink

Windows 10 Pro for Workstation (4 Cores Plus) Multi - English. French,
Spanish

No AutoPilot

Microsoft(R) Office 30 Days Trial

NVIDIA Quadro P4000. 8GB, 4 DP (7X20T)
Precision 7920 Tower Chassis CL

64GB (8x8GB) DDR4 2666MHz RDIMM ECC
No Qut-of-Band Systems Management

No Driver

SATA/SAS Hard Drive/Solid State Drive

Integrated Intel AHCI SATA chipset controller (8x 6.0Gb/s), SW RAID
0,1,5,10

2.5" 512GB SATA Class 20 Solid State Drive
No Hard Drive

No Hard Drive

No Hard Orive

No Additional Storage

No Hard Drive

No Hard Drive

No Hard Drive

No Hard Drive

16x Half Height DVD-/+RW

Page 3

SKU

210-AMRM

338-BMWW

338-BMXR

575-8BPB
575-88PB

619-AMSU

340-CKSZ
658-BCSB
490-BDTP
321-BENQ
370-ADTS
631-ABML

555-BBNI
449-BBLT

403-BBRL

400-AUOZ
400-AKZR
400-AKZR
400-AKZR
400-AVDX
400-AKZR
400-AKZR
400-AKZR
400-AKZR
429-AAVR

$4,200.00

Unit Price

Qty Subtotal
1 $4,200.00
Qty Subtotal

1 -



Half Height Drive Cable,7920 Tower 470-ACOX - 1

Siim filler panel (no opt.) 429-ABEL - 1 -
No Hard Drive 400-AKZR - 1 .
No Hard Drive 400-AKZR - 1 -
No RAID 780-BBCJ - 1 -
Black Dell KB216 Wired Multi-Media Keyboard English 580-ADJC - 1 o
Black Dell MS116 Wired Mouse 275-BBBW - 1 S
Thank You for Choosing Dell 340-ADBJ - 1 -
No Additional Network Card Selected {Integrated NIC included) 555-BBJO - 1 s
Not selected in this configuration 817-BBBC - 1 S
US Power Coard 470-AATC - 1 -
Placemat 7920 Tower DAO 340-BVYE - 1 &
Resource DVD not Included 430-XXYU - 1 =
OS-Windows Media Not Included 620-AALW - 1 =
No Energy Star 387-BBBE - 1 S
Dell Precision Optimizer 640-BBRC - 1 S
CMS Essentials DVD no Media 658-BBTV - 1 S
Single Processor Air Healpipe 412-AALD - 1 =
Single Processor Air Heatpipe {2nd) 412-AALE - 1 S
Boot t':lrive or storage volume is greater than 278 (select when 3TB/4TB 411-XXYB - 1 _
HDO is ordered)
7920 Tower Regulatory Label (DAO) 389-CGHR - 1 S
:liiga:);/gE;vironment and Regulatory Guide (English/French Multi- 340-AGIK - 1 R
Ship Material 328-BCRF - 1 -
SHIP,PWS LNK,NO,NO.AMF 340-AEYP - 1 -
No Accessories 461-AABV - 1 s
No Stand included 575-BBCH - 1 -
TPM Enabled 329-8BJL - 1 -
No Driver 555-BBNI - 1 -
External Speaker Nat included 520-AABF - 1 -
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 997-5852 - 1 -
Onsite/lin-Home Service After Remate Diagnosis 3 Years 987-5854 - 1 -
US Order 332-1286 - 1 -
Performance Optimized 370-AAIP - 1 -
BIOS match checked back to factary 444-B8BG - 1 -
BIOS binary check enabled and verified 444-88BS - 1 -
SupportAssist 525-BBCL - 1 -
Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client 640-BBLW - 1 -
Enable Low Power Mode 658-BBMQ - 1 -
Dell Developed Recovery Environment 658-8CUV - 1 -
Subtotal: $4,200.00

Page 4



Shipping: $0.00
Estimated Tax; $0.00

Total: $4,200.00

Pagé 5



Important Notes

Terms of Sale

Unless you have a separate written agreement that specifically applies to this order, your order wili be subject to and governed by the following
agreements, each of which are incorporated herein by reference and available in hardcopy from Dell at your request: Dell's Terms of Sale .

which include a binding consumer arbitration pravision and incorporate Delf's U.S. Return Policy and Warranty (for Consumer warranties: for
Commercial warranties).

If this purchase includes software: in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, your use of the software is subject to the license terms
accompanying the software, and in the absence of such terms, then use of the Dell-branded application software is subject to the Dell End
User License Agreement - Type A and use of the Dell-branded system software is subject to the Dell End User License Agreement- Type S.

If your purchase is for Mozy, in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, your use of the Mozy service is subject to the terms and conditions
located at hitps://mozy.com/about/legaliterms.

If your purchase is for Boomi services or support, your use of the Boomi Services (and related professional service) is subject to the terms and
conditions located at https://boomi.com/msa.

If your purchase is for Secureworks services or support, your use of the Secureworks services (and related professional service) is subject to
the terms and conditions located at https:/ivww.secureworks.com/eulaleula-us.

If this purchase is for (a) a starage praduct identified in the DELL EMC Satisfaction Guarantee Terms and Conditions located at  (“Satisfaction
Guarantee") and (ii) three (3) years of a ProSupport Service for such storage product, in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, such
storage product is subject to the Satisfaction Guarantee.

You acknowledge having read and agree to be bound by the foregoing applicable terms in their entirety. Any terms and conditions set forth in
your purchase order or any other correspondence that are in addition to, inconsistent or in conflict with, the foregoing applicable online terms
will be of no force ar eifect uniess specifically agreed to in a writing signed by Dell that expressly references such terms.

Pricing, Taxes, and Additional Information
All product, pricing, and other information is valid for U.S. custemers and U.S. addresses only, and is based on the latest information available

and may be subject to change. Dell reserves the right to cance! quotes and orders arising from pricing or other errors. Please indicate any tax-
exempt status on your PO, and fax your exemption certificate, including your Customer Number, to the Dell Tax Department at 800-433-9023.
Please ensure that your tax-exemption certificate reflects the correct Dell entity name: Dell Marketing L.P.

Note: Alf tax quoted above is an estimate; final taxes will be listed on the invoice.

If you have any questions regarding tax please send an e-mail to Tax_Department@dell.com.

For certain products shipped to end-users in Califarnia, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to your invoice. Dell encourages customers
to dispose of electronic equipment properiy.

. 6






A quote for your consideration!
Based on your business needs, we put the following quote together to help with your

purchase decision. Below is a detailed summary of the quote we've created to help you with
your purchase decision.

To proceed with this quote, you may respond to this email, order online through your
Premier page, or, if you do not have Premier, use this Quote to Order.

Quote No. 3000043355255.1 Sales Rep Jay Hass
Totai $1,659.13 Phone (800) 456-3355, 5138752
Customer # 6959932 Email Joseph_Hass@Dell.com
Quoted On Jul. 28, 2019 Billing To JESSICA PATTERSON
Expires by Nov. 26, 2019 PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORIT
Y
55 INTL DR

PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801-2882

Message from your Sales Rep

Please contact your Dell sales representative if you have any questions or when you're ready to place an order.
Thank you for shopping with Dell!

Regards,
Jay Hass

Shipping Group

Shipping To Shipping Method
JESSICA PATTERSON Standard Delivery
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

55 INTL DR

PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
(603) 766-9290

Product Unit Price Qty Subtotal
Dell Latitude 7490 $1,493.54 1 $1,493.54
22" Dock- WD19 90w Power Delivery - 130w $165.59 1 $165.59

Page 1



Subtotal: $1,659.13

Shipping: $0.00
Mon-Taxable Amount: $1,659.13
Taxable Amount: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00

Total: $1,659.13

Special lease pricing may be available for qualified customers and offers. Please contact your DFS Sales

Representative for details.

Page 2



Shipping Group Details

Shipping To Shipping Method
JESSICA PATTERSON Standard Delivery
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

55 INTL DR

PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
(603) 766-9290

Qty Subtotal
Dell Latitude 7490 $1,493.54 1 $1,493.54
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Aug. 13, 2019
Contract # 70137
Customer Agreement # Dell Std Terms
Description SKU Unit Price Qty Subtotal
Dell Latitude 7490 210-ANQU - 1 -
8th Gen Intel Core i7-8650U Processor (Quad Core, 8MB Cache, - _
1.9GHz,15W) SRR !
Win 10 Pro 64 English, French, Spanish 619-AHKN - 1 -
Microsoft(R) Office 30 Days Trial 658-BCSB - 1 -
Dell Data Proteclion Encryption Personal Digital Delivery 421-9984 - 1 S
Dell ProSupport for Software, Dell Data Pratection Encryption Personal, 954-3455 - 1 _
1 Year
In~te| C.ore i7-8650U Processor Base, Integrated UHD Graphics 620 338-BNKY = 1 .
with Displayport over USB Type-C
No Qut-of-Band Systems Management 631-ABNZ - 1 -
16GB 1X16GB DDR4 Memory,2400 MHz,Non-ECC 370-ADHW - 1 -
M.2 256GB SATA Class 20 Solid State Drive 400-A0TF - 1 -
14" FHD WVA (1920 x 1080) Anti-Glare Non-Touch, Camera & 391-8DLM o 1 B
Microphone, WWAN/WLAN capable
Internal US English Qwerty Non-backlit Keyboard 583-BCUP - 1 -
No Mouse 570-AADK - 1 -
Qualcomm QCA61x4A 802.11ac Dual Band (2x2) Wireless Driver+ 555-BDWR - 9 R
Bluetooth 4.1
Qualcomm® QCA61x4A 802.11ac Dual Band (2x2) Wireless Adapter+ 555-BCMW - 1 -
Bluetooth 4.2
No Mobile Broadband Card 362-8888B - 1 -
(3-cell) 42 Whr Express Charge Capable 451-88YD - 1 -
65W AC Adapter, 7.4mm Barrel 492-BBXF - 1 -
Si.ngle Painting, 82 key with No Smartcard or Fingerprint Reader with 346-BCPQ S 1 ~
Displayport over Type C
No Anti-Virus Software 650-AAAM - 1 -
No Media 620-AA0H - 1 -
No Docking Station 452-BBSE - t -
No FGA 817-BBBB - 1 -

Page 3'



E5 Power Cord (US) 537-8B8D - 1 -

Safety/Environment and Regulatory Guide (English/French Multi-

340-AGIK 1 -
language)
No Resource DVD / USB 430-XXYG - 1 -
Quick Reference Guide, English/French 340-BYPJ - 1 -
No Energy Star 387-BBCE - 1 -
No Option Included 340-ACQQ - 1 -
US Order 332-1286 - 1 -
intel(R) Core(TM) {7 Processor Label 389-CGBC - 1 -
No UPC Label 389-BCGW - 1 -
Direct ship Info Mod 340-AAPP - 1 -
MIX SHIP Config (DAO), Latitude 7490 340-BYRC - 1 -
Dell Command | Power Manager (DCPM) 525-0131 - 1 -
SupportAssist §25-8BCL - 1 -
Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client 640-BBLW - 1 -
Dgll Clienf System Update (Updales latest Dell Recommended 8I10S, 558-BBMR - 1 ;
Drivers, Firmware and Apps)
Waves Maxx Audio 658-BBRB - 1 -
Dell Developed Recovery Environment 658-BCUV - 1 -
Latitude 7490 Software Driver 658-BDS! - 1 -
Regulatory Label included 389-BEYY - 1 -
BTO Standard Shipment (VS) 800-BBGU - 1 -
No AutoPilot 340-CKSZ - 1 -
Onsite/in-Home Service After Remote Diagnosis 3 Years 804-2166 - 1 -
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 804-2167 - -
Qty Subtotal
Dell Dock- WD19 90w Power Delivery - 130w AC $165.59 1 $165.59
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Aug. 02, 2019
Contract # 70137
Customer Agreement # Dell Std Terms
Description SKU Unit Price  Qty Subtotal
Oett Dock- WD19 90 PD 210-ARIO - 1 -
Advanced Exchange Service, 3 Years 824-3984 - 1 -
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty 824-3993 - 1 -
Subtotal: $1,659.13
Shipping: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00
Total: $1,659.13

Page 4



Important Notes

Terms of Sale

Unless you have a separate wrilten agreement that specifically applies to this order, your order will be subject to and governed by the following
agreements, each of which are incorporated herein by reference and available in hardcopy from Dell at your request: Dell’'s Terms of Sale ,

which include a binding consumer arbitration provision and incorporate Dell's U.S. Return Policy and Warranty (for Consumer warranties; for
Commercial warranties).

If this purchase includes software: in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, your use of the software is subject to the license terms
accompanying the software, and in the absence of such terms, then use of the Dell-branded application software is subject to the Dell End
User License Agreement - Type A and use of the Dell-branded system sofiware is subject to the Dell End User License Agreement- Type S.

If your purchase is for Mozy, in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, your use of the Mozy service is subject to the terms and conditions
located at https://mozy.com/about/egaliterms.

If your purchase is for Boomni services ar suppon, your use of the Boomi Services (and related professional service) is subject to the terms and
conditions located at hitps://boomi.com/msa.

If your purchase is for Secureworks services or support, your use of the Secureworks services (and related professional service) is subject to
the terms and conditions located at https://mww.secureworks.com/eulaleuta-us.

If this purchase is for (a) a storage product identified in the DELL EMC Satisfaction Guarantee Terms and Conditions located at  ("Salisfaction
Guarantee") and (i) three (3) years of a ProSupport Service for such storage product, in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, such
storage product is subject to the Satisfaction Guarantee.

You acknowledge having read and agree to be bound by the foregoing applicable terms in their entirety. Any terms and conditions set forth in
your purchase order or any other correspondence that are in addition to, inconsistent or in conflict with, the foregoing applicable online terms
will be of no force or effect unless specifically agreed to in a writing signed by Dell that expressly references such terms,

Pricing, Taxes, and Additional Information
All product, pricing, and other infarmation is valid for U.S. customers and U.S. addresses only, and is based on the latest information available

and may be subject to change. Dell reserves the right to cancel quotes and orders arising from pricing or other errors. Please indicate any tax-
exempt status on your PO, and fax your exemption certificate, including your Customer Number, to the Dell Tax Department at 800-433-3023,
Please ensure that your tax-exemption certificate reflects the correct Dell entity name: Dell Marketing L.P.

Note: All tax quoted above is an eslimate; final taxes will be listed on the invoice.

If you have any questions regarding tax please send an e-mail to Tax_Department@dell.com.

For certain products shipped to end-users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to your invoice. Dell encourages customers
to dispose of electronic equipment properly.

Page 5






PEASE

INTERNATIONAL S4 inturnabionst Drive, Porismowh, NH 43851

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director AN
RE: Contract Reports
DATE: August 9, 2019

******************************************************************************

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

Project Name: Competitive Energy Services, LLC (CES)

PDA Obligation: $7,000.00

Board Authority: Director Robert Allard on August 9, 2019

Summary: To perform a Solar Feasibility Study at Pease Tradeport, Port of
New Hampshire and Skyhaven Airport (DAW) to include an
overview of potential installation sites, whether on buildings or
parcels.

NARESOLVES\2019\contract rpt re-solar feasibility study 08-22-19.docx







Cﬁéompetitive

EI]erg}f teavieta

Pease Development Authority
Master Consulting Agreement
Solar PV Evaluation

This AGREEMENT is made effective as of the _/ 1 th day of @"’TJ 019 (“Effective
Date™) by and between Competitive Energy Services, LLC, with its principal offices at 148
Middle Street, Portland, ME 04101, (“CES”), and Pease Development Authority, and agency of
the State of New Hampshire, with its principal offices at 55 International Drive, Portsmouth,
NH 03801 (“CLIENT?”), each a “Party” and together “Parties”.

WHEREAS, CLIENT desires the assistance of CES with the items outlined in the attached
Appendix A.

WHEREAS, CES is familiar with the items outlined in the attached Appendix A.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PROMISES, MUTUAL COVENANTS AND
AGREEMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN, THE RECEIPT AND SUFFICIENCY OF WHICH ARE HEREBY
ACKNOWLEDGED, CES AND CLIENT AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Scope of Work. CES will perform the Scope of Work as set forth in Appendix A. This
may be changed from time to time by the mutual consent of the Parties, in writing.

2. Term. The Term of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and run until the
scope of work has been completed by November 30, 2019.

3. Compensation. CLIENT agrees to pay CES fees and on the terms and conditions as set
forth in Appendix A.

4. Confidentiality. Each Party will keep in confidence (and not disclose) the terms of this
Agreement or any applicable Schedule to any third party (other than the Parties’ and their
affiliates’ employees, lenders, counsel, consultants, or accountants who have agreed to keep
such terms confidential), except in order to comply with any applicable law, including NH RSA
91-A, order, regulation or exchange rule. In the event such disclosure is ordered or required, the
disclosing Party will notify the other Party as soon as reasonably able. The Parties will be
entitled to all remedies at law or equity to enforce this confidentiality obligation.

5. No Joint Venture. CES and CLIENT are and shall be independent contractors to one
another, and nothing herein shall be deemed to cause this Agreement to create an agency,
partnership or joint venture. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted or construed as
creating or establishing the relationship of employer and employee between CLIENT and CES or
between CLIENT and any employee or agent of CES.

6. No Consequential Damages. In no event, shall either CES or CLIENT be liable to each
other or any third party for any incidental, special, indirect, exemplary or consequential damages,
including but not limited to loss of use or loss of profits, whether foreseeable or not, occasioned
by or arising out of CES’s or CLIENT’s breach hereof or performance hereunder, or delay in
performance.

7. Exclusive Remedy. CES’s and CLIENT’s sole obligation and exclusive remedy to each
other, in the event of an alleged breach or defect in any service provided hereunder is the

Client Initials: < ZEEQ

CES Naster Consulting Agreament. Sobu PV s aluaton
Pease Development Aathornty



C’é&mpetitive

Energy »+-evc v

correction by that Party of such alleged breach or defect. If after repeated efforts that Party is
unable to correct, or if that Party fails within reasonable time to attempt to correct and continues
not to attempt to correct within ten (10) business days of receipt from the other Party of written
notice of such breach or defect, the other Party shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement and
to recover actual damages in an amount not to exceed the amount of fees due and payable to CES
under this Agreement. Both Parties understand and agree that this exclusive remedy allocates
risk of service defects between the Parties as authorized by applicable law.

8. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon the Parties and their
respective partners, affiliates, heirs, successors and assigns. No portion of this Agreement or any
right or obligation thereunder can be transferred or assigned, in whole or in part, whether by
operation of law or otherwise, by either Party without prior written consent of the other Party.

9. Severability. If any provision contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held
unenforceable in any respect under the law of any state or of the United States of America, such
unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions in this Agreement, and this Agreement shall
then be construed as if such unenforceable provision or provisions had never been contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this AGREEMENT to be executed as
of the date first above written.

Agreed and accepted on behalf of

Competitive Energy Services, LL.C Pease Development Authority

#VWM‘-’ p‘w/w ;//1 ;:%1 7

BY: ANDREW PRICE By: N
Executive Dirsctor

TITLE: PRESIDENT & COO TITLE:

DATE: Aug 132019 DATE: 3//3//7

Client lnitials:%{_
CLS Adasier Consulting Ngreenwenr Sola PY T sdaaton

Pease Deyclopment Authors



Qg(?ompetitive

Ellergy""""

APPENDIX A
SCOPE OF WORK

1. Feasibility:

a. CES will prepare an independent pro-forma analysis of CLIENT’s potential
savings and benefits from an onsite solar PV project(s). The financial feasibility
analysis will be of a level of detail and completeness that will allow CLIENT to
fully understand the fiscal requirements and budgetary impacts associated with
an onsite solar project(s). The feasibility will include:

i An independent analysis of the potential financial benefits from an onsite
solar PV project(s) at the Pease Tradeport in Portsmouth and Newington,
including an overview of potential installation sites, whether on CLIENT
buildings or parcels

ii. An independent analysis of the potential financial benefits from an onsite
solar PV project(s) at Skyhaven Airport in Rochester, including an
overview of potential installation sites, whether on CLIENT buildings or
parcels

lii. An independent analysis of the potential financial benefits from an onsite
solar PV project(s) at the Port of New Hampshire in Portsmouth,
including an overview of potential installation sites, whether on CLIENT
buildings or parcels

iv. Solar PV Metering and Compensation Options

v. System Ownership Options

vi. Analysis of potential Renewable Energy Credits (REC’s)
vil. New Hampshire regulatory environment
viii. Recommendations

b. CES will make arrangements to review and discuss the analysis in detail with

CLIENT.

PRICING

CES proposes to offer Scope of Services for:

SDUSAC __ e ... .. CESTEE
1. Feasibility $7,000
PAYMENTS

CES shall invoice CLIENT upon completion of each respective Phase of the project.
Each invoice shall be due and payable by CLIENT within 30 days, and thereafter shall
incur an interest charge at the lesser of 1% per month or the maximum legal rate allowed
by law.

Client Initials: ~¥_

CUS Master Consulting Agreament: Solar PV aluation
Pease Development \uthori






|

ﬂ‘i’%
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 internalional Drive, Portsmouih, NE 03804

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION
Director Levesque:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with Allied
Equipment, LLC (“Allied”) in a total amount not to exceed $21,841.00 for the
purchase of a Weedtechnics Model SW800 Steamwand System (“Weedtechnics”)
weed control machine for use at the Pease Tradeport, Pease Golf Course,
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) and Skyhaven Airport (DAW):
all in accordance with the memorandum of Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, dated
April 4, 2019, attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIIl, the Board justifies
the waiver of the RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

e The Weedtehcnics SW800 is the only locally distributed organic
weed steamer and has been purchased for a consistent price by

neighboring municipalities.

e The current status of herbicide application licensing and permitting
near a watershed will challenge the ability of the airport to stay in
compliance with FAA Regulations.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.

NLRESOLVES 2019 Airport ~ Weedtechnics (Weed Control Machine) 08-22 . docx

V) TAKING YOU THERE







PEASE

AIRPORT 38 Alrline Ave  Paorfsmooih MM 53804
MANAGEMENT e

Memorandum

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Direc_tgg) P
From: Paul E. Brean, Airport Director " (LN
Date: 8/8/2019

Subj: Weedtechnics Steam Weeder

This is a request to purchase a Weedtechnics Model SW800 Steamwand system from Allied
Equipment, LLC, Rockwood, ME for the price of $21,841.00. This piece of equipment is scheduled in the
FY2020 Pease Development Capital Expenditure Budget.

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) encompasses 900 Acres with 250 acres of
pavement comprising an 11,000 ft runway, taxiways and aprons. In order to meet FAA Part 139
Certification and implement best pavement maintenance practices the airport conducts herbicide treatment
for weeds and vegetation as part of its annual maintenance plan. Specifically, weeds that protrude through
pavement cracks, around navigational aids, and impede the perimeter fence line are treated with glyphosate
and prodiamine based chemicals. Use of these chemicals require a licensed herbicide applicator and State
permitting for application in watershed areas. Approval for herbicide application in watershed areas is
becoming increasingly difficult to obtain and organic methods of weed removal are being recommended.

Airport Maintenance has tested high temperature supersaturated steam technology and saw
significant results in eradicating weeds and noncompliant vegetation. High temperature steam weed
removal eradicates the weed at the root and eliminates the need for additional application. This equipment
does not require a licensed herbicide applicator, is safe in watershed areas, and has no impact on
navigational equipment. Additionally, the use of organic steam will eliminate $8,000.00 from the annual
maintenance budget that is allocated for herbicide chemicals.

Please ask the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors for approval of the purchase from
Allied Equipment, LLC with a waiver of the formal RFP process based on the following reasons:

* The Weedtehcnics SW800 is the only locally distributed organic weed steamer and has been
purchased for a consistent price by neighboring municipalities.

* The current status of herbicide application licensing and permitting near a watershed will
challenge the ability of the airport to stay in compliance with FAA Regulations.

Thank you for your consideration.

attachment

OOO0Q TAKING YOU THERE






Allied Equipment, LLC Qu Ote
PO Box 398
Rockwood, Maine 04478 Date Quote #
603-892-8535 ph
207-512-1434 fax 7/9/2019 697
Name / Address
Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 " l e d
= =
Smquipment
Rep Project
Description Qty Cost Total
Weedtechnics Model SW800 Steamwand system: 1 21,841.00 21,841.00
-Model SW800 base heating unit
~270 Gallon tank
-Skid mounting kit for mounting in a truck bed
-manual hose reel with 100" of heat jacketed hose
-50' fresh water fill hose with reel
-Satusteam head kit, to include Steam wand and 3 heads
-Spike set for root killing
= < Seey Sales Tax (5.5%) $0.00
Total $21,841.00




SW800 Product Specifications

Fast heating, high volume delivery gives you the fastest hydro
thermal kill available

A o e A o o e o o e I A Ao A AT AT S A S SIS A AT LTSS LT SIS AL SIS S S AT LSS SIS LTSS S L2

The Steamwand SW800 model is our mid-range
unit, perfect for contractors and commercial
situations.

It has the same water output as the SW700
(5L./minute) but is built for continuous, every-day
use. This model is most popular among councils,
contractors and small scale farms.

The SW800 is available in 4 packages
to suit your individual needs and budget. These
can be seen on the next page.

S\W/800 Bare unit

ST mmm .Amm_;m;‘m .;?: =

ri'.l

l.

£ 'EL-‘WHF "RHF& gl ?ﬁm%&m“&m.:mr

€9 Builttolast &  Easily accessible components
&  Robust powder coated frame & Belt Drive AR Pump

¢  Becket 12V burner &  Steelspiral heating coil



The SW800 Mounts

Bare unit; S\W800 unit with VOH 5L, VCH-35-5L, 100' HP
insulated hose and Vented lance and gun

Short Skid: SW800 includes, Outlet hose reel, 100’ HP
insulated hose, Vented lance and gun, VOH 5L, VCH-35-5L .
Comes ready for mounting on small vehicles or on the forks
of a tractor. Water tank and fittings optional.

Tank Skid: includes, 265-gallon water tank, inlet and outlet
hose reels, 100’ HP Insulated hose, inlet water hose, vented
lance and gun, VOH 5L, VCH-35-5L,

Trailer: includes, T250E trailer, 265-gallon water tank, inlet
and outlet hose reels, 100" HP insulated hose, inlet water
hose, vented lance and gun, VOH 5L, VCH-35-5L. The
T250E trailer has heavy duty axle and height clearance for
Agricultural use, electric brakes and 1500kg carrying
capacity.

Safe operations, maintenance and productivity
training required for 1st machine purchase $995 +
travel & expenses

Water Usage: 80 gal/hr (300 L/ hn)
Petrol Pump Motor:  0.25 gal/hr 1 L/ hp
sggnz;%o Diesel Bumer: 1gal/hr (3.8 L/ hr)

Weight: 350-770 Ibs (160-350 kg)

“‘Note: Consumption figures are a guide onty.
Package Length Width Height
Bare 34 | 102cm | 111" | 58cm | 35" | 106cm
Carryall 40" | g2cm | 30" | g2cm | 38" | 2 em Allied Equipment
shortSkid | 34" | 102zem | 317 | g3em | 3'5° | 106 em Rockwood Maine
TankSkid | 70" | 213em | 37117 | 122em | 3117 | 21.0m Phone 207-949-0163
Trailer 103 | 310cm | 59" |175¢em| 527 | 156 cm shannon@alliedequipsales.com







PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 35 Inderpalionad Drive, Porigmourh, MR 03804

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to award and enter into a contract with
NRC East Environmental Services, Inc. of Franklin, MA to provide Emergency
Spill Response & Waste Disposal Services to the Pease Development
Authority. The contract is for a period of three (3) years with two (2) one
(1) year options to renew; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria
J. Stowell, P.E. Manager - Engineering, dated August 8, 2019 and attached

hereto.

NUARESOLVES 201 9iEmergency Spill Response & Waste Disposal Services 08-22.docx

WOOO TAKING YOU THERE







55 International Drive Portsmoulh, NH 0380

) MEMORANDUM

To: David Mullen, Executive Director <P

From: Maria J. Stowell, PE, Manager, Engineeringii@j@g\l
Date: August 7,2019

Subject: Emergency Spill Response & Waste Disposal Services

On July 16, 2019, PDA staff advertised a request for proposals (RFP) for Emergency Spill Response & Waste
Disposal Services with the proposal deadline of August 5, 2019. The scope of the RFP included the following:

1. Emergency spill response within one hour of notification, 7 days per week, 24-hours a day for Pease
International Tradeport, Skyhaven Airport, and the Division of Ports and Harbors;

2. Routine waste disposal of waste oil, antifreeze, and cleaning solvents within 48 hours of notification;

3. Annual oil/water separator maintenance for the three underground separators on the airfield, one
underground separator at maintenance, and the large open separator at the golf course ;

4. Special projects where the contractor may be required to remove hazardous material at the request
of the PDA; and

5. Hourly rates and unit costs for labor, heavy equipment, personal protective equipment, lab analyses,
waste material removal, containers, and cleanup materials.

Two proposals were received by the August 5th deadline. The contractor selection process was based upon
cost, qualifications, field experience, responsiveness, completed proposal forms, bid bond documentation,
references, and ability to meet specific PDA requirements.

Each respondent provided prices for the annual oil/water separator cleanings that were based on estimates
provided in the bid tabulation. To approximate the spill response cost for the proposals, PDA staff used the
provided unit costs for labor rates, equipment, and materials to calculate a potential spill cost using data
from a previous spill response event.

With competitive rates, good references, and the ability to respond quickly to spill situations, staff
recommends awarding the Emergency Spill Response & Waste Disposal Services contract to NRC East
Environmental Services, Inc.

At next week's board meeting, please request approval for the Executive Director to award the contract for
Emergency Spill Response & Waste Disposal Services to NRC East Environmental Services, Inc. The contract
term will be three years with two options to extend for one year each.

COC J TAKING YOU THERE

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2019\N RC—doc,

www. peassdeav ory






PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 tntarnaiional Drive Portamaurs

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director B Zeate®
RE: Signage Change
DATE: August 8, 2019

*************«k—k*********»k*»k*******************«k******/l**Lk*************k******

In accordance with the “Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and Approval of Minor
Revisions to Existing Signs” adopted by the Board on June 20, 2005, I am pleased to report that
PDA has approved a minor signage change request by The Kane Company to update existing
signage at property located at 325 Corporate Drive as follows:

l. Update to the Bottomline logo on the building; the signage will be
approximately the same footprint and placed in the same location.
2. Update to the vinyl panels on the pylon sign; it is anticipated that both the

logos and the size of the vinyl will change, but the size of the sign will
remain unchanged.

Photos have been attached which depict both the existing and the proposed minor signage
changes referenced above.

The Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and Approval of Minor Revisions to
Existing Signs also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this
instance, Director Loughlin was consulted and granted his consent on July 11, 2019.

PABOARDMTG\2019\Signage Change 08-22 docx

YOU THERE

N AT N 2 Wi ramaacla g are
L R A AV S WWW. neagedey org







T A L

pasodoud »



FOwN] 'SRRHAOYID (==Y
TITTSCIN T A (TT AV

-5 b

TESONEM THAYD

.. ' “Adnpsming
. F | Ay b

AMICY el

G2e

_ m::sgom " . . T BRAVISUSRSY

pasodold SunsIxg



PEASE

AIRPORT 36 Alrhing Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
e

MANAGEMENT 803 433 8536

Memorandum

To:  Paul Brean, Airport Direct01/€6"—r>

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Community Liaison P
Date: 8/9/2019

Subj: Noise Report for June 2019

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease received a total of six noise inquiries in June,
2019. Four inquiries were for rotor-wing aircraft, one inquiry was for a fixed wing aircraft and
the last inquiry was for both fixed and rotor-wing aircraft.

The four rotor-wing inquiries were from two residences, one from Portsmouth, NH and the other
from South Berwick, ME. All four inquiries were concerning Seacoast Helicopters.

The fixed wing inquiry originated from Durham, NH concerning two C130 aircraft. We were
unable to track down where the C130’s were from and instructed the caller to call the FAA
office that investigates safety issues.

The last inquiry originated from the same residence in Durham, NH as listed above, concerning
multiple rotor and fixed-wing aircraft flying over the University of New Hampshire. The
aircraft information is unknown along with the departure and arrival airports.

All inquiries are reviewed and logged in the airport database. Individual inquiries are
researched and followed up on with phone calls where appropriate. Certain callers have
indicated that call backs are unnecessary.

OCOO TAKING YOU THERE

S N



PEASE

AIRPORT 33 Arrline Ave, Porismouln
MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To:  Paul Brean, Airport Directofg"@

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Community Liaison 5™
Date: 8/9/2019

Subj: Noise Report for July 2019

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease did not receive any noise inquiries in July, 2019.
Both the noise phone line and the website noise submission form were tested and found to be

operational.

OOV TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
UTHORITY

E
A

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $79,504.24 for legal
services to the Pease Development Authority rendered as follows:

KutakRock

March 1, 2019 - May 31,2019 § 943.00
June 1, 2019 - June 30, 2019 $ 164.00

$ 1,107.00
Sheehan, Phinney, Bass & Green

May 1, 2019 - May 31, 2019 $15,475.00
May 1, 2019 - May 31, 2019 $10,535.00
June T, 2019 - June 30, 2019 $10,092.00
June 1, 2019 - June 30, 2019 $10,034.00
July 1, 2019 - July 31, 2019 $ 232.00
July 1, 2019 - july 371, 2019 $21,019.50
July 1, 2019 - July 31, 2019 $11.,009.74

$78,397.24

Total Legal Services $79,504.24

N:ARESOLVES\2019\Legal Services 08-22.docx

o

) TAKING YOU THERE

270473






June 26, 2019

Suzanne M. Woodland

Deputy City Attorney

' City of Portsmouth

.4 I Junkins Ave.
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Lynn Hinchee

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

T e

T

TOTAL HOURS 4.50

—

O

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

D N e e i

4832-3566-0810.2

JuL - 82019

Kutak Rock LLP

1625 Eye Street NW, Suite 800, Washington, DC 20006-4099
office 202.828.2400

Barry P. Steinberg
202.828.2316
barry.steinberg@kutakrock comn

$1,845.00

$1,845.00






KUTAK ROCK LLP

WASHINGTON, D.C.
Telephone 202-828-2400
Facsimile 202-828-2488

Federal ID 47-0597598

July 15, 2019-

Suzanne M. Weodland
Deputy City Attorney
City of Portsmouth

1 Junkins Ave.
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Lynn Hinchee

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, WH 03801

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057

Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Wire Transfer Remit To:
ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha
Kutak Rock LLP

A/C # 24-690470

Reference: Invoice No. 2581816
Client Matter No. 294603-1

Invoice No. 2581816
294603-1

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

$164.00

$164.00






Pease Development Authority Jun 18, 2019 PAGE 4

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MATLBACK SUMMARY

RE: Permit Implementation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-19658
BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $4,785.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $10,690.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $15,475.00

BALANCE DUE: $15,475.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related Ccorrespondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www . sheehan. com,
scroll to the bottom and click * ClientPay " or contact our office directly.






Pease Development Authority Jun 21, 2019 PAGE 6

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney
Invoice Number: 337490

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED : $10,535.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $10,535.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $4,318.25

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $14,853.25

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www. sheehan. com,
scroll to the bottom and click v ClientPay " or contact our office directly.






Pease Development Authority Jul 11, 2019 PAGE 5

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Permit Implementation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-19658
BILLING ATTORNEY:Lynn J. Preston

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $10,092.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $10,092.00

BALANCE DUE: $10,092.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan.com,
scroll to the bottom and click " ClientPay " or contact our office directly.






Pease Development Authority Jul 24, 2019 PAGE 5

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MATLBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY :Robert P Cheney
Invoice Number: 338630

TOTAL FOR PROFESSTIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $10,034.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $10,034.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $10,535.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $20,569.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... §

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www. sheehan. com,
scroll to the bottom and click " ClientPay " or contact our office directly.






)

3701

s

B0

50

~

-

(i¥0)
1

(ARY

SUMM

<

[
)

[

&)
-

oI
(o8]
5]

<0

N
i

T

DR

R0,







()]

W

gscroll to the botctom and click o

s¢ Development Authority Aug 12, 2019 PAGE
EEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1200 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701
SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY
RE Trade Port - Gensral Representation
LLLWVT/C ASE NO, 14713-10157
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert o Cheney
TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $20,677.00
TOTAL BEXPENSES 5342.30
TOTAL THIS BILL: $21,019.50
BALANCE DUE; 321,019.50
PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE
Please return this page with your ~ance Jhd please referance the
client/case number on correspondance

AMOUNT PAID... S

To pay by CREDIT CARD, plesass visit www , sheehan . com,
ClientPay " or zontact our office direc!






4

19

1

Is

2

12,
R

A

g
L

03105-3701
SUMM

S5TRI
H

ELM
N
MAILBACK

i,

1000

MANCH
LCE AND

@] o <f ot
o) e P~ T~
A - .y A
o0 o o Nt
I} tn > [
j2e} — @ <
. 1 “ o
o [N T ~ ]
) At — —
1 I o
' ! )
) w) ]
[l Ix] =
[a W o [}
o3} = &3]
0 jRal [k} E-
N Qs Q) !
8] >4 Z [m]
(0 L4} i
& ] ]
¢} w0 -] L )
) [x] <, | m [
9] &) = s
W — & £ 2
§a = ~ o
jan] [ae B
[ka)
)
]
=T
(@]
L=
w
[¥a]
{3
<4 [x.
ok O
(@] [adl
B [ak]
£y
« o
[
o} T
e
- ]
W <f;
! =
e D
m F







TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Lamson:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 3.11 of the Second
Amendment to By-Laws of the Pease Development Authority, the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to create the position of Information
Technology (IT) Director and to immediately fill said position with an
appropriately qualified candidate; all in accordance with the memorandum
of David R. Mullen, Executive Director, dated July 8, 2019 attached hereto.

N \RESOLVES\2019\IT Director Position 08-22.docx

JiJ{ TAKING YOU THERE







-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL S5 inrurontional Drlve, Solgmouin, MW 03800
DEVELOPMENT Memorandum

AUTHORITY
To: Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Directox'/-VwV
Date: 7/8/19
Subj: New position: IT Director

New technologies are rapidly emerging and having widespread impact on all business units with the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”). Information Technology (“IT”) encompasses cyber security, electronic
records management, digital forms of communication, financial reporting, asset management,
engineering, digital marketing and point of purchase sales. Increased reliance on technology requires
technical and change management expertise to research, implement, and educate employees in its use.

Cyber security and risk are an extreme threat to both the Division of Ports and Harbors and Portsmouth
[nternational Airport at Pease. IT infrastructure at our ports must be in compliance with federal and
international security regulations. A multitude of regulators continuously alter IT security requirements
and direct oversight is required to ensure PDA is in compliance.

A recent outside assessment of our [T infrastructure identified several key areas in which the PDA could
be compromised. Our system is antiquated and some programs no longer offer product support. The
current IT Coordinator is consumed with the day-to-day troubleshooting that accompanies such a system.
The PDA lacks specific oversight of its IT hierarchy.

We currently rely on an [T contractor to supplement the efforts of our one-person IT department. Working
with a contractor in this capacity means we do not receive critical [T leadership or planning, skilled
oversight of an operating budget, or recommendations for how to best enhance our current [T systems and
equip ourselves to fend off security threats.

[ am requesting the creation of a full-time, benefited IT Director position. The IT Director will report to
the Executive Director. This position is an exempt (salaried) position with a salary range of $80,000-
$125,000 per year, and will assume primary responsibility for future IT planning, upgrading our IT
infrastructure, and supervision of the IT coordinator. Duties will also include working with senior
management to prioritize security initiatives and spending based upon risk-management and financial
considerations.

At the August 22, 2019 meeting of the Board, please authorize the PDA to add a full-time benefited IT
Director position. The attached job description provides detailed information on essential duties and
responsibilities. Thank you for your consideration.

attachment
cc: Tanya Coppeta, Human Resources

PROIARDIA O8-27 doex

O IATT Diector justeieation me

TAKING YOU THERE

Con LT e My P e U
it LUGLAY L0453 dwwopeasedey org






PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Pease Development Authority
Job Description

Job Title: Information Technology Director
Department: Finance

Reports to: Executive Director

Revision Date: june 2019

Status: Exempt (salaried)

Employee Type: Regular Full Time

Job Summary

The Information Technology Director is a position responsible for the deployment, monitoring,
maintenance, upgrade and support of all IT systems, including:

e Email

¢ Databackup

¢ Disaster Recovery

e Access controls

e Virtual desktops and servers

* Security for PDA’s overall technical infrastructure, with emphasis on airport security
* Office telephone support

Essential Duties and Responsibilities

* Provide daily support of infrastructure

* Deliver excellent internal and external customer service

* Oversee contract service providers

* Direct and prioritize the workload of subordinate personnel

* Analyze complex business needs and recommend technical solutions

* Prepare technical reports and evaluations and make effective written/oral presentations

* Assess existing systems and make recommendations for upgrades

* Ensure staff, tenant, and customer support on all IT systems, 24X7

e Stay current with the latest technology and applications

* Identify protection goals, objectives and metrics consistent with the PDA strategic plan and
work with leadership to prioritize security initiatives and spending based on appropriate IT
risk-management and financial considerations.

* Perform information security risk assessments and serve as internal auditor for security issues

* Oversee incident response planning as well as the investigation of security breaches




e Stay current with developing cyber-security threats and assess PDA’s needs in terms of
addressing these threats

e« Maintain confidentiality and appropriate handling of sensitive information

¢ Develop and monitor fiscal year information technology and telecommunications operating and
capital budgets

¢ Develop workable implementation plans and communicate changes effectively

e Build commitment to change and overcome resistance through education

e Monitor transitions and evaluate results

Systems supported:

e Tradeport-specific systems

e Port-specific systems

e Airport-specific systems (PSM & DAW)

¢ Remote access

e Virtualized and physical servers, desktops, appliances, switches
e Passenger processing systems (shared-use)

e Airport Security

Essential Behavior Requirements
These behaviors are based on PDA cultures and values critical to support the mission of the
organization.

Service Quality: Exceed the customer’s (both internal and external) needs in every interaction.
Teamwork: Ability to demonstrate cooperative spirit and capacity to work well as a team member.

Problem Solving: Recognize and define problems; analyze relevant information; encourage
alternative solutions and plans to resolve situations; seek additional assistance when needed.

Communication: Actively listen to customers empathizes and work together to solve the problem
through affective communication.

Supervisorv Responsibilities

Does this job have supervisory responsibilities? Yes: IT Coordinator
Choose an item.

Minimum Qualifications

o 5-10 years’ relevant experience with increasing levels of responsibility
e Four-year degree from an accredited college or university, preferably in a technical field or
relevant experience in lieu of a degree

Knowledge /Skiils/ Abilities

e Knowledge of methods and procedures to protect information systems and data




Working knowledge of methods, tools and procedures, including the development of
information security plans, to prevent IT system vulnerabilities and provide or restore security
of information systems and network services

Thorough knowledge of and diagnostic abilities with common hardware, software and
networking technologies

Hands-on background in Microsoft Technologies, including Windows and SQL Server
Proficiency in Internet Explorer, Microsoft Access, Excel, Outlook, PowerPoint,

Word and various other software and technology skills

Ability to recognize core and underlying problems and through analysis, innovation and
creativity, devise potential solutions

Other Reguirements

Background check may be required prior to employment
May be required to work irregular hours in an on-call capacity
Valid driver’s license in state of residence, good driving record and the ability to support remote

locations

Certifications/Registrations

» CISSP, CISM, GIAC or other recognized security certification is preferred

Physical Demands

How much on-the-job time is spent in following physical activities? Show the amount of time (in %)

by checking the appropriate boxes below.

Condition None Less than 33% | 33% - 66% | Over 66%
Stand X
Walk X
Sit X
Use Hands to finger, handle or X
feel
Reach with hands and arms X
Climb or balance X
Stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl X
Talk or hear X
Taste or smell X

Does this job require that weight be lifted or force be exerted? If so, how much and how often? Check
the appropriate boxes below representing % of time spent.

Condition None Less than 33% | 33% - 66% | Over 66%
Up to 10 lbs X
Up to 25 lbs X
Up to 50 lbs X
Up to100 Ibs X




| More than 100 Ibs | X |

Work Environment

How much exposure to the following environmental conditions does this job require?
Show the amount of time (in %) by checking the appropriate boxes below.

Condition None | Lessthan 33% | 33% - 66% | Over66%
Wet or humid conditions (non-weather) X
Work near moving mechanical parts X
Work in high or precarious places X
Fumes or airborne particles X
Toxic or caustic chemicals X
Outdoor weather conditions X
Extreme cold (non-weather) X
Extreme heat (non-weather) X
Risk of electrical shock X
Work with explosives X
Risk of radiation X
Vibration X

How much noise is typical for the work environment of this job? Check the appropriate level below.

[]

X

U
L]

Very quiet (examples: forest trail, isolation booth for hearing test)

Quiet (examples: library, private office)

Moderate noises (examples: business office with computers and printers, light traffic)
Loud (examples: metal can manufacturing department, large earth-moving equipment)
Very loud (examples: jack hammer work, front row at rock concert)

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by
individuals assigned to this position. They are not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties,
responsibilities, and skills required of personnel so classified.




Y

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Allard:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 3.11 of the Second
Amendment to By-Laws of the Pease Development Authority, the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to create the position of Security
Specialist/Trusted Agent and to immediately fill said position with an
appropriately qualified candidate; all in accordance with a memorandum
from Paul E. Brean, PDA Deputy Director/PSM Airport Director, dated July
23, 2019 attached hereto.

NARESOLVES\2019\Security Specialist-Trusted Agent Position 08-22.docx

) TAKING YOU THERE

P

GU5-427.04055 WO Do nsaday gy







Memorandum

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director PR

From: Paul E. Brean, PDA Deputy Director/PSM Airport Director %ch
Date: 7/23/19

Subj: Airport Position: Security Specialist/Trusted Agent

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) is committed to providing the highest standard of
safety, security and customer service. Increased airport activity has resulted in an influx of new
employees at airport businesses and the need for a larger security presence at the airport terminal. An
additional airport security position is required to support increased airport badging and assist with
additional security assignments.

The Airport Security Office is currently limited to one full-time position and is supported by a part-time
work force of security agents. The Airport Operations Department’s Administrative Assistant is
responsible for processing the majority of airport badges. Airport badging has grown to approximately
1,000 airport badge holders, and will drastically increase over the next three years due to large scale
construction projects. The badging process encompasses government mandated background checks,
classroom training, documentation and continuous auditing of personal and security sensitive information.
Additionally, the Security Office is responsible to proctor TSA-required classroom training for badge
holders. The increased number of badge holders and more frequent training has resulted in a greater
demand for staff to proctor classes. Airport badging has evolved into a full-time position and an increase
in staff will provide resiliency to the program that is currently susceptible to understaffing.

[ am requesting the creation of a full-time, benefited Security Specialist/Trusted Agent position. The
Security Specialist/Trusted Agent will report to the Security Manager. This position is a non-exempt
(hourly) position with a salary range between $17.00 and $19.00 per hour, and will assume primary
responsibility for the airport badging process and serve as a backup to the Security Manager. Duties will
also include teaching badging classes, assisting with audits of GA badges, SIDA badges, keys and gate
tags, and providing as-needed customer service support for the airport terminal and revenue parking.

At the August 22, 2019, meeting of the Board, please request authorization to add a full-time benefited
position to create the Security Specialist/Trusted Agent position. The attached Job Description provides
detailed information on essential duties and responsibilities.

Thank you for your consideration.

attachment
cc: Ed Pottberg, Security Manager

O00C TAKING YOU THERE






HIEARE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Pease Development Authority
Job Description

Job Title: Airport Security Specialist/Trusted Agent
Department: Airport Management

Reports to: Security Manager

Revision Date: 6/24/19

Status: & 0 ] ‘

Employee Type: Regular Full Time

|obﬁ Summafy

The Airport Security Specialist assists the Security Manager in ensuring that the airport is in
compliance with regulatory and security requirements.

Essential Duties and Responsibilities

o

O O

O 0 0000000 O0OO0OO0

Maintains the airport badging program

Processes initial and renewal badge applications

Analyzes newly issued TSA regulations and determines necessary procedural changes for
compliance

Ensures the integrity of security and ground vehicle training program

Coordinates all aspects of badging, including fingerprinting, ID compliance, and record keeping
Conducts TSA required airport badge audits

Verifies security ID applications and data for accuracy and completeness

Continuously confirms that security badge applicants meet TSA requirements
Represents the Security Manager in routine TSA matters in his/her absence

Assists Security Manager in maintaining the airport security program.

Conducts airport perimeter inspections

Conducts airport terminal inspections

Updates perimeter gate security systems

Audits Concessioner

Schedules law enforcement details

Additional Duties

O
©]
o

Supports revenue parking

Assists in scheduling Security Agents

Teaches security and ground vehicle procedures class
Performs other duties as assigned




Essential Behavior Reauirements

These behaviors are based on PDA cultures and values critical to support the mission of the
organization.

Service Quality: Exceed the customer’s (both internal and external) needs in every interaction.
Teamwork: Ability to demonstrate cooperative spirit and capacity to work well as a team member.

Problem Solving: Recognize and define problems; analyze relevant information; encourage
alternative solutions and plans to resolve situations; seek additional assistance when needed.

Communication: Actively listen to customers (includes coworkers, public, BOD, etc.) empathizes
(sees the situation from the customer’s perspective) and work together to solve the problem
through effective communication.

Supervisorv Responsibhilities

Does this job have supervisory responsibilities? No

Minimum Qualifications
Education and/or Experience

Associate’s Degree and two years’ experience in airport operations and/or security or equivalent
combination of education and experience.

Knowledge /Skills/Abilities
o Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations
where only limited standardization exists. Ability to interpret a variety of instructions
furnished in written, oral, diagram, or schedule form.
o Must meet the requirements of 49 CFR 1542 for a criminal history and/or background check

and security identification display area training (SIDA).

Must have the ability to react calmly and logically in stressful situations.

Must be very detail oriented and diligent in following established procedures.

Demonstrated ability to prioritize and execute projects simultaneously under tight deadlines.
Excellent written and verbal communication skills

Must have strong public speaking skills

Working knowledge of a variety of computer software applications in word processing,
spreadsheets and aviation management software.

© 0 0O O O ©

Certificates. Licenses, Registrations

Must hold valid driver’s license from the current state of residence.




Physical Demands

How much on-the-job time is spent in following physical activities? Show the amount of time (in %)
by checking the appropriate boxes below.

Condition None Less than 33% | 33% - 66% Over
66%
Stand [ ] X [
Walk [ ] X []
Sit ] X L] []
Use Hands to finger, handle or L] X L] L]
feel
Reach with hands and arms ] X [ 1] L]
Climb or balance [] X [1] []
Stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl [] X [] [ ]
Talk or hear ] [] X
Taste or smell ] X [] []

Does this job require that weight be lifted or force be exerted? If so, how much and how often?
Check the appropriate boxes below representing % of time spent.

Condition None Less than 33% | 33% - 66% Over

66%
Up to 10 lbs [ ] X [ ] [ ]
Up to 25 Ibs [] X [] []
Up to 50 lbs [1] X [1] []
Up to100 Ibs [] X [] L]
More than 100 lbs X [] [] L]

Work Environment

How much exposure to the following environmental conditions does this job require? Show the
amount of time (in %) by checking the appropriate boxes below.

Condition None | Lessthan 33% | 33% - 66% Over
66%

Wet or humid conditions (non- X L] L] ]
weather)
Work near moving mechanical parts X [ ] [ ]
Work in high or precarious places X [] ]
Fumes or airborne particles L] X [ []
Toxic or caustic chemicals [] X [] 1]
Outdoor weather conditions L] X L]
Extreme cold (non-weather) X [] | !
Extreme heat (non-weather) X [] |:| []
Risk of electrical shock [] X %
Work with explosives [] X [l
Risk of radiation X [] rj_ :]
Vibration [] X 1




How much noise is typical for the work environment of this job? Check the appropriate level below.

Very quiet (examples: forest trail, isolation booth for hearing test)

Quiet (examples: library, private office)

Moderate noises (examples: business office with computers and printers, light traffic)
Loud (examples: metal can manufacturing department, large earth-moving equipment)
Very loud (examples: jack hammer work, front row at rock concert)

OO>~00

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed
by individuals assigned to this position. They are not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties,
responsibilities, and skills required of personnel so classified.




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the
Executive Director to complete and submit to the NH Department of
Transportation the grant applications for two potentially eligible air quality
improvement and congestion mitigation projects from the Congestion
Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) Program and to:

1. Accept, if offered, a grant in the amount $40,000 in CMAQ funding
for the installation of electrical vehicle charging stations at the golf
course and airport terminal parking lots and expend $10,000 in
matching funds; and

2. Accept, if offered, a grant in the amount $360,000 in CMAQ
funding for construction of a right turn lane on New Hampshire
Ave and expend $80,000 in matching funds;

all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E. Manager -
Engineering, dated August 2, 2019 and attached hereto.

NARESOUWVES\2OL\CMAG grants for chargimg station & designated nght Lurn on NH Ave doox

{7 TAKING YOU THERE







=7
n

INTERNATIONAL 55 intsrnational Drive Portsmouts, MH 03501
DEVELOPMENT
MEMORANDUM
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director -?A/\ .
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering ManagerﬂU&)bU:l/
Date: August 2, 2019
Subject: CMAQ Grants for Vehicle Charging Stations and Right Turn Lane

The NH Department of Transportation is now accepting applications to receive funding through the
Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) Program. The program provides assistance for air
quality improvement and congestion mitigation projects. PDA staff has identified two potentially
eligible projects and is preparing applications to be submitted before the September 6 deadline. The
first application requests funding for a total of eight electrical vehicle charging stations to be installed
atthe golf course and airport. The stations would serve customers who currently own electric vehicles
and encourage prospective owners by demonstrating the availability of charging infrastructure. The
second application requests funds for a right turn lane on New Hampshire Avenue at its intersection
with Pease Boulevard and Arboretum Drive. The right turn lane has been recommended as a priority
to increase level of service on the Tradeport.

If the applications are selected for award, the CMAQ program would fund 80% of the improvements and PDA
would be responsible for the remaining 20%. The project cost estimates at this conceptual fevel are as follows:

CMAQ PDA Total
Vehicle Charging Stations $40,000 $10,000 $50,000
Right Turn Lane $320,000 $80,000 $400,000

An affirmative vote from the Board of Directors will demonstrate PDA’s commitment and support of the
projects and will strengthen the applications. To this end, please seek Board approval to:

1. Accept, if offered, a grant in the amount $40,000 in CMAQ funding for the installation of electrical
vehicle charging stations at the golf course and airport terminal parking lots and expend $10,000 in
matching funds;

2. Accept, if offered, a grant in the amount $360,000 in CMAQ funding for construction of a right turn
lane on New Hampshire Ave and expend $80,000 in matching funds.

N:A\\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2019\CMAQ.docx

(D)) TAKING YOU THERE

WAV YDA

jay]
o
o
Lo
U
>
(]






Division of Ports and Harbors Advisory Council
555 Marker St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Tel 603-436-8500

Fax 603-436-2780

PORT ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, MAY 8, 2019
PRESENT: Roger Groux, Chairman
Brad Cook
Chris Holt

Erik Anderson
Chris Snow
Geno Marconi, Secretary, Director, DPH

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Groux called the meeting to order at 6:45 pm following an update from the University of
NH presentation on the “Living Bridge” (Memorial Bridge Turbine Project)

2. APPROVE MINUTES
Holt made a motion to accept the April 8, 2019 minutes, Cook 2™ no further discussion, the council
voted and the motion carried.

3. FINANCE REPORT
Marconi reported that reported revenues are exceeding the budget. Groux commented that there is
a significant increase over last year. Marconi reminded everyone that the fiscal year is July 1 to
June 30™,

4, DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Marconi reported on the following items from the April 10,2019 PDA board meeting:

* Approval, Morton Salt, Extension through 2020, Market St. Terminal

* Approval, ROE, Savage Charters, Rye

¢ Approval, Final adoption Pda 300 rules

* Approval, ROE, NAS dba Atlantic Fuels, to deliver diesel fuel to vessels, all harbors

* Approval, ROE, Broco Oil, to deliver diesel fuel to vessels, all harbors

* Approval, ROE, Independent Boat Haulers, Rye

* Approval, expense from Harbor Dredging and Maintenance Fund to accept a proposal from
Appledore to prepare the National Environmental Pollution Act (NEPA) clearance in
association with the BUILD Grant for the rehabilitation of the Main Pier.

* Marconi reported that the Division will be submitting the 65% preliminary plans to NH
DOT and seek approval to move into the Final Design phase. Hopefully the Division will
be going out to bid by the first of the year and the project will involve about 14-16 months
of construction.

* Holtasked if the berth would be open for business during construction, Marconi said yes.

*  Groux asked if he had heard any news for the Hampton or Wentworth Bridge. Marconi
updated the council on what he knew.

5. COMMITTEE REPORTS
Fisheries-Anderson reported on the continuing efforts on the Right Whale preservation issues.

Government-Ned Raynolds was not in attendance, No report

Moorings- Snow reported on the handout regarding commercial moorings for hire that were granted



during this mooring permit season. Marconi pointed out that the Wentworth by the Sea only has 2
moorings. Chris gave an update and handout on the waitlist statistics. Snow reported that the
Division has started sending out waitlist offers for several areas. Good information is on the

website.

PDA liaison- Groux reported that the next PDA Board meeting is May 16™. Wentworth Douglas
has built their new complex and Lonza is coming along with their expansion.

Maritime/Public Affairs- Marconi reported that the Coast Guard Cutter Eagle is coming August
13t and will be open for tours from the 2™ to the 5. Marconi talked about the 3 schooners that will
be visiting for the Sail Portsmouth Event. After the sail, the Lynx will be doing day sails out of the
UNH pier. The Roseway and the Harvey Gamage will be hosting 20 kids each for a week out to
sea for the annual Sea Challenge. Groux reported that the annual Maritime Day lobster bake is May
24 Holt reminded folks to go to the Portsmouth Propeller Club website to purchase tickets.

Dredging-Holt reported that he was told that there is one abutter in Hampton/Seabrook that is
challenging the dredging and is holding things up a bit. May 22" is the next dredge meeting.

Recreational Piers-Cook reported that the floats are in and things are coming alive sfowly. The
Division is ready for the season but with the bad weather the 6 pack charters are a bit behind. The
whale watch ship should be arriving in Rye anytime now. Guaron’s (Hampton) did not start until
May 4" which is late for them.

NEW BUSINESS
Groux handed out a Waterways Analysis & Management survey from the U.S. Sector Northern

New England.

OLD BUSINESS
Marconi expanded a bit more on the activities with the construction at the Market St. Terminal.

Appledore is in a phase in their design work that involves onsite investigations especially regarding
the mooring arrangements for different size ships and tidal currents and how it might aftects a ship
at the dock. They are mapping the entire docking facility. Holt asked about the preliminary design
and if there is anything on paper, Marconi said he could take the 35% plans with him and the 65%
plans are here if he would like to see those.

Groux reported that Newington purchased a new rescue and boom deployment boat with the help
of some of the users on the river. We will be inviting the Newington Fire Chief to present to the
Council on their new boat.

PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comment

PRESS QUESTIONS
There were no members of the press present.

ADJOURNMENT
Holt made a motion to adjourn, Snow seconded, and all were in favor. Meeting was adjourned at

7:25 PM.

Page 2 of 2



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 535 Marka Birsal Suile 1 Porismomnh IR TS Ry

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: David Mullen, Executive Director, PDA
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH 'ﬁly
DATE: June 24, 2019 ‘

RE: Commercial Mooring For Hire

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for a commercial mooring for hire from Kittery Point Yacht Club.

[ have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial moorings for hire. Therefore, [ am
requesting approval of the application.

[f you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

¥ TAKING YOU THERE






N
T

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 855 Markat 5

A3V Birsan Byia Portamanth, 4 0380
PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: David Mullen, Executive Director, PDA
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPF /%‘/y
DATE: June 26,2019 ’

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request

for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #4681 , from Adam Baker to Jason
Townsend.

[ 'have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Ruleg regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, [ am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

JOOC TAKING You THERE






".._,Sx
PEASE

_—
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts

Pease Development Authority Portsmouth Fish Pier

Piscataqua River
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

July 2019

Prepared For

Pease Development Authority
055 Market Street, PO Box 369
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03802

Prepared By:

s Appledore Marine
B Engineering, LLC

Specializing in Waterfront Engineering & Underwater Investigations

Tel: 603-766-1870 |




Pease Development Authority - Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

This Report was prepared by Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC (AME) for the Pease Development
Authority ~ Division of Ports and Harbors (Port Authority) in support of the investigation of the
Portsmouth Fish Pier bulkhead failure and the development of conceptual rehabilitation alternatives.
This study is intended to identify the root cause of the failure and to provide an opinion on the probable
construction cost to rehabilitate.

The existing bulkhead was constructed in 1974 and is comprised of steel PZ27 driven sheet piles tied
back to a deadman buried behind the wall. The lateral restraint (tieback) is located at elevation +4.0 feet
in reference to mean low water (MLW).

On May 20", 2019 the bulkhead failed laterally over a 20 foot section of the wall just south of the fuel
station. The failure consisted of a lateral movement of the top of the wall outward and apparent failure
of the tieback system. The failure continued to progress over the next two weeks to a point of
approximately 12 inches of lateral movement at the center of the failure. On June 26™ 2019 a test pit
was completed to evaluate the buried components behind the sheet pile wall. This investigation
determined that the buried wale and tiebacks are in satisfactory condition with minimal corrosion and
section loss. The failure was a result of the connection bolts between the sheet piles and tieback system,
in an area concealed from inspection until after the wall failure.

Two approaches to restoring the bulkhead were evaluated and are presented in this study. The
alternatives and associated costs are presented in Table A. Below costs include auxiliary facilities such as
floating dock, utilities and paving as well as required engineering fees.

Table A: Rehabilitation/Replacement Concepts

Replacement of bulkhead re-using portions of the
Concept1 buried tie-back system and, additional corrosion 50 Years $3,250,000
protection to extend service life.

Replacement of bulkhead re-using portions of the 30 Years $2,600,000

Concept 13 buried tie-back system.

Re-use of existing sheeting and buried tie-back with
Concept2  replacement of tie-back connection, and corrosion 20 Years $2,650,000
protection provided to extend service life.

Re-use of existing sheeting and buried tie-back with

10Y 2,000,000
replacement of tie-back connection. cars ?

Concept 2a

Figure 1 presents an overall site plan of the bulkhead including the area of deterioration.



L NY'Id 2LIS TIVHIAO
e g JIvOS OL 1ON NOILYORIIL30 40 V3NV 3
o - 6102
oS NV Suod do NoteING (| Q1 Buaaubg pem | s i -
ALMOHLNY ININJOTAAIA 3SV3ad auliely siopajddy aiva St BN NOILYNDISIO NOILYLS 0040
H(ERER]




Pease Development Authority ~ Porismouth Fish Pier AME Project Number; 5245

Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019
TADIE OF CONEENES ..ottt et et ee et e tes e e eeesnsas et et erssaseesessesessensons iv
1.0 INEFOTUCTION Lottt ettt a s ettt et eeee et e s seentessenessrens 1
1.1 BACKGIOUNG ...ttt ettt et et ee e e e e e aateeesnsssns eaesenesensesesesetseeseseae 1
12 PrOJECE ODJECHIVE. ...ttt ettt st et eeeneesenes s eesenseeasassoees 1
2.0 BUIKN@AA CONSTIUCTION........courecriirerirecees et ettt ettt se e s e s see e neeesenssaessssnansees 2
3.0 Bulkhead 2017 Structural Condition ASSESSMENT........cciveveeirieiieeeeeeeeetiecesieeeeeeresseeseesseeseessessasasees 7
4.0 FaHUFE INVESTIZATION ...ttt et st see et e ettt et e e e e e st e et atasesass s sarasasesesseneees 9
A1 THMEIINE.. ettt ettt es st b et ees et e et e et te s et at e aes e e e eenseerese s 9
4.2 TEST PIt INVESTIZATION ....cviiiiiciciriit ettt v et e sen e tenenesssesess s erseseas 14
43  Failure Conclusiéns ......................................................................................... et 16
50  Conceptual DEVEIOPMENT ..ottt e seeese et et ees s s seesansseseeessseresesesenssaens 19
5.1 INEPOTUCTION ceeiitiiire ettt bbb bbbttt s et s eees e eseen et eaeeaesenesnesesasasessannean 19
5.2 Conceptual Design CONSIAEIAIONS ....c.ccoerirrrerreiirireeriee st ees s st sesereeseesesseeeseseeseseenseenens 19
5.3 DESIZN CONCEPLS.....cviviiiiiiiticeee et sr et sr e et s st eba s e srene st eeeansesensnaesestessannemnseeeraseans 20
5.3.1 Oversheeting with Additional Corrosion ProteCtioN........cceevvreeveieeeeeeseeeessresseesreessesnens 20
5.3.2 Oversheeting without Additional COrrosion ProteCtion .......e.eeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeeereeeeeesereesnenns 22
533 Partial Bulkhead Replacement Repair with Additional Corrosion Protection .................. 24
534 Partial Bulkhead Replacement without Additional Corrosion Protection ...........couo....... 26

5.4 EStimated CONSTIUCLION COST ....c.ocveeuecreerresiieerentesiresiti e tesi sttt eee et eveseeseses e esasasassesers e 28
8.0 CONCIUSION ....viviititiciiiie e v are st s s ersssts st e et eaass b bseseesee e steeeneneeesasanesnsesessssessssasasssssns 28



Pease Development Authority - Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

The Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier supports local fishing operations in the region. The location of the
facility is approximately 3 miles upriver from where the Piscataqua River meets the Atlantic Ocean. The
location is of the facility is ideal for fishing vessels holding a New Hampshire Commercial Fishing License,
and also those holding an Area 1 Permit. The facility provides customers with fuel, bait, ice, loading
equipment and close proximity to roadway infrastructure to transport fish to market.

The bulkhead was constructed in 1974, provides a vertical interface along the shoreline to allow vessels
close access to shore side support facilities and prevent erosion. In November of 2017 the bulkhead was
inspected and determined to be in overall Fair condition based on thickness measurements and external
visual inspection of the exposed components. ‘

On May 20th, 2019 the bulkhead reportedly failed laterally over a 20 foot section of the wall, just south
of the fuel station. The failure consisted of a lateral movement of the top of the wall outward and
notable failure of the internal wale connection bolts to the sheets. The failure continued to progress
over the next two weeks to a point of approximately 12 inches of lateral movement at the center of the
failure.

On June 26th, 2019 a test pit was completed to evaluate the buried components behind the sheet pile
wall. This investigation determined that the buried wale, tiebacks and backside of the sheet pile
connection bolts are in satisfactory condition with minimal corrosion and section loss. Examination of
recovered failed connection bolts determined that the failure is a result of the section of the bolt
concealed between the sheet piles and wale likely as a result of crevice corrosion at the interface.

This Report was prepared by Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC (AME) for the Pease Development
Authority — Division of Ports and Harbors (Port Authority) in support of the investigation of the
Portsmouth Fish Pier bulkhead failure and the development of conceptual rehabilitation alternatives.
This study is intended to identify the root cause of the failure and to provide an opinion on the probable
construction cost to plan the rehabilitation.



Pease Development Authority — Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number; 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

The steel sheet pile bulkhead is approximately 241 feet long, extending along the majority of the
shoreline. Constructed in 1974 the bulkhead is comprised of steel PZ27 sheet piles driven to
approximately -27 feet (minimum) in reference to mean low water (MLW). The deck elevation at the top
of the wall is +14.0 feet (MLLW), 25 feet above the river bed.

The lateral restraint (tieback) is provided by a buried double channel wale at +4 feet (MLW). The wale is
secured to the sheet pile by two 1 inch diameter through bolts at approximately two feet on center. The
sheet pile and wale are then secured to 2-1/8 inch diameter anchor rods which have been secured to a
steel sheet pile deadman 45 feet back from the face of the wall. The buried elements behind the wall
were inaccessible during the 2017 inspection.




Pease Development Authority — Portsmouth Fish Pier
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts

AME Project Number; 5245
July 2019

F_l BER=
SIAT N |34

L e
1{__: o 2 ey
;LL aap @1 oy gh
!I
D —mELET L By KEAD TTaTian 1+37
PN LE ShF 1ifw. 14,00 Faea
soo0 W{EES pETAIL BT =4

\-ser.‘c- fLEl <4P DeT

iy s

Figure 2.1: Typical Bulkhead Construction Framing Plan




Pease Development Autharity — Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

DEE C*F’ DE."?’\IL.
/ s ?-_1
By, EL "o, £

. 1[ ﬁ TH!‘-.D ‘QTHEET

mqmear.xu:{
/o

z
g b~ fiE Boo >
| i -
i i . P ) J 3
E‘u. _ i _hr‘ I B .:=‘- r‘—‘.- g !
ELro.ow MLy | (AESELL O T !
EL.T2.07 ML ; i _q“vgé: AL
= ey L — .
! ¢ EET PILE .

] RHZHOR WAL L

;;:jv‘—-— & - oL, ONE PSR aF
STEEL SHEST PLE il

7

| bt & R A sy P PRIVEN T BEEXSAL
DREDEE. LHE | FFSTTREE A e :
EL:180 W2 ] “'Oﬂlé{IM.\L\{_ &ﬁauHD 1, M_E.
: 1 216 Yo NG 5

SETTES, SRR TR A KT SR al)
BE AL UNDER TERM Mo 324,28
e CHORVETL GHALL HAVE THE Followimlg
e P& 27 FTLEL SHIEYT Y TS Sk TP £ ([
FILE LK HEA D | R AT (o T ::;:—E e PASEING|
i &Z-" 95
>4 o - &%

e

ST - ; TES -G

‘5:‘5.:.1’ Pl -\JE..C/ l ’:a = = :5 »: :
._‘, INAEL T : = S 5 :"‘a__

C2iomn. | e ’“’E'- A i

BT - - S
#‘1@ kL e |

Figure 2.2: Typical Bulkhead Construction Cross Section



Pease Development Authority — Portsmouth Fish Pier

AME Project Number: 5245

Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

f*‘-" R ETREL PO el STEE  SissT

f'z"?— PiLE FILE. AKRCHOR, Svisllo— S0

Bk HEAD

T Slewe—2 [ ¥X20 = 9
I Bl WAL RS

= 5]
BECTIONZ SBELTIOR - KT
95 u BLE. INDIDE CHANNEL WALES - w BoLTED

7| FF- %E.F’ARATJ Ro.
DECTION A-A SECTION BBy
WD s alE S AR

Figure 2.3: Typical Sheet Pile Connection Construction Detail



Pease Development Authority — Porismouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

Geotechnical explorations were completed circa 1958 prior to construction of the Pierce Island Bridge,
which is adjacent to the Portsmouth Fish Pier. For preliminary engineering a typical boring from the
1958 subsurface investigations is assumed for the facility (Figure 2.4). Figure 2.5 depicts the archive
drawing of the boring locations. Prior to completion of design additional borings will be required.

The explorations indicated that the general subsurface conditions consist of organic silt and sand for the
top couple of feet transitioning to brown sandy gravel for the next 12 feet reaching refusal at 14 feet
below the surface. The datum referenced in the drawings is mean sea level (MSL). The conceptual layout
assumes that the bedrock elevation has not significantly changed since the original construction of the
facility. Additional geotechnical data should be collected for the final design of the elected concept.

LB 1T
RN T :
J‘zﬁ’.wﬁ' ' + - —y
i

Empirsr |
dsry |1
GEIEL. | 9,

52
Lfpusat. -

-~ G &

Figure 2.4: Assumed Typical Soil Profile Base on Archive Boring Information

IS s '{S a Yy
5 b3 M H
e’ N oov2t 72 _J.t.,,__éw_‘_'.;._. /
LB @ o2 HON. \\
e . R B SO RN R W~ oo
? 3 .‘,_g, [~ 1] ;-\y‘l e \ 1: \ 5 B e
% % CHE R .
N { 3 5
! i H
V :
" i
gt (e
<N \ ’w""‘“a

=P =]

Figure 2.5: Archive Drawing Boring Locations

6



Pease Development Authority — Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number; 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

3T

An above water and underwater structural condition assessment was completed of the Portsmouth Fish
Pier facility in November, 2017 by a team of engineer-divers from AME. The investigation included an
evaluation of the visible portions of the existing Bulkhead.

The steel sheet pile (SSP) is uncoated. Ultrasonic thickness (UT} measurements were taken to determine
the thickness of the remaining steel. Readings were taken in the splash zone, low water and at mudline.
The original thickness is estimated as 0.375 inches, based on measurements in areas with limited section
loss, matching closely to a traditional PZ27. The flanges have an average of 12 percent section loss and
webs have an average of 3 percent section loss, with isolated areas of more advanced deterioration.

Table 3.1: Ultrasonic Thickness Measurements

il LR
_ Swmtign et}  Fan |
0+0 -1 0.30
0+08 -3 0.390
-3 0.370
1+00 -10 0.350 ! % _ '
Mudline 0.335 0.365 11% 3%
-3 0.295 0.390 21% 0%
1+75 -10 0.390 0.325 0% 13%
Mudline 0.350 0.360 7% 4%
: -3 0.415 0.420 0% 0%
2+35 -10 0.220 0.425 41% 0%
Mudline 0.260 0.320 31% 15%




Pease Development Authority - Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

Photo 3-1: Typical condition of steel sheet pile bulkhead  Photo 3-2: Typical condition of steel sheet pile bulkhead
in the splash zone and tidal zone. Station 0+95 shown. underwater.

The steel cap has widespread major to severe deterioration. The section between 0+27 and 0+93 has
several holes and failures. Between station 0+93 and 2+25 severe corrosion of the cap was observed.

The timber curb has widespread severe deterioration with 50 to 75 percent section loss from fungal

decay.

Photo 3-5: Corrosion hole in steel cap. . Photo 3-6: Severe fungal decay in timber curb b
stations 0+93 and 2+25.

etween



Pease Development Authority — Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number; 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

A failure investigation was completed of the Portsmouth Fish Pier facility Bulkhead in May, 2019 by
AME. The investigation included an evaluation of the existing condition of the bulkhead, the progression
of failure, tidal effects related to acceleration of failure, the limits of failure, mode of failure, and test pit
investigations.

Understanding of the failure of the bulkhead system requires and investigation of the environmental
loading at the time of the failure. During the days leading up to the failure the facility experienced
higher than average tide levels shown in Figure 4.1.1, due to the cycle of astronomical tides.

3
[ FOLPEIT SiH
Fron ZT0517 1Z:00 AR USTLDT (0 21970593 11:52 OM LSTL 0T

NOARHG

Figure 4.1.1: Local Tidal Information During the Event Window

The average high tide during the failure event was an average 10.1 feet above mean lower low water
(MLLWY); with a maximum 10.68 feet (MLLW). This is approximately 1.3 feet above the known mean
higher high water (MHHW) elevation for this area. The known tidal information for the facility has been
provided in Table 4.1.1. The increased loading and noted deterioration lead to the failure of the
bulkhead. It is anticipated that this bulkhead has progressively deteriorated behind the wall due to
corrosion slowly reducing the bulkheads original design factor of safety. The date of failure did not have
any reported extreme operational loading and therefore it is surmised that the failure occurred from
astronomically elevated hydrostatic pressures.

Table 4.1.1 Tidal and Flood Elevations

Existing Pier Elevation +14.32

Base Flood Elevation +13.62
Highest Observed Water Level (02/07/1978) +12.52
Water Level on Day of Failure +10.68
Mean Higher High Water (MHHW) +8.84
Mean High Water (MHW) +8.43



Pease Development Authority — Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

May 20, 2019:
AME was notified by Tracy Shattuck identifying a potential issue at the Portsmouth Fish Pier.
May 21, 2019

AME met with Tracy onsite and confirmed the bulkhead at the Fish Pier had failed along a 20 foot
section. Within the area of failure the steel sheet piles have translated approximately 6 inches outboard
and behind the wall a 2 to 3 inch crack outlined a 6 foot wide area of settlement.

Inspection of the through bolts exposed along the outboard of the sheet pile wall found, 19 bolts were

missing.

Photo 4.1-1: Deterioration observed at the top of the Photo 4.1-2: Typical crack in the pavement as a result of
wall settlement of the soil below.

Photo 4.1-3: Typical through bolt and plate located on Photo 4.1-4: Missing bolt location
along the outboard of the wall. Bolts are visible at low
tide.

10



Pease Development Authority — Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

May 22, 2019
The continued failure is observed by the additional pavement cracking behind the wall.

AME recommended prohibiting berthing/mooring loads along the area of deterioration (30 feet).

-t S o

S

N i
ALY
S

L i

Photo 4.1-5; Progression of pavement cracking behind Photo 4.1-6: Typical crack in the pavement as a result of
the wall. loss of soil fill below.

May 24, 2019

The failure continued to progress with notable movement of the wall. To alleviate the hydrostatic
pressure and slow the progression of failure AME recommended cutting holes in the sheeting just above

low water.

s A

[

Photo 4.1-7: Additional settlement of the pavement Photo 4.1-8: Approximately S inches of settlement at
observed at the back of the sheet pile wall. the back of the sheet pile wall.

11



Pease Development Authority — Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

May 29" to June 16", 2019

Holes were burned into the sheet pile wall just above low water to alleviate the buildup of hydrostatic
pressure. The slab and pavement have settled along the back of the sheet pile further deflecting the wall
under the imposed load, removal of this material is recommended.

In response to the advanced settlement over the course of the next three weeks Fish Pier personnel
removed the following equipment:

e Timber floating docks adjacent to the bulkhead
e Jib crane hoist

¢ Fuel pump station

Photo 4.1-9: Burned holes in the steel sheet pile to Photo 4.1-10: Approximately 7 inches of settlement at
relieve the hydrostatic pressure behind the wall. the back of the sheet pile wall (5/26/2019).

Photo 4.1-11: Observed sinkhole extents on 6/5/20189. Photo 4.1-12: Approximately 14 inches of settlement at
the back of the sheet pile wall (6/5/2019).

12



Pease Development Authority ~ Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

Photo 4.1-13: Removal of existing jib crane within the Photo 4.1-14: Observed loss of fill and sinkhole
- area of deterioration. - depression on 6/11/2019.

Photo 4.1-15: Approximately 18 inches of settlement Photo 4.1-16: Visible deflection at the top of the wall
behind the wall on 6/11/2019. (6/11/2019).

13



Pease Development Authority — Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

June 26, 2019

To relieve the bulkhead of the additional surcharge material loads at the top of the wall removal of the
asphalt and concrete slab were completed as a part of the test pit investigation.

Photo 4.1-17: Removal of failed asphalt and concrete Photo 4.1-18: exposed soil behind the top of the failure
slab above the sinkhole. location.

Rehabilitation or the reuse of the bulkhead’s existing tieback system is advantageous as it saves cost and
takes advantage of an asset that supports current operations. To determine the condition of the tieback
system a test pit investigation was required.

The test pit inspection was completed on june 25", 2019 and included a10 foot by 10 foot excavation
located at the northeast end of the bulkhead. A 10 foot deep excavation was obtained through the use
of an excavator and trench box, before hand tools were used to expose the steel double channel wale,
tie rod, and through bolts.

The steel tie rod and exposed through bolts behind the wall have minor corrosion with no significant
section loss. The steel double channel wale has moderate corrosion with approximately 22 percent

section loss.

It is expected that these elements along the length of the bulkhead are in similar condition. The failure
area along the bulkhead however, has experienced more advanced deterioration likely due to the
accumulation of chlorides from fish unloading as well as potentially increased electrical activity from
vessels, fuel station, and other utilities in the area.

14



Pease Development Authority - Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

Photo 4.2-1: Excavation at the northeast end of the
bulkhead.

Photo 4.2-3: Additional excavation to expose the buried  Photo 4.2-4: Steel 2-1/8” diameter anchor rod with no
tieback system. significant deterioration.

Photo 4.2-5: Steel bearing plate and through bolts with  Photo 4.2-6: Steel double channel wale with moderate
minor corrosion. corrosion and section loss.

15



Pease Development Authority — Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number; 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

The existing bulkhead has an internal hidden-wale tieback system; the through bolts (Figure 4.3.1)
fasten the interior wale to the steel sheet piles and are a primary structural component. The operational
loading of the bulkhead is supported by the steel sheet piles and transferred to the through bolts, in
tension, to the double channel wale. The load is then supported by the wale and transferred to the
tieback system by the anchor rod.

£
i

— -

Figure 4.3.1: Typical Through Bolt Connection Detail

During the 2017 waterfront inspection the through bolts, observed from the exterior of the wall had
moderate corrasion with no visible signs of overstressing (Photo 4.3-1). Failed bolt samples collected,
revealed severe corrosion and section loss between the bearing plate and the face of the sheet pile
(Photo 4.3-2). This phenomenon is known as crevice corrosion, where a localized attack on a metal
surface immediately adjacent to the gap between two adjoining surfaces. The two ends of the bolts are
located in different environments; buried in soil and exposed to the salt and sea spray. The difference in
the environments sets up a corrosion cell accelerating the rate of corrosion.

16



Pease Development Authority — Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

Photo 4.3-1: In-service visible bolt deterioration Photo 4.3-2: Bolt with severe corrosion and necking

It is likely that the location of failure is a section of more advanced deterioration due to the
accumulation of chiorides from fish unloading as well as potentially increased electrical activity from
vessels, fuel station and other utilities in the area. During the week of May 14" the wall experienced
elevated tide elevation applying additional hydrostatic pressure to the already deteriorated through
bolts.

Figure 4.3.2 depicts the area of failure at the facility.

17



A 4

'ON "Oid

NV1d NOILYHOIH313a avaHding

31vOS OL 1ON

HN "HLNOWS180d Y3ld HSI4 HLNOWS1H0d
g 6102
SuOGIH N S1od oo < | 9T ‘Dulisaufug wor
ALIMOHLINY ININJOTIAIA ISV3d sulely aiopsjddy 3iva FIVOS OlHAVEO

NOILYORY3L3a 40 vIyy

NOILYNOIS3IO av3HXTING

NOILYNDIS3Q NOILYLS




Pease Development Authority — Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

This study is being completed to assess the best approach to replacement/rehabilitation of the Bulkhead
with consideration given for cost, current operations, service life and basic facility requirements as,
identified by the Pease Development Authority-Department of Ports and Harbors.

This section outlines concepts that were developed to meet the above goals.

The conceptual development considered contemporary construction materials (steel and concrete) and
modern construction practices. An emphasis was placed on reusing the existing bulkhead tieback system
to realize best value provided service life targets are maintained.

The concept development of the bulkhead is controlled by vertical crane and vehicle loads, berthing and
mooring of a 40 and 65 foot commercial fishing vessels. In determining the appropriate structural design
and material type the focus is on obtaining a 25 year or more service life with limited maintenance

burden.

Rehabilitation/Reuse of the steel sheet pile bulkhead tieback system is advantageous as it saves cost and
takes advantage of an existing structure that supports the current operations.

19



Pease Development Authority - Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

The first concept consists of replacement sheet piles driven just outboard of the existing butkhead and
utilizes the existing buried tieback system by extending the tie rod through the new sheets connected to
a new external wale. To limit corrosion issues and assure a programed service life a concrete cap and
facing would extend from the top of the sheet piles down the face of the wall to MLW. Below the facing
a cathodic protection system would minimize underwater corrosion.

This approach could be installed in phases potentially allowing the fish operations to remain partially
operational through construction. The challenges with this alternative include further destabilizing the
bulkhead during pile driving operations, as well as the difficulty of extending the tie rod system through
the proposed bulkhead. The replacement sheet piles and corrosion protection is anticipated to provide a

50 year service life.

An opinion of probable construction costs were developed for this alternative including the replacement
of the 123 foot floating dock along the bulkhead, jib cranes, affected utilities, and paving.

20



v _..,n.n | NOLLJO Hivd3d o0z
1d3DONOD NOISTT
"M T | N HLNOWS 1504 131 HS1S HLNOWS 1O | A JIWOS OL 1ON

N HINOWSLEOJ

SHOGHVH ONV SINOA JONOISING 977 ‘Bupesuibug ﬂ
n oupsu B10pjity

ALHOHLNY LNIWAOTIAI0 ISVID

FJ1vo JIVOS DiHdVHD

—_————

NOLLIGNOO QvaHM1NE a3divd3d

——————

NOILIGNOD aV3HN1NG LNIFAND

J0onENENL
NOISN3LX3

/| 0¥ HOHONY

OVEIIL ONILSIN Tk b

.r OV3H¥NG 3d

43345 1331S oNILSIX3

V3NN 3N 133E

D Thd OiY = d¥2 Id ony
INIIYI 3[IIIN0I INIOVA 3134INGD

TTHArG oNLSIX3

ONIQUNG INILSIXI




Pease Development Authority — Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

The another option to the first concept consists of replacement sheet piles driven just outboard of the
existing bulkhead and utilizes the existing buried tieback system by extending the tie rod through the
new sheets connected to a new external wale, similar to the first concept. However, to reduce costs the
option does not include a concrete cap or and installation of the cathodic protection system.

The replacement sheet piles without a concrete pile cap and corrosion protection is anticipated to

provide a 30 year service life.

An opinion of probable construction costs were developed for this alternative including the replacement
of the 123 foot floating dock along the bulkhead, jib cranes, affected utilities, and paving.

22



o 3T¥OS OL LON
3alva TIVOS DIHdVED

———ee

NOILIGNGOD avaHM NG GIdivdIy

M3LSAS
IR Boi3ia

NOISN3LX3
(0¥ HOHINY

OV3HXING 3Ud 133HS
1331S ININ3OVIAIY

—_—

NOILDNYLSNOD HIvday av3HNING

ThiongNunL
N 7 vosana
/l 0Y HOHONY

JIVEILL NS

W31SAS
VA HOILX3

NOISN3LX3
Q0¥ HOHONY

OV3HINE 3Td 133HS
1331S ININ3OVIIIY

———

NOILIONOD QvaHNTNG INIHHND

/l OY3HXING 31d

13345 1331S IMILSIXD

IS ONILSIXS

IONIQING INILSIX3




Pease Development Authority — Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

The existing bulkhead failure is localized to the through bolts along the exterior of the bulkhead. Test pit
investigations reveled the existing tie back system has minor deterioration and is able to be re-used. A
repair option is to restore the load transfer between the steel sheet pile and tieback system. This can be
completed by excavating behind the wall to expose the tieback system, approximately 10 feet below the
top of the sheeting. The existing tie rod can then be extended through the existing sheets connected to
a new external wale. Where the existing bulkhead has failed and the sheets have deflected new sheets

will be driven.

To limit corrosion issues and assure a programed service life a concrete cap and facing would extend
from the top of the sheet piles down the face of the wall to MLW. Below the facing a cathodic
protection system would minimize underwater corrosion.

An opinion of probable construction costs were developed for this alternative including the replacement
of the 123 foot floating dock along the bulkhead, jib cranes, affected utilities, and paving.

This alternative has a slightly lower initial cost with an associated shorter service life as the majority of
the 45 year old steel sheets would be reused. This alternative also has a higher risk of change orders
during construction due to the re-use of more existing components including the internal wale. The risk
of these added costs are captured in the opinion of cost as a contingency.

24



oo IVOS OL LON
ailvag TIVOS DIHAVHD

e

NOILIONOD GvIHMTNE QIHIVd3d

— wvm o
3N00 Ho3LA

NOISN3LX3
Q0¥ YOHINY

d¥D 3d ONY
ONIOVS 3134INOD

e

NOILIONQD Qv3HNTNE LNIHEND

JInaNunL
NOISNADG

YA TINNWHD
318n00 ¥0IM3LXA

NOISNALX]
Q0¥ JOHINY

Q0Y YOHINY
HIVE3IL INILSINI

dvd 3d QNY
ONIOYS 313YINGD

! /[ QVHXING 34

LF35 1331S NS

TIOHANS ONUSIX




Pease Development Authority — Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

An option to concept 2 includes a restoration of the load transfer between the steel sheet pile and
tieback system by excavating behind the wall to expose the tieback system extending the existing tie rod
through the existing sheets and connected to a new external wale. Where the existing bulkhead has
failed and the sheets have deflected new sheets will be driven.

However, to reduce costs the option does not include a concrete cap or and installation of the cathodic

protection system.

The replacement sheet piles without a concrete pile cap and corrosion protection is anticipated to
provide a 10 year service life.

An opinion of probable construction costs were developed for this alternative including the replacement
of the 123 foot floating dock along the bulkhead, jib cranes, affected utilities, and paving.

26



8L0Z
Ane

FTVIS OL ION

IT¥IS OIHIVHO

NOILIONOD avaHMINg

3K TINNVHO
38N0a JOMILG

NOISNIDG
aGY HOHONY

—————

NOILONYLSNOD dIVd3¥ GYIHNTNG

VM TINNWHD
31800 ¥01¥31X3

NOISN3LX3
Q0Y HOHINY

G WOHIMY
NIvE3IL ONILSIXI

NOILIONGD avaHINg Ll

7’. OVIHNNG 34
LIEHE 1331 INISHA

0t SNISHG




Pease Development Authority — Portsmouth Fish Pier AME Project Number: 5245
Bulkhead Investigation and Rehabilitation Concepts July 2019

The estimate construction cost developed for this report is based on the conceptual development
described within this report. The estimate is intended to provide an initial opinion for budgetary
purposes. The estimate assumes that the contract will be awarded through a competitive bid
environment; the project will be completed without major interruptions, and will be scheduled to
optimize contractor mobilization and demobilization. It is anticipated that as the design progresses, the
estimated construction cost will become more refined. Table 5.4.1 provides a summary breakdown of
the different options discussed within the conceptual report.

Table 5.4.1: Estimated Construction Cost

Replacement of bulkhead re-using portiens of the
Concept1 buried tie-back system and, additional corrosion 50 Years $3,250,000
protection to extend service life.

Replacement of bulkhead re-using portions of the

2,600
buried tie-back system. 30 Years 2L

Concept 1a

Re-use of existing sheeting and buried tie-back with
Concept 2 replacement of tie-back connection, and corrosion 20 Years $2,650,000
protection provided to extend service life.

Re-use of existing sheeting and buried tie-back with

- . 10 Years $2,000,000
replacement of tie-back connection.

Concept 2a

This study provides the necessary information to allow the PDA-DPH to identify a project budget, and
confirm that the concept meets facility requirements. Once a budget is set, the design can be
developed and a potential timeline for construction may be determined. Environmental regulations and
permitting will also factor into the timeline and the allowable construction window.

28



Recaived

JUL 03 201

Paase Davaiopment Authority

PEASE

I_Nj ERNATIONAL LD Macie! Sicasl Saiie 1 Portsmioy in, NH D550
PORTS AND HARBORS
A
To: David Mullen, Executive Director O/
From: Geno Marconi, Director, Director &H\/\
Y
Date: June 25, 2019
Subject: Jocelyn Marine Services, Inc., Right of Entry renewal request

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors received a request from
Jocelyn Marine Services, Inc. (“Jocelyn”) to exercise its second and final option to renew its
right of entry to provide boat hauling and launching services at the Hampton Harbor Marine
Facility. Jocelyn will continue provide a much needed service to the users of the Hampton
Harbor Marine Facility. The term for this renewal period is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.
Therefore, the Division requests your approval of the renewal of Jocelyn’s Right of Entry as
required by a motion of the PDA Board of Directors at their October 19, 2017 meeting and in
accordance with the following terms and conditions:

PREMISES:  Hampton Harbor Marine Facility

PURPOSE: To haul and launch boats at customer request
TERM: July 1, 2019-June 30, 2020
FEE: $25 per haul

$25 per launch
The launch/haul fee is waived for vessels that have secured and paid for winter storage
at the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility, as it is included in the storage fee.

INSURANCE: Minimum insurance coverage to include General Liability Insurance in the
amount of $1,000,000 and $2,000,000 aggregate; Workers Compensation coverage as required
by statute, Automobile Liability coverage in a minimum amount of $750,000; as the same may
be required or appropriate in connection with the individual operations of each entity doing
business on state property. Said policy shall name the State of NH, PDA-DPH as additional
insured. Coverage amounts and types may change from time to time contingent upon the
nature and scope of operations.

(3300 TAKING YOU THERE

<

e 1L SRR ana_Ane avan YT e L R B
Dh B03-428-4800 “Ha 0O3-438-2750 WWW o Deasedav



Ny

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 aria Girsei Sulis 1 Portzmoulh, NH 0500

PORTS AND HARBORS
July 3, 2019

Clayton Crabtree
Jocelyn Marine Services
159 Bridge St.
Salisbury, MA 01952

Re: Jocelyn Marine Services, LLC.-Exercise of Option to renew

Dear Mr. Crabtree,

This letter serves to confirm that in accordance with the terms of the Right of Entry agreement for
operations at the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility, Jocelyn has exercised its 2™ and final option
to renew the agreement. The Agreement is hereby extended to June 30, 2020. This will also serve
to confirm that the terms of the original agreement will remain the same. Please advise us by April
1, 2020 if you wish to continue operations beyond June 30, 2019.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

S

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Cc:  Geno J. Marconi, PDA-DPH Director
[rv Canner, Finance Director

27T TAKING YOU THERE

pir. AU 4388500 faa, 803-438-2730 Wwwew peazadsv.org



EN

——

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 5E Marke! Sivaal Suilz 1 Porfemouth, MNH 02851

PORTS AND HARBORS

S
To: David Mullen, Executive Director, Pease Development Authority (“PDA”)
From: Geno Marconi, Direct%
Date: July 29,2019
Subject: Kokosing Industrial, Durocher Marine Division

The Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division™) has received a request from Kokosing
Industrial, Durocher Marine Division (“Kokosing™) to enter into a Right of Entry (“ROE”)
for the Market St. Terminal (the “Premises™) for the storage of cable reels and assembling of
equipment in association with its Little Bay cable project.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval, and Execution
of Rights of Entry,” adopted by the PDA Board of Directors on May 10, 1994 and amended
on April, 20, 2018, the Division is recommending approval of the ROE subject to the
following terms and conditions:

PREMISES: Market St. Terminal, 555 Market St., Portsmouth, NH
PURPOSE: Use of the Premises for assembling equipment and storage of cable

reels in conjunction with the Little Bay cable project

TERM: August 6, 2019 through December 31, 2019
FEE: Applicable terminal fees per Exhibit C; invoices will be issued at

the time of service

INSURANCE: Minimum insurance coverage to include commercial general
liability in the amount of $2,000,000, automobile coverage in
the amount of $1,000,000, longshoreman’s and harbor workers
compensation act coverage and workers compensation
coverage to statutory limits as the same may be required or
appropriate in connection with the individual operations of
each entity doing business on State property.  Coverage
amounts and types may change from time to time contingent
upon the nature and scope of operations.

O TAKING YOU THERE

moa MRS (I AT
P 358500

e
€



m— i

PEASE

IiNTER NA‘FION AL

855 Hlarha Sirasi, Swiis | Porlamouinh MH 0350

PORTS AND HARBORS

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

RIGHT OF ENTRY

Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors (“PDA-DPH”) with an address of 555 Market
Street, Portsmouth, NH 03801 (the “Premises”), under authority set forth in NH RSA 12-G, grants a Right
of Entry (“ROE”) to Kokosing Industrial, Durocher Marine Division (“Kokosing”), of 958 N. Huron St,
Cheboygan, MI1 49721, to use property of the State of New Hampshire pursuant to the terms of this ROE
and for no other uses unless expressly authorized in writing:

PREMISES: Market Street Terminal
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

PURPOSE OF ROE: Use of Premises for storage of cable reels and assembly of equipment in
conjunction with the Littte Bay cable project

PERIOD OF USE: August 6, 2019 through December 31, 2019

FEE: Applicable terminal fees per Exhibit C

This ROE is given to Kokosing subject to the following conditions:
I. The term of the ROE shal! begin on August 6, 2019 and expire on December 31, 2019.

2. Kokosing is authorized to utilize the Premises to assemble equipment and store material in
conjunction with its Little Bay Cable project. Kokosing agrees to work cooperatively with PDA-DPH and
to abide by all restrictions on use which may be imposed to ensure the interests of the terminal are being
served and met at the Premises.

3. Use of the Premises by Kokosing may be limited at the sole discretion of PDA-DPH in order to
ensure there is no interference with access to, and use of, the Premises. PDA-DPH agrees to work
cooperatively with Kokosing to accomumodate its needs, if possible, during such periods of time.

4. Kokosing’s shall maintain a clear, safe lane for emergency responders, their vehicles and/or
equipment to access the floating concrete docks.

5. Kokosing’s use of the Premises shall not adversely impact or interfere with the use of the Premises
by other entities authorized to use the Premises.

6. Any expenses incurred by any agency of the State of New Hampshire or PDA-DPH to repair
damages caused by Kokosing's use of the Premises shall be reimbursed by Kokosing within 30 days.

Ty TAKING YOU THERE

HAN - PR OGNS e 2R R TG



Kokosing Industrial, Duroche. Marine Division
Right of Entry, Market St. Terminal
2

7. The Premises” natural features will not be altered or disturbed in any way and all areas so altered
or disturbed as a result of Kokosing’s use of the Premises will be repaired or fully restored by Kokosing
prior to the termination of the ROE.

8. Kokosing’s shall pay PDA-DPH all applicable fees as set forth in the Terminal charges, Exhibit
C. Applicable charges will be invoiced at the completion of the project. Payments shall be made to “PDA-
DPH” and forwarded to PDA-DPH, 555 Market St., Portsmouth, NH 03801.

9. Kokosing’s use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its signature below constitutes its
agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risks of loss or damage to property and injury or
death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any of its employees, agents, servants,
invitees, licensees, or contractors upon the Premises and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted
herein. Kokosing shall indemnify, defend and hold the State of New Hampshire and PDA-DPH harmless
against and from any and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, assessments, costs and expenses,
liabilities and losses (including without limitation, sums paid in settlement of claims, attorney’s fees,
consultant’s fees and experts’ fees) resulting or arising during the term of this ROE:

A. fromany condition of the Premises; including but not limited to any building, structure,
or improvement thereon for which Kokosing has use of or has taken possession of
hereunder;

B. from any breach or default on the part of Kokosing to be performed pursuant to the
terms of this ROE or from any act or omission of Kokosing or any of its agents,
contractors, servants, employees, licensees or invitees; or

C. from any accident, injury, death, loss, or damage whatsoever caused to any person or
property occurring during the term of this ROE on or about the Premises (including
but not limited to any dock and pier areas) arising out of or incidental to: 1) the use,
management, or control of the Premises by Kokosing or any of its agents, contractors,
servants, employees, licensees, or invitees; or 2) activities which are undertaken
pursuant to or subject to this ROE.

10. On or before the effective date of this ROE, Kokosing and any agent, contractor, or vendor of
Kokosing shall provide PDA-DPH with proof of required insurance coverage as outlined in Exhibit A.

['1. Kokosing’s shall submit a project schedule to the PDA-DPH Operations Manager for prior approval
by PDA-DPH.

[2. Kokosing’ shall submit a list of employees and/or sub-contractors/agents that will be accessing the
property and update the list, as necessary, over the term of this ROE. Such person’s shall provide proof of
identity at the entry point of the Premises.

13. The Division Director or its designee may, at his or her sole discretion and for the purposes of
safety or other operational factors, relocate Kokosing or its areas of use of the Premises as may be required
or necessary.

t4. Kokosing’s shall secure all necessary Federal, State and municipal and/or local permits and, if
requested, shall provide copies of any and all permits to PDA-DPH as required.

[5. Upon the termination of this ROE, Kokosing shall surrender to PDA-DPH the Premises and
surrounding areas in good order, condition and repair, normal wear and tear expected. All Kokosing
property shall be removed upon termination of the ROE.



Kokosing Industrial, Duroche. Marine Division
Right of Entry, Market St. Terminal
3

16. Kokosing’s shall observe and adhere to all United States Coast Guard Maritime Security
regulations, the Terminal Security Plan (Exhibit B) and orders/requests by the Division Director,
Operations Manager, the Premises Security Officer, and/or any of their designees.

17. No provision of this ROE shall be deemed to constitute or effect a waiver of the sovereign immunity
of the State of New Hampshire and no provision of this ROE shall be deemed to constitute or effect a waiver
of the sovereign immunity of PDA-DPH as a body politic and corporate of the State of New Hampshire.
The sovereign immunity of the State of New Hampshire is reserved to the State of New Hampshire to the
fullest extent allowed under law and the sovereign immunity of PDA-DPH is reserved to it to the fullest
extent allowed under law subject, however, to contractual claims arising under this ROE to the extent such
are permitted by NH RSA Ch.491.8 as the same may be amended. The provisions of this paragraph 17, as
well as the provisions of paragraph 9, shall survive the termination of this ROE.

18. Kokosing may terminate this ROE by giving PDA-DPH thirty (30) days advance notice in writing.

19. This ROE may be terminated by PDA-DPH at any time without cause or in the event of the failure
of Kokosing to perforim, keep, and observe any of the conditions of the ROE and the failure of Kokosing
to correct the default or breach within the time specified by PDA-DPH by giving Kokosing thirty (30) days
written notice of termination. This ROE may be terminated immediately by PDA-DPH in the event
Kokosing fails to provide proof of insurance coverage or engages in any activity which is deemed to
compromise public safety or health.

20. In the performance of this ROE, Kokosing is in all respects, an independent contractor and is neither
an agent of nor an employee of the State of New Hampshire or PDA-DPH. Neither Kokosing nor any of
its officers, employees, agents or members shall have the authority to bind the State of New Hampshire or
PDA-DPH nor is any ROE holder entitled to any of the benefits, worker’s compensation or emoluments
provided by the State of New Hampshire or PDA-DPH to its employees.

21. In connection with the performance of this ROE, Kokosing shall comply with all statutes, laws,
regulations and orders of federal, state, county and/or municipal authorities which shall impose any
obligations or duties on Kokosing.

22. Kokosing shall provide all necessary and required safety equipment and training for the uses
allowed under this ROE.

23. This ROE may not be assigned or transferred without the express written approval of the PDA-
DPH.

24. Kokosing shall coordinate its activities hereunder with a representative of PDA-DPH and agrees to
comply with all requests of said agency and with all applicable rules and regulations of the Market Street
Marine Terminal.

{Remainder of page intentionally left blank, signature page follows]



Kokosing Industrial, Durocher Marine Division
Right of Entry, Market St. Terminal
4

PEASC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: ?/Q/ // ?

B Vi//_ﬁy/ ”

—Witness ) David R Mullen, Executive Director, PDA

KOKOSING INDUSTRIAL DUROCHER MARINE DIVISION

Date: 8/1/2019

" i A, Digitally signed by /
; af_
T .S'()x?_,LL."‘/—V‘L tpaquette@durocher.biz Qo N
{f Date: 2019.08.01 07:58:47 -04'00°

Witness Authorized Signature

Aaron C. Harke, VP Marine

Name/Title



N

o,

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL SEE atoe Srasoaiadahl o De Bome e b B2

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO:

EXHIBIT A
ALL CONTRACTORS, SUBCONTRACTORS AND/OR AGENTS
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE FOR

CONTRACTORS/SUBCONTRACTORS WORKING ON PROPERTY OF PEASE
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY-DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

All contractors, subcontractors and/or any agents thereof are required to provide proof of insurance to the
Pease Development Authority-Division of Ports and Harbors (PDA-DPH) before the commencement of
any work on PDA-DPH property. The following are the minimum requirements for insurance coverage:

I8

10.

L.

Commercial General Liability: Two (2) million dollars commercial general liability coverage
per occurrence; and Two (2) million dollars per project aggregate.

Automobile Liability: One (1) million dollars automobile liability coverage.

Workers Compensation: Coverage equal to minimum statutory levels as required by New
Hampshire State law.

Longshore and Harbor Workers Compensation Act Insurance: To the extent applicable and
to limits as required by Federal and State law.

Environmental/Pollution Liability: As required by activities which give rise to the necessity for
such coverage and in such amounts as determined by PDA-DPH from time to time.

Additional Insureds: Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors and the
State of New Hampshire must be named as additional insureds under all liability coverages.

Professional Liability: As required by activities which give rise to the necessity for such
coverage and in 2 minimum amount of One (1) million dollars.

Notice of Cancellation: A 30 day notice of cancellation (with the exception of 2 10 day notice
for non-payment of premium) must be provided.

Waiver of Subregation: With the exception of workers compensation coverage, a statement that
a waiver of subrogation is included with respect to applicable coverage.

Primary Insurance: A provision that any liability coverage required to be carried shall be
primary and noncontributing with respect to any insurance carried by the PDA.

Certificate Holder:  Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports of Harbors
555 Market St.
Portsmouth, NH 03801

For questions, please contact the Pease Development Authority Legal Department at (603) 433-6348.

TAKING YOU THERE

KiRA



EXHIBIT B

Purt Ay

JULY 2018

NH Fort Autharity
233 Market Street
Partsmouth, NH 0380

Phone: 603 .436.8500
Fax: 603.436-2780
E-mail: g.nichols@peasedev.org



EMERGENCY CONTACT NUMBERS

Security Kiosk Guard on Duty (603) 766-9847
Port Director Genoc Marconi (603) 365-0503
Chief Harbor Master Tracy Shattuck (603) 365-0505
Deputy Chief Harbor Master ~ Grant Nichols (603) 817-0433
Operations Manager Whit Anderson (603) 812-1426
Security Supenvisor Dan Pollinger (603) 812-3777
Main Office (603) 436-8500
Other Numbers:

Portsmouth Police Dispatch (603)431-1500
Rockingham County SO Dispatch (603) 772-4716
US Coast Guard-New Castle  Duty Officer (603) 433-7324

US Coast Guard-Emergency  Duty Officer (207)767-0303



TWIC Escort Guide

PURPOSE

The purpose of this guide is to provide the reader with the information necessary to meet the
Market Street Marine Terminal requirements for Transportation Worker Identification Credential
(TWIC) holders who escort non-TWIC holders in secure and restricted areas. Upon review of this
guide, the reader should have a basic understanding of the following:

s Background and purpose of the TWIC program;

» Definitions of Secure and Restricted Areas, Escorting, Monitoring and Physical side-by-
side accompaniment;

» Knowledge of the Port of New Hampshire Tenant Facility escorting procedures:;

= Quick response measures and contingency plans if an escorted individual is engaged in
activities other than those for which escorted access was granted.

BACKGROUND

The Maritime Transportation Security Act (MTSA) of 2002 and Security and Accountability for
Every (SAFE) Port Act of 2006 required the Department of Homeland Security to establish rules
to prevent an unauthorized person from getting into a secure area of a vessel or facility that has
a security plan.

The law requires the use of a standardized identification card. This ID is known as the
“Transportation Worker Identification Credential” or "TWIC". The TWIC stores the holders
identifying information, to include certain information collected from the holders fingerprint. This
“biometric” information allows for the positive identification of the person in possession of the
TWIC. To get a TWIC, an applicant must pass a Security Threat Assessment (STA). The
assessment helps federal authorities decide if an applicant poses a security risk to the
transportation industry.

Once the holder receives their TWIC, they may be granted unescorted access to secure and
secure-restricted areas within a facility. However, having a TWIC does not give a person seeking
entry authority to unescorted access to all marine terminals and facilities. Regardless of the TWIC
holders desire or need to enter a given facility, a person hoiding a TWIC must also have
permission from the Facility Security Officer (FSO) or his/her designee for unescorted access.

There are some people who do not need to have a TWIC for unescarted access. These include
Federal officials, State or local law enforcement officers, or State or local emergency responders,
all of whom may access secure and restricted areas unescorted in the course of performing their
official duties.

SECURE AND SECURE-RESTRICTED AREAS

Under MTSA rules, an owner or operator must designate certain areas of their facility as secure
or secure-restricted. These designations are made based on the business performed at the
facility.

A secure area is an area that has security measures in place for access control. The entire
terminal is considered a secure area during normal day to day operations. A restricted area is
a part of a secure area that needs more limited access and higher security. When a ship comes
alongside the main pier or the barge pier, that pier becomes a secure-restricted area. Beingina
secure or secure-restricted area without authorization is a breach of security and is against
the law.



TERMINAL TRAFFIC MONITORING PLAN

As noted previously, escorts who hold a valid TWIC may escort or monitor up to 10 non-TWIC
holding visitors within the secure area. With this requirement in mind, the following plan has been
devised in order to facilitate the movement of traffic while complying with the federal rules.

GENERAL DAY TO DAY OPERATIONS
(Entire Terminal is considered a "Secure” area)

Morton and GSIM Sait

1. Drivers who are picking up salt are checked in, and then monitored by the Gate Guard as they
travel between the Guard Kiosk and the Scale Hause for weighing.

2. Drivers are then monitored by the clerk as they leave the Scale House enroute to the loading
point at the salt pile.

3. Drivers are monitored by the front end loader operator at the loading point.

4. Finally, drivers are monitored by the guard who checks them out as they leave the facility.

Summary: Guards, Clerks and personnel off-loading the trucks are all TWIC holders. They
physically monitor the drivers as they travel through the process while the guard monitors ALL
activities via the security camera system. The Guard, Clerk, and equipment operators will
communicate by land line or hand-held portable radio should the need arise.

Contractors and Tenanis in General

1. Guards collect vehicle, driver and passenger information and record it in the entry control
log
2. Employees are then allowed unescorted access to the facility as they all maintain a TWIC.

In the event a Contractor or Tenant employee does not have their TWIC in their possession
or they are a new employee, the employee will be escorted by a TWIC holder.

Deliveries

1. Pre-announced deliveries — Guards will collect vehicle and driver information and record it in
the entry control log. They will then be permitted to make their delivery. The Guard will keep
track of how long the driver is on the terminal and will call to check on their status if they have

not left in a reasonable amount of time.
2. Unannounced deliveries — Guards will call the appropriate tenant to verify the delivery.

Ship in Port

(Pier becomes a “Secure-Restricted” area once the ship is alongside with the rest of the

terminal retaining the “Secure"” area designation)

1. Employees who are contracted to work either a salt ship or a cargo ship that do not hold a
TWIC, are checked in by the Gate Guard and monitored as they travel between the security
kiosk and their respective work area where they will be met by their TWIC escort.

2. The Tenant provides as many TWIC holders as necessary to monitor non-TWIC holders in
the secure area (1 TWIC holder to every 10 non-TWIC holders}.

3. The Tenant provides as many TWIC holders as necessary to escort non-TWIC holders on the
main pier which is a secure-restricted area when a ship is in (1 TWIC holder to every 5 non-
TWIC holders).

4. Guard monitors all activities within both the secure area and the secure-restricted area via the
security camera system.



Marine Terminal Secure Area Monitoring Plan

Monitoring Areas ol Aesponsibillty

S ¥ Ollicar:
Clarh:

Salt Co.x e
Neto: The Security Qificer vill alse meanitce
aclivity via the closed citcuil cxmnara sysiam

Morton Sait Pile \ j
% = " &

Hain
Gate

o

Main Pier

Scale
House

Warehouse




SECURITY HOURS OF OPERATION, REQUIRENENTS FOR REQUESTING EXTENDED
HOURS AND BILLING PROCESS

1. Normal Hours of Operation: The Port Authority provides a guard to control entry to the
facility Monday through Friday, 0600 — 1600 (50-Hours), holidays exciuded.

2. Extended Hours: Port Authority security personnel are available beyond the normal work
schedule and on holidays at a rate which is currently set at $37.00 per hour.

3. Use of Port Authority personnel required: As the "Owner or operator’ of the Market Street
Marine Terminal as defined in 33 CFR 105.200, and being empowered as the “Port Terminal
Operator” responsible for “the security of the premises” under RSA 12-G:42, Para. V, the Division
Director is responsible to; (1) Control access to the facility, (2) Deter the unauthorized introduction
of dangerous substances and devices which could harm people or damage structures or vessels
in port and, (3) Prevent an unescorted individual from entering secure or secure-restricted areas
unless the individual holds a valid TWIC or is escorted by an autharized person with a valid TWIC,
CFR 105.255, (a), (1) — (4).

3.1 Security personnel working extended hours at the request of a tenant remain under the
exclusive control of the Division Director and his staff.

4. Requesting Extended Hours: All requests must be made through the Division Director, Chief
or Deputy Chief Harbor Master or the Operations Manager. in all cases, the Chief or the Deputy

Chief Harbor Master should be notified as soon as practicable as they serve as the primary and
alternate Facility Security Officers and are ultimately responsible for the scheduling of security

personnel.

4.1 Requesting an early opening: Should a tenant require the gate be opened prior to 0600, a
minimum of twefve (12) hours natice is required to make arrangements to have a guard present.

4.2 Requesting a late closing: Should a tenant require the gate be closed at a time later than
1600, a minimum of four (4) hours notice is required to allow for an adjustment of shifts,

4.3 Requesting a special security detail: From time to time, tenants may recognize the need to
have a guard posted on high value equipment or in a particular area to dissuade theft, show a
security presence, etc. A minimum of eight (8) hours notice is required to make arrangements to

have a guard present.
4.3.1 Special security details are charged at the rate currently set at $37.00 per hour.

4.3.2 Security personnel working special security details at the request of a tenant
remain under the exclusive control of the Division Director and his staff.

5. Cancellation and Minimum Fees: A twelve (12) hour minimum canceliation notification is
required when extended hours, early hours or special security details have been requested.

5.1 Tenants who have scheduled late hours, early hours or special security details will be billed
for three (3) hours of security service requested if the twelve (12) hour cancellation notification
has not been met

52 Tenants who have scheduled late hours, early hours or special security details who cancel
a detail once it has started will be bilied for the entire shift originally requested.

5.3 Exceptions: Tenants or Contractors requesting a one (1) hour early opening or late closing
will be subject to the $37.00 per hour rate, but not the three (3) hour minimum called forin 5.1 of

this section.

6. Billing: Guards will keep a detailed log of the hours each tenant company works outside of
normal gate haurs which as previously noted are, 0600 — 1600, Monday through Friday, Holidays
excluded. The log will be reviewed by Port Authority staff on the last business day of each month
then forwarded to the Pease Development Authority finance office for billing.



Pease Development Authority —

Safety Equipment Requirements

Safety Equipment

A.  Eye Protection; Shatterproof K.  Safety Observer
B.  Hearing Protection; Earplugs or Earphones | L.  Long-Sleeved Clothing
C.  Gloves; Protective Leather or Canvas M.  Gloves, Specifically Designed for Welding
D.  Gloves; Rubber or Latex, Gauntlet Length N.  Kevlar Pants; Blade binding
E.  Breathing Protection; Mask or Respirator O. Hard-hat with Face Screen and Ear
F.  Hard-hat Protection
G. Steel or Composite Toed Footwear P.  Hot Stick
H. Welder's Face Mask Q Rubber Mat
I.  Safety Harness R. Latex Gloves
J. Safety-Line Attached S.  Tyvek Pesticide Suit
T. Back Brace
Activity Safety Equipment Required
Air Cleaning (Compressed Air) A, B

A,B.C,F,0,N (O may be substituted for B and F)

Chain Saw Operation (Two Person Operation)

Cleaning with Solvents

A,L.P {(Follow Manufacturer guideiines)

Climbing (Greater than 10’)

CFLJK

Nail Guns A,B,C,G
Handling Dead Animals R
| High-Voltage Work (Two Person Operation) A,B,D,F,L,P,Q
Jack Hammering or Heavy Equipment A,B,C,G
Leaf Blowers A,B
Mowing (Push Mower) A.B,G
Mowing (Riding Mower) B,G
Painting (Airless Sprayer) AB,E
Pesticide Application AB,D,E,S
Power Tools (Drills, Saws, Grinders, etc) AB, E
Sanding AE
Torch Cutting H,L M
Welding H,L,M (Contact Lenses Are Forbidden)

Wood Chipping

A,B,C,F,G,N (O may be substituted for B and F)

Work On or Near the Water*

USCG Approved Work or Life Vest

*29 CFR § 1917.95,(h}, Personal flotation devices {PEDs). (1) The employer shall provide, and shall
direct the wearing of PFDs for those employees, such as line handlers, who are engaged in work in which
they may be pulied into the water: (i} When such employees are warking in isolation, or {ii) Where
physical limitations of available working space creates a hazard of falling into the water, or {iii) Where
the worlk area is abstructed by cargo or other obstacles so as to prevent employees from obtaining safe
footing for their work. (2) PFDs (life preservers, life jackets, or work vests) worn by each affected
employee must be United States Coast Guard (USCG) appraved pursuant to 46 CFR part 160 (Type |, II,
I, or V PFD) and marked for use as a work vest, for commercial use, or for use on vessels. (3) Personat
flotation devices shall be maintained in safe condition and shall be considered unserviceable when

damaged so as to affect buoyancy or fastening capability.

11







EXHIBIT C

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
555 MARKET STREET
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
603-436-8500

TERMINAL CHARGES
January 01, 2007
Amended March 1, 2009
Amended January 24, 2017

DOCKAGE:
(The term dockage refers to the charges assessed against a vessel for berthing at
the facility or for mooring to a vessel so berthed.)

$0.29 cents per net registered ton per twenty-four hour period or a fraction
thereof, with a minimum charge of $500.00 per twenty-four hour period or
a fraction thereof.

$1.70 per ft. per twenty-four hour period or a fraction thereof for subchapter T
and subchapter K (small passenger vessel), tugs without tows or barges
without certificate of registry.

WHARFAGE:

(Wharfage refers to a charge assessed against the vessel on all cargo and
containers, full or empty, passing or conveyed over, onto or between vessels
(to or from barge, lighter or water) when berthed at the wharf. Wharfage is
solely the charge for use of the wharf and does not include charges for any
other service.)

Dry Bulk Cargo $0.85 per net ton

Containers 20 and 40 Ft length

(loaded) $15.00 per container
Containers 20 and 40 Ft length

(empty on return cycle) No Charge
Passengers

embarking or disembarking $2.50 per passenger

Heavy Lift Cargo $300.00 minimum per pick,
charges to be determined in
advance

Cargo, NOS $1.75 per net ton

Minimum Charge per Vessel

Trucks, Buses, Vans

$300.00



N. STORAGE
To be arranged in advance of cargo delivered to terminal.
Outside paved, uncovered.
$63,000.00 per acre per annum

0. FREE TIME:
5 days beginning at 0800 hrs on the day following discharge for inbound
cargo or entry into the terminal for outbound cargo excluding weekends
and holidays.

p. POINT OF REST:
To be determined by the PDA/DPH prior to arrival of cargo/equipment.

Q. MINIMUM INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:*
All contractors and subcontractors engaged in activities at the Market Street
Terminal shall provide proof of insurance coverage.

f. Commercial General Liability: Two (2) million dollars commercial general liability coverage
per occurrence; and Two (2) million dollars per project aggregate.

2. Autemobile Liability: One (1) million dollars automobile liability coverage.

3. Workers Compensation: Coverage equal to minimum statutory levels as required by New
Hampshire State law.

4. Longshore and Harbor Workers Compensation Act Insurance: To the extent applicable and
to limits as required by Federal and State law.

5. Environmental/Pollution Liabifity: As required by activities which give rise to the necessity for
such coverage and in such amounts as determined by PDA-DPH from time to time.

6. Additional Insureds: Pease Development Authority-Division of Ports and Harbors and the State
of New Hampshire must be named as additional insureds under all liability coverages.

7. Professional Liability: As required by activities which give rise to the necessity for such
coverage and in a minimum amount of One (1) million dollars.

8. Notice of Cancellation: A 30 day notice of cancellation (with the exception of a 10 day notice
for non-payment of premium) must be provided.

9. Waiver of Subrogation: With the exception of workers compensation coverage, a statement that
a waiver of subrogation is included with respect to applicable coverage.

10.  Primary Insurance: A provision that any liability coverage required to be carried shall be
primary and noncontributing with respect to any insurance carried by the PDA.

[1. Certificate Holder:  Pease Development Authority

55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

*Coverage amounts may be greater, subject to nature of activities conducted on PDA-DPH property



-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Sireat, Sude 1 Portsmouth, NH 03301

PORTS AND HARBORS
To: David Mullen, Executive Director, Pease Development Authority (“PDA™) ’

From: Geno Marconi, Director ‘})"

Date: August 9, 2019
Subject: LS Cable America Ltd.

The Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) has received a request from LS Cable
America Ltd. (“LSCA”) to enter into a Right of Entry (“ROE”) for the Market St. Terminal
(the “Premises”) for the storage of underground cable transmission material in association
with its F-107 UNH Project.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval, and Execution
of Rights of Entry,” adopted by the PDA Board of Directors on May 10, 1994 and amended
on April, 20, 2018, the Division is recommending approval of the ROE subject to the
concurrence of one PDA board member and the following terms and conditions:

PREMISES: Market St. Terminal, 555 Market St., Portsmouth, NH
PURPOSE: Use of the Premises for storage of underground cable transmission

material in conjunction with the F-107 UNH Project.

TERM: August 19, 2019 through December 14, 2019
FEE: Applicable terminal fees per Exhibit C; invoices will be issued at

the end of the project.

INSURANCE: Minimum insurance coverage to include commercial general
liability in the amount of $2,000,000, automobile coverage in
the amount of $1,000,000, longshoreman’s and harbor workers
compensation act coverage and workers compensation
coverage to statutory limits as the same may be required or
appropriate in connection with the individual operations of
each entity doing business on State property. Coverage
amounts and types may change from time to time contingent
upon the nature and scope of operations.

OO0O0O0 TAKING YOU THERE

ph 603-438-8500 fau: GO3-4306-2780 www . peasedey org






N

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 35 Intervaiional Drive, Parls

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director 7 i
Date: August 8, 2019
Re: Special Events

['am pleased to report on the following special events:

A. September 2, 2019 - St. Charles Children’s Home will hold its Sk run which will
be set up at Martin’s Point,

B. September 7, 2019 - Newington School Supporters will hold its Fox Point Sunset
Run 5 mile run, they only use a portion of Arboretum as most of this event takes
place in Newington to benefit the Newington schools; and

C. September 28, 2019 - Bottomline Technologies will hold its 5k run to benefit
CASA.

ATER20 5 Specrl Dvent 0822 dooy







